Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S COR OSD PA
Subject: FW: Boal/Bergen

Signed By: douglas.weinstein@osd.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Bob,
FYSA from the WH.

Doug

iczinal AA o
From (0)(6)
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:14 PM
To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI
Subject:

You should be hearing from Mark Boal, screenwriter for the UBL movie being directed by Katherine Bigallo, to request time
with Dr Vickers for an interview/backgrounder. I'm getting a copy of the request from our WH press, and am not exactly sure
how it was conveyed to us.

Peter Bergen is also interested in contacting your office for the book he's writing on UBL.



I —————

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body

Weinstein, Douglis E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:é27 ghdSDl
s Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD ) '
.Cr:?:: Marrs, James R BrigGen OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI: Vickers, Michael G
HON OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Doug.
R/Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 10:12 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Cc: Marrs, James R BrigGen OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD OUSDI
Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Bob,

USD(I) will meet with Mark Boal at 1245-1338. Thanks.
Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 7:02 AM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Marrs, James R BrigGen OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV
OSD OUSDI; Smith, Heidi A CIV, OSD OUSDI

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Doug, Need 30-45 minures Thursday as per the Boss.

I will be back in the office Thursday morning. Please let me know what is available so I can
coordinate. Will be on BB.

R/Bob

sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: mark(b)(6) [mailto:mark{(b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM
To: Mehal, Robert $ CDR OSD PA; 'mark{(b)(6) | <'marK(b)(6) |

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinsteln, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Subject: Re; Bin Laden Movie

Bob,

Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
Mark

------ Original Message------
From: Me R OSD PA
To: ‘mark(P)(6)
Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Sent: Jun 6, 2011 16:06 PM

Mark, Hello, I am Dr Vickers Public Affairs Officer. He will be in on Thursday if you are
still going to be in town. If not we could look at doing something the next time you are in
DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a time when he has travel
scheduled.

Resp,

Bob

----- Original Message -----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 94:57 AM
To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.

Happy to meet with them.

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Sent: Sunday, June @5, 2011 11:30 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie

what do you all think? These guys are the Oscar winning team behind the Hurt Locker.

Geoff Morrell

Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense
Pentagon Press Secretary

703-614-2935 (0)

571-309-4978 (C)

----- Original Message -----

From: marﬁ(bxs) lmailto:marﬂ(bxs)
Sent: Sunday, June 65, 2011 11:27 PM

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Subject: Bin laden movie
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Hi Geoff,

Regarding our upcoming film about the hunt for OBL -- which Kathryn Bigelow is directing and
I am writing and producing, as our follow-up to The Hurt Locker -- am thinking that it would
be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary Mike Vickers.... Naturally, I understand
the sensitivities, and more than anything, am simply hoping for an opportunity to briefly
tell him about the project’s scope....

- Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'11 be in D.C.
for at least a few more days.

Thanks,
Mark Boal
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

LLook for Classification Marking in Message Body
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 5:29 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: Re: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Correct. Senior Pentagon official.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 05:25 PM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Doug, Is this the article he is referring to?? Or is it a different Yemen article?

New York Times
June 9, 2011

U.S. Is Intensifying A Secret Campaign Of Yemen Airstrikes
By Mark Mazzetti

WASHINGTON — The Obama administration has intensified the American covert war in Yemen,
exploiting a growing power vacuum in the country to strike at militant suspects with armed
drones and fighter jets, according to American officials.

The acceleration of the American campaign in recent weeks comes amid a violent conflict in
Yemen that has left the government in Sana, a United States ally, struggling to cling to
power. Yemeni troops that had been battling militants linked to Al Qaeda in the south have
been pulled back to the capital, and American officials see the strikes as one of the few
options to keep the militants from consolidating power.

On Friday, American jets killed Abu Ali al-Harithi, a midlevel Qaeda operative, and several
other militant suspects in a strike in southern Yemen. According to witnesses, four civilians
were also killed in the airstrike. Weeks earlier, drone aircraft fired missiles aimed at
Anwar al-Awlaki, the radical American-born cleric who the United States government has tried
to kill for more than a year. Mr. Awlaki survived.

The recent operations come after a nearly year-long pause in American airstrikes, which were
halted amid concerns that poor intelligence had led to bungled missions and civilian deaths
that were undercutting the goals of the secret campaign.

Officials in Washington said that the American and Saudi spy services had been receiving more
information — from electronic eavesdropping and informants — about the possible locations of
militants. But, they added, the outbreak of the wider conflict in Yemen created a new risk:
that one faction might feed information to the Americans that could trigger air strikes
against a rival group.

A senior Pentagon official, speaking only on condition of anonymity, said on Wednesday that
using force against militants in Yemen was further complicated by the fact that Qaeda
operatives have mingled with other rebels and antigovernment militants, making it harder for
the United States to attack without the appearance of picking sides.
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The American campaign in Yemen is led by the Pentagon’s Joint Special Operations Command, and
is closely coordinated with the Central Intelligence Agency. Teams of American military and
intelligence operatives have acommand post in Sana, the Yemeni capital, to track intelligence
about militants in Yemen and plot future strikes.

Concerned that support for the campaign could wane if the government of Yemen’s authoritarian
president, Ali Abdullah Saleh, were to fall, the United States ambassador in Yemen has met
recently with leaders of the opposition, partly to make the case for continuing American
operations. Officials in Washington said that opposition leaders have told the ambassador,
Gerald M. Feierstein, that operations against Al Qaeda in the Arabian Peninsula should
continue regardless of who wins the power struggle in Sana.

The extent of America’s war in Yemen has been among the Obama administration’s most closely
guarded secrets, as officials worried that news of unilateral American operations could
undermine Mr. Saleh’s tenuous grip on power. Mr. Saleh authorized American missions in Yemen
in 2009, but placed limits on their scope and has said publicly that all military operations
had been conducted by his own troops.

Mr. Saleh fled the country last week to seek medical treatment in Saudi Arabia after rebel
shelling of the presidential compound, and more government troops have been brought back to
Sana to bolster the government’s defense.

“We’ve seen the regime move its assets away from counterterrorism and toward its own
survival,” said Christopher Boucek, a Yemen expert at the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace. “But as things get more and more chaotic in Yemen, the space for the
Americans to operate in gets bigger,” he said.

But Mr. Boucek and others warned of a backlash from the American airstrikes, which over the
past two years have killed civilians and Yemeni government officials. The benefits of killing
one or two Qaeda-linked militants, he said, could be entirely eroded if airstrikes kill
civilians and lead dozens of others to jihad.

Edmund J. Hull, ambassador to Yemen from 2001 to 2004 and the author of “High-value Target:
Countering Al Qaeda in Yemen,” called airstrikes a “necessary tool” but said that the United
States had to “avoid collateral casualties or we will turn the tribes against us.”

Al Qaeda’s affiliate in Yemen is believed by the C.I.A. to pose the greatest immediate threat
to the United States, more so than even Qaeda’s senior leadership believed to be hiding in
Pakistan. The Yemen group has been linked to the attempt to blow up a transatlantic jetliner
on Christmas Day 2009 and last year’s plot to blow up cargo planes with bombs hidden inside
printer cartridges.

Mr. Harithi, the militant killed on Friday, was an important operational figure in Al Qaeda
in the Arabian Peninsula and was believed to be one of those responsible for the group’s
ascendance in recent years. According to people in Yemen close to the militant group, Mr.
Harithi travelled to Iraq in 2003 and fought alongside Abu Musab al-Zarqawi, the Jordanian
operative who led the Qaeda affiliate in Iraq until he was killed in an American strike in
2086. Mr. Harithi returned to Yemen in 2004, those close to the militants said, where he was
captured, tried and imprisoned in 2006 but released three years later.

Even as senior administration officials worked behind the scenes with Saudi Arabia for a
transitional government to take power in Yemen, a State Department spokesman on Wednesday
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called on the embattled government in Sana to remain focused on dealing with the rebellion
and Qaeda militants.

“With saleh’s departure for Saudi Arabia, where he continues to receive medical treatment,
this isn’t a time for inaction,” said the spokesman, Mark Toner. “There is a government that
remains in place there, and they need to seize the moment and move forward.”

Muhammad al-Ahmadi contributed reporting from Sana, Yemen, and Eric Schmitt and Scott Shane
from Washington.

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1460

(7@3) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI

Sent: Thursday, June 89, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: Re: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Bob,

Boss asked about information related to yesterday's NYT article on Yemen. Reference defense
official remarks. Do you have any insights?

Doug

----- Original Message -----
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 04:38 PM
To: vickers, Michael G HON OSD 0OUSDI
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James
Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; i i - BrigGen OSD
QUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD ouspi:|(P)(3)U.S.C.403g )
[(b)(3):U.S.C. 4039 [B)(6) |
|(b)(6) [ Rigler, Tara CIV OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC
0SD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Smith, Heidi A CIv, 0SD OUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E
Mr OSD OUSDI; Symonowicz, Erin C Ms 0SD QUSDI
Subject: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Sir, I tried to capture the meeting below, in order to bring others up to speed and get all
on the same page.

Mark Boal, Writer/Producer of "Hurt Locker™, is working on a Sony Pictures Movie portrayal of
the hunt for UBL.

The meeting lasted 45 minutes and Mark spent most of the time laying out his way ahead.

**They were just about to begin filming a movie focusing on the Battle of Tora Bora (2001)
when 1 May changed everything.
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- TIMELINE:
-- Next two months will be spent'on research/background to reconstruct as much as
possible
-- Start Shooting in .Fall of 2011
-- Release date set for 4th Qtr 2012 (Sep-Dec)

-- Boal indicated:

-- He wants it to be an accurate recreation of a historical event

-- Not interested in giving away TTPs (indicated that he was proud of not giving
anything away in Hurt Locker)

-- Wants to highlight the great cooperation/coordination between CIA/DoD and the
extensive Intel work (decade) that culminated in the OP.

-- He plans to return in late June, early July for some more in depth meetings (USDI
indicated he would be willing to meet with him,

but could not say at this point how much he would be able to discuss)

-- To Date:

-~ To date has spoken with CIA pers to include DD Mike Morrell. (indicated he was
going back tomorrow and would be returning the end of Jun)

-- Has not yet spoken to WH

-- Has not yet requested formal DoD support (realizes that will require a script for
review)

USDI:

-- Recommended looking at it from 3 main components CIA, DoD, WH.

-- There was a 60-80% of certainty based on the Intell

-- Was a "Gutsy Decision™ by the POTUS (WH involvement was critical)

-- Involved developing options, evolving and refining plans, rehearsing OP, and finally
execution of OP (b)(3):U.S.C. 130b

-- Asked if Boal had asked to speak with WH, SECDEF, €JCS, VCICS, or

~- Response was not yet, but certainly something he would be looking at doing -
possibly when he returns to DC late Jun/early Jul.

POST Meeting:

-- I suggested he reach out to the WH to get a sense of their position/support for the
project.
-- Also, recommended at the very least an informal request to OSD PA in regard to DoD
participation in the research phase
**(prior to a formal request for DoD support).

vr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1408

(703) 697-4162
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Weinstein, DOtgLIas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:31 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI

Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie
Signed By: douglas.weinstein@osd. mil

Classification: LINCLASSIFIED

Bob,

Best days are Wednesday 29 and Thursday 30 June. Thanks.
Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI

Subject: FW: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Doug, 3Just FYI, we will likely end up needing a 60 minute slot the last week of June. Will
keep you posted. R, Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD QUSDI

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 7:02 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Doug, I spoke to Michael Morell (DD/CIA) on Friday. At the direction of Director Panetta,
CIA is cooperating fully (not, obviously, giving away anything they shouldn't, but answering
questions, such as "How did you feel at that point"?). Morell was also asked to offer his
assessment of the Director's participation in the operation. Several CIA staff have talked
with Mark. For the intelligence case, they are basically using the WH-approved talking
points we used the night of the operation. I spoke with ADM Olson and|(b)3):U.S.C.  jon Friday
about DoD participation. They are thinking it over. They would like to shape the story to
prevent any gross inaccuracies, but do not want to make it look like the commanders think
it's okay to talk to the media. They may want to offer up an 0=6 SEAL, who played a key
planning role and knows the operators and story well. Would appreciate any guidance on how
we should proceed, if at all, i.e., will SD meet with them after he retires? CJICS? Mark
would like to talk to me, and perhaps others, the last week of June when he comes back to DC
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to talk to CIA. I obviously do not want to be out of step with the few other seniors who
were involved in the operation. Thanks, Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA
Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

+ Geoff. So far, from how Mark has described the project, we are providing initial
assistance to him in connecting with you and others. He has not asked, nor have we
volunteered, talking to sD, €3CS or|(®)3):US.C.  ht this point. I would be very interested
to learn your findings from DD/CIA. ~In addition, WH is compiling list of similar requests to
get a handle on quantity and quality to make assessments. All that said, Boal is a quality
guy and has checked in with us re all his appt requests.

----- Original Message-----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Sent: Thursday, June ©9, 2011 8:22 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Doug, )
5 oD going to cooperate with Mark in his research for the film? Wwill SD, C€3CS,|(3):U.S.C
(b) talk to him? CIA has already met with Mark on their part. I will find out from

DD/CIA how forthcoming they were.
Thanks, Mike

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 ©5:45 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Thanks. Mike, thanks very much for doing this. Boal is a good guy.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 99, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James

3 S B 111 A; Nadilwuia \Vicanta Mr NASN DA- Mannc Jomac D Daiaffan ACH
(;:r OS? PA; Strub, Philip Mr gngzDI B@rUSC 4054 b)(6)
& [ 10X6 Rigler, ; PA; RoObDINS,

) 5
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Smith, Heidi A CIvV, OSD OUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI,;
Symonowicz, Erin C Ms OSD OUSDI

Subject: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Sir, I tried to capture the meeting below, in order to bring others up to speed and get all
on the same page.

Mark Boal, Writer/Producer of "Hurt Locker", is working on a Sony Pictures Movie portrayal of
the hunt for UBL.
Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 2
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

-- Next two months will be spent on research/background to reconstruct as much as
possible

-- Start Shooting in Fall of 2011

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

-- To date has spoken with CIA pers to include DD Mike Morrell. (indicated he was
going back tomorrow and would be returning the end of Jun)

-- Has not yet spoken to WH

-- Has not yet requested formal DoD support (realizes that will require a script for
review)

UsDI:

-- Recommended looking at it from 3 main components CIA, DoD, WH.

-- There was a 60-80% of certainty based on the Intell

-- Was a "Gutsy Decision” by the POTUS (WH involvement was critical)

-- Involved developing options, evolving and refining plans, rehearsing OP, and finally
execution of OP

-- Asked if Boal had asked to speak with WH, SECDEF, CJcCS, vCiICS, or (b)(6) (b) (3)

-- Response was not yet, but certainly something he would be looking at doing -
possibly when he returns to DC late Jun/early Jul,

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

VvVr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 29301-1400

(703) 697-4162
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Weinstein, Dogglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:15 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES

OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA, Gregory, James LTC

OSD PA; Robbins, E‘izzbeth-l_llC-DSD-EA'_\Aaeinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OU :
[b)3).U.S.C. 403 a 1I(b)6) (0)(6) (b)(6)

(b)6) @ *. Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Meeting To Schedule

Bob,

The 27 June-1 July period works better for me. Should have an answer on whether JSOC will
provide a rep by then as well.

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:34 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES 0SD PA;
Lapan, David COL 0SD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gre : Ropbins,

i,  ptaetodn Tailxe F e ORS c,)mmg (b)(3):U.S.C. 403g

(b)(3):U.S.C. 403¢g (b)(6)

|(0)(6) |'|(b)(6) |
[(b)(6) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Bob. Ok to set up the second session with Vickers. I am getting additional guidance
from WH

----- Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA;

whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT 0OSD PA; Gregory,

PA: Robbins. Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr 0SD OUSDI;

(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g Kbxs)
[(BY(6) J(b)(6)
|(b)(6) FuD; UBLIVIE; 0SD PA

Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

=
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:19 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Ce: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr

OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA, Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT
OSD PA, Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein,
b)(3):U.S.C. 403g |(b)(6)

(b)) (b)) [ Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA,; Ogilvie, Vicente
Mr OSD PA
Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

$ir, From Mark Boal. Have you heard anything from leadership yet about how we want to
proceed? I beljeve this is still in the research phase, but need to be clear on the approach
we are taking before we schedule.

Vr/Bob
CDR Bob Mehal

OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

----- Original Message-====

From: M B [mailto:mar (b))

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try
to find some time to sit down again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'11 next be in
D.C. are:

20-21 June

27 June - 1 July.

Please let me know if any of those fit in Dr Vickers schedule.

Additionally, wanted to let you know that we anticipate making formal request for DOD support
in early July. We are also talking to WH. .

Thanks again for setting all this up.

Best,

Mark

On Jun 9, 2011, at 8:02 AM, Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA wrote:

> Mark, Great! I can start breathing again... I was worried we were going to lose the spot.
: I will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few
minutes for security screening.

; We will meet with Dr vickers at 1215 and he has a hard 1300 stop.

: See you then.
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Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 203@1-1400

(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Boal [mailto:markg(P)(©)
Sent: Thursday, June @9, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

Mark, Please let me know if you can be here by 1208; trying to hold the spot.

Vvr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1460

(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

»> Sent: Thyssda—Juaa—ag, 2971 8:42 AM
>> To: 'mark(bxs)

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>>

Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215?
He is willing to use his lunch to meet.

today and his schedule is really full,

>>

>> Please let me know soonest.

>>

>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal

>> Public Affairs Officer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
>> Washington, DC 28301-1400

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body

Dr vickers is back



>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body
(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----
From: mark{(b)(6) |[mailto :marq(b)(G)
Sent: Tuesday, June @7, 2011 5:57 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Roger
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27

To: 'mar{(R)(6) |<mark|(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 123@ pm Thursday. We have a

1245 with Dr Vickers.

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Let me know if you have any questions.
Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: marki(b)(6) | [mailto:mark(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 P
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mark/(b)®) |

<'mark(b)(6)

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;

Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
Bob,

Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
Mark

------ Original Message------

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

To: ‘marki(b)(6) |

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Sent: Jun 6, 2011 10:06 PM

Mark, Hello, I am Dr Vickers Public Affairs Officer. He will be in on Thursday if you

are still going to be in town. If not we could look at doing something the next time you are

in

DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a time when he has travel

scheduled.

>>
>>
>>

Resp,
Bob

----- Original Message -----
Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 3
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>>
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>>
>
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>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
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From: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD QUSDI
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:57 AM
To: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA
Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.

Happy to meet with them.

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Sent: Sunday, June 85, 2011 11:30 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI
Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie

What do you all think? These guys are the Oscar winning team behind the Hurt Locker.

Geoff Morrell

Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense Pentagon Press Secretary
703-614-2935 (0)

571-309-4978 (C)

----- Original Message -----
From: mark(b)(6) [mailto:marﬂ(bx6)
Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2011 11:27 PM

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA

Subject: Bin laden movie

Hi Geoff,

Regarding our upcoming film about the hunt for OBL -- which Kathryn Bigelow is directing

and I am writing and producing, as our follow-up to The Hurt Locker -- am thinking that it
would be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary Mike Vickers.... Naturally, I
understand the sensitivities, and more than anything, am simply hoping for an opportunity to
briefly tell him about the project's scope....

>>

Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'll be in

D.C. for at least a few more days.

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>
>

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

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 4:25 PM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI

Cc: Gentile, Philip D COL OSD OUSD!; Lowery, Todd R ClV OSD QUSDI
Subject: Scheduling items

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Doug, Here is the list of items that we need to try and schedule;

1. Mark Boal (UBL Movie) - will be in town (from LA) the week of 27 Jun-1 Jul (will need 30-
45 minutes)(can do it over lunch if the Boss agrees).

2. Elisabeth Bumiller (NYTs) - USD(I) Profile article - 45-60 minutes (she'll be back from
traveling with Panetta on 13 July)

3. 0SS Award video, taping session - Need to have done by end of July. 1 hour block of time
likely will only use about 30 minutes (Room 1E782).

4. Michael Bronner (CT Book) - 30-45 minutes the last week of July.

5. David Martin (CBS News) 20 minutes (works in the building can do on short notice)

6. Jim Miklaszewski (NBC News) 20 minutes (works in the building can do on short notice)
7. Barb Starr (CNN) TBD

8. Kim Dozier (AP) TBD

Will provide detailed info on each as we schedule them.

Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1490 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: [®)6) |
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

You should be hearing from Mark Boal, screenwriter for the UBL movie being directed by
Katherine Bigallo, to request time with Dr Vickers for an interview/backgrounder. I’m getting
a copy of the request from our WH press, and am not exactly sure how it was conveyed to us.

Peter Bergen is also interested in contact:}ng your office for the book he’s writing on UBL.

(b)(3)

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Weinstein, Dougias E Mr OSD OUSDI
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:58 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: FW. Boal/Bergen

Signed By: douglas.weinstein@osd.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Bob,
FYSA from the WH.

Doug

_____ nimInal Macenen

From: (b)(®)

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:14 PM
To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr 0SD OUSDI
Subject:

You should be hearing from Mark Boal, screenwriter for the UBL movie being directed by
Katherine Bigallo, to request time with Dr Vickers for an interview/backgrounder. I'm getting
a copy of the request from our WH press, and am not exactly sure how it was conveyed to us.

Peter Bergen is also interested in contacting your office for the book he's writing on UBL.

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Weinstein, Dou{las E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subiject: Re: Schedule
Bob,
b)(5
I will check with Todd about the (b)3) when they return from the Hill at 1760. No news
yet.
Dbug

----- Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 ©3:38 PM
To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI
Subject: Schedule '

Doug, I called but missed you. Checking to see what you may have come up with tomorrow.
Mark Boal indicated he would make himself available tomorrow afternoon - if the Boss's
schedule opens up.

Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-14090

(783) 697-4162

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body



Look for Classification Marking in Message Body

Weinstein, Do@as E Mr OSD QUSDI

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 9:53 AM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Cc: Gentile, Philip D COL OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Subject: FW: Vickers Scheduling this week

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Doug, I swear Dr Vickers has a 6th sense. He asked me about the meeting with Mark Boal when
I spoke to him Tues after the staff mtg. Is there any chance you could find about 45 minutes
on his schedule on the 15th? I know he is TDY the week of 18-22 Jul.

R,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

————— Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:marK(b)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:32 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week

Bob,
Good afternoon.

During our previous attempt to schedule a meeting, you'd asked when I'd be back in town. I
now have an answer: July 15- July 22.

Please let me know if anything in that span works for Dr. vickers. Apart from scheduled
meetings on the afternoon of 15 July, I am open to anytime.

Last, Kathryn Bigelow, who directed Hurt Locker and is directing this film, will also be in
D.C. in that timeframe.
1 wonder if you agree that it would be advisable for her to join the meeting?

As always, Bob, Thanks very much for your work on this. Looking forward to talkin and seeing
you soon.

Best,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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Weinstein, Dogglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:23 PM

To: Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI
Subject: RE: Vickers request WSJ profile
Signed By: robert.mehal@osd. mil

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Completed

Doug, Checking. Also Mark Boal confirmed Fri, 15 Jul at 1799.

Thanks.
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
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 2:07 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: RE: Vickers request WSJ profile

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Bob,

Recommend we look at 1745-18@@ on Thursday 14 July.
Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July €8, 2011 3:04 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Gentile, Philip D COL OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV
0SD OUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: FW: Vickers request WSJ] profile

Sir, Turnaround is fair play when it comes to profiles. Recommend we try to find 15 minutes
late next week for you to speak with Siobhan on the phone in support of DepDir Morell. This
is icw with a WSJ profile on him - I confirmed with George Little they are participating.
Below is a glimpse of what she is interested in discussing.

sorry to disturb you on leave, but thought you might want to think about some anecdotes.
vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 1
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OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: Gorman, Siobhan [mailto:Siobhan.Gorman@wsy.com]
Sent: Friday, July @8, 2011 2:47 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

Subject: RE: Vickers request

Bob,
Thanks very much. If it's possible to chat by phone at the end of next week, that would be
ideal because it's a little hard to do profile-type questions in written form.

But if he's not able to squeeze in a 1@0-minute conversation between trips, I'm mainly looking
for his take on experiences working with Mr. Morell. I'm most interested in anecdotes that
reflect how Mr. Morell thinks, manages, operates, etc. Any examples Mr. Vickers has of times
when Mr. Morell has contributed a unique perspective or expertise in decision making or other
types of meetings would also be of great interest, as would examples of how Mr. Morell has
worked with the military, perhaps an example from the bin Laden raid planning, or even
better, some other recent experience that is less well known.

Does that give you a feel for what I am looking for?

Thanks,
Siobhan

Siobhan Gorman

Intelligence Correspondent

The Wall Street Journal.

(202) 862-9234 (w) | (202) 374-9781 (c)

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert.Mehal@osd.mill
Sent: Friday, July €8, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Gorman, Siobhan

Subject: RE: Vickers request

Siobhan, I am sure he would be happy to do it, but he is currently out of the office on
leave until next Thursday. He is back for two days and then on travel the following week.

If you have some basic questions you could email me I might be able to get them to him and
provide some written responses (not ideal I know), or we could try and do something next week
(possibly on the phone). His schedule is always a major problem. What is does your deadline
look like?

Resp,

Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20361-1400

(703) 697-4162

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body 2
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From: Gorman, Siobhan [mailto:Siobhan.Gorman@wsy.com]
Sent: Friday, July @8, 2011 1:07 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Vickers request

Cdr. Mehal,

I am working on a profile of Mike Morell, and I was told Mr. Vickers would be a very good
person to speak with about Mr. Morell.

Do you think Mr. Vickers would he have 15 minutes sometime in the next few days to talk about
his experiences with Mr. Morell?

Thank you,
Siobhan

P 5 B S PR e

Siobhan Gorman

Intelligence Correspondent

The Wall Street Journal.

1025 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20036

(202) 862-9234 (w) | (202) 374-9781 (c)

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI

From: Mark Boal [mark(b)(6) |

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 5:52 PM

To: MdmlemnSCDROSDPA

Cc: Sarah Zukowski; Benner, Thomas K CIV, 0SD 0UsDI; (b) (3) (b) (6) Redding, Gregory Mr
OSD PA; Strub, Ph|||p Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: Re: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Pulling up now
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 15, 2011, at 9:45 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

> Sarah, Car and passengers are cleared for the meeting this afternoon at 1800 (see below).
I will meet them on the steps at the River Entrance.

>

> Tom, As discussed, could you please provide some short driving directions to be passed to
Mr Virk - they will be coming from the agency to the River Entrance.

>

> R, Bob

v Vv

----- Original Message-----

> From:[(b)(6) |

> Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 6:37 PM

> To: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA

> Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

. ‘

>

> Gregory,

‘ . [®)6E) . _
> Our Chief of Parking, took care of it. Here is his message:
>

> Mr. Boal and Ms. Bigelow have been cleared to be dropped off on 7-15-11 at River Entrance

to meet with the Undersecretary.

>

A driver - Mr. virk - has also been cleared to remain with the vehicle {(b)(6)

(b)(6) He can park and remain with the vehicle in the River Triangle area, Space b3 -

-
~
N

b
=

(b)(6)

vV V VV V VYV

\4

----- Original Message-----

From: Sarah Zukowski [mailto:szukowski@gloverparkgroup.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body | 1
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>
>
>
>

Mark Boal and Kathryn Ann Bigelow on Friday.

>
>

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body
Cc: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Great, thank you so much, Commander. The driver is(bxs) and he will be bringing

Car info:

b

A4

(b))

vV V VvV Vv Vv

>

(b)(6)

Do you need any other details such as DOB, SSN, etc for them? Also, are there any specific

directions as to where they should go to enter the complex/building? They will be coming
from the Agency in Langley if that makes a difference.

>

vV VvV V V V V V V V VvV

v

VVVVVVVVVVVVYV VYV VVVVVVVYVVVYVYV

Thanks again,

Sarah

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Sarah Zukowski

Cc: Redding, Gregory Mr 0OSD PA

Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Sarah, Please pass along the Car info: Year, Make and Model, and State and Plate number.

Names of visitors and driver and we should be able to clear them at the River Entrance.

Hit reply to all and I will ensure Mr Redding takes care of it.

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
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From: Sarah Zukowski [mailto:szukowski@gloverparkgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:25 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Subject: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Hi Robert,

YV VV VV VV V VYV WV V VYV VYV

I'm coordinating arrangements for Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow's meetings this Friday,
July 15th at the Agency and the Pentagon and Mark said you are the person he has been in
touch with regarding his meetings at the latter.

>

>

>

> Given your correspondence with Mark, are you the appropriate person to give their security
clearance information to? I also have the information for the car and driver that will be
bringing them to the Pentagon and assume I need to provide that as well. Please let me know
who I should send these details to at your earliest convenience.

Thanks in advance, Robert, and I look forward to hearing from you soon.

All the best,

Sarah

Sarah Zukowski

VVVVVV VYV VYV VYV VVVVVYV YV VVYVYVYV
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Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

7/8/11 DEW

Interview w. Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow
3E834

Fri 7/15/2011 6:00 PM
Fri 7/15/2011 7:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
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

6/7/11 DEW

Interview w. Mark Boal
38E834

Thu 6/9/2011 12:15 PM
Thu 6/8/2011 1:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI
Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

POC: CDR Bob Mehal, 697-4162

Look for Classification Marking in Message Body



~ Gregory, James LTC OSD PA

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:27 PM

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Ce: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R ClIV OSD OUSDI;
Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

Mr Morrell, Do you have contact info? Or if not, I can just use his e-mail to see if we can
schedule something for Thursday or a later date...
Vr/Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 09:07 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

If he's still in DC, happy to meet on Thurs. If not, can provide dates when I'll be in the
Pentagon this summer.

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Ooriginal Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 06:59 AM

TJo: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

Sir, Only issue will be timing. When are you back - before you head to NC?
Vr/Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI
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

~----- Original Message -----
From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA



‘Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:30 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD 0OUSDI
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
From: mark{(b)6) [mailto:mark](P)®)
Sent: Sunday, 5, 2011 11:27 P

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
Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'll be in D.C,

for at least a few more days.
Thanks,
Mark Boal

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




2hal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

» ”;rom: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
: ent: Mond; 9:00 PM
To: 'mark((®)(6)
Cc: Mehal, Robe SD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie
Mark
Bob Mehal will assist you with this.
Best, Geoff
Geoff Morrell

Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense
Pentagon Press Secretary
703-614-2935 (O)

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

They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell. i

Happy to meet with them. \

Sent from my wireless handheld

s Original Message -----

From:; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA \
Sent: Sunday, June 05,2011 11:30 PM X
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI i
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
From: mark\(b)(6) [mailto:mark[(P)(6) |
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:27 PM

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Subject: Bin laden movie

Hi Geoff,



. Regarding our upcoming film about the hunt for OBL -- which Kathryn Bigelow is directing and I am writing and producing, as
our follow-up to The Hurt Locker -- am thinking that it would be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary Mike
- Vickers.... Naturally, I understand the sensitivities, and more than anything, am simply hoping for an opportunity to briefly tell

. him about the project's scope....
Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'll be in D.C. for at least a few more days.

Thanks,
Mark Boal

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




b

Gregory, James LTC OSD PA ' y/

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 11:27 AM

To: Rigler, Tara CIV OSD PA

Cc: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA;

James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James Mr OSD PA; Strub,
Philip Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Tara, Please add this to the events calendar:

INTERVIEW: Dr Michael Vickers, USD(I), background discussion with Mark Boal, Writer/Producer
of the upcoming Bin Laden Movie. 1245-133@, Thursday 9 Jun, 3E834.

Note: He has already spoken with DepDir CIA Morrell.

Sent: Sunday, June @5, 2011 11:27 PM
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

tell him about the project's scope....
Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'1l1 be in D.C.

for at least a few more days.

Thanks,
Mark Boal

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device



A

o

Gregom, James LTC OSD PA

From: mark@|®®

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 11:01 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes, I can make 12:00
I missed your email until now
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2011 09:59:52

To: 'mark|(b)®6) }* <mark(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Mark, Please let me know if you can be here by 1200; trying to hold the spot.
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
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:42 AM
To: 'mar|(b)®) |

Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215? Dr Vickers is back
today and his schedule is really full. He is willing to use his lunch to meet.

Please let me know soonest.

Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 203901-1400

(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message----- ©)6)
From: marﬂ(bXG) ![mailto:marh
Sent: Tuesday, June ©7, 2011 5:57 PM




. -To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Roger
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----
From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27

To: ' mar‘i(g)(a) = N | <mark(b)(6)
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movi

Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday. We have a 1245
with Dr Vickers.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----

From: mark(b)(6) |[mailto:mark|(b)®) |
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA; 'mark({(b)(6) | <'mar{(b)®) |

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD OUSDI
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,
Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.

Mark

------ Original Message------

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

To: 'marK(b)(6) |

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA

Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr 0OSD OUSDI
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
Sent: Monday, June @06, 2011 04:57 AM
To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.

Happy to meet with them.



Y

P

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

----- Oriainal_Messaze_T----

From: mar (b)(6) fmailto:mard(bxs)
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
Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'll be in D.C.

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

From: mark|(0)(6)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:26 PM )

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Subject: Bin Laden movie

Thanks to all for facilitating the meeting with Under Secretary Vickers.

It was very productive... and we discussed meeting again when I am back in DC at the end of the month.
Mark

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



- ’ é
Gregou, James LTC OSD PA
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 7:57 AM
To: (bg(g)nnn David COL OSSN PA: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA
Cc: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA
Subject: FW: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie
Signed By: robert.mehal@osd.mil

FYI/SA. Vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 7:45 AM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD OUSDI; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA;
Kirby, John F Capt 1JCS SJS 0CI(CS PA

Subject: RE: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Mike, many thanks. Copying John Kirby, top comms advisor to C3CS, on this. I think this
looks very good as a way forward, and agree particularly that we need to be careful here so
we don't open the media floodgates on this. I'm going to check with WH to update them on
status, and will report back. Geoff or you will be in best position to find out if SD will
talk to Boal after he retires, although I understand he liked "The Hurt Locker”. At this
point, suggest you keep plans to meet with Boal when he returns, and I'll provide any
additional context I get from WH. Thanks--Doug

————— Original Message-----
- From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
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
points we used the night of the operation. I spoke with ADM Olson and|(b)(3):U.S.C. 130jon Friday
about DoD participation. They are thinking it over. They would like to shape the story to
prevent any gross inaccuracies, but do not want to make it look like the commanders think
it's okay to talk to the media. They may want to offer up an 0=6 SEAL, who played a key
planning role and knows the operators and story well. Would appreciate any guidance_on how
we should proceed, if at all, i.e., will SD meet with them after he retires® c3cs? |P)
would like to talk to me, and perhaps others, the last week of June when he comes back to DC{
to talk to CIA. I obviously do not want to be out of step with the few other seniors who |
were involved in the operation. Thanks, Mike f
’ /
i

----- Original Message-----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA N

.l




. ‘!Gl
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
volunteered, talking to SD, CICS or VADM ®)@®© at this point. I would be very interested
to learn your findings from DD/CIA. 1In addition, WH is compiling list of similar requests to
get a handle on quantity and quality to make assessments. All that said, Boal is a quality
guy and has checked in with us re all his appt requests.

ffl--—Original Message-----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD OQUSDI

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:22 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Doug, f
”Qij:ii::iﬁu going to cooperate with Mark in his research for the film? Will SD, CJCS,EE{IIQ
alk to him? CIA has already met with Mark on their part. I will find out from

DD/CIA how forthcoming they were.
Thanks, Mike

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June @9, 2011 05:45 PM

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

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James

Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; QEllMlE4_Ml£EﬂIﬁ_ME_QSD_EA;_MBEESA_JBME(bxs; ol o INEEY
ousS sp ouspI;|(b)3):U.S.C. 403g

(b)( -(b)(s) Rigler, Tara CIV OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,
Elizabe ; omith, Heidi A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;

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



e

'~ TIMELINE:

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

-- Was a "Gutsy Decision" by the POTUS (WH involvement was critical)

-- Involved developing options, evolving and refining plans, rehearsing OP, and finally
execution of OP

-- Asked if Boal had asked to speak with WH, SECDEF, CJCS, VvCICS, or (b)(6) (b) (3)

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

(763) 697-4162
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- Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: MB [mark|(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:07 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try to find some time to sit down
again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'll next be in D.C. are:

20-21 June

27 June - 1 July. &

Please let me know if any of those fit in Dr Vickers schedule.

Additionally, wanted to let you know that we anticipate making formal request for DOD support in early July. We are also
talking to WH.

hanks again for setting all this up.

Best,

On Jun 9, 2011, at 8:02 AM, Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA wrote:

E> Mark, Great! [ can start breathing again... I was worried we were going to lose the spot.
>
> | will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few minutes for security screening.
>
> We will meet with Dr Vickers at 1215 and he has a hard 1300 stop.
>
> See you then.
>
> Resp,
> Bob
>
> Commander Bob Mehal
> Public Affairs Officer
> Defense Press Operations
> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
> Washington, DC 20301-1400
> (703) 697-4162
>
-
> eeeo Original Message-----
> From: Mark Boal [mailto:markl(b)(s)
> Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:56 AM
> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>
> Yes | can be there at noon
>
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>On Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA™ <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:
>
>> Mark, Please let me know if you can be here by 1200; trying to hold the spot.
>>
>> Vr/Bob
- >>

s

\

-
\;
-

—
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>> Commander Bob Mehal
« - >> Public Affairs Officer
r>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)

>> Washington, DC 20301-1

>>(703) 697-4162
>>

400

>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
>> Sent: Thursdav. June 09 2011 8:42 AM

>> To: 'mark{(®)(®)

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>>

>>
>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal
>> Public Affairs Officer

>> Washington, DC 20301-1
>> (703) 697-4162

>>

>

>> Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 12152 Dr Vickers is back today and his schedule is
really full. He is willing to use his lunch to meet.

>> Please let me know soonest.

>> Defense Press Operations
>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)

400

> eees Original Message-----

>> From: mark|(b)(6)

[mailto:mark((b)(6) l

>> Sent: Tuesday, June U7, 20T1 5:57 PM
>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

>>
>> Roger

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

>> From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>

>> Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:

23:27

>> To: 'marK(b)(6)

<mar{(0)(6) L

>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday, We have a 1245 with Dr Vickers.

>> Let me know if you have
>> Bob
>>

any questions.

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>> o Original Message -----
>> From: mark(b) [mailto: mark]

>> Sent: Monday, June 06,2011 10:13 PM

>> To: Mehal. Robert S CD

R OSD PA; 'mar

>> <'mark|(P)(6)

>> Cc: Morrell, Geolf Mr

2

SD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;




>> Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
- . >>Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>3
1 ZBob,
‘\‘ >> Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
i >> Mark
| >>
o — Original Message------
f>> From: Mehal. Rabert S CDR OSD PA
/ >> To: 'mark (b)(6)
>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
>> Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
>> Cc¢: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
>> Subject: Bin Laden Movie

>> Sent: Jun 6, 2011 10:06 PM
>>

>> Mark, Hello, 1 am Dr Vickers Public Affairs Officer. He will be in on Thursday if you are still going to be in town. If not
we could ook at doing something the next time you are in DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a

time when he has travel scheduled.
>> Resp,
>> Bob
>>
>> eenee Original Message -----
>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OQUSDI1
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
. A
> Sent from my wireless handheld
>
. Original Message -----
From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
>> Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:30 PM
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

>>

>> ceeen Original Messaoe -----
>> From: mark|(P)(6) [mailto:mark]
>> Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:27 PM
>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
>> Subject: Bin laden movie
>>
>> Hi Geoff,
C>>

R




. >> Regarding our upcoming film about the hunt for OBL -- which Kathryn Bigelow is directing and | am writing and
producing, as our follow-up to The Hurt Locker -- am thinking that it would be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary
Mike Vickers.... Naturally, I understand the sensitivities, and more than anything, am simply hoping for an opportunity to
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
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"Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

R —
From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:15 PM
To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A.CIV, OSD CUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES
OSD PA; Lapar_l, Dav!d COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC
(5)(3):U.S.C. 403g 5) 5)©)
_ |()6) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: Re Bin Laden Movie
el
Bob,

The 27 June-1 July period works better for me. Should have an answer on whether JSOC will provide a rep by then as well.

Sent from my wireless handheld

/—‘

----- Original Message -----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:34 PM g
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL
OSD PA; James, Darryn C i i : i i
Douglas E Mr 0SD ouspi|(P)3)
(b)(6) ”(b)(G) i
(b)(6) Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

:U.S.C. 403g

Thanks, Bob. Ok to set up the second session with Vickers, I am getting additional guidance from WH

——"/ - .

----- Original Message -----
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14,2011 12:19 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan
SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI{(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g
[©)6) | ]
|(b)(6) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie

Sir, From Mark Boal. Have you heard anything from leadership yet about how we want to proceed? I believe this is still in the ;
research phase, but need to be clear on the approach we are taking before we schedule.

Vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

" o

----- Original Message-----
From: M B [mailto:mark(@}(b)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 20T Tzo7T™
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA




» . Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

,.Bob:
Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try to find some time to sit down
again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'll next be in D.C. are:
20-21 June
7 June - 1 July.
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

OnJun 9, 2011, at 8:02 AM, Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA wrote:

> Mark, Great! I can start breathing again... 1 was worried we were going to lose the spot.
>

> [ will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few minutes for security screening.
>

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
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark(b)(6) |

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

>>

>> Vi/Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal

>> Public Affairs Officer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)

>> Washington, DC 20301-1400

>>(703) 697-4162

/ 2
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>>

~.>> -----Original Message-----

> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 8:42 AM

>> To: 'mark[(b)(6) |

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215? Dr Vickers is back today and his schedule is
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

>>

>> From: mark{(b)(6) [mailto:;narq(b)(s)
>> Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:57 PM

>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

>

> Roger

> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

> From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
> Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27
> To: 'mark(b)(6) ark|(b)(6) b
> Subject: Ke: Bin Laden Movie

Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday. We have a 1245 with Dr Vickers.
Let me know if you have any questions.

>> Bob

>

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

> e Original Message -----
; From: mark|[(b)(6) [mailto:mark{(®)®) ]
3> Sent: Monday, Juneuo, zuTl 10:13 PM
>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mark{(b)(6)
b> <mar(b)(6) |
§>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;
7> Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>>
e Bob,
i>> Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.

>> Mark

S e o

D



«>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
To: 'mark((b)(6)
>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
>> Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
>> Cc: Lowery, Todd R C1V OSD OUSDI
>> Subject: Bin Laden Movie
i>> Sent: Jun 6, 2011 10:06 PM
>>
>> Mark, Hello, | am Dr Vickers Public Affairs Officer. He will be in on Thursday if you are still going to be in town. If not
we could look at doing something the next time you are in DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a
time when he has travel scheduled.
>> Resp,
>> Bob
>>
>> en Original Message -----
>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:57 AM
>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
>> Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin laden movie I
>>

>> They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.

>>

>> Happy to meet with them.

>> e

>> Sent from my wireless handheld

>>

>> e Original Message -----

>> From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
\>> Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:30 PM
>> To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OQUSDI ?
>> Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSDPA
>> Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie ;
>> l
}>> What do you all think? These guys are the Oscar winning team behind the Hurt Locker. i
>> "
|
|
i

>> Geoff Morrell

>> Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense Pentagon Press Secretary
>>703-614-2935 (0)

>> 571-309-4978 (C)

>>

< :
>> ceeme Original Message -----

i >> From: markl|(P)(6) [mailto:mark((b)(6)

| >> Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:27 PM

>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA \
>> Subject: Bin laden movie

RSN

1

s Hi Geoff,

> t
|

> Regarding our upcoming film about the hunt for OBL -- which Kathryn Bigelow is directing and I am writing and _
]E)roducing, as our follow-up to The Hurt Locker -- am thinking that it would be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary
Mike Vickers.... Naturally, I understand the sensitivities, and more than anything, am simply hoping for an opportunity to '

riefly tell him about the project's scope.... ‘
> Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'll be in D.C. for at least a few more days. )

P

4 ) 7»///,/



) ,',>>.Thanks,
.>> Mark Boal

L S>>
>>
>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
>>
>>
>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device
>>
>>
>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




€

A

Gregom, James LTC OSD PA

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:55 PM
To: 'mark(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Mark, 27 Jun. - 1 Jul window looks best for the Boss. Will keep you informed.
Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----
From: M B [mailto:mark(bxs)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try
to find some time to sit down again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'll next be in
D.C. are:

20-21 June

27 June - 1 July.

Please let me know if any of those fit in Dr Vickers schedule.

Additionally, wanted to let you know that we anticipate making formal request for DOD support
in early July. We are also talking to WH.

Thanks again for setting all this up.

Best,

Mark

On Jun 9, 2011, at 8:02 AM, Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA wrote:

> Mark, Great! I can start breathing again... I was worried we were going to lose the spot.
>

> I will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few
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

VvV VV VV V VV VV V V VYV VYV



> -----Original Message-----

From: Mark Boal [mailto:markg(P)(6)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

VvV VV V V V V V V V V Vv

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

>>
>>

I Original Message-----

>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

> Sent: Thu , 2011 B:42 AM

>> To: 'mark|(®)©)
>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie
>>

>> Mark, 1Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215?

Dr Vickers is back

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

>>

>>

P smen= Original Message-----

>> From: mark{(b)(6) |[mailto:mark(bx6)

>> Sent: Tuesday, June @7, 2011 5:57 PV
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

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Ce: [(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g  hmes, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

Signed By: : douglas.wilson@osd. mil

(b))

From: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:04 AM
To;Mehal Rnohert S CNR OSD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Cel®)B)MUS.C.403g |y, e Darryn C CAPT OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boar - 'UBL film

Bob,
Stop by the front office today and let's lock in a time.
Best,

M

. From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

! Sent: Thursday, June 16,2011 8:27 AM
¢ To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA;|(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g  |ames, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA

Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL fil

Copy all Sir. VR, Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

y (703) 697-4162

e £ Y AR

-

! From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

i Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:27 AM
: To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA|(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g |James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA

Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

S e

Thanks, Bob{(b)(3)

-----Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16,2011 8:26 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD P2 -

| Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD pA|P)®)sU-S-C- 4939 | james Darryn C CAPT OSD PA
- 1

A s 4

T

e P D m a

e




‘-

Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

: Sir, We are looking at a 29 or 30 June follow-up meeting between Dr Vickers and Mark Boals. Vi/Bab
" CDR Bob Mehal

. OASD(PA)

703-697-4162

----- Original Message-----

:From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
{ Sent: Thursday. Jyne 16, 2011 7:50 AM
To:|(b)(6)

(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g |Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
{ Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA; 'Rhodes, Benjamin J.'
Subject; Mark Boal - UBL film

between June 27 and 29, that would be great. I'd like to bring Bob M

the schedule. If we can come up with a date and time soon, I'll coordinate with Boal.

Many thanks,

Doug

-

j
Mark Boal will be here briefly next week (at times 1 can't do a meeting), but is back again June 27-July 1. June 30 and July 1 "
are likely to be crazy with farewell to SD Gates and beginnine of SD-designate Panetta tenure on July 1. But if we can find a i
time for George and me to bring (b)(3)

and whomever else you will include in that meeting)

ehal of our Pentagon press office, who is POC on
intelligence matters, with us. Copying COL Jeremy Martin of my office who is my gatekeeper and who can help lock this on



\
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Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
— From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
_?ent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:36 PM
o: Nye, Edw; HQ; X
OyS b A B)E) U5-C. 4050 Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR

Subject:

FW: bin Laden movie

Gentlemen, FYI

P

Best,

Phil

hilip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media

Department of Defense

The Pentagon, 2E966
Washington, DC 20301-1400
P (703) 695-2936

F (703) 692-5294

l

!

!

|

!

‘,
|
|

----- Original Message-----
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:52 AM

To:'M B’
Cc:[(0)6) | Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: bin Laden movie

Hi Mark,
I Il be in today (Thurs 6/16) and tomorrow, from about 0830-1700 EDT.

Best,

Phil

. Philip M. Strub
Director of Entertainment Media
" Department of Defense
- The Pentagon, 2E966
. Washington, DC 20301-1400
. P (703) 695-2936
F (703) 692-5294

Original Message----=
. From: M B [mailto:mark|®)®)
“Sent: Wednesday, June 15,2011 7:13 PM
1




+ 3 To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Cc:|(b)(6) | Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
+ Subject: bin Laden movie

i Hi Phil,
Hope this finds you well. » »
This is just a quick note to say that, as you may have heard, I'm writing and producing a new film -- which Kathryn Bigelow
~ will direct and SONY will release in 2012 -- and which deals with the hunt for Osama Bin Laden and the May 1 raid that
. resulted in his death. I've been talking to various folks in the intel and military community in order to research the film, and
. wanted to reach out to you as well to give you a sense of our plans for the film going forward. If you have a chance to get on the
. phone for a few minutes tomorrow, or at your earliest convenience, that would be great. I'd welcome the opportunity to give you
a quick briefing.
Best,
Mark Boal




I
Gregorz, James LTC OSD PA

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:12 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: RE: bin Laden movie

Will do.

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:10 PM
To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: bin Laden movie

Please let me know how it pgoes.
Vr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-14090

(703) 697-4162

----- Original Message-----
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:36 PM

: OL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA;
(b)(3):U.S.C. 403¢g

Subject: FW: bin Laden movie

Gentlemen, FYI
Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media
Department of Defense

The Pentagon, 2E966

Washington, DC 20301-1400

P (703) 695-2936

F (703) 692-5294



* -----Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:52 AM

To: 'M B’

cc: (b) (3) (b) (6) Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Ogilvie,
Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: bin Laden movie

Hi Mark,
I'11 be in today (Thurs 6/16) and tomorrow, from about ©830-1700 EDT.
Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media
Department of Defense

The Pentagon, 2ES66

Washington, DC 20301-1400

P (703) 695-2936

F (703) 692-5294

----- Original Message-----

From: M B [mailto:mark{(0)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 7:13 PM

To: Strub, Philip Mr 0OSD PA

Cc:|(b)6) |Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Subject: bin Laden movie

Hi Phil,

Hope this finds you well.

This is just a quick note to say that, as you may have heard, I'm writing and producing a new
film -- which Kathryn Bigelow will direct and SONY will release in 2012 -- and which deals
with the hunt for Osama Bin Laden and the May 1 raid that resulted in his death. I've been
talking to various folks in the intel and military community in order to research the film,
and wanted to reach out to you as well to give you a sense of our plans for the film going
forward. If you have a chance to get on the phone for a few minutes tomorrow, or at your
earliest convenience, that would be great. I'd welcome the opportunity to give you a quick
briefing.

Best,

Mark Boal



+

- >> From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
>> Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27

>> To: 'mark/(0)(6) F <mark/(b)(6) b
>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>

>> Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday. We have a
1245 with Dr Vickers.

>> Let me know if you have any questions.

>> Bob

D e R aiatat

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>>

X mmimimin Original Message -----
>> From: mark{(b)(6) | [mailto:mark(P)(6) |
>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM
>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mark(P)6)

>> <'mark(b)(6)

>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;

>> Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD OUSDI

>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Bob,

>> Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
>> Mark

>>
B = Original Message------
>> From: Me DR OSD PA

>> To: 'mar &bXG)

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
in DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a time when he has travel
scheduled.

>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

> ----- Original Message -----

>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

>> Sent: Monday, June @6, 2011 04:57 AM

>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

>> Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

i; They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.
ii Happy to meet with them.

iz ;é;;-;rom my wireless handheld

ii ----- Original Message -----

>> From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA




£ 20
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

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
From: mark(D)6) | [mailto:mark®)®) ]

>>

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

>>

3> mmmmmmemme—ceemme—ceone

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device
>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




Y

A Gregorz, James LTC OSD PA

From: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:07 AM
To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Hope there's no fallout with Sarah that you shared this with me, showing Doug's Ps that it
should be you, not me, to meet with MB.

Sent from my BB device.

Vicente.ogilvie@osd.mil

----- Original Message -----

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 ©9:12 AM
To: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms 0SD PA
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Sarah. 1I've heard hothing from Mark as yet. Will keep you informed if/when I do.
Best,
Phil

----- Original Message-----

From: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms 0OSD PA
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 6:27 AM
To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin Laden Movie

Fyi

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 06:25 AM

To: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Phil should definitely meet with Mark and get his own sense of the film. We have been
supportive to date, as has Director Panetta, but I will be interested in Phil's views on this
one in particular. Thanks--Doug (PS -- It should be Phil that meets with Mark)

----- Original Message-----

From: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie



. Hi Doug - this can wait but Vince/Phil forwarded your note to me regarding guidance from the
WH as they were just contacted by Mark Boal so were looking for some guidance as how to
proceed.

Appreciate the guidance - Sarah

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:34 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON 0OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Greg : Robbins,

: - |(b)(3):U.S.C. 403
(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g (b)®) (0)(3) g

VbXG) 1(bx6)

kaG) |Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA

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

To: Vickers, Michael G HON O0SD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA;
Whitman, Bryan SES 0SD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory,

1L Tr A NA. Nolalad Cli bt L 1T ey na Liad O M NEDY MAIICT .

“mw)usc4mm (b)6) ’
(b)(6) |(E)6) |
[(b)(6) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie

Sir, From Mark Boal. Have you heard anything from leadership yet about how we want to
proceed? I believe this is still in the research phase, but need to be clear on the approach
we are taking before we schedule.

vr/Bob
CDR Bob Mehal

OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

----- Original Message-----

From: M B [mailto:markaXG) |
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



~ Please let me know if any of those fit in Dr Vickers schedule.

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

We will meet with Dr Vickers at 1215 and he has a hard 13090 stop.
See you then.

Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

VvV VV VYV VV VYV VYV VYVYVYVYVY

v

----- Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark“bXB)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

V V V V V V V VYV VYV

On Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:
>

s> Mark, Please let me know if you can be here by 1200; trying to hold the spot.
>> .

>> Vr/Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal

s> Public Affairs Officer

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



->> To: ‘marK(b)(6)

>> Subject: RET Bin Laden Movie

>>

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

>>
>>

> ---e-- Original Message-----

>> From: marK(b)®) |[mailto:mar4(bX6)

>> Sent: Tuesday, June 67, 2011 5:57 PM
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

>> To: 'marK([®)(®) | <mark®)6) L
>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>>

>> Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday. We have a
1245 with Dr Vvickers.

>> Let me know if you have any questions.

>> Bob

D I et

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>>

> =---- Original Message -----
>> From: marK(b)(6) |[mailto:mark(P)®)

>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM

>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mark@markboal.com’

>> <'mark(b)(6) b

>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;

>> Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD QUSDI

>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Bob,

»>> Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
>> Mark

>>

>> -e---- Original Message------

>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA




->> To: 'mark{(b)(6)

>> Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

>> Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI

>> Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD 0OUSDI

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

>>

> =--o- Original Message -----

>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OuUSDI

>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:57 AM

>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA

>> Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

;; They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.
;i Happy to meet with them.

:; ;é;;-;rom my wireless handheld

;; ----- Original Message -----

>> From: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA

>> Sent: Sunday, June 65, 2011 11:30 PM

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
>> 783-614-2935 (0)

>> 571-309-4978 (C)

>>
>>

>> ----- Original Message -----

s> From: mark{(b)(6) | [mailto:marﬂbxﬁ)

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

briefly tell him about the project’'s scope....
>> Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'1l be in

D.C. for at least a few more days.



P2

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Thanks,
Mark Boal

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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‘Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:57 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr
CIV USSOCOM HQ

Ce: G g - . {(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g .
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation

\ Sounds good. Do you want to set a time?

Phil

----- Original Message-----
From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ|(b) |

Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 10:40 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McGraw. Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HO
|(g)c(6 ?zilvie. Vicente Mr OSD PA; Gregory. James LTC OSD PAJ(P)3):U.S.C. 403g  [(b)(6)

Subject: Re: Mark Boal conversation

i Phil - Bob, thanks for the info.
¥

" (b))

i bt

i

, ----- Original Message -----

| From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert. Mehal@osd mil]

{ Sent: Tuesday, June 21,2011 09:52 AM

{  To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

i Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James Maj OSD PA
‘ [(0)(3):U.S.C. 403g |

Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation’

(6)(3):U.S.C. 403g

Phil, That is completely consistent with what I provided after his discussion with Dr Vickers.
Vr/Bob

i Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
i Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

\ From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
\ Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 9:24 AM

\ To: Nve. Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA;
(0)(3):U.S.C. 403g

1




.
.-

--'Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
‘Subject: Mark Boal conversation

FYl,

[ got a call yesterday from Mark Boal. He explained what had already been in the trade press, that he'd been working on a Tora
Bora script when the Bin Laden operation took place, and now they've switched to that story. He mentioned the interviews here
and at CIA, and hoped | would be in on these (at least at DoD) in the future. He said he expects to complete the script this
summer, and was still wondering about potential filming locations. He intends to ask for DoD production assistance, TBD.

The picture is expected to have a 4th quarter 2012 release. They are financing independently with Sony doing the distribution.
He agreed to keep me up to date with his research efforts. Of course at some point he hopes to interview SEALs, and whether
SOCOM/ would be amenable to this kind of research remains to be seen.

Best,

Phil




v

\s

‘

" Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 5:34 PM
Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

To:

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA
Subject: RE: WH meeting with Mark Boal

Signed By: carl.woog@osd.mil

Bob,

with Mark but it probably won't be for a few more weeks. We should provide them a read-out of the session you do with

Vickers.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Carl

Car]l Woog

Special Assistant to the

Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs
Pentagon 2E964

703-697-7341 direct

i 703-697-9312 office

¢ carl.woog(@osd.mil

carl. woog@osd.smil.mil

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:39 PM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: WH meeting with Mark Boal

meeting with Boal, again.
If pressed 1 will tell him we will put it on the schedule tentatively and react to whatever happens with the WH mig,.

Public A ffairs Officer

¢ Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

i

----- Original Message-----

From: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:54 PM
‘.. To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

We've got the green light to proceed with this at the schedule best for Vickers and us. The White House does want to engage

Thanks sir. 1 am meeting with Dr Vickers at 0745 tomorrow and was hoping to have an answer when it comes up - i.e., his




- ¢ Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Woog, Cq
Subject: RE: WH meeting with Mark Boal

.

Hey Bob,
(b)(3)

Will follow up with you soonest.
M

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 12:47 PM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA
Subject: WH meeting with Mark Boal

M OSD PA

(b)(3)

norder on Dr Vickers calendar.
Vr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

Need to try to put a place




(b
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

ricginal Meoceaofa -o.

From:. (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, June 27,2011 4:14 PM
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

T R
“From: Mark Boal [mark|(P)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 2o zoTrr—T9TmW™
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week
310773 1869

Am free:

9:30- 10:30, or anytime after 1400
{
!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 28, 2011, at 6:46 PM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mark, What number and give me a time window.
> Bob

>
> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

> oee- Original Message -----
> From: Mark Boal [mailto:marki(b)(6) ]
> Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 06:32 PM
> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
: > Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week
s
© > Hey, 1 understand.
: > I'll let u know as my schedule firms up, and thanks for trying.
P>
> Btw, if you get a chance to talk for a few minutes tomorrow, that would be great. would like to give a quick progress report
P>
;> Sent from my iPhone
{>
> On Jun 28, 2011, at 5:24 PM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:
>
;>> Mark, Bad news from the schedulers. Dr Vickers mtg that we were hoping would be cancelled tomorrow afternoon is going .
to happen. So, at this point there is not a 30 minute window between now and Friday night - 1 don't know how he does it. ’
>>
:>> Are you planning to come back to town anytime soon?
>>
‘>> Resp,
>> Bob
>
.>> Commander Bob Mehal
">> Public Affairs Officer
>> Defense Press Operations
>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
>> Washington, DC 20301-1400
. >> (703) 697-4162
L >>

§ D> eee- Origin
" >> From: marﬂ(b)(s) [mailto:marﬂ(b)(es)

_>> Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 6:29 PM
>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA




s >2*Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week
'S

/ > Yes, | am available Wednesday

(

\

>> Thank you for navigating this thru

A

>> Mark
e Original Message------
>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
>3 To: mb User
>> Subject; Vickers Scheduling this week
>> Sent: Jun 27, 2011 6:05 PM
>> ,
>> Mark, We are trying to shift around Dr Vickers schedule to try and find a window for you to speak with him.
hétter tomorrow, but if we can, would you be available Wed afternoon?
>>
>> Resp,
>> Bob
>>
>> Commander Bob Mehal
1>> Public Affairs Officer
| Defense Press Qperations
| >> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
{ >> Washington, DC 20301-1400
[ >>(703) 697-4162
Lo>>
i
>>
>>
>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

1 will kno§v

|
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Ry; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:55 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA ~
Subject: RE: UBL Movie ,,

Thanks! At least I'd hear some of what's been discussed.

[From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
[Sent: Friday, July 08,2011 10:51 AM
{To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

ICc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
iSubject: RE: UBL Movie

|

}Good to know. I will push to include you. Vr/Bob
ICommander Bob Mehal
{Public Affairs Officer
' Defense Press Operations
1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D9%61)
Washington, DC 20301-1400
. (703) 697-4162

{ memes Original Message-----

¢ From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA
Sent: Friday, July 08,2011 10:50 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: RE: UBL Movie

Thanks, Bob, 1 should be here.
Best,

Phil

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Friday, July 08,2011 10:44 AM
To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: UBL Movie

Phil, Mark and Kathryn are in town 15-22 Jul. 1 am trying to get them on Dr Vickers schedule on the 15th - he is TDY the
week of 18-22 Jul.

~ Vr/Bob
Bin Laden: The Movie

'<http://wwwgz.oogle.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.bostonreview.net/BR36.4/alan a stone bin laden movie.php&ct=ga&cad= '

CAcQAhgAIAAOATAFOAVAS-
FYSARIAVAAWABiIAmVu&cd=bgkBMhy_paE&usg=AFQjCN EurQvOsuHwwULxGw24XREfDhAiaw>

i
-* Boston Review




% A team of highly trained special forces—Navy Seals willing to die for their country—had helicoptered deep into Pakistan and
g entered Bin Laden's secret compound in a late-night surprise attack. A firefight with Bin Laden's armed bodyguards followed, ...
]

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

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 10:41 AM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI

Cc: Gentile, Philip D COL OSD OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI;
Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: UBL Movie

Sir, Doug and I are trying to get Mark and Kathryn on your schedule next week. They are in
town 15-22 Jul (but you will be TDY 18-22). I included the link and the long version of the
article. Vr/Bob

Bin Laden: The Movie
<http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.bostonreview.net/BR36.4/alan_a_stone_bin_laden_m
ovie.php&ct=ga&cad=CAcQAhgAIAAOATAFOAVAS-

fYSARIAVAAWABiAmVu&cd=bqkBMhy paE&usg=AFQjCNEurQvOsuHwwULxGw24XREFfDhAiaw>

Boston Review

A team of highly trained special forces—Navy Seals willing to die for their country-had
helicoptered deep into Pakistan and entered Bin Laden's secret compound in a late-night
surprise attack. A firefight with Bin Laden’s armed bodyguards followed,

Bin Laden: The Movie

The director of The Hurt Locker takes on the 9/11 mastermind Alan A. Stone Jonathan Olley /
Summit Entertainment The first account of Osama Bin Laden’s death was like the screenplay for
a John Wayne movie. A team of highly trained special forces—Navy Seals willing to die for
their country-had helicoptered deep into Pakistan and entered Bin Laden’s secret compound in
a late-night surprise attack. A firefight with Bin Laden’s armed bodyguards followed, in
which amazingly none of the Seals were injured or killed. The stronghold was secured. When
the Seals reached Bin Laden’s living quarters, the armed leader of al Qaeda tried to use one
of his wives as a human shield, so a sharp-shooting Seal aimed high and blew away the top of
his head.

Old-fashioned justice was served, not the law on the books, but the law of the Western
frontier that has long been cinema’s stock and trade. The villain dies with a gun in his
hand, and the hero in the white hat, honest and honorable, overcomes impossible odds. The
familiar narrative sent people out into the streets waving American flags in triumph and
chanting, “U.S.A., U.S.A.,” as Americans reportedly first did when our ragtag hockey team
upset Soviet professionals in the 1980 Winter Olympics. This is the version of Bin Laden’s
death that most Americans wanted to hear, having waited for a decade after 9/11 to get the
guy who did it.

In the days that followed, we learned that this story was far from the truth, which emerged
more slowly and disjointedly. The raid had not been flawless: one of the high-tech choppers
had gone down for unexplained reasons and had to be destroyed; the Seals faced almost no
armed resistance; Bin Laden himself was not armed, nor did he use his wife as a shield; and
two Seals shot him at close range, one bullet hitting him in the head, the other in the
chest. Many in the Muslim world thought he died a martyr.

Which version of the story will take its place in popular history? No doubt Hollywood will
have something to say about that. Only days after Bin Laden’s corpse slid into the Arabian
Sea, a Hollywood director, Kathryn Bigelow, announced that a screenplay was underway and the

1



first actor had been cast. In fact Bigelow and writer Mark Boal had already been working on a
screenplay dealing with the search for Bin Laden. Now they had an ending.

Bigelow and Boal have collaborated before-on the screenplay and as co-producers of The Hurt
Locker, which earned Bigelow an Oscar for direction, the first ever won by a woman. In an
emotionally charged Oscar night, Bigelow took Best Picture from her former husband and
collaborator James Cameron, whose 3D blockbuster Avatar was favored. Bigelow had tried a
blockbuster herself, the confusingly titled K-19: The Widowmaker (2002), based on a true
story about a Soviet atomic submarine that nearly exploded in 1961. When the sub’s cooling
system was compromised, Soviet officers faced an impossible dilemma: risk deadly radiation or
allow a nuclear explosion that would surely lead to the third world war. Bigelow had a $100
million budget, a first-rate cast, and an interesting idea: ordinary, even politically
placed, officers with all the petty interests of self-serving human beings would unexpectedly
do the right thing and save the world. According to the Web site Box Office Mojo, the film
lost about $35 million in theaters. So a few years later, while her ex-husband was making one
of the most expensive movies in Hollywood history, Bigelow looked for a low-budget project.

Only days after Bin Laden’s corpse slid into the Arabian Sea, Kathryn Bigelow announced that
a screenplay was underway.

She found Boal, a journalist who had worked for Playboy and written about the Iraq War. That
tragic, senseless slaughter of Iraqis and the sacrifice of young American lives grinds on
under the Petraeus military strategy that asks our troops to bribe their way into the good
graces of people whose lives we have ruined. If this were the plot for a Hollywood movie, no
one would believe it.

American movie audiences have little interest in films based on the Iraq War. But they do
care deeply about the soldiers who have fought there. And Boal’s reporting focused on the
plight of our soldiers, not the progress of our war. His first screenplay seems to have been
based on the work of other reporters who tracked down a series of ghastly murders committed
by soldiers returned from Iraq. The message of that film, In the Valley of Elah (2007), was
that the horror of Iraq was turning our soldiers—our children-into monsters. Boal carefully
stayed away from the psychiatric jargon of post-traumatic stress disorder, instead focusing
on how the war was destroying the humanity of our soldiers: they had become lost souls, a
price too high even in the name of god and country. The film was a succés d’estime mostly
because of Tommy Lee Jones’s performance as the father of a veteran murdered by other
soldiers. It is an important antiwar film.

When Boal connected with Bigelow, he was working on a screenplay about his experience as a
journalist embedded with a bomb-defusing squad in Baghdad in 2004. Bigelow—who resists the
stereotypes about female directors saving us from the male “gaze” and the Y chromosome’s
preoccupation with violence-was interested. Her fascination with violence emerged in film
school at Columbia, where her student project seems almost prophetic: a fifteen-minute
sequence of two men (one apparently Gary Busey) beating each other, while on the soundtrack
two semioticians theorize about the endless appetite for violence in films. It is not clear
whether Bigelow, whose background is in avant-garde conceptual art, wanted to make a point
about violence or whether the film was a kind of conceptual art with images and sounds
approaching the same subject via different tracks—the thing itself and the discourse about
it. Bigelow moved on to Hollywood and made films that she characterizes as “pushing the
medium.” Near Dark (1987), about teenage vampires in Oklahoma, became a cult film, and Point
Break (1991) is an action classic. She also earned the respect of critics and cineastes as
one of the serious people in Hollywood.

Jonathan Olley / Summit Entertainment

Today Bigelow is so famous that the Museum of Modern Art recently announced a retrospective.
In that announcement a discerning anonymous critic writes of Bigelow, “Her characters, often
operating in an arena of adrenaline, straddle the line between superhero and heartbreakingly

2



human.” There can be no better description of The Hurt Locker’s Sergeant William James,
played by Jeremy Renner. (Here in Cambridge, one cannot help but wonder how Boal and Bigelow
chose that name for their protagonist.) Psychologists have many good explanations for
cowardice but almost none for courage, and thus Sergeant James is a psychological mystery.
Bigelow has always been interested in warriors, and Sergeant James may be her most
intriguing, someone who cannot be compassed in the standard categories.

The Hurt Locker is a series of incidents involving a three-man team tasked with dismantling
improvised explosive devices (IEDs) in and around Baghdad at the height of the insurgency.
There is no orienting description of the military situation, geography of the city, or
reasons for the war: the audience is left to supply its own. The film begins with the line,
“war is a drug,” so the subject, it seems, is addiction. The first scene appears to be filmed
by a bystander using a smart phone—it has that kind of grainy quality and amateurish framing.
We slowly realize we are watching a robotic device that has been dispatched to detonate what
may be a bomb. The weapons of choice for insurgents in Iraq, IEDs are primitive devices that
can nonetheless inflict considerable damage, allowing an unknown killer to retaliate against
high-tech American weapons and soldiers. The robot gets stuck in rubble and comes to a halt;
that image alone might be a metaphor for the Iraq War. Sergeant Matthew Thompson (Guy
Pearce), head of the bomb squad, dons his protective armor and waddles toward the IED. The
suspense mounts not with the subtle manipulation of Hitchcock but with heart-in-your-throat
terror. The robot does not work, the armor offers no protection, and Thompson’s team-Sergeant
JT Sanborn (Anthony Mackie) and Specialist Owen Eldridge (Brian Geraghty)-watch their friend
killed as the bomb explodes. They are stunned, as we are. Bigelow makes us believe that what
we are seeing is real.

The Hurt Locker thus begins as a story of ineptitude and futility. These are not invincible
soldiers like John Wayne. In every scene of soldiers risking their lives to defuse bombs,
Iraqi civilians look on without sympathy or concern, their apathetic silence proclaiming the
hollowness of this war. The insurgents who planted the bomb may even be there among the
onlookers hoping to see a slaughter. The American troops recognize this disdain, and they
fear that every Iragi civilian-man or woman or child-may be a suicide bomber. The mutual
hatred and contempt are palpable.

Bigelow shows a quality that many directors lack: compassion enough to make all her
characters human.

Thompson’s death leaves his men shaken to the core. Sanborn, a career soldier who does
everything by the book, desperately tries to find safety in the words of his Army instruction
manuals. He is almost immobilized by fear. For Eldridge the sergeant’s death is the trauma
that pushes him over the edge. Alarm bells keep going off in his brain; the slightest noise
startles him. He can no longer trust his own senses to sort out the dangers he faces, nor can
his fellow soldiers trust him.

Sergeant James leads these two men—one shaken and one broken. He is an existential antihero
who believes in nothing but his project, like the doctor in Camus’s The Plague. While Sanborn
and Eldridge do their work reluctantly, filled with dread that each struggles to control in
his own way, James seems to relish the work defusing roadside IEDs, explosives planted in the
entrails of dead bodies, suicide vests chained to unwilling victims, booby-trapped cars.
Faced with these dangers, James shows no sign of reluctance. If he did not always succeed we
might think him reckless.

James’s project has destroyed his ability to connect with his wife and children. Although he
has what might be called episodes.of human feeling in which he seems to care about people, he
is incapable of real connection. When his rotation in Iraq is over, we see him lost in the
supermarket. At the film’s end, he is deplaning in Afghanistan.




"But it is neither patriotism nor addiction that takes him back to war. Sergeant James has
found his vocation. He is one of those rare workmen who enjoys his craft above all else. The
opening line suggests that Bigelow and Boal want us to think we are watching someone addicted
to the rush of adrenaline. But their Sergeant James cannot be reduced to an addict. His life,
like ours, is a moral adventure, and everything he does, good or bad, is more than a
reflexive habit; it is a measure of who he is. And he is, as the anonymous critic would have
it, heartbreakingly human.

With The Hurt Locker, Bigelow shows a quality that many directors lack: compassion enough to
make all her characters human. If any filmmaker is to tell the story of Bin Laden’s pursuit
and killing, we would be fortunate that it be she. She might not vindicate your political
sensibilities, but she will make it real.

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

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Lapan, David COL OSD PA; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James Mr OSD PA; Parker,

Tamara LTC OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA
Subject: FW: UBL Movie

Col Lapan, FYI/SA. Boal and Bigelow are scheduled to meet with DepCIA on the 15th and I am
trying to get them on Dr Vickers schedule - will work to include Phil in that meeting as
well,

Col Martin, Please feel free to forward to Mr Wilson at your discretion - he has personally
been involved with this project.

Vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

Bin Laden: The Movie
<http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.bostonreview.net/BR36.4/alan_a_stone_bin_laden_m
ovie.php&ct=ga&cad=CAcQAhgATAAOATAFOAVAS-

fYS8ARIAVAAWABiAmVu&cd=bgkBMhy paE&usg=AFQjCNEurQvOsuHwwULXxGw24XREFfDhALaw>

Boston Review '

A team of highly trained special forces—Navy Seals willing to die for their country-—had
helicoptered deep into Pakistan and entered Bin Laden's secret compound in a late -night
surprise attack A firefight with Bin Laden's armed bodyguards followed,

Bin Laden: The Movie

The director of The Hurt Locker takes on the 9/11 mastermind Alan A. Stone Jonathan QOlley /
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

0ld-fashioned justice was served, not the law on the books, but the law of the Western
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

Bigelow and Boal have collaborated before—on the screenplay and as co-producers of The Hurt
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
allow a nuclear explosion that would surely lead to the third world war. Bigelow had a $1ee
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
that the horror of Iraq was turning our soldiers—our children—into monsters. Boal carefully
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
journalist embedded with a bomb-defusing squad in Baghdad in 2004. Bigelow-who resists the
stereotypes about female directors saving us from the male ‘“gaze” and the Y chromosome’s
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
human.” There can be no better description of The Hurt tLocker’s Sergeant William James,
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

The Hurt lLocker is a series of incidents involving a three-man team tasked with dismantling
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
by a bystander using a smart phone-it has that kind of grainy quality and amateurish framing.
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
JT Sanborn (Anthony Mackie) and Specialist Owen Eldridge (Brian Geraghty)—watch their friend
killed as the bomb explodes. They are stunned, as we are. Bigelow makes us believe that what
we are seeing is real.

The Hurt tocker thus begins as a story of ineptitude and futility. These are not invincible
soldiers like John Wayne. In every scene of soldiers risking their lives to defuse bombs,
Iragqi civilians look on without sympathy or concern, their apathetic silence proclaiming the
hollowness of this war. The insurgents who planted the bomb may even be there among the
onlookers hoping to see a slaughter. The American troops recognize this disdain, and they
fear that every Iraqi civilian-man or woman or child-may be a suicide bomber. The mutual
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
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and ' Eldridge do their work reluctantly, filled with dread that each struggles to control in
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
has what might be called episodes of human feeling in which he seems to care about people, he
is incapable of real connection. When his rotation in Iraq is over, we see him lost in the
supermarket. At the film’s end, he is deplaning in Afghanistan.

But it is neither patriotism nor addiction that takes him back to war. Sergeant James has
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

Defense Press QOperations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1480

(783) 697-4162
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' Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: markJ(b)(G)

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week

Standing by /[

Thanks. |
i

From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Fri, 8 Ju] 2011 11:12:07

To: mark(B)E) _J<mark|®)©) |>
Subject: RE: Vickers Scheduling this week

Mark, We're working it. Probably won't have anything more definite until next week... but I think we may be able to make it
work. Resp, Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

————— Original Message-----

From: mark|(P)(6) |mailto:marq(b)(6)
Sent: Friday, July 08,2011 10:51 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week

Would 1pm work
-or 5pm?

We have a Langley meeting with acting DCIA at 3pm.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Fri, 8 Jul 2011 10:17:21

To: ‘Mark Boal'<mark (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Vickers Scheduling this week

Mark, The only day the Boss might be available is Friday 15th, but I think his schedule may only be open in the afternoon.
What time are your meetings on Friday?

1 He is out of the office the entire next week, so this may be the only opportunity for a while. Also, don't see an issue with
- including Kathryn in the meeting.
i
. Let me know soonest, because once folks find out he is going to be here on Friday his schedule will fill up quickly.
|

, Resp,

" Bob

\_/ 1
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Commander Bob Mehal

Lublic Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

E-“Original Message-----
\ From: Mark Boal |mai|t0:marH:(b)(6) l
1 Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 5:

{To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

i;Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week

|
Bob,
Good afternoon.

During our previous attempt to schedule a meeting, you'd asked when I'd be back in town. [ now have an answer: July 15- July
22.

Pa_lease let me know if anything in that span works for Dr. Vickers. Apart from scheduled meetings on the afternoon of 15 July, I
am open to anytime. '

Last, Kathryn Bigelow, who directed Hurt Locker and is directing this film, will also be in D.C. in that timeframe.
I wonder if you agree that it would be advisable for her to join the meeting?

As always, Bob, Thanks very much for your work on this. Looking forward to talkin and seeing you soon.
Bést,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone

i
Or’ Jun 28, 2011, at 2:24 PM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

> Mark, Bad news from the schedulers. Dr Vickers mtg that we were hoping would be cancelled tomorrow afternoon is going
tq happen. So, at this point there is not a 30 minute window between now and Friday night - | don't know how he does it.

>

> Are you planning to come back to town anytime soon?

>

> Resp,

> Bob

>

> Commander Bob Mehal

> Public Affairs Officer

> Defense Press Operations

> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
> Washington, DC 20301-1400

> (703) 697-4162

>

>

> e Original Message-----

> From: [mailto:mar (P)(6)
> Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 6:29 PM

> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA




5 Subject: Re: Vickers Scheduling this week

>
2 Yes, | am available Wednesday =

S ]
;> Thank you for navigating this thru :
>

> Mark

> eeeee Original Message------

:> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

\1> To: mb User

> Subject: Vickers Scheduling this week
> Sent: Jun 27,2011 6:05 PM

>

> Mark, We are trying to shift around Dr Vickers schedule to try and find a window for you to speak with him. [ will know
better tomorrow, but if we can, would you be available Wed afternoon?
>4

> Resp,

> Bob

>

> Commander Bob Mehal

> Public Affairs Officer

> Defense Press Operations

> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)

> Washington, DC 20301-1400

>'(703) 697-4162

>

>

5

>

> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: markl(b)(s)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Cc: '‘Sarah Zukowski'

Subject: Re: Meeting with Dr Vickers 15 July

No problem at all

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
To: mb User

Cc: 'Sarah Zukowski'

Subject: Meeting with Dr Vickers 15 July
Sent: Jul 13,2011 11:37 AM

wanted to see what your availability would be before we propose it to him.

My problem is he out of the office all next week on travel.

Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Mark, Is there any possibility of sliding our meeting Friday to a 6 p.m. start time? 1know that is late, but the Boss has just
been called out of the building for a 5:00-5:30 mtg over in DC. He could be back in the building for 2 6 p.m. meeting, but

S
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- Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

From: Mark Boal [marlj(b)(G)
Sent: Friday, July 15, 3

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Cc: Sarah Zukowski; Benner, Thomas K CIV, OSD ousDI;|(®)(6) | Redding, Gregory Mr
_ OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI
Subject: Re: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon
Pulling up now - )
Sent from my iPhone l
}

On Jul 15, 2011, at 9:45 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

L Sarah, Car and passengers are cleared for the meeting this afternoon at 1800 (see below). [ will meet them on the steps at thé
River Entrance. '

>
‘é Tom, As discussed, could you please provide some short driving directions to be passed to Mr Virk - they will be coming
from the agency to the River Entrance.

> Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 6:37 PM
> To: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA

. > Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

- >

: >

. > Gregory,

o>

. > Our Chief of Parking, (b)(6) took care of it. Here is his message:
>
> Mr. Boal and Ms. Bigelow have been cleared to be dropped off on 7-15-11 at River Entrance to meet with the Undersecretary.
> (b)(6) '
> Their driver - Mr. Virk - has also been cleared to remain with the vehicle He can park and remain with
the vehicle in the River Triangle area, spaces 163 - 172.

=)
>
G

NN N ONL NS NN

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
z __[®)E)
> Great, thank you so much, Commander. The driver i
Bigelow on Friday.
>
- > Car info:

and he will be bringing Mark Boal and Kathryn Ann

1
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-
p)

NMNVY VYV

Vv

Y g

V.V V

'_'Thanks again,

Sarah

b ..

>

> ~---Original Message-----

> Erom: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]
> Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2011 1:41 PM

> To: Sarah Zukowski

> dc: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA

> Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

4
>.‘
>

>

>

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

> éarah, Please pass along the Car info: Year, Make and Model, and State and Plate number.

]
!

¥
1

|Do you need any other details such as DOB, SSN, etc for them? Also, are there any specific directions as to where they
hould go to enter the complex/building? They will be coming from the Agency in Langley if that makes a difference.
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-fSent: Wednesday, July 13,2011 10:25 AM
>

> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA /7

i > :

\ > Subject: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

>

B

> Hi Robert,

>

>

>

> I'm coordinating arrangements for Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow's meetings this Friday, July 15th at the Agency and the

Pentagon and Mark said you are the person he has been in touch with regarding his meetings at the latter.
>

>
>

> Given your correspondence with Mark, are you the appropriate person to give their security clearance information to? I also
have the information for the car and driver that will be bringing them to the Pentagon and assume | need to provide that as well
Please let me know who I should send these details to at your earliest convenience.

>

>
>
:> Thanks in advance, Robert and 1 look forward to hearing from you soon.
l>
>
>
i> All the best,
j>

i

| > Sarah

VY,

Sarah Zukowski

-,

MVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVY
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* Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

“? From: mark((P)(©) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Follow up
Bob,
Thanks. I'll give you a shout this afternoon.
Mark

" To recap, I am in D.C. through Tuesday, and so i

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
To: mb User

Subject: RE: Follow up

Sent: Jul 19, 2011 10:05 AM

Mark, I have as of yet been able to link up with our 06 contact. Let's see if we can try and schedule something the next time

you are going to be in town.

Resp,
Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

Original-Aaccaca
From: erk(b)(G) [mailto:mark|(b)(6) |
Sent: Monday, July 18, Z0TT 10:43 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re; Follow up

Thanks, Bob.

R Original Message------

From: Meha!, Robert S CDR OSD PA
To: mb User

Subject: Re: Follow up

Sent: Jul 16, 2011 5:54 PM

Mark, Will get the info from Mr Vickers and engage on Monday.
R/Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

----- Original Message -----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2011 04:50 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

. Subject: Follow up

Bob,

Thanks again for your work on the meeting yesterday.

i, 1 e e el 5 e R

(b)(6)

has any availability in that span, that would be great and I will

find time at his convenience.

e
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“" Please feel free to pass along my contact information,

+ Thanks again

Best
Mark

Sent from my iPhone

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




CDR Bob Mehal

“We have no additional operational details, or comments on operational details, to make
at this time.”’

®  On orders of the President, a small U.S. team assaulted a secure compound in an
affluent suburb of Islamabad to capture or kill Osama bin Laden. The raid was
conducted with U.S. military personnel assaulting on two helicopters. The team
methodically cleared the compound, moving from room to room in an operation
lasting nearly 40 minutes. They were engaged in a firefight throughout the
operation, and Osama bin Laden was killed by the assaulting force.

¢ In addition to the bin Laden family, two other families resided in the compound: one
family on the first floor of the bin Laden building, and one family in a second
building.

e One team began the operation on the first floor of the bin Laden house and worked
their way to the third floor. A second team cleared the separate building.

e  On the first floor of bin Laden’s building, two al Qaeda couriers were killed, along
with a woman who was Kkilled in crossfire. Bin Laden and his family were found on
the second and third floor of the building. There was concern that bin Laden would
oppose the capture operation -- operation rather, and, indeed, he did resist.

e In the room with bin Laden, a woman -- bin Laden’s -- a woman, rather, bin Laden’s
wife, rushed the U.S. assaulter and was shot in the leg but not killed. Bin Laden was
then shot and killed. He was not armed.

e Following the firefight, the noncombatants were moved to a safe location as the
damaged helicopter was detonated. The team departed the scene via helicopter to the
USS Carl Vinson in the North Arabian Sea.

e Aboard the USS Carl Vinson, the burial of bin Laden was done in conformance with
Islamic precepts and practices. The deceased’s body was washed and then placed in
a white sheet. The body was placed in a weighted bag; a military officer read
prepared religious remarks, which were translated into Arabic by a native speaker.
After the words were complete, the body was placed on a prepared flat board, tipped
up, and the deceased body eased into the sea.

10/3/2011 9:40 AM



Narrative of Events
Osama Bin Laden Compound in Abbottabad, Pakistan

On orders of the President, a small U.S. team assaulted a secure compound in an affluent
suburb of Islamabad to capture or kill Osama bin Laden.

The raid was conducted with U.S. military personnel assaulting on two helicopters. The team
methodically cleared the compound moving from room to room in an operation lasting nearly
40 minutes. They were engaged in a firefight throughout the operation and Osama Bin Laden
was killed by the assaulting force.

In addition to the bin Laden family, two other families resided in the compound: one family on
the first floor of the bin Laden building and one family in a second building. One team began
the operation on the first floor of the bin Laden house and worked their way to the third floor;
a second team cleared the separate building.

On the first floor of bin Laden’s building, two Al Qaeda couriers were killed along with a woman
who was killed in cross-fire. Bin Laden and his family were found on the second and third floor
of the building. There was concern that bin Laden would oppose the capture operation and
indeed he resisted.

In the room with bin Laden, a women — bin Laden’s wife — rushed the U.S. assaulter and was
shot in the leg but not killed. Bin Laden was then shot and killed. [he was not armed]

Following the firefight, the non-combatants were moved to a safe location as the damaged
helicopter was detonated.

The team departed the scene via helIicopter to the USS Carl Vinson in the North Arabian Sea.

Aboard the USS Carl Vinson, the burial of bin Laden was done in conformance with Islamist
precepts and practices. The deceased's body was washed and then placed in a white sheet. The
body was placed in a weighted bag; a military officer read prepared religious remarks, which
were translated into Arabic by a native speaker. After the words were complete, the body was
placed on a prepared flat board, tipped up, and the deceased body eased into the sea.



From: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI

Sent; Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:33 PM

To: 'Long Letitia A NGA-D USA CIV'; 'Rowland Lloyd B Mr NGA-DD USA CIV'; Burgess Jr., LTG Ronald
L.; 'david.shedd@dia.mil'; 'Bruce.Carlson@nro.mil’; Sapp, Betty, Ms. NRO; 'Kbalex2@nsa.gov'; 'Inglis, John
Cl

Cc: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI; Gentile, Philip D COL OSD OUSDI; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD
PA; Smith, Heidi A CIV, OSD OUSDI

Subject: Recent Media Leaks

All,

While we are past the initial media blitz that followed the successfu‘peration, we are now seeing an
increase in detailed requests in conjunction with books, documentaries, and film projects. These requests are
being sent directly to the CSAs and are being sent simultaneously to multiple agencies. On behalf of Secretary
Gates and Dr. Vickers, I request that you decline any direct requests for information regarding the UBL
operation, current or previous CT operations, or any other operational issues related to CT activities.

Recently there have also been a number of sensitive items appearing in the press, which is quite troubling. We
need your assistance in stopping such information from appearing in the news. Even the simplest of
comments, taken out of context or as an accumulation of information, can be extremely damaging to OPSEC.
The guidance from the Secretary Gates and Dr. Vickers has been very clear--such unauthorized releases are
unacceptable.

Therefore, I ask before you engage with the news media, publishing or the entertainment industry, please
ensure that all engagements/information requests are thoroughly coordinated with the Department of Defense
Public Affairs Office. The OSD Public Affairs Officer for OUSD(I) is CDR Bob Mehal (703-697-4162 or
robert.mehal@osd.mil). Ialso request that you remind your respective workforces and senior leadership of
appropriate media engagement policies.

Tom Ferguson
PDUSD()



Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA _

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 7:13 AM
To: - ‘Rhodes, Benjamin J.'

Cc: Smith, Jamie;[(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g |
Subject: UBL Fitm

Signed By: douglas.wilson@osd.mil

Need your guidance: Mark Boal, the Oscar-winning screenplay writer for "Hurt Locker", is
teaming again with "Hurt Locker" director Kathryn Bigelow (the:-first woman to win an Academy
Award for film direction) on "The Hunt for UBL". Both Boal and Bigelow are well-known to
both Geoff and me. Both Geoff and I highly respect both of them. (FYI, Bigelow is actively
assisting in Hollywood on "Joining Forces" and other military family issues.) SD Gates shares
that admiration for their previous film efforts.

Boal has been working with us and with CIA (via George Little) for initial context briefings
-- at DoD this have been provided by Mike Vickers, and at CIA by relevant officials with the
full knowledge and full approval/support of Director Panetta.

I know that Jamie is keeping an informal list of press and film requests on this topic. Boal
and Bigelow are pretty far along on their research, and will soon be engaging with the
Pentagon's film liaison (who works for me).

Our overall engagement with Boal and Bigelow to date has been pretty general. But as this
progresses, Mike Vickers and I (and I'm sure George as well) would welcome guidance regarding
parameters, in particular those for Boal and Bigelow. My recommendation would be for us to
link by phone sometime in the next couple of weeks with you and with John Brennan. Let me
know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Doug

)




DoD:

This film project is only in the script development phase, and DoD is providing assistance with script
research, which is something we commonly do for established filmmakers. Until there is a script to
review, and a request for equipment or other DoD support, there is no formal agreement for DoD support.
When people working on articles, books, documentaries or movies that involve the Department of
Defense request assistance, we do our best to accommodate them to make sure the facts are correct. We
do not discuss classified information.

CIA:

"As part of our public outreach, this Agency - like others in our government - has over the years engaged
with writers, documentary filmmakers, movie and TV producers, and others in the entertainment industry.
Our goal is an accurate portrayal of the men and women of the CIA, their vital mission, and the
commitment to public service that defines them.”

WH:

"These claims are ridiculous. When people working on articles, books, documentaries or movies that
involve the President ask to speak to administration officials, we do our best to accommodate them to
make sure the facts are correct. That's hardly a novel approach to the media. We do not discuss classified
information. I'd hope that as we face a continued threat from terrorism, the House Committee on

Homeland Security would have more important topics to discuss."

EXCERPTS FROM: THE WHITE HOUSE PRESS BRIEFING
For Immediate Release, August 10, 2011, 12:46 P.M. EDT

BY PRESS SECRETARY JAY CARNEY

ON OBL RAID MOVIE:

Q Peter King, the congressman, is calling for an investigation based on a report in Maureen
Dowd’s column today saying that Sony Pictures moviemakers doing the OBL raid movie have
been given top-level access to the most clarified -- classified mission in history from an
administration that's tried to throw more people in jail for leaking classified administration than
the Bush administration. I think Mr. King is less involved, less concerned about the last part.
But what’s your response to that report -- both King’s interest and also the inherent criticism that
Maureen Dowd is --

MR. CARNEY: Well, I do have a response to that. First of all, the claims are ridiculous.
When people, including you, in this room are working on articles, books, documentaries or
movies that involve the President, ask to speak to administration officials, we do our best to
accommodate them to make sure the facts are correct. That is hardly a novel approach to the
media.

We do not discuss classified information. And I would hope that as we face a continued
threat from terrorism, the House Committee on Homeland Security would have more important
topics to discuss than a movie.

The information that this White House has provided about that mission has been focused
on the President’s role in -- there is no difference in the information that we’ve given to anybody
who is working on this topic from what we gave to those of you in this room who worked on it in
the days and weeks after the raid itself. In fact, the most specific information we’ve given from
this White House about the actual raid I read to you from this podium. So it’s simply false.




Parker, Fatima Ms OSD PA

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Lapan, David COL OSD PA; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James Mr OSD PA; Parker, Tamara LTC OSD PA:
Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA

Subject: FW: UBL Movie

Col Lapan, FYI/SA. Boal and Bigelow are scheduled to meet with DepCIA on the 15th and I am
trying to get them on Dr Vickers schedule - will work to include Phil in that meeting as
well.

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

fY8ARIAVAAWABiAMVu&cd=bgkBMhy paE&usg=AFQjCNEurQvOsuHwwULXGw24XREfDhAiaw>

Boston Review

A team of highly trained special forces—Navy Seals willing to die for their country-had
helicoptered deep into Pakistan and entered Bin Laden's secret compound in a late-night
surprise attack. A firefight with Bin Laden's armed bodyguards followed,

Bin Laden: The Movie

The director of The Hurt Locker takes on the 9/11 mastermind Alan A. Stone 3Jonathan Olley /
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

American movie audiences have little interest in films based on the Irag War. But they do
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



medium.” Near Dark (1987), about teenage vampires in Oklahoma, became a cult film, and.Point
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
Iragi civilians look on without sympathy or concern, their apathetic silence proclaiming the
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
his own way, James seems to relish the work defusing roadside IEDs, explosives planted in -the
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
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA
Subject: FW. UBL Movie

Jeremy M. Martin

Colonel, USA

Senior Military Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
703-693-0776

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Lapan, David COL OSD PA; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James Mr OSD PA; Parker, Tamara LTC OSD PA; Gregory,
James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA

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
<http://www.google.com/url?sa=X&q=http://www.bostonreview.net/BR36.4/alan_a_stone_bin_laden m
ovie.php&ct=ga&cad=CAcQAhgATAAOCATAFOAVAS-
fYSARIAVAAWABiAmVu&cd=bgkBMhy_paE&usg=AFQjCNEurQvOsuHwwULXGW24XREfDhAiaw>

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
price too high even in the name of god and country. The film was a succes d’estime mostly
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
preoccupation with violence—was interested. Her fascination with violence emerged in film
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

Jonathan 0Olley / Summit Entertainment

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
soldiers like John Wayne. In every scene of soldiers risking their lives to defuse bombs ,
Iragi civilians look on without sympathy or concern, their apathetic silence proclaiming the
hollowness of this war. The insurgents who planted the bomb may even be there among the
onlookers hoping to see a slaughter. The American troops recognize this disdain, and they
fear that every Iraqi civilian—man or woman or child-may be a suicide bomber. The mutual
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

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr

OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, Davjd COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT
OSD PA; Gregory, James (b)B3)U 5.6 403 (.b;%gabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein,
(b)) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente
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

From: M B [mailto:marq(bxs) I
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, : PM
. To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try
to find some time to sit.down again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'll next be in
D.C. are:

206-21 June .

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

vV V V V V.V VYV



Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

VvV V VV V V VYV

v

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark/(P)(®)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

VVVVVVVVVYVVYV

On Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mils> wrote:

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

>> Sent: Thﬁnsday¢_1une_QET 2011 8:42 AM
>> To: 'mark/R)®)

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie
>>

>> Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215?
He is willing to use his lunch to meet.

today and his schedule is really full.
>>

>> Please let me know soonest.

>>

>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal

>> Public Affairs Officer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
>> Washington, DC 20301-1400

>> (703) 697-4162

>>

>>

>> =---- Original Messase-----
>> From: mark(®)®) [mailto:marK()6)

Dr Vickers is back



>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>> Let me know if you have any questions.

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>2
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

are still going to be in town.

in

scheduled.

>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>> ----- Original Message -----

»>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 ©4:57 AM
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

Date: Tu 16:23:27

To: ‘mark(®)(6) <marH(b)(6)

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

From: mark(b)(6) |[mailto :mar}

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; ‘mark(b)(®)

<"mark|(b)(6)

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

To: 'mark(P)(®)

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

If not we could look at doing something the next time you are

DC. He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a time when he has travel



-

>> They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.

>>

>> Happy to meet with them.

>> ==e---

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

>>
>>

33 memm- Original Message -----

>> From: mark|()®) |[ma11to:mapkaX6) L]

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

>> Please let me know if you would you be up for facilitating an introduction. I'1l1 be in
D.C. for at least a few more days.

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Mark Boal

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

5> memmememeemmeeeee—eooomoeo

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



Parker, Fatima Ms OSD PA

e
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 2:35 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES
OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC
ACH DA: Dabhine Elivahath | | T ACN DA- WAlninetain Nanalac E M ACNH NI ICH]-
](b)(3):U.S.C. 403g  [(b)(e) (b)(6)
(b)(6) Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: €. Bin Laden Movie

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
Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory,

_LTC 0SD PA: Weinstein. Douelas F Mr OSD OUSDT:
[(6)(3):U.S.C. 403g (b)(6)

|(0)E) TEX®) l

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
From: M B [mailto:mark(P)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 14,

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

>
>

Mark, Great! I can start breathing again...

I was worried we were going to lose the spot.

> I will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few
minutes for security screening.

v

VvV VV VVVVVYV VVVYV VYV VYV

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

From: Mark Boal [mailto:markkbxﬁ)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 18:56 AM
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

>> Sent: Thursday, June 89, 2011 8:42 AM
>> To: 'mark(b)®)

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



>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>?
>>
>2?
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Resp,
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20301-1400

(703) 697-4162

----- Origi ==

From: mark|()®) [mailto:mar“bxs)
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
Date: Tue _Z dun 2011 16:23:27

To: 'mar“bxs) '<mar4(bx6) L

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
From: mark{(b)(6) | [mailto:mark{®) |

>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM
>> To: M R 0SD PA; 'mark(b)®) |
>> <'mark®)®)

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>2?
>>
>
>>
>
>>
>
>>
>>

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QOUSDI;
Lowery, Todd R CIV 0OSD OUSDI
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,
Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.

Mark

------ Original Message------

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

To: 'mark(b)() l

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD QUSDI
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

>>

I Original Message -----

>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD 0OUSDI

>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:57 AM

>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA

>>.Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

ii They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.
;i Happy to meet with them.

;; ;;;;—;rom my wireless handheld

iz ----- Original Message -----

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

>> From: marH(b)6) [mailto:mar“bxs) ]
>> Sent: Sunday, June ©5, 2011 11:27 P

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

>>



PP REEE D8 S E e

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device
>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



at

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
OSD PA; Robbins, E_Ilzabe_thJ_IlC_QSD_EA_\Nemstem_Dmmlas_F_MLOSD_DllSDl

[(0)3)U.S.C. 403g _ [0)(6) (b)(6)
[()(6) Tub, Philip Mr ~Ogilvie, Vicente
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,

The 27 June-1 July period works better for me. Should have an answer on whether 1SOC will
provide a rep by then as well.

Sent from my wireless handheld

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 02:34 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,

Elizabeth L LTC 0OSD PrA_Nm_nsj:ai_n_DnuaJ_a_LF_MLDSD_OUSDI_l 3):U.S.C. 403¢g |

[(6)(3):U.S.C. 403g

[(b)(6) [(b) |
(b)(6) Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
SUDjJect:. Ke€. BIn Ldauen FMovie

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

(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g

)
|(b)(6) {0)®)
|(b)(6) ftrub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0OSD PA

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

From: M B [mailto:markaxs) I
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:97 PM
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

Best, :

Mark

On Jun 9, 2011, at 8:02 AM, Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA wrote:

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

Vv V VV VV VYV V VYV VYV YV V.YV

v

----- Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:marK(P)(®) |
Sent: Thursday, June 089, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, "Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

vV V V V V V V V V V.YV

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
To: 'mark{(b)(6)

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
From: mark{(b)(6) | [mailto:mark(b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:57 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR QOSD PA

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Roger
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27
To: 'mark|(b)6) |<mark(bxs)
Subject: Re: Bin L[aden Movie

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



>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

From: mark(b)(6) |[mailto:markﬁbx6) J
Sent: Monday, June 96, 2011 10:13 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; ‘mark|(b)(6) |
<'mark|(b)(6)
Cc: Mo 3 OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr 0SD OUSDI;
Lowery, Todd R CIV 0OSD QuSDI

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,
Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
Mark "

------ Original Message------

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

To: 'mark(0)(6)

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

>>

3> ----- Original Message -----

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
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>>
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>>

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

Sent: Sunday, June @5, 2011 11:3@ PM
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



>> From: mar“bxs) |[mai1to:maerX6)
>> Sent: Sunday, June @5, 2011 11:27 P
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
D.C. for at least a few more days. ’

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Mark Boal

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

D> mmmmmmemmmemmeiem e

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
Cc: MaanemmyCOLOSDPA

Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie

Hi Doug - this can wait but Vince/Phil forwarded your note to me regarding guidance from the
WH as they were just contacted by Mark Boal so were looking for some guidance as how to
proceed.

Appreciate the guidance - Sarah

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 92:34 PM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,

Elizahoth | _ITC OCD PA; Weinstein. Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI: [(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g |
(b)(3):U.S.C. 403¢g (b)(6) |

(B)(E) | [(®)E)

(b)(€) [Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Bob. Ok to set up the second session with Vickers. I am getting additional guidance
from WH

————— Original Message -----
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
. . . . - . " -

(6)(3):U.S.C. 403g
[B)E) [E)E)

|(0)(6) [Strub, PRIlip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie :

Sir, From Mark Boal. Have you heard anything from leadership yet about how we want to
proceed? I believe this is still in the research phase, but need to be clear on the approach
we are taking before we schedule. |

Vr/Bob
CDR Bob Mehal

OASD(PA)
703-697-4162

----- Original Message-----
From: M B [mailto: marﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2611 12:07 PM




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

vV V V V VV V V V V V V V V VYV

v

----- Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:marq(bXG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 10:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

VvV V V V V V V V V VYV

on Jun 9, 2011, at 9:59 AM, “Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:
>

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
Sent: Thyrsdav. Juns A9, 2011 8:42 AM
To: "mark (b)(6) o

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
From: mark|(b)(6) | [mailto:mark

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

To: 'marK(b)®6) F <mark(®)©)

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Dr Vickers is back

He is- willing to use his lunch to meet.

Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday. We have a
1245 with Dr Vickers.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Bob

----- Original Message -----
From: markkbxs) h [mailto:mark“bxs)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:13 PM

To: Mghal _Dnahant € COR OSD PA; 'mar

<'mark(bx6)

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

>>

> me---- Original Message------

>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> To: ‘mark(()®)
>> Cc: Morrell, Geott Mr OSD PA

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

>>

BF mimimimen Original Message -----

>> From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

>> Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 04:57 AM

>> To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

>> Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

iz They've already talked to DD/CIA Morell.
;; Happy to meet with them.

;z ;é;;-;rom my wireless handheld

;; ————— Original Message -----

>> From: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA

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

>
>

hy memss Original Message -----

>> From: marK(®)®6) |[mailto:mark“bxs)

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

>>

P mmmmmmmmmememsmeseoemeee

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



Parker, Fatima Ms OSD PA

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 6:26 AM

To: Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan David COL OSD PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

Signed By: douglas.wilson@osd.mil

Phil should definitely meet with Mark and get his own sense of the film. We have been
supportive to date, as has Director Panetta, but I will be interested in Phil's views on this -
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
Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Greg aicﬂlj?fé haggncn DA: Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI; T
[(b)(3):U.S.C. 403g b)(6) |
|(D)(®) (b)(8)
|(b)(6) iStrub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Bob. Ok to set up the second session with vickers. I am getting additional guidance
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

©)(3):US.C. 403g |
|(0)(6) RE)

|(b)(6) [ Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA
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

From: M B [mailto:marK(b)(®) I
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12:87 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr vickers, my take away is that we'd try
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

Best, ‘

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
Washington, DC 20301-14€90

(703) 697-4162

v VV VV VV V VV VYV VYV VYV

v

----- Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mar“bxs) I
Sent: Thursday, June @9, 2011 10:56 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Vv VvV V Vv Vv



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

3> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

>> Sent: Thu , 2011 8:42 AM

>> To: 'mark|(P)(®)

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Mark, 1Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 1200 or 1215? Dr Vickers is back
today and his schedule is really full. He is willing to use his lunch to meet.
>>

>> Please let me know soonest.

>>

>> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>> Commander Bob Mehal

»>> Public Affairs Officer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)

>> Washington, DC 20301-1400

>> (703) 697-4162

>>
>>

> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: mark|(b)(6) | [mailto;marq(bxﬁ)

>> Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:57 PM

>> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

> '

>> Roger

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

S Original Message-----

>> From: "Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
>> Date: Tue, 7 Jun 2011 16:23:27

>> To: 'mark(P)(6) |<mark{(b)(6)
>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
>>



>>

Mark,

1245 with Dr Vickers.

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Let me know if you have any questions.
Bob

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1230 pm Thursday.

----- Original Message -----
From: markkbxe) [mailto:mark{(b)(6)

Sent: Monday, June 86, 2011 10:13 PM

We have a

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mar

{B)®)

(b)(6)

| < "'mark| >

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr 0SD

OuUsSDI

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>2?

are still going to be in town.

in

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,

USDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD

Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.

Mark

------ Original Message------

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0OSD PA

To: "mark{(b)(®)

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Sent: Jun 6, 2011 10:06 PM

Mark,

DC.

scheduled.

>>
>>
>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Resp,

Bob

----- Original Message -----
From: Vickers, Michael G HON 0OSD OUSDI
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

Original Message
From: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:30 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie

Hello, I am Dr Vickers Public Affairs Officer.
If not we could look at doing something the next time you are
He has agreed to meet with you, but you just caught him at a time when he has travel

He will be in on Thursday if you

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

>>
>>

>> —---- Original Message -----

>> From: mark(b)(6) | [mailto:mark(®)®)

>> Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 11:27 PV

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
would be wise for me to touch base with Under Secretary Mike Vvickers.... Naturally, I

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

>>

D e L L L P

>> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



Parker, Fatima Ms OSD PA

From: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA

Sent: Frida 33 PM

To: 'mark|(P)(6)

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie
Mark,

The good Colonel is on leave today so responding in his stead.

Doug's happy to host you for a meeting here if you'd like or this can all be done over drinks
-- whichever you guys prefer. He has some time Tuesday afternoon that we can do. Let me know.

Carl

Carl Woog

Special Assistant to the

Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Pentagon 2E964
703-697-7341 direct

703-697-9312 office

carl.woog@osd.mil

carl .woogfosd.smil.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA

Subject: Fw: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Carl,

Over to you for any follow up.

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----
From: Mark Boal |mai1to:marH(bX6) [
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 06:17 PM
To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
(b-)(6) i w 4(b)6) |; woog, carl R Mr 0sD Pa; (b) (3) (b) (6)

Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Done! Thank you.

Jeremy, I might have lost track here...are we also still trying to schedule an office meeting
at the Pentagon on Tuesday?

Thanks again.



Mark
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2011, at 11:36 AM, "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil> wrote:

Good afternoon Mark,

Mr. Wilson recommends Ris at 23rd and L Streets, NW.
All Best,

Jeremy

Jeremy M. Martin

Colonel, USA

Senior Military Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
703-693-8776

VvV V V VV V VYV V VYV YV VVYV

v

----- Original Message-----
From: MaEk Boal Ima?lto:markﬂbxs)

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr 0SD PA; (b) (3) (b) (6)
Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Suggest perhaps bar at Georgetown Ritz?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2011, at 8:01 AM, "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil> wrote:

Vv V VV V V V V VYV V.YV

v
v

Thanks, Mark.

v
v

We'll follow up a bit later with the location.

v VvV Vv
v VvV VvV

All Best,

v Vv
v Vv

Jeremy

v Vv
v Vv

Jeremy M. Martin

Colonel, USA

Senior Military Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs
703-693-0776

vV V V V V VvV V
vV V V V V V Vv

----- Orig e
From: mark(®)(®) [mailto:markg(®)®)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 10:47 AW

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA;

v
v

v
v

A4
\"4

v
v

(b))

v
v
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>> Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie
>>

>> Jeremy,

>> Good afternoon.

>> 6pm on 19 July works for us, thank you very much.

>> location tbd.

>> Best,

>> Mark

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

b Original Message-----

>> From: "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil>
>> Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2011 ©9:22:58

>> To: 'M B'<mark(b)®)

>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelowq(b)(©) | Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA<Carl.Woog@osd.mil>
>> Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

>>

>> Good morning Mark,

>>

>> I hope you and Kathryn are well.

>>

>> Mr. Wilson is available for drinks on July 19th - shall we say 6:80 pm with location to be
determined?

>

>> All Best,

>>

>> Jeremy

>>

>> Jeremy M. Martin

>> Colonel, USA

>> Senior Military Assistant

>> Office of the Assistant Secretary

>> of Defense for Public Affairs

>> 703-693-0776

>>

>>

3 m=m== Original Message-----

>> From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 6:30 AM

>> Jo: 'M B’

>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA

>> Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

>>

>> Mark and Kathryn -- I'm copying COL Jeremy Martin and Carl Woog of my office, to lock in
a meeting with you here on July 19, and a drink while you are here. Jeremy Bash and I talked
yesterday, and he and I will work to unclog the SOCOM pathway for you. Assume you are
getting what you need from Mike Vickers, but in any case we'll review where you are next week
and move the ball forward.

>>

>> Warm regards,

P

>> Doug

>>

>> ----- Original Message-----

>> From: M B [mailto:mark(P)®)

>> Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 2:39 PM

>> To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA




>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelow

>> Subject: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

>>

>> Hi Doug,

>>

>> Good afternoon -

>>

>> Congratulations on a successful tour with the new Sec Def. It's been exciting to read
about here on the coast.

>>

>> Wanted to let you know that Kathryn and I will be back in D.C. for a few days, from 15
July - 19 July, to further our research on the Bin Laden movie.

>>

>> I think it would be worthwhile, if your schedule permits, to schedule a meeting to update
you on our progress and further discuss DoD support.

>>

>> Perhaps on Tuesday - 19 July? And separately... let us know if there is any chance you can
meet for that drink.

>>

>> Wishing you safe travels and looking forward to talking soon.

>>

>> Mark

>>



Parker, Fatima Ms OSD PA

From: mark (£)(6)

Sent: ' Saturday, July 16, 2011 4.58 PM

To: Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: hin laden movie

Thanks for the clarification.
Sounds like the 6pm appointment gets it done.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----
From: "Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA" <Carl.Woog@osd.mil>

Date: Fri 15:33:19

To: 'marq(bxs) |<mark“bx6)

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA<jeremy.martin@osd.mil>
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

carl.woog@osd.smil.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Woog, Carl R Mr 0OSD PA

Subject: Fw: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Carl,
Over to you for any follow up.

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:marﬂ(bxs)
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 ©6:17 PM




To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA
Cc: Kathryn Bigelow <[(b)(6) ; Woog, Carl R Mr 0SD PA;|(P)®)
[(b)(6) |

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

vV VVV VYV VVVVYVVVYVVYVYV

v

----- Original Message-----
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark/(R)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr osD pa; [P)©)
Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Suggest perhaps bar at Georgetown Ritz?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2011, at 8:01 AM, "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil> wrote:

VvV VVV VYV VYV YV VVYV

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

>>

>>

D = mE Origipnal Message-----

>> From: mark{(P)®) [mailto:mark(bXG)

>> Sent: Wednesday, July I3, 2011 10:47 AM
>> To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA

>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD PA;KbXG)

>> Subject: Re: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie
>>

>> Jeremy,

>> Good afternoon.

>> 6pm on 19 July works for us, thank you very much.

>> location tbd.

>> Best,

>> Mark

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

>> ~---- Original Message-----

>> From: "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA" <jeremy.martin@osd.mil>
>> Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2011 ©9:22:58

>> To: 'M B'<mark|(P)(®)
>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelow(bxs) Woog, Carl R Mr OSD

>> PA<Carl.Woog@osd.mil>

>> Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

>>

>> Good morning Mark,

>>

>> I hope you and Kathryn are well.

>> :

>> Mr. Wilson is available for drinks on July 19th - shall we say 6:00 pm with location to be
determined?

>>

>> All Best,

>>

>> Jeremy

>>

>> Jeremy M. Martin

>> Colonel, USA

>> Senior Military Assistant

>> Office of the Assistant Secretary

>> of Defense for Public Affairs

>> 703-693-0776

>>

>>

5> =-==- Original Message-----

>> From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 6:30 AM

>> To: 'M B’

>> Cc: Kathryn Bigelow; Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA; Woog, Carl R Mr OSD

>> PA

>> Subject: RE: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

>>




“

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

>>

PP mEmme Original Messagekbxs)

>> From: M B [mailto:marl_ |

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

Transcript from background interview with Marl Boal and Katherine Bigelow

(15 Jul 2011)
Mike Vickers - MV Mark Boal - MB Katherine Bigelow — KB
Phil Strub — PS Bob Mehal - BM

MB - Katherine is going to somehow figure out how to turn my disorganized screenplay into a terrific
movie — and a great recreation of the events

So since we last talked, just to catch you up, to speak, on what I have been doing. I took your guidance
and spoke to the WH and had a good meeting with Brennan and McDonough and plan to follow up with
them; and they were forward leaning and interested in sharing their point of view; command and control;
so that was great, so thank you.

I met with Acting Director Morrell today at Langley and continued to talk to various people in the IC.

MV- This was a follow-up? You’ve met with him before - correct?

MB- Yes correct; this was a follow-up.

MB - So intel stuff is going great and pretty well along on that, before I talked with you; but let’s say
between 2™ and 3d base on that. The WH stuff, I think is in good shape as well, so the last leg of the

stool is obviously DoD. So that’s what, hopefully we can talk about some of that here, but I wanted to
give you sort of inside baseball.

One of the things we had talked about was eventually I will be going, hopefully going, down to SOCOM
and talking to somebody down there — maybe McRaven or whoever-still on the horizon.

MYV- I have some news for you on that front. So, and have you talked to Sec Panetta — as the Director,
though.

MB- Yes.
MV- I know he is very interested in supporting.

MB- We’re going to have dinner at some point, but I didn’t want to interrupt - travel plan to
Afghanistan.

BM- Part of that discussion was from the last movie.
MV- I’m sorry, what?

BM- Part of those discussions, were in reference to the movie they were planning on making.




MV- Yes, okay; but I know he is interested and supportive.

MV- So from the DoD point of view, here is what we can do, first off to just give you some context; the
people who were involved, were very few, so to put them in categories: You had the very, very top of
the Pentagon, so Secretary Gates, the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman of the Joint Chiefs and me —
initially, and that was sort of the first four and then ADM McRaven was actually number five (who
becomes the Operational Commander) and then you have the cast of operators and planners. And then,
the only other two DoD people, who end up getting involved from the senior point of view are my
colleague the Under Secretary for Policy, Michelle Flournoy; reasonably later in the game like maybe a
month or six weeks before (something like that) and then our General Council, kind of at the very end
on one issue; but that’s it at the senior level. And then, Adm Olson, toward the very, very end, the
SOCOM Commander, Admiral McRaven’s Boss, and then the rest are really planners or operators. And
that, just to give you the context.

MB- We’ve talked about this before, because I brought it up at dinner with a few Army Generals that I
know and said Gen Casey, give me some stuff on this and he said I didn’t know (shit) and I said to Gen
Corelli, common Pete tell me something and he said that’s Title 10 (I believe he meant Title 50) and I
didn’t know anything about it.

MV- So that literally is the roadmap. So now here is what we’re going to do for you, at least for now.

! With me, I will try to be as forthcoming as I can, but you are going to get a little bit of operational stuff
but more really policy, like how did we make the decision, the risks, that kind of stuff. But then the
other people that are really central to this obviously are Secretary Gates, Adm Mullen, Hoss Cartwright;
in that regard, we are all kind of in the same boat if you will, but that’s between you and them about
them talking to you.

MB- Gates is on my short list; again...he’s got a lot on his (inaudible)

MV- He did the 60 minutes thing, I know you said down the road after he is retired, and try to get him...
MB- Give the guy a break.

MYV- Give the guy a break, but that’s between you and him now that he is retired. What I can’t promise
you really is at the DoD senior level, whether I’1l be it or if there will be a few others, but I wanted to
give you the roadmap.

MB- Uh-huh.

MV- I’'ve been told to do for you what Michael Morrell and others, so that’s what I’m going to try to do
for you tonight and others. Now on the operators side; Adm McRaven and Adm Olson do not want to

_




talk directly, because it’s just a bad, their just concerned as commanders of the force and they’re telling
them all the time — don’t you dare talk to anybody, that it’s just a bad example if it gets out — even with
all sorts of restrictions and everything.

MB- Ub-huh.

MB- I'll tak

MV- Well the basic idea is they’ll make a guy available who was involved from the beginning as a
planner; a SEAL Team 6 Operator and Commander.

MB- Are you talking abo

And so, he basically can probably give you everything you
Adm McRaven.

MV- A guy nam

would want or wo
MB- That’s dynamite - by the way.
KB- That’s incredible.
MB- This is me happy.

MV- And so, he’ll speak for operators and he’ll speak for senior military commanders, because their all
the same tribe and everything, and so you should get most of what you need from him. Now, again the
reason Adm d Adm McRaven didn’t want to talk is this command conflict of interest. And

i ¢ only thing we ask is that you not reveal his name in any way as a consultant,
because again, 1t's the same thing, he shouldn‘t be talking out of school, this at least, this gives him one
step removed and he knows what he can and can’t say, but this way at least he can be as open as he can
with you and it ought to meet your needs and give you lots of color.

KB- Fabulous
MB- That’s dynamite.

MV- So we’ll put you in touch with him or have him get in touch with you - at the end of this meeting.
And whatever your schedule is we’ll make that work, I just haven’t had a chance to talk with him.

KB- Is he located in the Washington DC area?




MV- He’s in the Washington DC area. He travels some, but when we get out of here I can try to arrange
that. OK? So, that’s it.

MB- Thank you very much!

KB- That’s incredible

MB- You delivered.

MB- Do you have some time, I can throw a few questions at you?

MV-1do.

MB- We’ll take 10-15 minutes?

MV-1 could stay as much 45 minutes. I apologize for keeping you waiting.

MB- I don’t want to suck up all your time, but I am greedy.

MYV- But if you want to come back, but you’re here, I know you traveled, so whatever, the time is yours.
MB- Just in a very general sense, there is obviously momentum coming from the agency, I’m talking
about the month leading up to this raid, there is momentum coming from the agency that this seems like
something that is going to be a worthwhile target to do something with, right? You have the President’s
stated intention to make catching OBL one of his priorities. If you look back at when you’re first
hearing about this and even going into Feb and Mar; and I’'m asking you this because you navigated
many, many Washington sort of complicated - joining of different forces. Did this feel like an inevitable
outcome? Idon’t mean a helo borne or B2, but that something was going to be done, did it seem to you
when you first heard about this that something was going to done - was that inevitable sort of outcome
or was there a moment or many moments where you felt like, God I could see this thing going either

way, [ could see the agency spending another six months on collection or this or another year?

MV- Sure.

MV- So when we really get the intelligence break that locates the person at this compound, which is in
late August 2010, then, the first thing is that this is a huge intelligence break and biggest secret of the US
government. First I’'m going to try to put context into this and tell you how I come into this and how I
felt about it, then, try to answer your question. You probably got this from CIA, but as all the people
who worked this so hard for so many years, then they know, initially I think, wow, I’ll give you my own
perspective on this at this period, this is the biggest intelligence lead we’ve had in a decade, but at this




point it is still fundamentally an intelligence problem and an incredible secret. So through the end of
2010 basically, this is a period of okay, who do I have to tell at this point. So the President, Vice
President, National Security Advisor (Brennan), McDonough, etc. but a handful of people in the White
House, literally just five, six people and then, the four I talked about here in Defense, and Director
Panetta is making all these decisions in consultation with the White House, you know the Secretary, the
Chairman, Vice Chairman and me, and then the DNI and that’s kind of it for a while. And so it’s, okay
this is unbelievable, it’s a big secret — keep working; so that’s generally people’s reaction, so after the
jaw dropping moment, and then a number of us have been intensively focused on this for a long time,
but after we had gotten a glimpse of this guy a year earlier and then lost him. I remember specifically,
vividly, at the time of that glimpse, “wholly crap we are on to something” and then “oh man we lost
him.” Cause it was clear this guy might lead us to something big. But then - how we going to get him
again? This mirage that popped up one time and was gone in two seconds, but now we had at least one
location for a fleeting moment in time, so then 12 months later when now we got him a lot more finitely
and we got him at a location or fix, then it’s - my own reaction was right at the time was “ah hah” a
year’s work or we got lucky a year later and now we got the son-of-a-bitch and let’s see where it goes
and there was enough initially that there was something there, but it wasn’t clear that it was actionable.
So the idea, still an intelligence problem, so continue to work the intelligence problem. At least from my
own perspective, yah you start to think about things, but the first thing you got to do is develop the
intelligence and everybody else is pretty much in that mode. The other thing I would want to convey to
you is it’s extremely closely guarded, but also the pace at this point is kind of development - every
month or couple of weeks or something — it’s not the intense pace that comes later. So yes, there is the
President’s guidance, but that’s still more in the back of the mind at this point, no one’s decided to do
anything of any kind except try to develop the intelligence picture better.

PS- Excuse me, but after the intelligence you received in Aug of last year, the group, and there was such
a high degree of confidence in identification, was there a shift from this uncertainly, to more of a well
now this is set, now it’s a matter of the nuts and bolts of continuing to collect intelligence that would
lead towards the possible action - outcome.

BM- The way you laid out the phases yesterday was really good.

MV- Again, what I would say is it’s a big deal and it’s an incredibly big secret, that’s so closely held. I
guess what I would say is that my interactions with all the people at CTC and everything was “okay,”
What else have we learned? How are we moving this along? What else do we need to do - that refine
the picture? But as we talk among the inner circle about what this means, it really isn’t until early in the
year where we start thinking - okay we need to develop options, and so then - Bob was reminding me
about — the “First phase” is kind of intelligence development from the last four months of 2010. Now
this is on my mind like nothing else, just speaking for me personally, but it’s at a slower pace. Then,
coming back from the holidays in January, I had a real sense of you know we are shifting into a new
phase and we are going to develop options and so then that “Second phase” is kind of okay well now we




are pretty sure we got something here, but not sure anyone wants to do anything or that its good enough
to do anything about, but let’s start developing what we could do. So the way that proceeds is first a
tiny little group, mostly CIA, and me, and then this one Navy Seal - at this point who is given to us by
Adm McRaven, but the first step is really all just CIA. So, in January, they internally come up with five
or so options, various ways we could do this, with the government’s assistance, without, and various
operational means, but in any event, they‘re very broad courses of action. You can kind of do it this way
— with them — without them, but it literally is basic very broad descriptions — this sounds plausible, sort
of a 50,000 foot level; and so then that takes another month of okay some of these look plausible, some
maybe less so, we debate them, and think about how we want to refine them. But then we think, Panetta
decides, I need to bring in Adm McRaven, and so that’s roughly about mid-Feb.

MB- And that’s specifically for the helo version of this?

MYV- That’s for his portions, but his portions are a lot of variants on a theme; so I don’t want to go into
real specific details, I’ll leave that to the SEALSs — but again you can do it with the PAKSs, without,
bigger force, smaller force, go in this way, go in that way, and so - but in any event a number of those
would have involved him, not all the courses of action, but a number. And so the desire is to first bring
him in just him and nobody else and then - okay now what we need from you is, here’s how we are
going to proceed, we need a planner, one guy to help us flush out a few of these with CIA, but if that
then looks promising and we decide we are going down this path then we’ll bring in more people to help
flush it out even more. It’s all kind of sketched out as I talked to him, kind of sketched out here is where
we might need this thing, or this thing in the next month or two — just notionally.

MYV- Then the next phase that I would describe; so that sort of takes us from Valentine’s Day essentially
to mid Mar; So then in mid-Mar is where you then swing into — now these phases become parallel at this
point - but you go from Intelligence (keeping the big secret), to concept develop (broad course of action
development) a little more refinement and then now in mid March you start a series of Presidential
meetings and senior White House meetings — there‘s five meetings with the President between mid-Mar
and the end of Apr and multiple meetings with Brennan, Morrell and me and others — Cartwright — and
McRaven. And so that then becomes okay - Which options do we like better? Which paths do you start
to go down? Are we going to do this sooner rather than later? Are we going to do this at all? Nobody
is going to make that decision until they have to, but if we are going to do it, when do we want to be
ready to do it - is it sooner rather than later, which options, is it ground or air, with the Paks, or without,
so you don’t rule things out, but you start to sorting more and figure okay these few I am going to
develop probably heading down this path, and so there’s a period of kind of initial Presidential guidance
that results in, [ want to do this sooner rather than later, probably unilateral, but I haven’t decided to do
it, but I want to keep my options open, so any plausible option I want to look at. So there is still more
than one option. And so planning teams then are told to develop their things further, basically in March,
the second half of March and those are presented at the White House and flushed out and refined and




refined and refined. One air option is rejected and replaced with another and then that one is carries
through to the end but ultimately not decided on.

MB - At this point, again given your experience...
MYV — And air meaning an airstrike...

MB - Right, I understand, meaning a B2 or more precise version. Are you, your 25,000 view, is it hey
we’re moving toward action here, that something is going to happen, I can’t put money on is it a helo
borne or the precision strike, or something, but we’re moving toward something? That’s what I’m

trying to ...

MYV — So again as you start then sort of ...
MB - Or could it have still been nothing?

MYV - Well it still could have been nothing. But I guess, as I say, from the turn of the year on, where I
started intensely engaging every week on concept development, because that was when the decision was
made okay let’s start thinking about how we’re going do this. Then, from mid-Feb on, it became very,
very intense; okay time to call in Adm McRaven, and we got to bring, and he doesn’t know any of this
stuff for six months, and so bring him up to speed, and here’s what we want from you, and an intense
series of White House meetings through March. So then, by mid-March when the meetings with the
President start and sort of a six weeks period to get the decision and narrowing down the decision; it
becomes increasingly intense and that there is now a pretty high probability we might do something, in
other words we might not, we might delay, we might choose this or that — but this is now moved into
lets develop really serious options. '

MB - Uh-huh

MV - And so as I said, that winnowing peoples’ opinions, change about what the majority favors, initial
reaction is I like this and we end up doing something else, they initially weren’t too wild about what we
ended up doing.

MB - You’re talking about the White House?

MYV —No, not just the White House, but senior policy makers — senior policy makers. You know,
opinions shifted as things got examined in much greater detail. You could be for something
conceptually, because it sounded simple and elegant and it’s going to do the job, but then when you
examine and all the ramifications of it you say, that doesn’t look good take that off the table.




MB - A B2 sounds good until you think of the collateral damage?

MYV — Among other things, but lots of reasons that what looks good initially, may not so good after.
What will happen when you can’t prove that you got the guy, etc... so then a number of issues... what
will happen to relationship afterwards. Again, we’re trying to keep every viable option on the table. So
as one air option goes away, another gets substituted in - and then that planning team is a totally separate
group, a very tiny group, but they’ve got to be brought into this, a couple of people, and plan all this
with a different instrument. But meanwhile, as we’re narrowing down Adm McRaven’s options; he is
refining and refining his plan and then by the end of March early April, we narrow it down to essentially
two options and with a target the end of April or that window that was actually done very, very late
April to very early May. CIA had the great foresight of building a mock-up of the facility; we started
that actually in January, before we had decided to do anything and even bring in Adm McRaven, and so
it was ready when the time came that that was going to be a viable option. And then in early April,
probably the second or third... I think we met with the President in mid March and then the end March
and the other three meetings were in April, including right before, a couple the week before. So in any
event, then it is basically, okay these two options, still not sure we are going to do this, but sooner rather
than later, target the end of the month, we’ll make the decision the end of the month, but proceed as if
we’re doing it — go get ready. So at that point then...

MB — What was the other option aside from the Helo borne assault that was on the table?
MYV — An airstrike of one form, but not....

MB - But not the B2?

MYV - Not the B2.

MYV - So then, we swing into high gear of bringing in basically all the operators and planners who are
actually going to do — for the air option it doesn’t require a lot, requires a handful of people to plan — for
the ground option, that we actually did, it required not only the people who executed the mission but all
sorts of staff and so by the end of this thing we had gone from, not counting CIA, so if you exclude CIA
I think there were like eight or nine people outside of CIA, who actually knew about this last Fall... not
counting the Intelligence Community, because there’s some at NSA, at NGA a couple, but not a lot... in
order of CIA, NSA, NGA, but the policy makers I talked about it was very, very small and then there’s a
few that are added toward the end, I mentioned the DoD side but the Secretary of State is a couple of
weeks before, the Attorney General, Homeland Security, the FBI, that’s all the weekend of and so...

MB - And Secretary of State is brought in, is that partly because there is a concern about embassies and
State should really have a heads-up that their embassy might get stormed on Monday?




MYV — Yes, but also as a National Security policy maker, if you are going to do something like that she
has a major vote in whether you do it or not, the President is going to turn to her immediately and say
should we do this or not, but then there is all this stuff... but again the problem is then even at the end
there is only a handful of people in these organizations that know about it, so you have to answer those
kinds of questions from the very the top. You don’t have all your bureaucracy to work with; you got a
Secretary, and a Deputy, a person who worries about security and maybe an Ambassador, but that’s it.
So you’ve got to transmit this - okay be prepared to do this, plan, as well as for policy making, and
again, I don’t want to speak for her or anybody else but myself.

MYV - But the SEALS and JSOC, Adm McRaven’s organization, now have to start doing rehearsals and
doing detailed planning and everything else, so that starts in April; 7-8 April and another big one the
week after that, what we call full mission rehearsal where you’re doing everything, flying, not just what
you’re going to do on the target, but how you get to the target, and the time it takes and everything, as
realistic conditions as we can do. So Adm Mullen and I flew out West for that to watch that full profile
and flew back, and....

MB — By the way, when you saw it, you thought this is going to work this is pretty cool?

MV — Yes. I mean it was a big change in just a week of practicing just seeing doing it on the mock-up
facility versus the whole thing, an enormous, enormous change from the first time you try it to I've done
it for a week straight and now, I’m putting all the pieces together...

KB - Oh, that’s interesting

MV - Even for these experts, it’s kind of - crawl, walk, run, - you’re watching crawl the first time and
then walk, and by the end they’re running, it’s almost what it’s exactly going to look like two weeks
later. Then after that is done, back to the policy making side that goes over six weeks. In probably late
April, 18-21 April there’s another meeting with the President and that’s the decision, well still haven’t
decided to do this and I haven’t decided which option I am going to do, but I could do one of these
things in two weeks, and I want to be ready and so then there’s the decision to posture the force, and so
that has to take place kind of the week prior. And so people get deployed, now again, not a lot of people
know about this at this point, so people are being told right as, hey guess what some guys are going to
show up in your country and you as the four star commander probably ought to at least know about this,
but that’s probably all you need at this point. Then there’s the final decision to go, which is made the
Thursday/ Friday before that Sunday - Friday morning actuaily, but Thursday night was the last big
meeting with the President and Secretary Gates and the Chairman. I guess in the period between the 15"
of March or 15 to 20-something March, I can’t remember, I guess around the second meeting, around
the end of March, the 28"™ of March; between that period, there’s going confidence in Adm McRaven’s
mission or option and then I would say that builds as they rehearse and we get results and the plan gets
refine and you make changes to it; I’'m still not comfortable at how you are going to this, if things go bad




- how are you going to get out? Okay, I got your guidance, now I got to plan to do that, now we got to
come back and show you that, okay now I like that and so confidence rises, but even at that point as [
said, thru sort of mid April to the end of April there are divided views among the deputies and the
principals whether to do this, which way to do it, and again there’s more people shifting toward Adm
McRaven, but it is still divided camps maybe half on one side and half, it goes from more people, an
overwhelming majority in favor of an option that ultimately never even made to the end to maybe half
and half at some point, at the very end it becomes more I'd say 85 to 15 (or maybe a little more than
that) in favor of Adm McRaven, but there are some people who recommend don’t do it at all, or don’t do
anything, if you’ve got to do it choose the one that we don’t end up doing, so that is why the common
story that this is intelligence ten years in the making, a real remarkable story over the last year or last ten
months in piecing it together and then Special Operations both planning and adaptive execution, because
what they do on the target wasn’t their primary plan and had to change in a couple of ways and hardly
looked like it did, but also why Secretary Gates and others said a gutsy decision by the President.

Again, he had very senior people telling him don’t do this Mr. President. I mean he had a majority who
said did (sic) it, but still an incredibly gutsy decision; and people passionately arguing for another course
of ... you know senior advisors.

MB - My understanding is you liked the helo from the beginning or let me say that you were an early
adapter on that; can you...? -

MV - Well my view is keep all your options open, everything, so this is what I started with because
there is pros and cons of everything and then continue to refine and analyze there’s innumerous details
you have got to work out, like okay, if I go with this Adm McRaven option - what do I do with the
body? Who do I notify afterwards? That takes a lot of time, to work out all those details and then you
start thinking this a good idea and then you think no it’s not a good idea, I'm going to go this way and
eventually ended up where we did, but it took awhile. So yes, I would say by the end of March I was
clearly in Adm McRaven’s camp; he said I was an early adopter and persuaded others, but, by the end
there was a strong majority both in the deputies and the principals.

MB — And your reasoning for that is based on...?

MV- One, I felt more and more confident that we had a really good plan, that we could actually get in
and we could...

MB - But you would say that the principal thing is that you got the body?

MV- Yes, that was the dispositive, all the critical things that could go wrong, and there is some
operation risk, but the critical strategic and political things that could go wrong, really revolved around,
they weren’t operational questions, they were could I prove this and the end of the day; and if could I do
that and then also too, once you had enough confidence that you could potentially get in and out




undetected, then there was the question - What if he’s not there? Then obviously a ground raid looks a
lot better than an air strike when you’re not killing people you don’t need to.

I go there he’s not there and nobody dies theoretically and we’ll wonder what the hell happened, but
there was a reasonable probability that we could... and also too there might be reasons to keep it quiet;
which is one of the reasons we did it through the CIA at the end of the day; we could have done it with
the Secretary in charge rather than a dual relationship.

MB - Let’s say the worse thing, so they go there...?

MYV - So, this whole thing about (85) 95 percent down to forty, let me just talk about that for a second...
MB - You’re talking about the range of views on the probability that he is actually there?

MYV - Yes, yes, because I mean...

MB — You already told me you thought that....

MV - So basically, just as a safety check, the National CounterTerrorism Center, Mike Leiter, and
company are brought in very late in the game, like two weeks before, and the poor guy was getting
married the day before, ruined/cancelled his honeymoon and other stuff. But first he’s told here is the
big secret in the US government and the second thing is he volunteers to have a red team to just reassess
the intelligence, because NCTC kind of completes in terrorism intelligence with CIA. And so, in any
event, they bring in some analysts from CIA but also from DIA and others at NCTC and they do this red
team and they try to come up with all alternative hypotheses and everything else, and one of those guys
was “Mr Forty Percent,” now that was still very strong, but he was kind of a naysayer, and then the
others were 60-70, but also people like Morrell were 60; some of the others at CTC were in the 80 camp,
I considered myself in the 80 camp, but as I was saying 80, 40, it’s still the same evidence it’s a
circumstantial case and you know that’s why it’s a gutsy decision by the President.

MB - Let’s say....

MYV — Now I would say on the intel.

MB - Okay...

MYV - The number of people, who they were, where they were, was all 100 percent spot on, 100 percent
spot on. The identities of people and where they were, which house, which floor, etc. was all spot on.

So that was pretty good. Now, there were a few other surprises, like all the crap he had that we took off
the target and others and a few other things, but you couldn’t know that in advance...

—



KB - Right.

MYV - You couldn’t know he was there and turned out to be probably stronger than...
MB — They understated...

MV- Yes.

MB - Now let me ask you a hypothetical? Let’s say the worse case happens during the raid there is a
firefight the SEALs get pinned down they shoot their way, in your mind in terms of worst casing this,
what is the worst possible strategic... are we at war with Pak..., could that happen? What is the worst
outcome here of the raid?

MV - Well...
MB — Obviously the guys die; but I mean it terms of the big strategic picture of the country?
MYV - So one, ] mean having lots of messy things go bad; so having helicopters crash - big fear...

MB - Well I mean, say a guy comes out from the neighborhood shoots an RPG, they shoot back, he
turns out ...

MV — Yah, you get a Blackhawk down or something, where things just go terribly bad on the objective
or on route to the objective, I mean it’s less of a problem because at that point you don’t know where
you are going but you are still violating somebody’s territory, but again, depends, as long as I can get the
force out, and then I just got a wreckage — you know as Desi Arnaz,“T got some splaining to do,” or
Lucy does, or whatever it is; but it is less bad, than if Ive just got a bunch of people dead and stuff on
the objective; and so the worst case is where you actually have a big fight with the Pakistani Security
Forces, so a critical consideration is, as I say — one, what if he is not there; can I get in and out,
essentially surgically, without killing anybody or without them really knowing I was there; a good
probability of that but not a hundred percent. And then second, if I got in there and things were a little
messier than I thought, can I at least extract myself before they really go bad. So say I had againa
downed helicopter, I got to think, could I get everybody out of there and just... rather than I holed up in
the Alamo and then I’ve got to negotiate their way out or something, so that’s where it really turned bad

MB - And did you game out what happens if there is a big fight with Pak Security Forces?

MV - Yes, but we tried to develop a plan as I say that would avoid that, which would get us out well
before they could react under any ....




MB - And you had high confidence?
MYV — We had high confidence we could do that.
MB - In being able to assess their ability, given what you knew about quickly they could....?

MYV - Yes, we knew where everybody was and what their likely reaction times were and we had enough
redundancy that we were confident that we could get out if we had to and a lot of protection, and turned
out we didn’t need any of that.

MB - Was there a turning... You mentioned the January period as sort of like one of these transitions
between... As January being a sort of transition between phase one and phase two as you described
them, is there... I know there was that November phone call where the intercept says I'm still working
for the same brothers as before?

MYV - Yah, it gives you higher confidence as you build the case, but again part of the period, the reason 1
divide it that way is you know, other than okay Mr. President we’re going to tell you this big secret; and
okay, well continue to develop it and keep me informed, okay keep you informed; it isn’t until mid
February when it’s, or even really with the President mid... I mean he is kept advised by Donilon and
Brennan and stuff, but really it isn’t until mid March when okay, lets assess the strength of this case. So
that’s when you are really putting it together and you’re refining that, you know, why do you have
confidence in this, what are plausible alternative explanations, what more can you do to collect to
narrow the uncertainty, which again, is it worth delaying, what am I going to get if I try this or this to...
you know, so there are all these discussions going on about try to convince me that this is really what
you think it is and not something else, and then secondarily, convince me of your plan, or which option
is the right one. But, there’s a period between mid March, and I would say, early April where you are
still trying to make the case, so you can look back at evidence like hey we got this and we got this, but it
took more than that it took, even if a piece of evidence is consequential its well how can I test this
hypothesis that it’s not some drug lord or whatever it is you know to what would I see if that were the
case fitting of all the evidence.

KB — Hum, Right.

MB - Could be communicating with his supplier or something like that?

MYV - Yah, right; or it’s someone else, number two or something else. So there is a lot of that but at the
end of the day once it gets very refined and there’s not additional opportunities for collection without
risk, then it’s, okay what do you make of it. It is what it is; and then what do you make of the plan or
plans, which one do you like. So that’s where we ended up.




MB - Great, yes.

MYV - You got fifteen more minutes if you want, but you ask I’ve been talking too much, so go ahead.
MB - No, no.

KB - You’ve been so incredible.

MB - You’ve been great.

MB - (to KB) did you?

KB ~ No you asked the one that I was curious about what happened...

MB — The Pak... Obviously part of the challenge for us is to capture how difficult this was because
there is a version of it that in hindsight, it just looks like it fell into place, right so, that is why I just
wanted to ask you hypothetically about what could have happened wrong, because it makes it more
dramatic when it all goes right

MYV -1 guess I would say that even though there was a majority at the end that felt the same way I did, a
strong majority, that we ought to do the raid for the variety of reasons; to get the body because it dealt
with all the bad contingencies in the right way and we could do it. And I felt we ought to do it, many
others did too, at the very end there was still a wonder, are we going to go with option A or option B, are
we going to delay further and just collect more intelligence and you know in hindsight you could see the
President was extremely determined to move this as... when it was ready to move it, as fast as humanly
possible and not take any chances that it would leak out or anything, so from 15 Mar to May 1%, I mean
thautl, in hindsight like April 1%; it was very clear what he was going to do, but it wasn’t clear on April
28",

MB - Right.

MYV - So, the next morning when he decided, 100 percent Friday morning; we had our last big meeting
with him Thursday night and then the inner White House circle Saturday morn... Friday morming, he
issued the order and stuff like that, and I still didn’t know which way he was going to go; I mean a high
probability 1 thought he would go the way he did, but as you say things look clearer in hindsight then
they actually were at the time.

MB — Uh-huh, Uh-hub. And was part of the reason that you didn’t do the more surgical strike just not
having as much confidence in that technology working or was it again going back to the verification
issue?




MV —It’s a mixture; so once you get away...once it becomes surgical then you’re less worried about
killing lots of people that you didn’t mean to kill, but then there’s the issue of number one, did I really
get my guy and....

MB - As opposed to he’s just in a tunnel somewhere...

MYV - Yah, or just you missed. Like if we had to abort for some reason in route to the target, without a
crashed helicopter, they never would have been the wiser. A very strong very high probability that we
could have gone in three quarters of the way, turned around come back and tried again...

MB — A couple weeks later... a month later...

MYV — A month later... and you needed everything, temperature and those sorts of things, but I mean you
could have had a second chance. If you did the raid on the target it would of spooked them; even if he
was there or others were there, whatever if we missed for some reason you probably don’t get a second
chance. But clearly if you strike and miss, you’re done. Even if the security forces don’t figure it out,
the guys who are there clearly figure it out and so the same thing, if you kill the wrong person, any kind
of miss you’re finished. It’s one shot. And then, as I said the trouble is okay, I did get him but I really
didn’t know it was him 100 percent, and now how can I prove it, afterwards, what do I say, what do [
do, I mean how do I know that I really did get him, even if I have a high confidence I think I did.

MB — Uh-hum.

MYV - And then, if you have the diplomatic problem of what the hell are you doing bombing my country;
even if it’s with small bombs and only a few people or something, if there is any women. .. the idea that
you could get just him and not someone else dashing out, because there’s kids and women periodically
with him and stuff like that...

MB — Was the idea that you would literally just strike the third floor?

MV —No.

MB - So, it was take the whole building?

MYV - No, not the whole building, but to try to get just him if possible. But it probably wasn’t possible

to get just him. So again, there is a series of things that make that risky both strategic and tactical. But
again, there were some people who were for it, but let them speak for themselves.

KB — So extraordinary, just extraordinary.




MYV - A very intense period.
MB - Yah; well thank you for taking the time.

MYV — Well again, with some of this, provided you don’t drop bombs, it’s repeatable and so that’s what
attracted some people to it. So I could fly over....

MB - But why would you pull them back in the middle of the flight? What are you going to find out on
midnight on Sunday?

MYV — Because, the period that you might be there, the limited window, he may not be available and so
in that sense you could try again, but on the other hand, once you drop that bomb you don’t get to try it
again. And then even if you hit him you don’t know that you have strategic success and so that is

ultimately the problem.

MV — So should I have

MB - I’ll call him, however you want to play it. I take your guidance...and very grateful.

MYV — And what’s your schedule look like?

KB ~ We leave early Wednesday morning and go back to Los Angeles but we could come back or ...
MYV - Because I am going off to Afghanistan/Pakistan on Sunday.

MYV - So we’ll try to arrange it, if he’s here, before Wednesday; and if not we’ll at least establish a
mechanism to where you guys can work it out.

MB — Okay; thank you, have a good weekend.

KB ~ So wonderful meeting you.
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DATE Tuesday, May 10, 201 ]

TO GeorgoLittlec/d |
FAX # L.

# of PAGES 2

MESSAGE: Letter from Filmmakers Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow

Dem'{ 7 i

Atiached please find a letter from writer/producer Mark Boal and director/producer Kathryn Bigelow that
was emeiled to George Litde this aftemoon. Can you confirm receipt of this letter? {f so, | am reachable

]or via email'at[—” ) A B 7J

via phone af

Thanks. .

|

|
Jonathan Leven

Assistant to Mark Boal
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VIA EMAIL
- May 10, 2011

 Mr. George Little
Central Intelligence Agency
Office of Public Affairs
Washingion, D.C. 20505

Dear Mr. Little,
Please consider this brief note an introduction and & request for information.

As you may know, as a follow up to our film The Hurs Locker, Kathryn Bigelow and
are making a feature film sbout the exiraordinary effort to capture or kill Usama Bin
Laden. Given the historical nature of the subject matler, we intend to make accuracy and
authenticity hallmarks of the production, for we believe that this is one of those rare
instances where truth really is more interesting than fiction.

At this point, we have discussed the film with DCIA and Jeremy Bash, and we hope that
now is an appropriate time to engage with your office and discuss the parameters of our

research. If you agree, we would very much appreciate your guidance, and look forward
to talking at your convenicnee about the appropriste next steps,

I can be reached by phone at] 'orr o -——-J or via emnail at
— — - | I —— e e _
mark@ o
Sincerely, — 4 e ,A,
Mark Boal T TR BIgERW

EASY S’TéEET PRODUCTIONS - 8280 NIGHTINGALE DRIVE, LOS ANGELES, CA 90089
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UNCLASSIFIED

|

e Subject:| _ |Re: wp erticie
Date: 06/28/2011 09:21 PM ~ . I—_:; T T

. iy o
S ) | -
‘ I

INR

(m

Marie / Prestonian—hope you're having fun Boaling.

-George _

NR

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: ' mark[
Sent: - Tues_c_iav Juna 07, 2011 10:46 AM
To: :
i

Subject: Mo_rell

Pls shoot me his email, I lost his card from yesterday » and want to thank him.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




C05807340°

B

From: o

Sent: ' Thursday, June 09, 2011 11:47 AM

To: “ mark@[k* R _

Subject: | Potentially useful New York Times coverage of UBL's death

The Times has a pretty useful page with maps of the compound, graphics about the operation (including the 7 steps in
the faid), and a timeline of the intel case:

http://www.nytimes. com/interactive/2011/05/02/world/asla/abbottabad- -map-of-where- osama -bin-laden-was-
killed.htm! -

This is the general NYT site on UBL's death. Theré’s some other good stuff on here too:

http:/ftopics.nyfimes. comltop/reference/tlmestop;cs/peopie/b/osama bin_laden/index.html?scp=1-
spot&sg=o0sama%20hin%20laden&ist=cse

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency -

‘Media Spokesperson
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UNCLASSIFIED

Fomy Subject: | IMark Boal info
Date: 06/06/2011 06:33 PM 7, ek
Ploase respond tol b —

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Preston,

Mark is going tO be there at 1030 tomorrow. I just sent ]h:.s driver's
info - it's the same guy as earlier in the week.

If you need to reach him, his email is marld 1

He'll chat with you and then George, and then ¥ and T in OPA's conference
root, ,

I'm so happy you're back! !
Marie E. Harf )
LIA Spokespéersen

UNCLASSIFIED



Cc05807251

{b)(3)
(b)(6)

T '"'

. |

Frori: o

Sent: £ridav, June 10, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Lo

Subject: I_Fie: CIA driver - mark boal

Awesome, sounds good| Thanks for all your help on this :}

Marie E. Harf
 CIA Spokesperson

I

— JR— RN |

From:

Séerilnt; Friday, June 10, 2011 09:02 AM
You . :

Subject: RE: CIA driver - mark boal

Perfect, 1 will just clone the request. Have fun!

Frome:

Sentt: Thursday, June 09, 2011 6:26 PM -
To:| |

Subject: Fw: CIA driver - mark boal

Just landed in ATL and had this. It's the same driver as earlier-this week,

Thanks!

Marie E. Harf
ClA Spokesperson :

| —

P

From: Marie Harfl— o
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:24 PM
Yo I .

Subject: Fw: CIA driver - mark boal

— N e - —

i

To: Marie Harfk
* Subject: RE: CIA driver - mark boal




"c05807251

Hi Marie,

Everythlng is arrariged for Mark's car tomorrow; it will be the same driver he had on Monday and Tuesday, whose
information is below: :

Name; Shou_kat Ali Virk

[ ‘w..w_....__n

Don't hesitate to let me know if there’s anything eise | can do help.

Best,
Sarah

~----0Original Message ----- L .

From: markboal {mailto:mar

Sent: Thursday, June 89, 2011 3:51°PM .

To: Sarah Zukowski \
Cc: Marie Harf ’ '

Subject: CIA driver - mark boal

Sarah
when you have the driver's 1n§0 for tomorrow, please pass it along to Marie,

thanks
mark
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From: R '
Senit: | Thirsday, June 092, 2011 3:53 PM
To: 5 L :
Subject: RE; .

What is his assistant’s email address?

me:[_ _

Sant: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:50 PM
T@:[____ _ T ;

Subject: Re:

Nope, not yet... I}ust emailed and called him again.'.

Marie E. Harf
_ClA Spokesperson -

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 03:48 PM
Toy

: me:[ B

Hi, any word from Marc Boal's assistant yet?
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From: ‘Mehal, Robert 8 CDR OSD PA [Robert.Mehal @ osd.mil]
Sent; Thursday, June 08, 2011 4:39 PM
To: Vickers, Michael G HON Q8D QUSD}
Ce: . Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSD!; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan

SES OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C
CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr
OSD PA; Marrs, James R BrigGen OSD QUSDI: Lowery, Todd R.CIV OSD QUSDI;
L T T " Rigler, Tara CIV OSD PA:
Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Smith, Heidi A CIV, OSD
: QUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD QUSDI; Symonowicz, Erin G Ms OSD OUSD!
Subject: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Sir, I tried to capture the meeting below, in order to bring others up to speed and get all
on the same page. '

Mark Boal, Writer/Producer of "Hurt Locker", is working on a Sony Pictures Movie portrayal of
the hunt for UBL. :

The meeting lasted 45 minutes and Mark spent most of the time laying out his way ahead.

**They were just about to begin filming a movie focusing on the Battle of Tora Bora {2001)
when 1 May changed everything.

-  TIMELINE:
-- Next two months will be spent on research/background to reconstruct as much as
_ possible
-- Start Shooting in Fall of 2811
-- Release date set for 4th Qtr 2012 (Sep-Dec)

-- Boal indicated: ]
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
" extensive Intel work {decade) that culminated in the OP. .
' -~ He plans te return in late June, early July for some more in depth meetings (USDI
indicated he would be willing to meet with him,
but could not say at this point how much he would be able to discuss)

-- To Date:

-- To date has spoken with CIA pers to include 0P Mike Morrell. (indicated he was
going back tomorrow and would be returning the end of Jun)

-~ Has not yet spoken to WH '
-- Has not yet requested formal DoD support (realizes that will require a seript for
review) . :

UsDI:

-- Recommended looking at it from 3 mainh components CIA, DoD, WH.

-- There was a 60-80% of certainty based on the Intell

-- Was a "Gutsy Decision™ by the POTUS (WH involvement was critical)

-- Involved developing options, evolving and refining plans, rehearsing OP, and finally
execution of OP : o

-- Asked if Boal had asked to speak with WH, SECDEF, CICS, VCICS, or| ]

1



C0580724%8

A

-~ Response was not yet, but certainly something he would be lgdking'at doing -
possibly when he returns to DC late Jun/early Jul.

. POST Meeting:

-- I suggested he reach out to the WH to get a seénse of their position/support for the
project. Co ; : )
-= Also, recommended at the very least an informal request to 05D PA in regard to DoD
~participation in the research phase ’
**(prior to a formal request for DoD suppert).

Vr/Beb

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press QOperations

1480 Defense Pentagon (Rm 20961)
Washington, DC 28301-1408

(763) 697-41562
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Subject: Re: Mesting tomomow with Mark Boal

l):lT |z} Kot e To: Marie E. Harf e 1
0" # 0 R . P
SUIIF 7 Oate: 0611072077 0858 AM ce | 7 |prestonB.Goison| i
\"“""“ﬁf This message is digitaliy sigred.

N

hey mariel thanks for arranging all of this. Il def be there to see mark,

54
H

|

__MarieE.Harf " HigUySFThank you somudh for Jour greatwork o v e " 06/08/2017 125724 PM
From: Marie E. Ha S .
To: S

Ce: ) Preston B. Golsan _J'

Date: 06/09/2011 12:57 pm — - T pm —— e

Subject: Meexing tomormmow with Mark Boal

Hi guys!

Thank you so much for your great work talking to-Mark Boal eadier this week . After talking 16 you, he was
50 impressed - he told me that you were both a screenwriter's dream in terms of compelling characters. |
thought that was a prelly good compliment.

He'll be coming into HOs tomomow for a few hours 1o chat before he heads back to-LA Q;ﬁaty_rﬂgy, If s you

are both free around 11:30, we have the OPA conference room reserved e |
__]we only have it for two hours, so don't worry about this tuming into

| wilt be out of town at a_ weddina tomorrow, so my one or both of my OPA colleagues CC'ed on this email
(PrestonGolson ~~ ~ wasthe one in the meétings with me on Monday...) will be there,
Please let one of them know if there are any issues with this timing tomorrow :

Thanks again SO much!
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
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From: Marie E, Harf ' Subject: Re: Confirmation of { mesting st 1400 tormormow
Media Spokesperson To: T
Office of Public Affairs " J
1 Cc:
| S

Oate: 06/21/2011 11:15 AM
L

Thanks for the notel I'm sory your schedule it so crazy, but | ¥now that goes with the termitory.

Absolutely, we can reschedule for next week — I'i ping you to set something up when | have a sense for
Mark's schedule: ' ' -

" Cheers, . . ' \
Marie : ’

Marie E. Harf . ' J

CIA Office of Public Affairs

B T B - T T T s 062120 TR 103 AM
. "’ . —_— w——— —_— R —— 3

From; .[ o ]

To: MaeE Harf__ . _ [

Cc: I

Date: 06/21/2011 11:75 AM _ -

Subject: . Re: Confirmation of mesting at 1480 tomorow

Marie,

Something has come up that requires my presénce elsewhere at 1400 today (two offier places, aciually,
but | had to pick one). Cauld we reschedule this for next week soméetime?

| ManeE Hat | T s emals oGO o T 66 0T G aE e _
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Subjec!: Re: Corfinmation of meating at 1400 tomorow
To: Eﬁf—z E. Harf -

Date: 0872172011 1192 AM  ~ Ce: ]

This message is digilally signed.

From:

Hislory: This message has been replied to.

Marie, )
Something has come up that requires my presence elsewhere at 1400 today (two other places, actually,
but | had to pick one). Could we reschedule this for next week sométime? .

© MareE Hat | .. LThisemail 1510 CONAITIS s 3. .-+ 06/20/2011 052512 PM
From: arieE Had . | R

Tor

Ce: e

Date; 06/20/2011 05:25 PM -

Subject: Confirmation of meeting at 1400 tomormov

This email is to confirm a meeting with screenwriter Mark Boal at_1400 tomomow (Tuesday. Jun,egj in
 the OPA gonference: room,|

Please let me know if anything changes; otherwise | will seeir_- jat 1400 tomorrow!

" Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs



Cc05807276

'“H

Date: 06/20/2011 05:30 PM Ce:
!

Subject: Re: Confirmation of meating at 1400 tomoraw
To; Marie E. Harf '

This m.égsa‘ge—is digitally signed.

Thanks, Marie. I'l see you ihen?i f 7J

f..MarieE Harf 1 —.This émailis to/confifmia Mz~ . - -08/20/2011-05:25: 12 PM
From: MargEHal |
To:
Ce: i
Dater 06/20/2011 05:25 PM
Subject: Confirmation of meeting at 1400 tomormow
— {

L |

Thils email is to confirin & meeting with screenwriter Mark Boal at 1400 tomorrow (Tuesdav. June21) in
the OPA conference room.

Please let me know if anything changes:; otherwise I will see{: 77——_Jllat 1400 tomorrow!

Cheers, .
Marie

Marie E. Harf

CIA Office of Public Affairs

I3

e ||
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Froms: | N )

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 6:45 PM_

To! L T

Subject: Re: Mark Boal at ClA tomorrow

Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks Sarah!

Marie E. Harf

ClA Spokesperson _

From: Sarah Zukowski [mailtel ~— ~~ — 7 7

Serr?t Thursday, June 23, 2011 06:06 PM

To:

Subject: Mark Boal at CIA tomorrow

Hi Marie,

Here. are the details of Mark Boal's driver and car for his visit to the Agency tomorrow:

Shoukat Ali Virk

oA

Let me kndw if you need anvtﬁing else. Thapks! -

Sarah

G ‘P G Sarah Zukowski Assistant -

1025 F st HH’ Gth Floor - VJenhlnthn oC 2000—-
repucererms eene 2023370808 - 202,337, 3157 tax
WYL OOV E1| p-arkg!oup SO
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From:
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 6:45 PM
Toi ’

Subject: Fw "Mark Boal at CIA tomorrow
Attachments: image001.jpg

Fyi
-Marie E, Harf
~ClA Spokesperson

L -

From: Sarah Zukowski [mailto] 7 77 7T 7]
.‘Senrt Thursday, June 23, 2011 06:06 PM

To:

Subject: Mark Boal at CIA tomorrow

Hi Marie,
Here are€ the details of Mark Boal’s driver and car for his visit to the Agency torhorrow:

Shoukat Alivirk

I [ ——_—— . Y

Let me know if you need anything else. Thanks!

Sarah

G pG Sarah Zukowski Assistant

1025 Fer - ‘Bth Flaor - V-'ashmgten ocC 2000«
ret moves s wees 2023FA0BOB < 202.337.9137 fax
W, QR PRHKDT SUD, S oM
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From: * Mark Boal [mark @|
Sent: Thursday, June 23,2011 4:22 PM
To:
Subject: Re. Detalls for tomorrow

changed my mind , will take a car service
will be same driver
info io follow

sent by ipad -

~On Jun 23, 2011, at 3:51 PM, < b wrote:

Yeah, of course. Do you need me to give you directions?

Mania E. Harf
_Central Intelligence Agency

Media Spokesperson .

i

Froms mark@ o |fmallto mack@ g
Senlt" Thursday, June 23, 2011 3:50 PM
To:

|
Subject: Re: Details for tomorrow

Thx ,
Can I take my own vehicle, rental car?

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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Fromi |

Date: Thu, 23 Jun 2011 15:23:29 -0400

JTo: <mark@{ -

Subjed:: Details fbr tomorrow
Mark,

Tomorrow’s event begins at 1:30 at CIA Headquarters, Everyone needs to'be seated by 1:15, and
the tent opcns at 12:30, so you can plan to get here any time after noon. Let me lcnow when
you’ll be amvmg so I can mcet you

Can you also have GPG let me know about your driver?
Thanks!

Marie

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency

Madia Spokesperson
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i Subjest: Re: Recommendsiion fmrv{] L UBL movie [
1 To: Marie E. Harf

CorAAALMMAAMA  Date: 06/17/2011 03:50 PM
This message is digitally signed.

H|—
Thanks for reaching out! | don‘t mind chaitina with him at all. and_next Tuesdav would probablv-work for_
me.

Sounds very interestingl

Thanks!

™

MareE.Harf | fm OnE Ofihe media spokespeople INOPA L == o D6IF 1201 105:26:28 PM
From: MarieE Harf |
To: ot
Date: Uﬁ” T7i2011 03:26 PM
Subject: Recommendation 1‘r0n1,l JI—- UBL movie

[

I'm one of the media spokespeople in OPA, and we've been informally working with movie producer and

screenwriter Mark Boal, who is making a movie about the UBL operation. As you may know, Mark won

two Academy Awards for "The Hurt Locker," which focused on an Army bomb diffusion team that he was

embedded with in irag. Mark is a serious-filmmakerwho's looking to do an accurate porirayal (at least as

far as Hollywood goes) of UBL and the operation. He's been working on this movie for some time and has
. met with a number of your colleagues in CTC and ihroughout the. Agency.

One of those folks he's ehatted with lqi kavho recommended you as someone else who might want to
sit down with Mark. This discussion won't be for attribution in any way. Basically, he's spoken to a number
of folks who worked on the operation from HQs, and to your predeoessmﬂL ]but he's ivoking
for more color about what it was like to be working this from the field, o

He's going to be at HQs next Tuesday-afternoon (this tlme chatting Wlthl 7 7b and 1 thought if you
were interested you chat with him then too.

Don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions! It's totally up to you whether or not you want to
participate. | know this isn't the typical ClA experience :)

Cheers, -

Marie

Marie E. Haif

Y B
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Fw:|  [Driver Information for Mark Boal 's mesting
Media Spokesperson tomotrow - [Link to Attachment (s)]
Office of Public Affairs 1. L '_ ]

Date: 06/20/2011 02:20 PM

]

Ditver info for tofhorrow!

Marie E. Harf

CIA Office of Public Affairs . ) '

— Forwarded by Marfe E. Har{ bn 06/20/2011 02:26 PM <—

From: Sarah Zukowskil R o

Tor i J=

Date: '06/20/2011 02:08 PM o

Subject: ’ | !Dn‘ver information for Mark Boal's meeting lomorrow - [Link fo Attachment(s}]

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Marie,

Here is the information for the driver that is bringing Mark to the Agency for his Noon meeting
tomorrow:

Driver Name: Shoukat Ali Virk

Lo oo

Do you need the car inake/modei -and license plate number as weli? | am more than happy to get that if
necessary. Thanks so much and let me know if you need anything else.

Best,

UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Sarah Zukowskil

.
i

Sent: ~ Mondav. June 20, 20tf 2208 PM " — o

To: N

Subject: Driver Enformatron for Mark Beal's meeting tomorrow _

Attachmenis: image003.jpg

Hi Marie,

Here is the information for the driver that is bringing Mark to the Agencv for his Noon meeting tomorrow:
" Driver Name: Shoukat Ali Virk :
|

Do you need the car make/model and license plate number as well? | am more than happy to get that if necessary.
Thanks so much and let me know if you need anything else.

:

Best,
Sarah

GPG Sarab Zubkcwskl Assistant - J . _

10:: F st NV - 2th Floor - Washingran DC 20005
bt vgvte averow 202 337T0C08» 202,357.9137 fux
wyw.glovarparkgraoup . cam




C05807278 , S ‘ T (b)(3)
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From: I ] . ‘
Sent: : Weinesday, Jung 22.:2011.8:09 PM
TO: . I auuaae e+
Ce: ... imakg — 1
Subject: Re: From Mark Boal's office - Production Attorney Contact Info
Thanks Johathan!?

Mark, good talking to you today. Thanks far the update. -

G

From: Jonathan Leven[ "I

Sent: Wednesday, June 22,2011 08:04 PM o

You_ .. L. .. \

el __ makel T )

Subject: From Mark Boal's office - Production Attormey Contact Info

Hi George,
Per your conversation Wwith Mark, below is contact information for production attom"ey, Irwin Rappaport:

Irwin M. Rappapor, P.C.

Best Wishes,

Jonathan Leven
Office of Mark Boal
| o
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From: Marie E. Harf - Subject: Re: Folks for Mari Boal
Media Spokesperson To: :
Office of Public Affairs _ ' IL ]

Date: 06/15/2011 11:15 AM -

Thanks so much for the additional suggestions for folks to chat with Mark Boal — they ail make a lot of
sense. This is so helpful. Mark is actually going to be back in DC on June 20 and 21, and then for the
" week of the 27th as weil. | will work to get these three lingd up to chat with him on one of those dates.,

| can't tell you enough how much we appreciaie you and all your colleagues working on this project with
us. We really do have a sense that this is going to be ##emovie on the UBL operanon and we all wantio .-
ClA to be as welt—represemed in it as possible.

Cheers,
Marie
Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
T T WearmOPA: inthinking.of dodfollelor MercBo. T 0BTOR0TT0E 34T AM
From: L __'_'L";"_"“' "j .
Ta: _Marie E. Har_ . . _ | Preston B. Golsonl:v o ,
Ce: George E. Little, } ﬁenntferN Youngblood: ]
Date: 06/10/2011 08:53 AM ~
Subject: Folks for Mark Boal
Team OPA;

- | Alithese folks are either in HQS or
“the HQS area, and could Illkeiy meet Mark here w/o toc much effort. Thanks, {

[
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(Untitled)

[VISHEGF Re@uesﬁ Summary

i e . Status: Comp!ete .

t

Vi Dol T __'
- ‘Date{s)-of visit: 0aR1/2017 -

Buildings to visit Hegdgquariors
[Parking Required: vip gagt (OHB) -

. Purpose of vigit Fprsaﬁn@ with Medlg Smmpamn fiarie Harf- ..

T

Spomur Infnrmaﬂon

i

. | P

l View Delau!?; :

# Name - "Representing |
1 _Mark Boaf . . | Self

2 Shoukaf Virk Self-Mark Boal's dr

(Untitled)
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From: -

. Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 12:55 P

" To: T 'Mark Boal'
Subject: FW: Fact Sheet: National Strategy for Counteﬂermnsm
Marie E. Harf

. Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson
i .

From: White House Press Officel
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 12 53PM
Toil _

Suhbject: Fact Sheet National Strategy for Counterterrorism

'THE WHITE HOUSE
Office of the Press Secretary

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
June 29, 2011

Fact Sheet: National Strategy for Countertefrorism

“Asa country, we will néver tolerate our security being threatened, nor stand idly by when our
people have been killed. We will be relentless in defense of our citizens and our friends and allies.
We will be true to the values that make us who we are. And on nights like this one, we can say to
those families who have lost loved ones to al Qaeda’s terror: Justice has been done.”

-—'Pres_z'dené Barack Obama
May 1, 2011

The National S’trategy for- Counterterrormm found here,

htip:/ /www.whitehouse.gov /sites /default/ files/ counterterronsm strategy. pdf formalizes the
approach that President Obama and his Administration have been pursuing and adapting for the
past two and half years to prevent terrorist attacks and to deliver devastating blows against al-
Qa’ida, including the successful mission to kill Usama bin Laden,

Rather than defining our entire national security policy, this counterterrorism strategy is one part of
President Obama’s larger National Security Strategy, which seeks to advance our enduring national
security interests, including our security, prospenty, respect for universal values and global
cooperation to meet global challenges



C05807283

This Strategy builds upon the progress we have made in the decade since 9/11, in partnership with
Congress, o build our counterterroristn and homeland security capacity as anation, It neither -
represents a wholesale overhaul—nor a wholesale retention—of previous policies and strategies.

Threat—This Sﬁ'ategy recognizés there are numerous nations and groups that support terrorism to
oppose U.S. interests, including Iran, Syria, Hezbollah and HAMAS, and we will use the full range of
our foreign policy tools to protect the United States against these threats. ' :

However, the principal focus of this counterterrorism étrategy is the network that poses the most
direct and significant threat to the United States—al-Qa’ida, its affiliates and its adherents.

o Al-Qa’ida has murdered thousands of our citizens, including on 9/11.

o . Al-Qa’ida affiliates—groups that have aligned with al-Qa’ida—have attempted to attack us,
such as Yemen-based al-Qa’ida in the Arabian Peninsula’s (AQAP) failed attempt to bomb a
Detroit-bound airliner on December 25, 2009. '

e AlQa’ida édherents—mdividuals, sometimes American citizens, who cooperate with or are .
inspired by al-Qa’ida—have engaged in terrorism, including the tragic slaughter of our service
members at Fort Hood in 2009. :

Our Ultimate Objective—This Strategy is clear and precise in our ultimate objective: we will disrupt,
dismantle, and ultimately defeat al-Qa’ida—its leadership core in the Afghanistan-Pakistan region, its
affiliates and adherents to ensure the security of our citizens and interests. '

Our Posture—We are at war, We are waging a broad, sustained, integrated and relentless campaign
that harnesses every element of American power to defeat al-Qa‘ida.

Qur Goals--To defeat al-(Ja’ida, we are pursuing spedific counterterrorism goals, including:
o Protecting our homeland by constantly reducing our vulnerabilities and adapting and
updating our defenses. ' '

e Disrupting, degrading, dismantljngAand defeating al-Qa‘ida wherever it takes root.

- Preventing ‘terrorists from acquiring or developing weapons of mass destruction.
e Eliminating the safehavens‘ al-QQa’ida needs to train, plot and launcﬁ attacks against us.
o Degrading links between al-Qa’ida, its affiliates and adherents.

‘o Countering al-Qa’ida ideology and its attempts to justify violence. |

® Deprivirig ai-Qa’ida and its affiliates of their enabﬁng means, including illicit financing,
logistical support, and online communications.

Qur Principles—Our pursuit of these goals is guided by several key principles, including:
o Upholding core American values, including rule 6f law and the privacy, civil rights, and civil
liberties of all Americans; _ : '
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o Harmnessing every tool at our disposal, mcludmg intelligence, military, homeland secunty and
law enforcement, and maximizing cooperation between communities;

° Building partnerships to with international institutions and pariners so that nattons can take

. thefight to al-Qa'ida, its affiliates and adherents in their own countries;

> Applying tools appropriately, recognizing that different threats in different regions demand
different tools;

° Building a culture of preparedness and resilience at home to prevent terrorist aftacks and
ensure we can quickly should an attack occur,

Devastating Blows Agamst Al-Qa'ida—guided by this Strategy, we have achieved significant
progress against al-Qa’ida over the past two and a half years.
° We have put al-Qa’ida under more pressure than at any time since 9 /11, affecting its ability to
attract new recruits and making it harder for al-Qa’ida to train and plot attacks.
o AlQa'ida’s leadership ranks have been decimated, with more key leaders ehmmated in rapld
succession than at any time since 9/11.
e Virtually'every major al-Qa’ida affiliate has lost its key leader or operahonal commander.
° More than half of al-Qa’ida’s leadership has been eliminated, including Usama bin Laden

“On a Path to Defeat"—-As President Obama stated in his ]une 22 remarks on our way forward in
- Afghanistan, “we have put al Qaeda on a path to defeat, and we will not relent until the job is done.”
e Information seized from hls compound reveals bin Laden’s concerns.about. al-Qa ida’s long-
- term viability,
o Bin Laden clearly saw that al-Qa‘ida is losing the larger batile for hearts and minds.
e Bin Laden knew that he had failed to poriray América as being at war with Islam.
o - He knew that al-Qa'ida’s murder of so many innocent civilians, most of them Muslims, had
deeply and perhaps permanently tarnished al-Qa’ida’s image in the world.

Unsubscribe

The While House - 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW - Waskington DC 20500 - 202-456-1111
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From:
Sent:
To:
“Ce:
Subject:

Jennifer,

mark@L - ] .
Wednesday, June 28, 2011 2:22 PM

Jonathan Leven
Movie project

Thanks far all your help so far with the resear'ch on this’ pr‘o;ect I'll be in touch in the

coming weeks.

Wishing you a hapby July 4th;

Best,
Mark

Sent via BlackBerry by AYST

4
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r o From:| Subject: upcaming visit from mark bosal-and kathryn bigelow
: To: Marie E. Harf '
| Ce George E.-Lifite. Jennifer N. Younghiood, Preston B,
b - -1 Date: 071172011 01:17PM T |Q'Df59“ — N
. Lﬁ:iis r_r_u_assage is—digitéliy signed. i .
marie, et al opa, i understand.from| ,,,,,,,,: Wwe'llhave a visit later this.week from our hollywood
friends. i wanted to let you know that i'm taking some A/L starting this wednesday, arid returning late in
the day monday.f [bre avaijlable to coordinate whatever is needed for this

visit, as i suspect there will be some moving parts to work throtigh. i WPu_p.lear_quld. alt dav tomorrow so if
theré's anything we need to discuss i'm happy to help, otherwise hit up|

-

H
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| - (b)(6).
3 N

From: - M B [maikboal]| ]

Sent: ] - Mondav. July 11, 2011 1:45 PM

To: : ] )

Subject: Friday meéting

Marie,

Good morning.
Am just confirming 15 July, 3pm wWith Acting DCIA.

The Vickers meeéting camé thrdugh so have to be at the Pentagon at 4:45.
Think we can make it if we leave Langely at 4pm?

Could we come in before 3pm to meet with G, and S, and do tour of CTC?

Mark
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From: ' M B [mark@|

Beil: - Tuesday, July 05, 2017 1:21 PM
To: .
Subject: bin {aden movie

Hi there,

- Hope. you had a happy 4th,

Just wondering if the dates I'd proposed For Kathryn to come In will work out.
Either 14, 15th, or 18th? .
Mark -
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. (b)(6)
i i “
|
© Froim: : M B [mark@
Sent: : Thursday, July 07, 2011 12:05 PM .
To: . i ,
Subject: Re! Confirmation of meeting with Acting DCIA Michael Morell
yes, thanks.

wanted to talk to you about it,
just tried your office -

[ )

give me 4 shout when you can{:
OnJul 7,2011,a1842AM,| — |wrote:

Just want to make sure yd'u saw this..,

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency _ .
Media Spokesperson . ' ‘

Fromi ] ,

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 7:25 P

To: 'M 8 . )

‘Subject: Confirmation of meeting with Acting DCIA Michael Morell

Hey,
| just got confirmation that Michae! is available to meet with you and Kathryn on Friday, July 15, at 3:00 prh. We can

work around that time to set up the tour and other meetings we discussed Kathryn having while she’s at HQs. Let me
know if that works in both of your schedules.

I'm glad the visit is coming together «-
Marie
Marie E. Hart

Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson '
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UNCLASSIFIED

(0)(3)

R
1
Michael 3, Morell
Acting Director, Central Intelligence Agency
Friday, 15 July 2011
1500 — 1545 Courtesy Call with Katherine Bigelow (Director of UBL movie)
Attendees: Mark Boal (screenwriter),' T
. L I
Marie Harf
—— Forwarded by| - b 0112612012 05:35 PM —
From: Marig E. HBJ" _______ 1 .
To: . I . ]
Date: 07/06/2011 07:26 PM
Subject: Re: Meeting with UBL Movie Director Kathryn Bigelow
Thank you! 1)
Marie E. Harf
ClA Office of Public Affairs
o Thank you! From: Marie €. Harf | 07/06/2011 07:24:42 PM
From: . N L ) 1%
To: Marie E. Har|
Date: 07/06/2011 07:24 PM
Subject: Re: Meeting with UBL Movie Director Kathryn Bigelow

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
Thank youl
Marie E. Harf | |Thanks so much! We really appreciate you... 07/06/2011 07:22:30 PM
[ o } Hi, Marie. AD/CIA is available for a courtesy call... 07/06/2011 07:18:08 PM
Marie E. Harf A, Academy Award-winning Director Kathryn Bi... 07/06/2011 10;19:34 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: Re: Mesting with UBL Movie Dirsctor Kathryn Bigelow [+

e _ e
g?:cial Asmftainl to Depuiy Director, Te: Marie E. Harf
Date: 07/06/2011 07:24 PM
7 This message is digilally signed.

History: This message has been replied to.
Thank youl

Marie E. Harf |~ [thanks so much! We really appreciate yo... 07/06/2011 07:22:30 PM
From: Marie E.Harf . 1__. . }
To: - i
Ce:
Date: 0710612011 07:23 PM T T T T w
Subject: Re; Meeting with UBL Movie Director Kathryn Bigelow

]

Thanks so much! We really appreciate you getting this on tha schadule.

i be there to represent OPA. | believe she'll be accompanied by screenwriter Mark Boal, wha's writing
the maovie and met with AD/CIA several weeks ago (I was in that meeting as well). 'l double-confirm
Boal's attendance with you as soon as | hear back.

Cheers,
Marie
Marle E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
[ Hi, Marie. AD/CIA is available Yor a courtesy cal... 07/06/2011 07:38:08 PM
Marie E. Harf All, Academy Award-winning Director Kathryn Bi... 07/06/2011 10:99:54 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Subject:
To:
Cc:

From: Marie E. Harf
Media Spokesperson
Office.of Public Affairs .

Re: Meeting with UBL Movie Director Ksthryn Bigslow =

Date: 07/06/2011 07:22 PM

Thanks so much! We really appreciate you gefting this en the schedule.

{'ll be there to represent OPA. | believe she'll be accompanied by screenwriter Mark Boal, who's writing
the movie and met with AD/CIA several weeks ago {| was in that meeting as well). 1Yl double-confirm
Boal's attendance with you as soon as | hear back.

Cheers,
Marle
Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

L L e ADICIAT AR o
From T
To: Marie E. Harf | , _
Cc: ' ) ' ]
Date: o7oe/2011 07:18em . T ' T
Subject: Re: Meeting with UBL Movie Director Kathryn Bigelow

¥

Hi, Marie. AD/CIA is available for a courtesy call with Ms. Bigelow on Friday, 15 July, 3:00-3:36, in his
office. AD/CIA would like an OPA représentative to attend as well. Please confirm that time will work for
Ms. Bigelow's schedule and advise if anyone else will be accompanying her when she visits

Thanks|
]

7/

MarieE_Harf  RAli:Adaderny Award-winning Direcior KAthryniBla . i 07/06/2013 10 10:54 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

-
b

Fome| _ Subject: Re: Maating with UBL Movis Director Kathryn Bigelow 13
(S:F:cxal Asmsle\:nt to Deputy Director, To: ; Marie.E, Harf _ L o i
T - Ce: |

Date: 07/06/2011 07:18 PM
This message is digilally signed,

History: This message has been replied to.

Hi, Marie, AD/CIA Is available for a courtesy call with Ms. Bigelow oh Fiiday, 15 July, 3:00-3:30, in his
~office. AD/CIA wouild like an OPA represeniative to attend as well. Please confirm that time will work for
Ms. Bigelow's schedule and advise if anyone eise will be accompanying her when she visits .

Thanks!

]

T Mane €. Har | AL Acidemy AWATd-winnng D aetor KAt BlLn e DII0B/0T1 10:16:54 AM
From: Marie E, Har{“ , _\ ________ .
To:
Date: "07/06/2011 10:19 AM T T T
Subject: Meeting with UBL Movie Director Kathiyn Bigelow
All,

Academy Award-winning Director Kathryn Bigelow, who is directing the upcoming UBL movie, will be
visiting Washington, DG from July 14th through 18ih. As you know, we (and other USG entities, to include
the White House} have been engaging with the film's screenwriter, Mark Boal. {Mark met with Mr. Morell a
few weeks ago.) Both Mark and Kathryn have iold us how impressed they are with the Agency's work in
the UBL operation and how eager they are to bring that to the screen.

When Kathyyn is in town, we aré planning té bring her into Headquarters for a tour. We thirik it would be
nice if she could have a meet and grest with Mr. Morell when she's here. She's expressed her gratitude for
his and the Agency's assistance with this project, and she would like to thank him in person and give him
an update on where the movie stands.

Would any of these days work for a guick meeting?
| realiy appreciate your assistance|

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
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i L . R L
fom: /| T )T
Sent: ’ Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:59 PM
To: ‘M 8' )
Subject: RE: Monday mestings
Great, thanks.
Marie E. Harf

Central Intefligence Agency
- Media Spokesperson

from: M B [mailto;mark@ =~ |
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:58 PM
To:[ N

Subject: Re: Monday meetings

© yes thanks o
On Jul 12, 2011, at 12:50 PM, | wrote: |

"~ I'm assuiming Kathryn is going to bein the meetmgs on Monday or Tuesday as well, right? | just want to let our people
- know who'{l they be meetmg with next week.

Thanks, : o /
M . .

Marie E. Harf ) 7
Central intelligence Agency . -
Media Spokesperson
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(b)(6)
S
From: Sarah Zukowski| .~ | .
Sent: Tugsday, July 12, 2011 8117 PM
To; L ] ] ) )
Subject: Re: Details for Mark Boal#athryn Bigelow Friday, 7/15 visit
Attachments: image001.jpg

That would be great--all | got from Mark was the name. Thanks so much!

me:l
Sent; Tuesday, July 12, 201109:11 PM

To: Sarah Zukowsk ’

Subject: Re: Detalls for Mark Boal/Kathryn Bigelow Friday, 7/15 visit

Ok, great. Do you need Bob Mehal's contact info? | have it...

Marie E. Harf
CiA Spokesperson

From: Sareh Zukowskd] ]
Sesf]_it; Tuesday, July 12, 2011 08:54 PM

Toy ] :

Subject: Re: Detalls for Mark BoalfKathryn Bigelow Friday, 7/15 visit

My pleasure! | just got word that Mark set up his meeting there through Robert Mehat; not sure If this is useful but
figured it wouldn't hurt to pass along.

Thanks so much, Marie!

Sarah

From - o ]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 06:25 PM

To: Sarah Zukowski _
Sulbrject: RE: Detalls for Mark Boal/Kathryn Bigefow Friday, 7/15 visit

Hi Sarah!
You're the best! Thanks for getting this to me so quickly.
I should be able to find someone for you at the Pentagon - I'll be in touch soon with that info.

1.

Thanks,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency
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\

Media Spokesperson

From: Sarah Zukowski |_ B D - ]
gamit- Tuesday, July 12, 2011 6:16 PM o
To:

Subject : Detzils for Mark Boal/Kathryn Bigelow Friday, 7/15 visit

Hi Marie,

Hope you are well. | just coordinated travel for Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow’s trip to the Agency this Friday and
wanted to pass them along to you.

Transportation details for their driver and car;
Name: Shoukat Ali Virk

Thls is the first I'm aware of Kathryn going to the Agency for this project, se passmg along her info for secunty clearance
(and Mark’s for convenience):
Kathryn Ann Bigelow

|
]

Mark Boal {no middle name})

I think this is everything but let me know if there’s anything | missed. One quick question — they are going to the
Pentagon after their meeting in Langley and asked me to help with car/security clearance there as weil. Do you know
who | should/can contact at the Pentagon for help with this? Any help would be much appreciated. Thanks so much!

Best,
Sarah

G p G Soroh Zukowski Assistant )

l025 £ W - 9h Flogr » Washington DC 30004
Pat EubrIn bk Crng 20"_‘)37 0808 -« 202. 3IZ7.9137 fax
www gtover| parkgroup.cmn
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From: I — }{_ - e l -

To: arie E. Han . - e -

Ca: ﬁ___ B j]George E. Li_tllé ] ) iennifer N.
Youngblood/|_ X _ 1l
[ = e e R
L e

Date; 07/13/2011 06:39 PM

Subject: Re: Closing the Loop re: Admin Details for Kathryn Bigelow Visit with AD/CIA on Friday, 15 July

Many thanks, Marie!

Marie E. Harf | | Absolutely, we're more than happy tohelpl  07/13/2011 06:27:53 PM

From: MaeE_Harl___ . 7.7J.____ﬁ

To:

Ce: N . iGeorge E. Litle/STF/AGENCY@WMA, Jennifer N, ___ _
r\(;)Lm..a.bll:m,cﬂf - B S S .- I
| !

Date: 07/13/2011 06:27 PM T T

Subject: Re: Closing the Loop ra: Admin Details for Kathryn Bigelow Visit with AD/CIA en Friday, 15 July

L]

Absolutely, we're more than happy to helpl

We will clear Ms, Bigelow and Mark Boal (the movie's screenwriter, who met with AD/CIA several weeks
ago) into the building. They will both be attending the meeting. Their driver information is below:
Name: Shoukat Ali Virk

;

|

|

UNCLASSIFIED/ /ATHG
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UNCLASSITIED/ /&F06—

She will be receiving an OPA-led tour before her meeting with AD/CIA, so I'll be escorting them the entire
time and will bring them to the suile, show her to the anteroom, and let your office know whén we're there.

Don't hesitate to let me know if there's anything else you need me to do!

Cheers,
Marie
Marie E. Harf -
CIA Ofiice of Public Affairs
- T L Marle, Since all of our Protocol officers wilkbe i.. T 07/13/2011-01:35:07 PM
From: . .. - .: S 1. : . ’
To: Mare EHel . . |° e
Cc: — - - - Georae E. Little] ... SRR A I
Date: 07/13/2011 01:35 PM o e T T o o
Subject: Closing the Loop re: Admin Détails for Kathryn Bigelow Visit with AD/CIA an Friday, 15 July

Marie,

R

with admin detans for AD/CIA'S courtesy ca!! with Kathryn B:gelow on Friday aftemoon Please confirm
that OPA has or will take care of the following:

o  Submit a visitor access request for Ms. Bigelow and anyone else accompanying her (and please
advise AD/CIA of additional attendees). Protocol already has her on the list.for DV parking for Friday.
,Please let us know if anv vehicle information i5_orovided for Ms. Blgelow so we can pass thaton to _

o Meetescort Ms. Bigelow to thg Directar's suite for the meeting with ADICIA L l

e Please have Ms. Bigelow wait in the anteroom here in the D/CIA suite and Ist AD/GIA's staff know she
is here. Someone from AD/CIA's staff will come to get her when he's ready for the méeting.

& Escort Ms, Bigelow either to her.next méeting here at HQ or back to the lobby for de_parture.[' [

Thanks!

L

UNCLASS'IEIED/ AETHO
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From: [ o
Outreach Coordinalor
Office of Public Affairs

Subject: Re: Tour on Friday
To: Marie E. Harf

Ce: L:__m__f _ _“mv .

Date: 07/13/2011 10:15 AM
: This message is digitatly signed ,

Yep we can take care of'this.r ) ‘has a tour that moming but the museum léoks unscheduled for the
aftemoon,-so that should work well. Thanks for the heads up.

" WMane € Had | ] - EUBE v Gitetior Kathyn Bige s 07 2011 095853 AM

From: ' Marie E. Har{.— - N __I . A L

To: [ |

Ce: I L ' ..
Date: 0771372071 09:58 AM ’

Subject: Tour on Friday

UBL movie director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark Boal are coming into HQs this Friday to meet”
with the AD/CIA, and Kathryn would like atour sirnilarto the one[____igave Mark a few weeks ago. it's
going to be around 1230 PM. is one of you free 1o do this?

“Thanks!
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CiA Office of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED



C05807301 - , ' " )3

From: mark @I N _u ] . .
Sent: ’ flh_t._lrsday, July 14, 2011 3:42 PM '
To: P

Subject: ) Friday

Marie,

Quick heads up that our Pentagon meeting pushed to 6pm Friday... so if you need to schedule
something between 4-5, we could stay and make it...no worries if not...just updating you,
Mark . -

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




C05807297 - o | B | T e

o (b)(6)
_ | '
From: " mark@ -
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 6:59 PM
ngbiecﬂ: Re: Fwd: Bin Laden Project - release

Sorry discon ] -

Call me on @y cell pls[ ]

------ Original Message-----°"" o

From: Marie Harf

To: mb User

Subject: RE: Fwd: Bin Laden Project - release ~ o \
Sent: Jul 13, 2811 1:062 PM

Thanks for sending.-The lawyers are g01ng to take a look at it shortly, and I or they w1ll be
back in touch with any issues.

There was one potential already raised here -- do you want to chat on the phone about 1t? It
pertains to para 2,

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson

|

----- original Message-----

From: mar [mailtg; mar_@
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2611 3:18 PM
Tod

Sub}ect Fw: Fwd: Bin Laden Project - release

Here's the release
. Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

—~~7-Original'Message-——-f . R

From: "Irwin M. Rappaport" ¢ “v“]

Date: Wed, 13 Jul 291% 12:84: 15

To: Mark Boalc<mar o .

Subject: Fwd: Bin Laden Praject - release

Hi -~ resending the release, please see below and attached,
Please send me contact info for the CIA lawyers, thanks!

best,

Irwin M. Rappaport;“PLﬁ.

oo




C05807297

Fax 323-443-3631
irwin@imrlaw.com

This message is beiﬁg sent by a lawyer, contains privileged and/or confidential information,
and is intended only for the individual{s) named above. Any unauthorized review, copying or
dissemination is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and

notify us by email or phone immediately, , . .

Save trees...Print this email only if necessary.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Irwin M. Rappaport" <irwinfimrlaw.coms>
Date: July 12, 2611 5:50:27 PM PDT

To: Mark Boal <mark@markboal.com>

Subject: Bin Laden Project - release

Hi - as discussed, here is a revised release (élean and redline)
best,

Irwin M. Rappaport, P.C.

1664 Mountcrest Ave, : ' : -
Los &ngeles, CA 96069 s

Tel. 323-822-7478

Fax 323-443-3631 ¢

irwin@imrlaw. com

VYV VY Y VY Y Y Y VY Y Y Y Y Y

This message is being sent by a lawyer, contains privileged and/or confidential
information, and is intended only for the individual(s) named above. Any unauthorized )
review, copying or dissemination is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please
delete it and notify us by email or phone immediately. .

>

> Save trees...Print this email only if hecessary. i
;5 .

A Y

P,
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T




C05807299 ‘ o))

_ -SECRET/ ]

|

From: Marie E. Harf . Subject: Schedule for Kathryn Bigeldw mestings
Media Spokesperson To: George E, Littie, Jennifer N. Youngblood, Preston B.
,Qfﬁce of Public Affairs Golsgn,_r Littie, Jennifer gblood, Fresto

i R e

Date: 67/14/2011 03:33 PM

I

All,

Below is the final schedule for tomorrow's visit: :
12:30: Arrival; tourwith| " of lobby, Afghan exhibit, and NHB atrium

Approximately 1:00 / 1:15: Tour of CTC{ :

1:30: Briefing on AC1 model b o

Approximately 2:00 / 2:15: Tour of[____ﬁihilding

3:00: Meeting with AD/CIA Michael Morell

—~They have a 4:45 meeting with Dr. Vickers, so they will leave immediately following their meeting with
Mr. Morell. :

Saturday TBD: R i ]
—Kathryn chat with; |Kathryn is not intérested in doing the deep dives that Mark did; she
simply wants to reet the people that Mark has been talking to.

Monday TBD: o
Kathryn would like to sit dow for brief chats with the ther folks Mark has talked to, to indlude L_L_ -
s organizing the fiming for this): N

**These meetings will take approximately 2.5 hours total. Again, Kathryn is not Interested in doing the
deep dives that Mark did; she wants to meet these folks and tell them a bit about the movie.

| sent D/CTC an email so he was up-to-speed, and CTC| ~ |has said they will do the same | _
has sign off from her management on her participation. Mark will be present at these meetings as well,

-

Thanks!
Marie

Marie E. Haif .
CiA Office of Public Affairs

—

SECRET/[

I



C05807303

From: R .

Sent: : . Thursday, July 14,2011 4:01 PM
To: , ‘mark § :
Subject: - "‘Schedule 67 Friday ™~

Here's the schedule for tomorrow:

12:30: Arrival at HQs; tour of Afghan exhibit and New HQs atrium
1:00: Tour of CTC

1:15'/ 1:30: Briefing on compound mode!

2:00: Tour of printing press building

3:00: Meeting with Michael Moreil

I'l see if | can get anything else added onto the schedule at 4.

Have a great flight!
MMarie

Marie E. Haif _ oo
Central Intelligence Agency -

’ I,Madia- Snbkasners:]n

RS

AR



C05807298 ' ' (S

E - e o o

‘__jr}Spaos"? Now at 1400

--l;mm:_“ el __; Subject: Re: CORREC’T!ON:R@:[—
-Chiet, NCS | 3 S -

*The willingness with which our young To: L L e T o
-people are likely to serve in any war, Gc: !Marie E.Harf|
- o matter how juslified, sheltbe | _ P

directly proportional as Lo how they
perceive veterans of earlier wars were
treated and appreciated by (heir
nation."

- - Gearge Washington

Date: 0711472611 03.00 P~ 7
-This message is digifally signed.

’

No problem! We'll have it open for you. Please advise who'the visitors are so that | can advise] |
mgmt.

o

L J, ﬂfﬂ ﬁllf-fpds'si big, we'neéd to slide tHeSchel.r 27 074144201 1- 025056 PM
From: — T T LT

To: ] S | o -

Ce: R _ IMareE.Mad . - ]

Date: 0714/2011 0250 P~ - T — -

Subject: CORRECTION: Re: Bpace? Now at 1400

M|
If possible, we neéd to slide the schedule up about 30 minutes. Wauld it be possibie to have thq' 7]vault
apen and geeessible by 1400 tomomow. The whole walk-through should take-no more than 20 minutes.

Please let me know if this is doable.

Thanks, -

[ N
nl e ITHETT | proBlem GRAVBEING T onginal i T T QTR 61052082 M

From; - o l

To g e

& o E R T T T

g ET)LL -




Cc05807298

—
T/

Date: 07/14/2011.02:20 PM
Subject: Re: Space? 14307

=

No problem on it being in its original Iayout Is it possmle to have it opened and ready for display
tomorrow at 14392 1400

i LT p se'this s.doable howeveT pleasenole We,, o i - 0711812014 10:03,02AM
From: o - o o '
To: L r{—_ S
Ce: Marie E:. Ha
Date: 07/13/2011 16:03AM - 77 S — T ""“‘“‘J
Subject: Re; Space?

Of course this is doab!e hoivever please nate we have already retumed it to it's original layout. If you still
want to tour it, please let me know-and the time so that | can have it opened for you.

-

Pl FTHETrwesgivenyairname,as e PO La - v 037137501 T.05 043G AM
_ From: L ] S o

To: ilt _ |Mari|e E. Har{

Ce: - -

Date: 07/13/2071 09:04 AM T

Subject: ( Space?

Hi

I was given your name as the POC ini.. . |who could determine the feasibility of having a potentiat

walk-through of the your Vauit in the _lbuilding that was used for some of the tactical planning in the Bin
Ladin Raid.. In consultation with the Office of Public Affairs and as part of the larger chroniciing of the Bin

Ladm raid, OPA will be hosting sofme visitors sanctioned by ODCIA this Er_lgay afterncon .. The plan is o
touq ___jSpaces, but they are also very much interested in seeing ther spaces that were used in
the monihs leading up to the Bin Ladin Raid if such a thing is permiissiblé. .

-

Is such a thing doable?



C05807302 - B “(b)(3)

From: ' Jonathian Leven| ) o

Sent: . Thursday, July 14, 2011 3:48 PM ™
To: C B o
Subject: Mark & Kathryn's meetings on Friday
Hi Marie,

It's J6n, again. I just wanted to mention that Mark & Kathryn can stick around CIA HQ until
spm on Friday if there are any other people they could meet with that afternoon.

Thanks! .

Jonathan Leven
erFiqg_of Mark Bg§1

o



C05807300 S - | i1

From:. Marie E. Harf . Subject: $chedule for Kathryn Bigelow mestings
Media Spokesperson To: |r_“ T T T o
Office of Public Affairs _. . LTt s e e L

Date: 07/1412011 03:47 PM

First of all, thank you to you both for all your hard work on this. | khow Kathryn is really excited about the
visit, about meeting you guys, and se€ing where all the magic happens. .

Below is the final schedule for tomomrow's visit: . —

12:30: Arrival; tour with OPA of lobby, Afahan exhibit, and NHB atrium

Approximately 1:00 / 1:15; Tour of CTCI ‘ }

1:30: Briefing on AC1 model

Approximately 2:00 / 2:15: Tour ofI—waldmg

3:00: Meeting with AD/CIA Michael Morell

~They have a 4:45 meeling with Dr Vickers, so they wsll leave immediately following their meetsng with
Mr. Morell, :

Saturday TBD: - ——-

—Kathiyn chat with, ]

Monday TBD:
Kaihryn would like to sit down for chats with the following folks that Mark has talked to:

|r I You had mentioned the possibility of getting the timing set up for this. | don mind doing that,
just let me know what works easiest for ycou - | don't want you to have to do a lot of leg work on this, |
believethal  |knows a Monday meeting is on the bocks and is awaiting word on timing. | don't know
exactly howLiong each meating will take (and | think they wanted to do them separately), but potentially
30-45 mins a piece? Does that work? If not, let me know what works best on your end,

And for your SA, Mark will be in these meetings as well.

Thanks!
Marie

Marie E. Harf ,
ClA Office of Public Affairs



C05807307 (b)(3
(b}
]
From: . 'ma,rk[_ . e - i
Sent: , Friday, July 15, 2011 12:29 PM
To: ) L 77%
Subject: Hsre

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T



C05807309 S

= i = e = s i e

o From 1 Subjecl: Re: Meeting with UBL movia Director Kathryn Bigetow and
& m [SE§CIal Assistent, DICTC 1 sereanwiiter Mark Boal
Jst&TClisi . .
] A Iy I . "Inthe end, we will remember not the To: Marte £. Harf.

)\\;,riwﬁ words of cur enemies, but the silence Cc: [ ]
Lt of our friends. " Marin Luther King, Jr. e R

NCS/CTC
Date: 07/18/2011 11:26 AM

This message is digitally signed.

Hi Marie - DCTC will meet them in his ofﬁc el {

Thank you and have a wonderful dayll

[ —

[

bl e e e

Marie E. Harf r ]Thanks that's perfect 07/15/2011 06:58:26 P
From: MadeE.Haf |
To: : l
Ce: o N _
Date: 07715/2011 06758 PM
Subject: He: Meeting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark Boal

()

Thanks, that's parfect!

If that conference room next to his office is open, that might be good so he doasn't have io travel far for the
meeting. If that's not free, he can come here to the OPA front office In[_

Have a great weekend!

Marie
Marnie E. Harf
ClA Office of Public Affairs
r | HiMarie- Unfortunately Monday will not work. ... 07/15/2011 01:55:00 PM
Marie E. Harf F JThanks so muchl 07/15/2011 10:59:02 AM
[ | GoodMorning Marie - DICTC is available to m... 07/15/2011 10:30:50 AM
Marie E. Harf I ]Thanks so much! i1l stand by to hear ab... 07/15/2011 09:25:27 AM
| ] Méﬁé’-’ DICTC is unavaitable on Friday. 1or A... 07/14/2011 06:04:25 PM
‘Marie E. Harf Hl H(athryn Bigefow -- the Academy Awar... 07112/2011 04:05:20 PM
EL” o } He_l_lo_ Marie - Unfortunately, D/CTC is unavaila... 06/30/2011 01:45:22 PM
Marte E. Harf | IAS | believe you know, we in OPA have b... 06/30/2011 01;31:04 PM

\ESR\T/F”H




C05807309

oy o

e Subject: Re: Mesting with UBL mavia Dirscior Kathryn Bigslow and
Mﬁ, Special Assistant, DICTC scrosmwriter Mark Bogl (3

jsleTeps) L ] Te: Marie E. Haf

.;p% L;v- b In the end, we W|I!.remember not the =

\%Jm; fl" words of our enemies, but the sitence CC: L - J

of our friends. " Marlin Luther King, Jr.
NCS/CTC
Date: 07/15/2011 01:55 PM

This message is digilally signed.

History: This message has been replied to,
Hi Marie - ' ' — v A R

Unjortunately Monday will not work. So Tuesday at 11:00am - where would you like DCTC to
come to for the meeting? '

Thank you and have a wonderfut day!!!

|

Marie E. Harf IE ]lThanks 6 much! © B7/15/2011 10:53:02 AM
[
From; . Marie E, Haf o I o
To: l
Cc:
Date: 07/15/2017 10:59 AM e o
Subjecl: Re: Meeting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and scresnwriter Mark Boal

]

Thanks so much!

Tuesday at 11 will work, absolutely. Kathryn and Mark will be in the building on Monday for other
meelings, so if he has some time free on that day, they'll already be here. But, if not, Tuesday works too!

Thanks,

Marie

Marie E. Harf

C1A Office of Public Affairs
l _J Good Moming Marie - D/CTC is available to m.., 07/15/2011 10:30:50 AM
_Marie E. Harf l’ Thanks sa much! I'l stand by to hear ab... 07152011 09:25:27 AM
L ! - DICTC is unavailable on Friday. lorA... 0771472011 08:04:25 PM
_Marie E. Harf Hi| _____J(athryn Bigelow - the Acaderny Awar... 07/12/2011 04:05:20 PM
[ ‘ Hello Marie - Unfortunately, D/ICTG is unavaila... - 06/30/2011 01:45:22 PM




C05807309

From: Marie E. Harl Subject: Re: Meeting with UBL movie Direttor Kathryn Bigalow and
Media Spokesperson screanvriier Mari Boal
Office of Public Affairs T T

B R

Date: 07/15/2011 10:59 AM

LT | -

Thanks so much!

Tuesday at 11 will work, absolutely. Kathryn and Mark will be in the building on Monday for other
meetings, so if he has some time free on that day, they'll already be here. But, if not, Tuesday works too!

Thanks,
Marie
Marle E, Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
“ | GoodMorning Marie - DICTC is available to m... 07/15/2011 10:30:50 AM
From: |
To: MarigE-Had 7
Cc: - o o - ]
Date: 07/15/200710:30 AW ’
Subject: Re: Mesting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark Boal

Good Moming Marie -

D/CTC is available to mest with Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal on Tuesday, 19
July 2011 at 11:.00am. Please let me know if their schedules can accommodate this
dateftime and if | need to book a conference room for the meeting or if you have a
location already available. :

Thank you and have a wonderful day!!!

l R T
|
Marie E. Harf | |Thanks s0 much! 1l stand by to hear ab... 07/1612011 08:25:27 AM
[ | Mare- D/CTCis unavailable on Friday. torA... 07/14/2011 06:04:25 PM
Marié E. Harf "~ Hﬂ ______Kathryn Bigelow — the Academy Awar... 07/12/2011 04:05:20 PM
L | HelloMarie- Unfortunately, D/CTC Is unavaila.. 08/30/2011 01:45:22 PM

e




C05807309

> ) From: Subject: Re: Mesting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and
R % Special Assistant, DICTC . _ | scrsenwriter Mark Boal
lslCFCH] e S B i
,Q% i E}zté "In the end, we will remember not the To:, Meatie E. Harf . _
‘\{f" - )’/4’ words.of cur enemies, but the silence Cc:
el of our friends. " Martin _uther King, Jr. _ e e
" NCS/CTC.
Date: 07/15/2011 10:30 AM
This message is digitally signed.
Hislory: This message has been replied to.

Good Moming Marie -

. IjICTC is available to meet with Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal on Tuesday, 19
July 2011 at 11:00am. Please let me know if their schedules can accommodate this
date/time and if | need to book a conference room for the meeting or if you. have a
location already available. ' '

Thank you and have a wonderful day 1!

S

) e e e - .
L

| MarieE.Harf 1 [Thanks so much T sEnd ByioTear abe DT 1 09:25:07 AM

From: Marie E. Haﬂ o l, s

To:

Cc; o e

Date: 07/15/2011 09:25 AM :
Subject: Re: Meeting withi UBL. movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark Boal

Thanks so mucht I'¥ stand by to hear about Monday or Tuesday.

Cheers, -

Marie

Marie E. Harf

ClA Office of Public Affairs .

I T Vand s DICTO R Tnavalabieton Eridav: o Ay T H O 771a 013 060435 P
o — ——d — — ’ '

From: . ~ — ]

Tor MareE. Hart T |

Ce: L. o

Date: 07114/2011 06:04 Pid

Sheggnf] ]



C05807309

sionar |

_ Subject: - Re! Meeting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark. Boal

Marie -

D/CTC is unavailable on Friday, | onjd ___jjniii get back to you tomorrow to tet you know

about Monday or Tuesday.

Thank you and have a wonderful day!!!

| S

. MarieE.Harf | Hi _Kathryn Bigelow - the Academy-Awar, - .. . 07/12/2011:04:05:20 PM
From: MareEMerl ] . '
To:

Ce: R o L L
Date: 0711212011 04:05 PM
Subject: Meeting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and screenwriter Mark Boal

W] | | ’

Kathryn Bigelow — the Academy Award-winning Diregtor of "The. Hurt Locker" and the Director of the UBL
movie — will be visiting HQs this Friday for a meet-and-greet with Michael Morell and next Monday or
Tuesday (we're still working out timing) for a tour. She will be accompanied by the movie's screenwriter,
Mark Boal. ’

| wanted to give D/CTC the oppormnity to do a meet-and-greet with them when they're at HQs if he's
interested. Both Kathryn and Mark have told us how impressed they are with the Agency's work in the UBL
operation, and { thought D/CTEC might be interested in tatking to them about the movie and where they see
it going.

Please let me know if you would like to schedule a meet-and-greet on any of those days. If not, no worries.

Thanks,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

T !

__ MareE.Harf

Hellg-Marie - - Unforfunately, DIGTC is Undvaiia,.. . - - 06/30/2011 01:45,22 PM

[As.{ believe you'know, wedn OPA have b, . . . 06/30/2011.01-31.04 PM

S\E\RET/ —
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-

309

From; Marie E. Harf Subject: Mesting with UBL movie Director Kathryn Bigelow and
‘ Media Spokesperson ) scraanwriter Mark Boag!

Office of Public Affairs To: T
l' ‘! L Ce:

Date: 07/1272011 04:05 PM

]

Kathryn Bigelow — the Academy Award-winning Director of "The Hurt.Locker" and the Direcior of the UBL.
movie — will be visiting HQs this Friday for a meet-and-greet with Michael Morell and next Monday or
Tuesday (we're still working out timihg) for a tour. She will be accompanied by the mavie's screenwriter,
Mark Boal. '

I wanted to give D/CTC the opportunity 1o do a meet-and-greet with them when they're at HQs if he's
interested. Both Kathryn and Mark have told us how impressed they are with the Agency's work in the UBL
operation, and | thought D/CTC might be interested in talking to them about the movie and wherge they see
it going. i

Piease let me know if you would like to schedule a meet-and-grest dn any of those days. If not, no warries.
Thanks,

Marie

N

Marie E. Harf

. ClA Office of Public Affairs

I

ol T e e “Unforunately, DICTE 15 unavalld. s o5 - = 06/30/20 110114522 PM

R - e

From: P - . ]
To: “Mare E.Had . i

Co:- Lo .

Date: 06/30/20171 01:45 PM .

Subject: Re: Meeting with Hollywaod screenwriter tamorow (Friday)?

o |

Hello Marie -

Unfortunately, D/CTC is unavailable to meet with Mr. Boal tomorrow. Please let
me know when he will be back in town and | will schedule the meeting . ‘ '

Thank you and have a wonderful day!!

| L
I . o




C05807309

= o rmee— zeme—

SESRET 4
Tl |ASTEalieve youknow, we i .OPATATE b T ~08/3072071 D1:3104°PM
/
Froim: . Marie E. Hatl = R I —
To: !
Cc: o e . o i
Date: 06/30/2011 01:31 PM
Subject: Meseling with Heliywood screenwriter tomorrew (Friday)?

r =)

B S :
As | beiieve you know, we in OPA have been engaging with Hollywood screenwriter Mark Boal on his
movie about the hunt far LBL.. (He wrote and co-praduced the Hurt Locker.) He's sat down with DDCIA,
Jeremy Bash, Ja‘nd a few other folks to talk through the intelligence case,
the operation, and their roles in'it. As a Agency, we've been pretty forward-leaning with Boal, and he's
agreed to share scripts and details about the movie with us so we're absolutely comforiable with what he
will be showing. As he did with the Hurt Locker, hie's very concemed about operational security and will
take any of our concems into account,

We think it would make sense, if you're willing to do so, if you would sit down and chat with Boa! as well.
He's in town through this weekend, so if you would like to meet with him, tomorrow would work well, If not,
¢ he'll be back in town later in the summer as well. | know this is a little outside what.we typically do as CIA
" officers, bit-Boal seems committed io representing the Agency well in what is 2 multi-millior: dollar msjor
‘motion picture. )

(And for your SA, we're trying to keep his visits at HQs a bit auiet, because of the sensltivities surrounding
who gets to participate in this types of things. I'm sure you understand...) '

Please advise if you'd like to meet with Boal and, if so, what your schedule looks Tike.

Marie

Marie E. Harf '
CIA Ofiice of Public Affairs




C05807309.

From: Marie E. Haf Subject: Re: Mesting with Hollywood scresnwriter tomomow
Media Spakesperson (Friday)? I& -
Office of Public Aftairs . — —— -
= : To; |
; ce: |

- Date: 06/30/2011 01:47 Pt

Thanks for the note! He's tentatively scheduled 1o be in town the week of July 11th, so maybe we can set
- something up then.

Marie -

Marie E. Harf
GIA Office of Public Affairs

s _[ ___Hello:Marie~, " Unfortunately; DICTC s unavaild, .. % - + - 06/30/301 1.01 4535 PM
From: |, . I ____J .

To: Marie €. Harff| N P

Ce: | ) o o N

Date; 06/30/2011 01:45 PM

Subject: Re: Meeting-with Hollywood screenwriter lomomow (Friday)?

Hello Marie -

_ Unfonunétely,_ D/CTC is unavailable to meet with Mr. Boal tomorrow. Please let
me know when he will be back.in town and | will schedule the meeting.

Thank you and have a wonderful day !I!

I S |




C05807306

L

EAQDCIA

Date: 07/15/2011 12:02 PM

Subject: Ra: Qve: Fw: Schadule for Kathryn Blgelow mestings ()
To:  MarieE. Harf .
Cc: ‘lJennifer N. Youngblood | |

— i

This message is digitally signad,

Thank you!

Marie E. Harf [ | Of course! 07/15/2011 12:01:58 PM
From: Marie E. Harfl Iy _ .
To: C e — T
Ce Jennifer N. Youngblood{ o o ] l
Date: 077152011 12:01 PM T
Subject: Re: Q re: Fw: Schedute for Kathryn Bigelow meetings

Thanks!

Marie E. Harf
CiA Office of Public Affairs

“Jennifer N. Youngblood |

I Marie, ong maore question - could you please gi...
here is the schedule for today. M...

0771512011 11:56:26 AM
07/15/201111:42:44 AM




C05807306

From: Marie E. Harf Subjecl: Re: Q re: Fw: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meatings
Media Spokesperson To: W T T BC

Oflice of Public Affajrs —
Cc: Jennifer N. Youngbloodi I

[ . .- -

Date: 07/15/2011 12:01 PM

(N

Of coursel

— Aﬁi

Thanks!

Marie €. Harf
CiA Office of Public Affairs

[ L 7*71'_"_m:f_\'ﬁ_—éi[};e'_‘,_:p_rjg}m"rj‘re’.-.:qLlé‘s'{io,"n-—f'cS“ﬁH}ﬁEbléa’sé'Qiﬁ5.2::15' . 07/15/2011:71:56:26.AM

From: [ o L L J : :

Ta:  Marie €. Harfl ‘L__ _ S
Ce: i ]Je‘hnifer N. Y_oUngb‘loact | i )
Date: 0752017 ise A T T T A

Subject: QG re; Fw: Schaduls for Kathryn Bigelow meetings

Marie, one more question — could you please give us the list of peocple that the visitors are planning ¢ {(or
have requested to) meet with today and early next week? ADCIA will want to know before he speaks with
the visitors his afternoon. ‘ ’

| -
3

[ R

" JenniferN. Youngblood | [hereishe stheduls for toaays Mot T OTABROR 1145 dTAM

From: P - o - - T
To: —— |
Cé: Mang E. Harfl U e — o T B
Date: 0711572011 11:42 AM
Subjecl: Fw: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings
L _____ ]I here is Vt_lhe-scheduie for today. Marie has been arganizing this w_ithr I
L. .

~t

serer] ||
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Jennifer Youngblood ’ .
Deputy Director
. Office of Public Affairs

B

[— = — - — e S R —_ — — . R

— Forwarded by Jenrifer N. YoungbloodJ _ ~_|on 0711512011 11:36 AM —

From; Marie E. Harl L i ,,,,, - — R

To: . George E. Litle _ltennifer 1. Youngblood o Praston B.
Golsol o _

Date: 07/1472011 03:33 PM

Subject: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow mestings -

All,

Below is the final schedule for tomorrow's visit:

12:30: Arvival; tourwith| _~_ Jof lobby. Afghan exhibit, and NHB atrium
Approximately 1:00 / 1:157 Tour of CTC[
1:30: Briefing on AC1 model| : -
Approximately 2:00 / 2:15: Tour oq 'bUIldmg (coordinated 2 days agowitri__ I

3:00: Meeting with AD/CIA Michael Morell

—They have a 4:45 meeting with Dr. Vickers, so they will leave immediately following their meetirig with
Mr. Morell.

- .. 4

iMonday TBD: ‘
Kathryn would like to sit down for brief chats with the other folks Mark has talked to, to mclude [ T is
organizing the timing for thls)

Kathryn is not interested in daing the deep dives that Mark did; she wants to meet these- folks and tell
them a bit about the movie.

tsent DICTC an email so he was up-to-speed, and CTCL |has said they will do the same. (looking to
do thls monday aftermnoon also) :

Thanks!
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

-
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. - - N

Fromi| | Subject: Re:.Pw: Scheduls for Kathryn Bigelow mestings 13
EAUBCIA : To: Jennifer N. Youngbiood
! ce: | _ |Ma_rie E. Harf

Date: 07/15/2071 11:43 AM
, ) This message is digitally signed.

Thank youl
P _' Jenmfer N Youngblood L wﬂ_i,j]g is the'schedule Tor today M - 07115/2011 11:42/44°AM
From: Jdennifer N. Youngbloot _ .. ] _ |
To: B o
Ce: ) Maﬁe"!_—:._Harffi o . J_ T T o T T
Date: 07/15/2011 11:482 A
Subject: Fw: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings
LL__ l here is the schedule for today. Marie has been organizing this w&thr - H
Jennifer Youngblood -
Deputy Director
I Office of Public Affairs
L_ J— . ——— —— [P — - - —_ - ——— - Je— - - [P -
—Forwarded by‘ - _ pnoAgRbT EEAM—
From: Marie E. HalJ _7:; ] o |- m— T
To: - George E. Litle _.ldepniferN. Youngblooa =~ |PrestonB.
Golsond B I
Date: 0711412071 03:33 PM
Subject: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings
All,

Below Is the final schedule for tomorrow's visit:

12:30: Arrival; tour with| " of ok, Afahan exhibit, and NHB atrium

Approximately 1:00/ 1:15: Tour of CTCr

1:30: Briefingon AC1 model| ']

Approximately 2:00 / 2:15: Tout oti ]building (coordinated 2 days ago wm" ]

3:00: Meeting with AD/CIA Michael Morell S

—They have a 4:45 reeting with Dr, Vickers, so they will leave immedlale!y following their meeting with
Mr. Morell, .

Monday TBD:
Kathryn wouid like to Slt down for brief chats with the other folks Mark has talked 1o, to mclude

smorsr] ]
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organizing the timing for this)

Kathryn is not interested in doing the deep dives that Malk did; she wanis io meet these folks and tell
them a bit about the movie.

! sent D/CTC an email so he was up- to—speed and CTCL ) ____|ha$ sé‘jd they will do the samé. {laoking to
’ do this monday aﬂemoon also) - .

Thanks!
- Marie

Marie E. Harf’
CIA Office of Public Affairs




' C05807308 ' e

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Fw: Drakt Scheduls for Monday 7/18 Meetings with OPA
Media Spokesperson To George E. Little, Jenriifer N. Youngbleod, Preston B.
Office of Public Affairs Golson
N, o "

Dale: 07/15/2011 06:52 PM
F¥1 - schedule for Monday is set. We're going to be in'the OPA conference room.

Marie E. Harf
" ClA Office of Public Affais
—-- Forwarded by Marie E, Han‘i o ?on 07/15/2011 06:51 PM ~--

From: S ] ) L .

To: MarigE. Harf T . ..
. Cer ]

Date: Q7ABRAOTT OR3P ~ T 7T ) - T

Subject: Drafi Schedule for Monday 7/18 Meetings with OPA

Hi Marie,

How does the below proposed-schedule work for you?

" J1345-1430 s L
[1430 - 1515 . :

e (|




C05807308

From: Marie E. Harf
Media Spokesperson
Office of Public Affairs To: B R R
e = o: .
Ce:
o Lo

" Date: 07/15/2011 05:58 PM

We're confirmed to be in the OPA conference room inL

Thanks - have a great weekend!
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

— e ST

| HiMatte; HOW.doesthe balow.fronosed Sches, - -+ v -07/115/2011:0536:82 PM

From: L]

Date: - 07A15/2011 05:39 PN
Subject: Draft Schedute for Monday 7/18 Meetings with OPA

Hi Marie,
How does the below proposed schedufe work for you?

[l1300 - 1345
|11345-1430
[143n - 1515

 sis-ien0

-i_.:l,

T




C05807308

From: Marie E, Harf |
Media Spokesperson __

Subject: e: Dreft Scheduls for Monday 7/18 Mestings with OPA
Office of Public Affairs. To: [ o S —

N
Cc: | |
P

!

[ -

Date: 07/15/2011 05:43 PM

N

Looks perfect to meal Thank you so misch for putting this tegether,
Where afe we going to do the meetings?

Marie E. Harf
ClA Office of Public Affairs’

T | HaEe oW dees e below pronssad sther ne L BHAB/01 08 B8 52 PM

From; R

To: Marg E.Hal e o [
Cc: :

Date: '07/15/2011 05:39 Pt N N

Subject: Draft Schedule for Monday 7/18 Meetings with OPA

Hi Marie,

How does the below proposed schedule work for you?

11300- 1345 .
— ]1345-1430
- 1515
p515-1suu
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From: = Mark Boal [mark@] |
Sent; Friday, July 15, 2011 10:47 AM— .
To: o o .
Subject: ' . Re: Mesting with cfcte
Perfect
Sent frofii my iPhone

- I - T ’ '
OnJul 15,2011, 2t 10:38 AM,|  |wrote:

Mark,

Chief CTC is available to meet on Tuesday at 11am, Let me know if that works for you. I can see
"if he has some time on the schedule for Monday, so you can knock thag out while you'reé here
chatting with people then, but I'm guessing he doesn't if they offered Tuesday. ..

Marie E. Harf
. «Central Inteligence Agency
Media Spokes‘person



C05807311 | |

From: Sarah Zukowskli__‘ T _}
Seni: {Mondav. July 18,2011 9:18 &M
To: —

Subject: RE: Car for Mark and Kathryn today'?
Marie,

They will have a driver today and tomorrow and it will be Shoukat, who Mark has had for all his pre\nous visits. Here
is car and driver info for your reference:

Dnven
Shoukat Ali Virk =~ ___

L Lo

Let me know if you need anything g!se. Thankst

Sarah

From:| e
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 8:11 AM -
To: Sarah Zukowski .

Subject: Re: Car for Mark and Kathryn today?

Sarah,
Thanks! I really appreciate your help.

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

----- Original Message ----- R
From: Sarah Zukowski l o
Sent: Monday '

To:| _f

Subject: Re: Car for Mark and. Kathryn today?

July 18, 2011 ©8:00 AM

Hi Marie!

Hope vou had a great weekend. I haven’'t heard anything from Mark about needing a car but I
just emailed him asking about it so 1’ 11 let you know what he says. .

If he does ask for a car, I will ba sure to. get the same driver as Mark has always had
(Shoukat) so all.the info will be the same.
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Thanks for checking in and I'll let you know when I hear from him!

Best,
Sarah . ; R ,

----~- Original Messase ----- — . )
From:

Sent: Monday, 3July 18, 2011 ©7:26 AM

To: Sarah Zukowski

. Subject: Car for Mark and Kathryn today?

Hi Sarah! : ' 3

Mark and Kathryn will be back at CIA today and tomorrow for meetings (today they begin at 1,
and tomorrow at 11). Do you have driver info for them? Is it the same guy again?

Thanks - hopgm¥ou had a great weekend!'-
i

CIA:gﬁékEsperson
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From: - mark@[__ e

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 11:02 AM
To: L ‘r .

Subject: Please girmmae a call

If you have a chance
Forgot to ask u something

Sent ‘via BlackBerry by ATET
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[x
(b}(3}
(bX8B)
: ]

From: Aliiiivh

Sent: . Tuesday, N%ay 10, 2011 8:17 PM

To: i

Subject; “FW: Letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow

Attachments: GL Letter.pdf; ATTO0001. ixt

What about giving these kinds of requests to |to manage?
_ » fanag

----- Original Message-<--- . e -
From: Jonathan Lévenl

- Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2011 5:58 PM T
To:| '
Cc; mb User -
Subjeet: Létter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow

Dear George,
Attached please find a letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow.'

If you could confirm receiving the attachment; it would be much appreciated. Should you have
any difﬁgulljt{ opening the attached .pdf file, pléase don't hesitate to contact me by phone @

Bést Regards,

'Jénathan Levelt
Assistant to Mark Boal



C05807326 ' | T (bK3)

From: L ] :

Sent: | Thursdav. Tune 02, 2011 7:36 AM
To: * . .

Subject: Re: Mark Boal

Ok will do

----- Original Message -----

“From: ; - : . _

Sent: Thursday, June 82, 2011 @7:35 AM

To: '

Subjéckt: Mark Boal

IT you get a response from the UBL team about when works best to meet with Mark, let me know
and I can circle back with him. .

Thanks!
Marie E. Harf
_CXA Spokesperson
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: Marie E. Harf
Media Spokesperson
Office of Public Affairs

Subject:
To:

—

Date: 06/06/2011 11:47 AM

Mark Boal, the screenwriter from "The Hur Locker" wha's currently working on a UBL movie, will be in
HQs today and tomaémow meeting with folks, | believe last time he was at HQs he met DDCIA briefly, so |
wanted to check and see if he walld like to say hi to him when he's in the building this week. Today, he'll
be here from noon until about 2 or so. And then tomormow; he'll be here at 1 for & lunch.

Thanks much! -
Marie _ M

Marie. E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED




CO5807333 - o Y (b)(3)

From: ' f'""

Sent: Mondav. J ne 06, 2011 918 PM
Tor L Ju . :
Subjeet: . Re: 7 ‘ ‘

No clue...

----- Original Message --<-- _
From: ' '

- Sent: Monday, June 86, 2011 83:13 PM
To: | j
Subject: ?

Is Marie still at work? Wonder what happened to Boal's driver.

7




05807328 o fib)ﬁ;

CCN

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Re: Mesting with Merk Boal . [
Media Spokesperson To: 1
Office of Public Affairs _ c°' ‘
' [N ;
' George E. Litife
______ ]
1]
' Date: 06/03/2011 09:10 AM
Yep, that's perfeci!
Thanks so much,
Marnie
Marie E. Harf : .
ClA Office of Public Affairs -
R HelioMarie - T Sohedied.Mr. Mark Boalto . - 06/031201 T 090205 AM
From: o L . 7:| s
To: _MareE Had . _.__. , [ -
Ce: e R
[ lGeorge E. Littig | -
Date: 06/03/2011 09:02 AM _ Com e

Subject: Meeting with Mark Boal

Hello, Marie  I've scheduled Mr, Mark Boal to visit with] T ]
on Monday, 6/6 at 1pm. Hope this time works for Mr. Boal's séhadule. We are located irl ||

Many thanks.

N CON AL
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" Date(s) of visit: 08082011

Buildings to visit Hesdguerterg
Parking Required: y|p Egat (OHB} -

Purpose of visit: Meating with Madi.m spnmesm Mera Harf

T (b)(3)
(b)(6)
{Untitled) ‘
Visitor Request Summary = |
. . L | Status: Complate
" Visk Detalia i

Sponsor Informaton -

e

" Vishors

!:Vi_ew_ Details -

#  Mame
1 Mark Boal

2 Shoukat Virk. .

Representing '

Self

Salf-Mark Boal's dr

(Untitled)




c05807325 [ ' :

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: ‘Mesting with Mark Boal
Media Spokesperson T4,

Office of Public Affgirs . S N
Office.of Public Affelts, o “George £, Uiie

Date: 08/01/2011 05:53 PM

All,

Thank you very much for agreeing to chat with movie producer and screenwriter Mark Boal, who'is making
a movie about UBL. As you may know, Mark won two Acaderny Awards for "The Hurt Locker,” which
focused on an Army bomb diffusion team in Iraq. Mark isa serious filmmaker who's looking to do an

accurate portrayal (at least as far as Hollywood goes) of UBL and the operation. He's been working on this
movie for some time.

Mark is in DC threugh next Tuesday and wouid love to sit down and chat with you guys -- and anyone else

on your team you think should be there — to give him some context for your office and your worlt. This
discussion won't be for attribuiion in any way:

Does sometime on Monday work for you? If not, fet me know what does work, and | can set it ub.
f

And thank you in advance for your willingness to chat with him_

Cheers,

Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs



C05807332

[

From: ,l_ _ m_' o
-Sent: fonday. June 06, 2011 9:22 PM. .

To:

Subject: "Re: Driver Information for Mark Boal's Meeting on Mon, 676, 12pm
Arachments: |rnag9001 4pg .

Sarah,

Thanks for the email! We'll get the driver's info in the system.
I hopé you had a nice weekend as welk
Cheers,

Marie -

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

——————y

From: Sarah Zukowski[___ -
San[g; Monday, June 08, 2011 05:20 PM
To:] . '
Subject: RE: Driver Information for Mark Boal's Meeting on Mon, 6/6, 12pm

Hi Marie,

| hope you had a nice weekend. Mark informed me that he has another meeting at 1pm at the Agency tomorrow and
for which 1 have scheduled another car. His driver will be the same (Driver Name: Shoukat.Ali Virk

o J Please let me know if [ can provide you with . any  other information before his meetmg tomorrow.
Thanks so much!

Sarah

me.{ o ]

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4;53 PM

Tw: Sarah Zukowski

Sutiject: RE: Driver Information for Mark Boal s Meeting an Mon, 6/6, 12pm

Sarah,
Gredt, thanks! | really appreciate your help.

Cheers,
Marie J

Marie E. Hart
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ben‘tral Intelligence Agency . o ’
Media Spokesperson ’ '

From: Sarah Zu‘kowski[ W__ - _ 7 B B - _j .
§e§nig_fnday, June 03, 2011 4:51 PM

Yo:

Subject: briver Information for Mark Boal's Meeting on Mon, 6/6, 12pm

Hi Marie,

Apologies for the delay in getting ybu_this information;.the.car service took longer than expected to send rhe the driver’s
* necessary details. Here s the information of the person bringing Mark Boal to the Agency on Monday at noon:

Driver Name:Shoukat Ali Virk

3
]

‘ I
! H

Please let me know if I can prbvide yau with anything else. Thanks so much and have a grest weekend.

Best,
. Sarah

GPG Sarph Zukowskl Assistant |

. I02:> £ SUHW 9Lh Floor « Wiashingtan O 20004
£ moven satw eome 202, 3370303 202 3379137 Tox
W W, Qlovar parkgrwp ey ]
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" UNCLASSIFIED

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Fwi  Driver Information for Mark Bogl s Mesting on
Media Spokesperson Mon, 6/6, 12pm - [Link to Altachment (s)]
[ Office_of Public Affairs T‘o: o

I

. Date: 08/03/2011 04:53 PM

See info below for Mark Boal's driver for Monday.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs .

Hi Marie,
Apologies forthe delay in getting ybu this information; the car service took longer than expec‘téd to

send me the driver’s necessary details: Here is the information of the person bringing Mark Boal to the
Agency on Monday at noon;

Driver Name: Shoukat Ali Virk

[ I )
Please let me know if | can provide you with anything else. Thanks so much and have a great weekend.

Best, .
Sarah i

UNCLASSIFIED
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C05807323
- (b)XB)
{(Untitled)
[~ v
Visitor Request Summary
| — o ] Status: Complata
ViskBetgils T T e
C Dale(s) of visit; 05202011
Buildings to visit Hesdqusriare
_Parking‘Raquirect General Paridng
Pyrpose of Visit: pesting with D/OPA George Litia and Chilef of Siafl Jeremy Bash .
i __Sponsor information T e
| Offce: DIRIOPR.
A" Vighors__” R T T - o
{ View Otz g j ) e _ —
# MName | Representing
1 Wark Boat ) - Hollywood screanwrit *
2 Michas! Feldman -Glover Park group
3 Shoukat Virk Driver ¢

(Untitled)
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UNCLASSIFIED

Mark Boal al HQs today
Jeremy B. Bash

From: Marie E. Harf Subject;
Media Spokesperson To:
1
1
{

Qffice of Public Affairs
Date: 06/06/2011 11:14 AM

Jeremy,.

Mark's coming into HQs today from noon untit 2 te meet with CTC folks. If you want to say hi, we can
-swing by your office. | didn't know what your schedule was like or if you'would have time, but | thought you
might want to know. o :

i'hanl{(s,

Marie

Marie E. Harf
CtA Ofifice of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
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—

From: _ “* 1 _

Sent: Fridav. June 03, 2011 8:40 AM .

To: o .

Subject: - RE: Mark Boal . S .

-

. i
Mo problem. . Glad to see that it's working out for the visit.

S

To: |
Subject Mark Boal- - ~

nl ] .

Thanks for emailing Mark today about his visit on Monday. He and I were just at a social
event together and discussed the details of his vigit to HQs. Hopefully I can get the CTC
folks pinned down tomorrow on timing. .

Thanks again for reaching out to Mark while I was out today.
Cheers,

Mafrie

&
Marie E. Harf
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UNCLASSIFIED

From: Marie E. Harf . Subject: Monday meaﬁng with Mark Boal
Media Spokesperson e [ -

Offics. of Public Affairs ‘ Ce: Gaorge E. IJ..ltIJe Jennifer N. Youngblood, L

Date: 06/03/2011 01:47 PM

—

We're all set for Monday's wsrt by screenwiiter Mark Boal. His'clearance info is below. I'l have his driver's
info by the end of the day today.

Mark will be arriving around noon, whenl o ' ) Thas another event on Monday at the same time)
will do a tour of the lobby, Afghan exhibit, and other GWOT-related stuff. Then, at_Ipm, he'll meet with the
UBL team in CTC.,

Thanks!
Marie

| A—

Mark Béal:

Marie E. Harf .
CIA Office of Public Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

From| Subject:[w {RE: Bln ladan movie
Date: 08/31/207101:32PM . l T e

. |
I

o * Ce:
Please respond toi__ ;I

CLASSIFICATION: DNCLASSIFIED

Hi George -- we can discuss this at today's mgr's meeting,

L]

----- Original Message-----

From: L__ Aamj

Sent: Monday, May 30, 2011 12:24 PM
To:

CC: 3 e mmes ——

Subject: Fw: Bin laden movie

| T Plet's discuss tomorrow. Thanks!

George

————— Original Message ----- __ o
From: MEEE Boal [ - o ]
SenE: Monday, May 30, 2011 1223 PM

To: | -

Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

Hi George,
Thanks for facilitating this...am just following up to see if you were able
to get a sense if anyone in the building will be available any time June 2-6.

Sent from my iPhone

on May 23, 2011, at 9:20 kM,  lurote:

> Mark, it was great to meet you on Friday. We lock forward to future
discussions. I'll be in touch later this week after touching base with some
key folks at the office.

>

> Take care,

> George

>

> ———— Original Message -----—._. .
> From: markboal F_

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 07:15 PM

v

UNCLASSIFIED
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VVVVVVYVYYVYVVMYVYYVYYVYY VY Y Y

' UNCLASSIFIED

;e — —— —- —_ JR— P

To: ! ]Michael'Feldman

— AT

‘Ce: Jonathan Levén [ |

Dear Jerémy and George,

It was a pleasuré seeing you beth last Friday, and it was very
gengrous of you to take the time out of a busy day. Thank you:

As a follow up, 1if I may, I'd like to give you a sense of my travel
schedule and let yoi khow that I'1l be in the D.C. on June 2-7, ahd so
if that's a convenient time pericd to set any meetings,; that would be
great: If another time is bettef, T can adjust accordingly.:

Thanks again feor endaging on this.

Mark

—

F

UNCLASSIFIED
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(Untitled)

Visitor Request Summary |
1 . ] Status: Complste

[ VishDetis S =
’ i lDa:e(s} of visit: G3M7F091
. Buildings to visit Hesgguerias
Parking Required: v Eaat {OHB)
Purpose of visit: Megang with Madls Spolesparecn Marle Har

17 Spansor infomation

T e S

T Office: nimraes N

T Vishors
| View Datfails e [ — S
#  Name ] Representing
1 * Mavk Boal Self
2 Shoukat Virk ] SeH—Mark Boal's dr

(Untirled)
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| (b)(6
] l
From: , i .
Sent; Thursdla_y., June 09, 2011 10:34 AM
To: mark @! o
Subject: Wash Post saries on hunt for UBL
Mark,

Here’s a compilation of all the Post’s stories about the killing of Bin Laden: h http://www. washmggongost com/killing-
osama-bin-taden/2010/07/06/AFCiwGpF _linkset.html, Some of them are pretty good.

For some of the best info on the Bin Laden hunt — especially the early years after 9/11 - the Washington Post also hasa
good series: hitp://www washingtonpost.com/w rojects/osama-himt/Phpid=213. it’s also pasted below. The story
doesn’t go into the operation or the mtel case for Abbottabad itself, and you've prcbably read most of it elsewhere, but
it's a fairly good series. -

Marie

v
R R R R 2 S 2t T E - R R R T

Introduction: Becoming more like him

by Peter Finn, lan Shapira and Marc Fisher, May 6, 2011

Finally, after weeks of searching the caves and mountains of Tora Bora for traces of Osama bin Laden, CIA
field eommander Gary Bemtsen believed his men had a good peg on the terrorist. Berntsen called in the big
bomb - the BLU- 82 a 15,000-pound device the size of a car.

The bomb was pushed out of the back of a C-130 transport plane. It struck with such force that it vaporized men
deep inside caves, The devastation spread across-an area as big as five football fields, killing numerous al-
Qaeda fighters - including, Berntsen believed, bin Laden.

It was three months after the attacks of Sept. 11. 2001; and Berntsen thought, _'I'I'vc got him now."

Six days later, two-of Berntsen's men were listening to a radio they had picked up from a dead al-Qaeda fighter.
They heard bin Laden addressing his troops in Arabic. The hunt went on.

Immediately after al-Qaeda's attack, Amenca went after the world's most notorious terrorist with a qmck-acuon
m_]eCt.IOll of cash, commaridos and massive firepower. -

Within a few months, that first phase of the search for bin Laden would give way to a decade-long manhunt in
which the tedious work of analysis and surveillance would eventually bag the target. To find bin Laden, who
had declared holy war on the United States in 1996, the Americans necded to think more like him, to absorb the
structures and rhythms of a terror network.

The search that ended Sunday with bullets to bin Laden's head and chest was the result of a new approach to

finding an elusive target, the product of a few dozen analysts in Langley who refused to dccept that their prey
may have vanished forever.

Chapter 1: Cash in a Rubbermmd tub
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by Peter Finn, Ian Shapira and Marc Fisher, May 6, 2011

Less than a month after the Sept. 11 attacks, U.S. bombers began hitting Afghanistan, hoping to bring down the
Taliban government for giving al-Qaeda sanctuary, On the ground, the hunt for bin Laden was also underway.
A few dozen U.S. paramilitary troops, dressed as Afghans in beards and loose robes and accompanied by hired
Afghan fighters, took up the chase,

The American presence at first was thin, and expertise was scarce. The CIA had had a team tracking bin Laden
from back home at Langley since 1996, but now it scrambied to find officers who knew Afghanistan and could
deploy unmcdiately Only about a dozen agency people were working in the country on Sept. 11, according to a
former senior intelligence official who helped set up agency outposts there. .

The first job was to identify tribal leaders and meet with them, aJways bringing gifts. "The message was "We're
your friends,' * said the senior intelligence official. "We're everyone’s friends. But whoever hosts us is in line to
get American money."

This account of the hunt is based on interviews with more than 20 senior political, military and intelligence
officials from the Clinton, Bush and Obama administrations, some of whom spoke on the condition of
aponymity because they were not authorized to discuss operations.

CIA field commander Berntsen, who led a team charged with finding bin Laden, worked out of a Kabul
guesthouse, fueling the hunt with several million dollars in cash that he kept stowed in a Rubbermaid tub. From
that makeshift bank, he distributed payoffs in the thousands of dollars to informants in tribal villages where bin
Laden sightings had been reported.

"I must have gotten eight reports at the time, saying he's in this village here or that village there,” said Berntsen,
who had investigated al-Qaeda's 1998 bombings of the U.S. embassies in Kenya and Tanzania. "He was
stopping and giving speeches."” -

Intelligence analysts would later fearn where bin Laden was in the first weeks after the attack, mainly through
interrogations of al-Qaeda operatives held at CIA "black sites" overseas and at the U.S. military prison at
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba.

But in the imshediate aftermath of Sept. 11, the Americans had no idea that bin Laden and his chief deputy,
Ayman al-Zawahiri, were on the move, traveling through Afghanistan by car, meeting frequently with followers
and Taliban leaders. According to classified U.S. military documents obtained by the anti-secrecy group

Wikil eaks, based on inteiviews with detainees, bin Laden held court at a secret guesthouse in or near Kabul,

Acting like an exiled head of state, he received terrorist operatives from Afghanistan, Malaysia and elsewhere,
and met with leaders such as the Taliban's Jalaluddin Haqqgani. He issued instructions for campaigns against
Western targets, leciured on Islam and history, and sent out a video boasting about how pleasantly surprised he
was that the attacks had claimed so many American lives.

. '
In early October, Yunis Khalis, an elderly Afghan warrior who controlled a swath of territory in the country's
east, including the regional capital of Jalalabad and the nearby cave complex at Tora Bora, sent a message to
bin Laden telling him he could provide sanctuary for the al-Qaeda leader.

Bin Laden had friends and followers all along the Afghanistan-Pakistan border. Even before the founding of al-
Qaeda in 1988, bin Laden had spent years in the area, developing relationships with tribal and religious leaders,
many of whom he worked with side by side in the Afghan mujaheddin's 1980s battles against the Soviet Union.
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Khalis and bin Laden had known each other since those days, when Khalis, one of the most prormnent leaders
of the anti-Soviet resistance, had received tens of millions of dollars in guns and raoney from the CIA. He later
introduced bin Laden to Mohammad Omar, the Taliban leader. After the United States began to bomb
Afghanistan on Oct. 7, Khalis, then 82, called for jihad against the Americans.

Taking advantage of Khalis's hospitality, bin Laden arrived in Jalalabad just two months after the Sept. 11
atiacks and immediately began to spread cash among local tribes, elthcr directly or through trusted
intermediaries.

When the bombing around Jalalabad intensified, bin Laden fled into the fortified caves of Tora Bora, about 35
miles south of the regional capital. Bin Laden knew the territory; as a young man, he had driven bulldozers
there as Afghan resistance fighters excavated miles of tunnels.

In late November, probably within days after bin Laden had arrived in the area, Berntsen's team tracked him to
a mountainous area called Milawa, just below the peaks of Tora Bora. Berntsen's men called in airstrikes - a
barrage from B-52s, F-155 and plenty more - that lasted nearly 60 hours.

"Qur guys were exhaunsted; they had been hammenng Osama for days,"” Berntsen said. "Finally, bin Laden fled
deeper into the mountains.”

Bemtsen, who was back in Kabul, summoned several members of his team to tell him what they would need to
take down bin Laden now that they thought they knew where he was. The response: "We need 800 Army
Rangers between bin Laden and the border."

- Berntsen wrote to his superiors, begging for troops. His pleas went unanswered, according to a Senate Foreign
Relations Committee report on Tora Bora. Without more manpower, Bernisen couldn'’t risk a ground assault.

Still, the Americans tried to stay close to bin Laden. Berntsen's deputy, a CIA paramilitary officer, recruited an
Afghan to trek into the mountains and offer bin Laden and his followers food and water, then repori back on the
terrorist's location.

"The guy saw bin Laden and his son," Berntsen said. “When you're desperate, you're desperaie. And when you
don't have food and water, you'll take it."

As the United States carpet-bombed the cave complex, bin Laden and Zawahiri urged their fighters to carry on
against the Americans. In the bitter cold of the caves, bin Laden sipped mmt tea. He heard pleas from his
fighters for medicine and, with ever-greater urgency, escape routes..

A videotape later obtained by the CIA shows bin Laden in that period, teaching followers how to dig holes
where they could spend the night without being seen by U.S. spy planes. As bin Laden speaks, a U.S. bomb
explodes in the background. The terrorist casually notes that "we were there last night.”

Chapter 2: Lessons learned

by Peter Finn, Ian Shapira and Marc Fisher, May 6, 2011

The American campaign was conducted primarily from the air. Despite the pleas from CIA operatives, U.S.
officials were reluctant to send in ground troops to flush out bin Laden. They told officers on the ground in
Afghanistan that Pakistani troops would help them, cutting off bin Laden if he tried to cross into their country.

But in early December, over lunch at his palace in Islamabad, Pakistani President Pervez Musharraf made it
clear to U.S. officials that he didn't want to commit troops unless the Americans would help transport them to
the border by air. According to Wendy Chamberlin, then the U.S. ambassador to Pakistan, Musharraf told her

3
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and Gen. Tommy R. Franks, commander of U.S. Central Command: "I'd put the troops in trucks, but that'll take
weeks. Could you give me air support?” '

Franks would not comment for this article, but according to Chamberlin, he was noncommital about air support,
Only later did she learn that the general was already "planning for Irag,” she said. "Even if he could have helped
out, he was already starting to have to reshuffle." Without the air support, the Pakistanis sent some soldiers to
the border, but never enough to secure it.

Back in Tora Bora, a team from Delta Force - the military's secretive, elite Special Operations unit - planned to
sneak up on bin Laden from behind, crossing into the terrorist's suspected lair from Pakistan, through an
undefended back door. That would have required using supplernental oxygen to scale a 14,000-foot peak, but
according to the leader of the Delta Force team, who later wrote a book under the pseudonym Dalton Fury, the
plan had a better chance of succeeding than any frontal assault that relied on help from Afghan fighters.

Fury, the assault troop commander who retired from the Army as a major, said in an e-mail interview that the
Pakistani forces who were supposed to seal the border "never made it there.” He said his superiors told him to
skip the border-side assault and instead "align our mission with the Afghan mujaheddin to put an Afghan face
on killing” bin Laden.

Fury didn't trust the Afghans. "“The mujaheddin were not very skilled or motivated fighters," he said. But
following orders, the Delta Force teari stayed on the Afghan side of the border.

On Dec. 10, Fury's team got a tip from a source who claimed to know bin Laden's éeneral location in the Tora
Bora area. Thirty members of the team launched a hasty assault, but when some of his men were abandoned by
their Afghan allies behind enemy lines, the team halted its advance and spent two hours rescuing their mates.
Fury aboried the mission, '

The next summer, Fury's men returned to Tora Bora with a forensics team to search 80 graves of al-Qaeda
fighters. None of the remains they dug up was a match for bin Laden.

The team stayed on the hunt. In December 2002, they conducted a nighﬁime raid on Tora Bora, capturing a man
who had given medical care to bin Laden. But bin Laden himself was long gone. The trail had gone cold.

Tora Bora taught both sides important {essons, The Americans learned, as a top intelligence official said, "that it

was a bad idea to 'outsource’ something as important as capturing or killing bin Laden." Mutual mistrust kept
the Pakistani military and Afghan fighters from embracing the Americans’ search for bin Laden.

After Tora Bora, the Americans knew that "when the time came to move, we would do it ourselves," said the
official, who was involved in the search for years.

Bin Laden, who took the U.S. bombing seriously enough to have written his will in mid-December of 2001,
learned that he had lost his safe haven and was now a fugitive on the run, "Hiding and isolation from operatives
and recruits transformed him from a hands-on leader into an almost mythical figure within al-Qaeda,” the
intelligence official said. That new mystique lent additional import to each video or audio transmission that bin
Laden managed to smuggle out, but it also dampened al-Qaeda's fundraising and recruiting capacity.

Chapter 3: Somehow, he escapes

by Peter Finn, lan Shapira and Mare Fisher, May 6, 2011
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The popular version of bin Laden's escape from Tora Bora was dramatic enough. Somehow, a hunted man made
it over the mountains, south-to the tribal areas of Pakistan.

But U.S. interrogators later learned from Guantanamo detainees that bin Laden had actually taken a more daring
route, to the north toward Jalalabad, right past the approaching U.S. and British special forces and their Afghan
allies. After resting there, he proceeded on horseback on a several days' journey into Konar province, in
Afghanistan’s far northeast. A U.S. intelligence official this week confirmed this account.

"It's still unclear who bribed who and who talked to who," the official said, but "bin Laden got out. Knowing the
land, knowing the people who could direct you, he was able to get out to Konar," into valleys "that no one has
subdued ... places the Soviets never pacified."

Bin Laden and Zawahiri next moved on to an "unknown location," according to military documents. Some
detainees reported that the two had stayed in Konar for up to 10 months. Even bin Laden's closest followers
didn't know where he had gone, according to U.S. analysts who mined the interrogations of al-Qaeda
operatives. -

"It became clear that he was not meeting with them face to face," said an intelligence official, "People we would
capture had not seen him."

U.S. forces believed that at Tora Bora they had come within perhaps 2,000 yards of bin Laden. Yet he managed
to slip away, vanishing so completely that several years went by without a single tip, surveillance photo or
monitored transmission of any value. On the ground, American operatives continued to try to pry intelligence
from "tocals willing to talk for some pocket change," Fury said. "The CIA did a lot of this fishing. Mind-
numbing. A million dead ends."

Chapter 4: 'You have t0 know the network'

by Peter Finn, Ian Shepirs and Mare Fisher, May 6, 2011

A few months after Tora Bora, as part of the preparation for war in Irag, the Bush administration pulled out
many of the Special Operations and CIA forces that hiad been searching for bin Laden in Afghanistan, according
to several U.S. officials who served at the time. .

Even the drones that U.S. forces depended on to track movements of suspicious characters in the Afghan
mountain passes were redeployed 1o be available for the Iraq war, Lt. Gen. John Vines told The Washington
Post in 2006. Once, when Vines's troops believed they were within half an hour of catching up to bin Laden, the
general asked for drones to cover three possible escape routes. But only one drone was available - others had
been moved to Iraq. The target got away.

Back home,; frustration over the long search led to a debate between critics of the Bush administration's global
war on terrorism, who argued that the cause of security would be betier served by focusing on targeted strikes
against bin Laden and al-Qaeda, and defenders of the wars in Afghanistan and Iraq, who said the best way to
contain terrorism was to take the fight to where thé enemy lived.

As that debate raged, the analysts in the CIA's HV Unit — dedicated to hunting for high-value targets (bin
Laden was known in the agency as "HVT-1") — began to envision the search in a new way.

-

"The story of hunting bin Laden is a story of increased sophistication in thinking;" said an intelligence official.
Maybe bin Laden was in the mountains; maybe not. But that was the wrong question.

3
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Even al-Qaeda’s top guns didn't know where bin Laden was, yet they still managed to get instructions from him,
So the most important question wasn't "Where is bin Laden?” but rather "How does he communicate?”

Interrogations determined that bin Laden got his orders out only once a month, by courier, and that led analysts
to decide that, as the intelligence official said, "you have to know the network, the couriers and how that leads
to the location."

At the White House, under pressute from mounting public skepticism about the hunt, Bush moved on 2
different track. He ordered up "Operation Cannonball," directing the CIA to "flood the zone," beefing up the
number of officers on the hunt in Pakistan and Afghanistan. But there were fio breakthroughs.

That didn't discourage the analysts at the HV Unit. They were learning more about how al-Qaeda w-orked, and
that ied them to think about networks in which information doesn't get passed up through a hierarchy but rather
is shared across all ranks. h

The network idea was catching on in the military as well. In 2006, Army Gen. Stanley A. McChrystal launched
raids against al-Qacda {eaders in Iraq as well as in Yemen and Afghanistan, said a former White House official.

. To make those raids happen, McChrystal needed information to move in new ways, and he adopted a networked
structure modeled on what he called al-Qaeda’s "alarming" ability to grow quickly and shore up weak spots.

"To defeat a networked enemy," McChrystal wrote in Foreign Policy, "we had to become a network ourselves.”

That meant instantly sharing intelligence with people throughout the battlefield rather than sending it up the
chain of command. Video from drones was now delivered not just to analysts who controlled the unmanned
flying cameras but also to combat teams on the ground. The result was a dramatic increase in the number of
raids and their success rate.

At the CIA, analysts searched for clues not in caves but in books and interrogation transcripts. Even popular
books such as "Growing Up Bin Laden," by the terrorist's wife Najwa and son Omar, were mined for insights.
In the book, Omar says his father kept safe houses in Kabul because he believed the Americans would never
bomb a big city for fear of killing innocent civilians, That got analysts thinking about urban hideouts.

"Finding bin Laden was not 2 problem susceptible to human-wave tactics,” said an inteHligence official who
helped supervise the early years of the search. "Lots of people who knew little was almost certain to be less
efficacious than a small, dedicated cadre of people with experience working the problem."

The slow, painstaking work of analyzing data met with impatience at the White House, where "a little fatigue
had set in," said a former Bush White House official, "We weren't about to find him anytime soon. Publicly, we
maintained a sense of urgency: "We're looking as hard as we can.' But the energy had gone out of the hunt. It
had settled to no more than a second-tier issue. After all, those were the worst days of Iraq.”

The trovbled war in Iraq, mounting concern about Iran's nuclear program, and the increasingly unstable
situation in Norih Korea stole attention from the bin Laden hunt, White House and CIA officials said.

The search for bin Laden, once the clarion cry of a nation bent on striking back, morphed into a topic Bush and
his top staffers sought to avoid.

Through the next few years, leaders of the hunt hoped that the drones surveying the tribal areas would generate
new leads, "but it was just a hope," said Juan Zarate, Bush's deputy national security adviser for
counterterrorism in the middle years of the search. "It was a very dark period.”

Chapter 5: The strangely overbuilt house
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by Peter Finn, Ian Shapira and Mare Fisher, May 6, 2011

In the Bush White House, the lack of credible leads led to public staternents designed to play down the
individual and focus attention on the broader threat.

The idea was "not to overly aggrandize the man even as we tried to find him," Zarate said. Outside the HV Unit,
the landscape looked grim: "I can't remember any single piece of intelligence that got us especially excited,"
Zarate said. : ; ' :

But even as the hunt became a political liability, the road to bin Laden's house in Abboitabad was being built,
not "brick by brick," said former CIA director Michael V. Hayden, but "pebble by pebble."

Turning vague references to a courier into a verified name took upwards of four years, but that opened the way
to discovering how he operated, and that led to the surveillance of the strangely overbuilt house that curiously
had no phone or Internet service. ‘

The couple of dozeén U.S. commandos who dropped onto bin Laden's compound in Abbottabad last weekend
had to complete their mission in minutes, but it had taken years to get them there, The analysts who built that
road believe that in addition to getting their man, they learned an essential lesson in how to think like their
adversaries.

In 2006, bin Laden swore "not to die but a free man." But Osama bin Laden died a prisoner in a jail of his own
making, a man without a nation, living apart even from those who shared his belief that 'mass murder was the
path to power. .

In his final months, bin Laden could only watch as a wholly opposite force channeled. the frustrations and
aspirations of the Muslims for whom he claimed to act - a peaceful exercise of people power on the sireeis of

cities across Tunisia, Egypt, Yemen and throughout the Middle East and North Africa, a stirring and decisive
uprising by those who yearned for change, yet turned their backs on the ways and means of Osama bin Laden.

H
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From o .

Sent: Thursday, Juna 09, 2011 2:22 PM
To: fﬁober‘!.Mahai@osd.mii'

Ce: ' o - '

Subject : Ra: Mark Boal discussion

Bob,

Great, thanks much for the read-6ut. Glad it went so well.

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf

CIA SpokespersonI
|

S — |

so-o 0r1g1na1 Message Zemmn
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA [mailto:Robert. Mehal@osd mil]
Sent: Thursda June 89, 2011 @2:18 PM :
To: r
Cery
Subject: RE: Mark Boal discussion

Marie, I will have an EXSUM dene by COB today and will cc all,
Dr Vickers basically said the three major components were CIA, DoD, and WH.
Mark mentioned CIA has done a good job of also highlighting NSA and WGA roles.

Went well. Expect him back the last week of June.

Thanks.
R/
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1408 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 26301-1406 »
{783) 697-4162

From:|

Sent: Thursday, June @9, 2811 1:88 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA

Cc;

Bob,

George forwarded me your email from thls mornlng -~ he's downtown at Director Panetta's
confirmation hearing. -
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I was in the meeting with Mark Boal and DD/CIA Morell earlier this week. They talked about
what it was like on a personal level to be Deputy Director of the CIA when we found UBL, and
about some of DD/CIA's experiences at the Agency since 5/11. Mr. Morell emphasized the
essential, close partnership between the CIA and our military partners in ‘making this
operation such a success. DD/CIA also talked about the kind of officers we had working on the
UBL hunt and the level of tenacity that went into locating him at the. Abbottabad compound.

I hope this is helpful and that Boal's meeting with your folks goes well today.

Cheers;
- Marie : '

Marie E. Harf .
Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson

[
3

Py

e Original Message ----- ) . )

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA [mailto:Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]
SenT: tﬁprsdgf, Juhe 89, 2611 @9:46 AM

To: :

Subject: Mark Boal discussion

George, Anything worth noting from Mr. Béal's meeting with DD Morrell?

vr/
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Préss Operatians

1468 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2DS61)
Washington, DC 26301-148

(763) 697-4162 -
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- From: ' L o
Sent: Thursdav. .June 09. 2011-12:35 PM
To: ; ’

- Subiject: - . Fw Mark Boal discussion

Pls reach out to Bob

=--- Original Message ---+ -

From: Mehal, Robert $ CDR QSD PA Imailto: Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]

. Sent: Thur‘sdafr June 89, 2011 03: 46 AM

To: . .
Subject Mark Boal discussion o L

- George,  Anything worth noting from Mr. Boal’s meeting with DD Morrell?.

vr/
" Bob

Commander 8ob Mehal
Public Affairs Officer
Defense Press Operations
1400 Defense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 28361-1488
- (703) 697-4162 .
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UNCLASSIFIED (bXE)

From: [Li‘__ -_ I Subject: ‘hamaoal
Date: 06709/2017 03:45 PM 1, T T
Pleass raspond to JENNIYB

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

AHA|

i searched through several old emails, and pieced together contact info for Mark Boal. His email is

mark@I

And his phone numbers are:|mn " ._ ) .

© Yeamel

i,

‘
;

UNCLASSIFIED
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omv—

y UNCLASSIFIED

Subject:

[ |Call from Mark Boal
To:  _
I
From: o
Date; 04/21/2011 05:40 PM
Hide Details __ -
From:| J

To:!u

Please respond to{_"

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1 of |

Mark Boal, the screenwriter from The Hurt Locker, called for you. Said he had dinner with DCIA about a year ago and DClA said

ta let you know if Boal was ever going to Afghanistan. He's going in about a week and is calting in.as DCIA asked, {

I

l

2/22/2012
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T e S T e
l From Subject Re: meeting on wednesday regarding movle proposal [
’ Mane E. Harf

I J NCS/CTCL. | . o l

Date! 06/08/2011 12:04 PM S —

fﬁ-éfr\]\ﬁrdr'ﬂ;g)}"é_ét[_' _]l do have some tramzng in the last two weeks of | june 50 p[ease work WItI‘E H
on scheduimg as the fime gets close, if I'm not directly available to discuss. my training is just over at
{ko i can get over here very easily for a sit down. take care!

. MaileE.Hatt [ litwas SO'nice meetingyou yesterday! ik... . 08/08/2017 11:26%63 AM
Fron: T — .
To: { I
Cec: . 1
Date: 06/08/2011 11:26 AM ~ T
Subject; Re: meeting on wednesday regarding movie proposal

-

[t was SO nice meeting you yesterday! | know you're about to run off to catch a plane, so | wanted 1o
update you on where things stand. Mark Boal's scheduile got a little crazy, so he wasn't able to come back
into the building today. But, he is coming back to DC at the end of the month, and there are several folks
that he didn'l get a chance to talk to this time - you included -- that we'll loop into the process then.

=

Does that work for you? I'm really [ooking forward to heanng more about your story, and [ know Mark is as
welll

Safe travels!

Cheers,
marie
Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
N ] 1. hey mariel - nice 1o maet you today.. | wanted 161, 06/07/2011 07°35:30 PM
From: i o — s - ]
To: lManeE = Harl____ . | =
Cc:
Date; 0610772017 07:35 PN T
Subject: meeting on wednesday regarding movie proposal

hey marie! nice to meet you today. i wanted to let you know that | have a morning 0900 followed by a
1000 that goes about 10 minutes. after that, i'll be available to meet with regarding the movle proposal.
given my flight tomorrow, i pretty much need to be walking out of this building at 1230 at the very latest...

hope that works. i've cc d[[ ___jon here who can help with any needed coordination while i'm in my
SE TJ N ”
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B |

morning mestings, if need be.

.
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UNCLASSIFIED (b)(B)

Co: George Little

annirr?ﬁLﬁW.‘] Subject:
Date; 05/18/2011 10:36 AM To: )y -—l

FEkaasq;gspondto

{ —_—

Q%ﬂSQIF{EETION: ONCTASSTFIED

Your preference? Breakfast somewhere outside the bldg or meeting here?

————— Original Message----- .- —
From: mark@_ ) | (mailto:marke |
Sent: Wednesday, Mavy 18, 2011 10:17 aM
To: Jeremy; __ o !
Cc: V|Jonathan Leven; Michael Feldman; |

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for you.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

“““ Original Message-—---- ,

From: "JRB"[ o
Date: Wed,” 18 Mav._2011 10:29;14. .
To: Mark Boal| o ) i
Reply—To:[ﬁ .“T—

] __ [Michael T ‘
Félkhharﬁ"_w__“ L S o

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?

—————— Original Message--—----
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: Geprge Little

Cec:
Cc: Michael Feldman

Co;

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 11:08 PM

I'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans 4pm -9 pm on Thursday,
otherwise free on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

omehow

ent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 PM, "JBB"

>

VNV VNV VYV VVO VVVVVVVYVVYVYYVYYYVVYVVYVY

VVVVVVVVVVYVVYEYVYYY

Can we do 430 pm?

—————— Original Message--—----
From: Geqrggﬂ;itth_
Tot mark§
Cc: Jeremy. Bash
Ce:

Cc: . R i

Cc: Michael Feldman

Cc:[

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 10:19 PM

— 1

Mark --
Happy to help.

Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with[
n your calendar?

And Michael, can you jein us, too?
Thanks,
George

e Original Message -----

Subject: bin laden movie

George,

Thanks for the briefing just now.
I'lY be in D.C. May 18-20

Mark

UNCLASSIFIED

FProm: markboal o o
Sentimiqesdqx, May 17, 2011 07:44 PM

To: R

Cc: JBB | o _|Kathryn Bigelow!
even | | ¥ichaet Feldmén[

| and me? What times are open

—____l Jonathan




UNCLASSIFIED/ /Eet0

From: Jeremy B. Bash Subject: Friday at9:30 am
Chiefof Staff 15 George E. Little,{_ ]

George Little and | are host}ﬁg Mark Boal and Michael Feldman here at HQ at 930 am on Friday.

OPA will take charge of clearing folks in.

Can | use the Dl conference room,lm_- Iam;l can we get coffee?

UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO
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' -

From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Re: Meeting with Hollywood screenwriter tomorrow
Media Spokesperson (Friday)?
_Dffice of Public Affairs . f
To: '
Cc i

Date: 06/30/12611 01:47 PM
This message is digitally signed.

T . . -

Thanks for the note! He's tentatively scheduled to be in town the week of July 11ih, so maybe we can set
something up then.

Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

T~ — —

[ Helio Marie - “Unfortunately, DICTC Js unavalla,.. . . O8/30/2011 014522 P

From i

To: MarieE.Harf ]

Ce: e ]

Dale: 06/30/2011 01:45PM ~ 7 T :
Subject: Re: Meeting with Hollywood screenwriter tomerrow (Friday)?

Hello Marie -

Unfortunately, D/CTC is unavallable to meet with Mr. Boal tomorrow. Please let
me know when he will be back in town and | will schedule the meeting. :

Thank you and have a wonderful day!!}

[ mlidni

Marie E. Harf . | hstbelieve you know, we'in OPAhave bz 06/30/201% 01:31:04 PM

From: Marie E. HarL _____J

To: [ T T -

Cc: P

Date: 06/30/2011 01331 PM T
Subject: Meeting with Hollywood screenwriter tomorrow {Friday)?

L

swerar{ |
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N

As | believe you know, we in OPA have been engaging with Hollywood screenwriter Mark Boal on his
movie about the hunt for UBL. (He wrote and co-produced the Hurt Locker.) He's sat down with DDCIA,
Jeremy Bash, [ - " land a few other folks to talk through the intelligence case,
the operation, and their roles in it. As a Agency, we've been pretty forward-leaning with Beal, and he's
agreed to share scripts and detfails about the movie with us so we're absolutely comfortable with what he
will be showing. As he did with the Hurt Locker, he's very concerned about operaticnal security and will

take any of our concerns into account.

We think it would make sense, if you're willing to do so, if you would sit down and chat with Boal as well,
He's in town through this weekend, so if you would like to meet with him, tomorrow would work well, If not,
he'll be back in town later in the summer as well. [ know this is a little oulside what we typically do as CIA
officers, but Boal seeims committed to fepresenting the Agency well in what is a multi-million dollar major
motion picture.

{And for your SA, we're trying to keep his visits at HQs a bit guiet, because of the sensitivities surrounding
who gets to participate in this types of things. 'm sure you understand...)

Please advise if you'd like o meet with Boal and, if so, what your schedule looks like,

Marie

Marie E. Harf
ClA Office of Public Affairs



Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, ).C. 20505

24 August 2012

Chris Fedeli

Judicial Watch, Inc.

425 Third Street, SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024

Re: Judicial Watch, Inc. v. DoD, et al, Case No. 1:12-cv-00049-RC (D.D.C.)
Dear Mr. Fedeli:

The Central Intelligence Agency (“CIA” or “Agency”) has conducted a supplemental
search in response to your Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request, as a result of the
discovery of responsive documents that were inadvertently overlooked during the CIA’s original
search. The CIA has identified 54 additional responsive documents from the requested time
period of January 1, 2011 to August 9, 2011. Enclosed please find 53 of those documents.
Based on its own review of these documents and referrals made to other agencies, the CIA has
made redactions to these documents pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), (b)(5), and
(b)(6). Please note that the exemptions are listed on the first page of the document only, and that
“NR” means “Not Responsive.”

Exemption (b)(1) has been claimed to protect the identities of CIA officers and other
classified information relating to intelligence activities, sources, and methods. Exemption (b)(3)
has been claimed to protect information exempt from disclosure pursuant to Section 102A(i)(1)
of the National Security Act of 1947, as amended, 50 U.S.C. § 403-1(i)(1) (the “National
Security Act”) and Section 6 of the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, as amended, 50
U.S.C. § 403g (the “CIA Act”). The National Security Act protects information concerning
intelligence sources and methods from unauthorized disclosure, and the CIA Act exempts the
names of CIA officers from disclosure, as well as information concerning the internal
organization and functions of the CIA. Exemption (b)(5) has been claimed to protect
deliberative, pre-decisional communications among Executive Branch employees, as well as
attorney-client communications. Finally, exemption (b)(6) has been claimed to protect
individuals from an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy; it has been used to redact
primarily Social Security numbers, phone numbers, and email addresses.

The CIA is withholding in full one document on the basis of FOIA exemption (b)(5) and
the deliberative process privilege. Information has also been withheld from this document
pursuant to exemption (b)(3) for the same reasons identified above.



In addition to describing the basis for the Agency’s withholdings, I would like to take this
opportunity to explain the circumstances that led to the supplemental production of these
documents.

CIA’s Initial Search:

Upon receipt of your FOIA request in August 2011, the CIA originally tasked the
Agency’s Office of Public Affairs (“OPA”) to search for responsive documents. OPA was
tasked because it is the office responsible for the Agency’s relationship with the media, to
include filmmakers. The relevant OPA employees searched their files, including their email
accounts, and located responsive records.

Based on a review of the contents of OPA’s records, the CIA tasked additional offices to
search for responsive records. Those offices were the Offices of the Director, Deputy Director,
and Associate Deputy Director of the CIA; the Office of Congressional Affairs; and the Office of
General Counsel. The Agency also conducted searches of the email accounts of the Deputy
Director of the CIA,' former Chief of Staff Jeremy Bash, certain officers from the Agency’s
National Clandestine Service who met with the filmmakers, and the Office of General Counsel
attorneys who were consulted regarding a discrete legal issue pertaining to these meetings. In
total, the email accounts of over 30 employees were searched.

Based on these searches, the CIA identified 94 responsive records, 67 of which were
released to Judicial Watch with redactions on 18 May 2012. The remaining 24 documents were
withheld in full on the basis of FOIA exemption (b)(5) and in part on the basis of exemptions

(b)(1), (b)(3), and (b)(6).

CIA’s Supplemental Search:

In July 2012, the CIA’s Office of General Counsel was informed that an OPA employee
had located additional records that were possibly responsive to your FOIA request. Although
many of these records ultimately proved to be duplicative of those already produced, this
development prompted the Agency to seek an extension of the briefing schedule so that it could
have sufficient time to process these documents and to examine the circumstances of their
discovery, in order to ensure the adequacy of its initial search. The results of that examination
are summarized below.

In August 2011, the CIA’s senior leadership asked OPA to explain the genesis of the
Agency’s interactions with the filmmakers. In order to respond to this inquiry, the relevant OPA
employees searched their files, including their email accounts. To assist OPA with this review,
the office of the CIA’s Associate Deputy Director (the “ADD”) independently obtained the

! Director Panetta did not use his Agency email account at the time, and therefore his emails were not
searched.



emails of two former officials—Chief of Staff Jeremy Bash and Spokesperson George Little—
and provided them to an OPA employee for review. At that time, the employee determined that
she would review the materials and then return them to the ADD’s office, because she did not
feel comfortable serving as permanent custodian of the correspondence of two former senior CIA
officials. When that employee was later asked to collect documents in response to your FOIA
request, she mistakenly recalled that she had returned the documents, and therefore did not
search her files for them.

In fact, the employee had not returned the emails, but had inadvertently retained them in
her office. It was not until she was unpacking boxes earlier this summer, while moving into a
new office, that she came across the unreturned emails and notified the Office of General
Counsel. Through the Department of Justice, the Agency then notified the Court of this
discovery and sought an extension.’

After learning of the existence of these materials, the CIA voluntarily sought to revalidate
its searches and search processes in an effort to ensure completeness and accuracy. As part of
that effort, the Agency directed that the relevant OPA employee’s email accounts be carefully re-
searched electronically by a technical support team. The CIA included George Little’s email
account in this electronic search. These electronic searches yielded 21 additional responsive
documents that had not been previously produced.

Moreover, in the course of re-reviewing its records on this topic, the Agency located
three additional responsive documents—an expense request and two calendar entries—that were
inadvertently omitted from the 18 May production. Those documents are included in today’s
production, bringing the total production to 53 documents, with one additional document being
withheld in full.

If you have any questions, please direct them to the Department of Justice attorney who is
responsible for this case.

Sincerely,

\ / /| )
r 5 ’ //\ 1 / ,\f/ 5 \ : (
el K . M b

Michele L. Meeks
Information and Privacy Coordinator

Enclosures

* The CIA’s filing that sought an extension stated that this stack of cmails was approximately 4 to 5 inches.
This figure was based on an erroneous “eye-ball” estimate, and in fact the stack was closer to 2 inches. The filing
was correct in stating of this stack, there were 30 responsive emails that were not previously produced (whereas the
others were duplicative of each other or the prior production).
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o

From: Jonathan Leven' ) o o
Sent: ,Wedn_es_dayr May 18, 2011 3:20 PM
To: '

Subject: - Re? bin taden movie

Wi |

In case you need it, here's Mark's full name, DOB, and SSN:

Mark Boal

|
| |
Lo

Thanks!

Jonathan Leven -
l.ﬂ?xs___si_.s_tam,t,,o Mark Boal
| I

S

On May 18, 201 i, at 11:32 AM, Jonathan Leven wrote:

Hi[; W_j](and.apologies for misspelling your name on the fax I sent a few days ago), below is Mark's SSN.
Please let me know if you need anything further, and thanks!

Jonathan Leven
Assistant to Mark Boal

Begin forwarded message:

From: mark -
Date: May 18, 2011 11:25:13 AM PDT
To: george o

Cc: "Jonathan Leven'|

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Reply-To: mark ;f



[ B
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Mark Boal

)
+

‘Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: <gemgg
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 14 09 37

IO{ L o o ' 7771}‘[51‘1!1& . S
Cey 1. - o
Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Just need your SSN,

George

From: Michael Fcldmanfi__’”__ __ ' —— - J
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2011 2:08PM
To: GEORGE _|'mark_ - ]

Cel S o Ei nny Nimmo

| I

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

I'm copying Jeany from my team in case [ am in the air tomorrow and you need anything from us. Looking
forward, Mike

----- Original Message -~
From: george] L
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 01:56 PM

“To; Michae} Feldman; mmlr e ’ ]

e Py P S U [

‘Subject: RE: bin laden movie

i 1. . : . . .
Great, thanks, My colleague,) .. will be in touch tomorrow to get some information from you that's
required for access Lo our headquarters.

Looking forward to it!

----- Original Message---~-
From: Michael Feldmdn!_ 7 : o l
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2011 1:45PM
To:GEORGE o

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
That's great. We'll plan on it.

————— Original Message -----
From: george{
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Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 01:10 PM  ~
To: markl o o S B - , :
cel S "~ Michael
Fc]dfnan;{__ S R '
Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Could we do 9:30am on Friday at CIA HQ?

Thanks,
George

""" Original Message-----
From: Mi o o _
Sent: Wednesday, May 18,2001 10:17 AM
To; ]
Cc: GEORGH

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

~ Jonathan Leven; Michael Feldman;| ]

Yes, great, Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for you.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

..... Original Message-—---
From: "JBB" _ J
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 10:29:14
To: Mark BQ;IL ___________________
Reply-To:[ -

(Ce: George Littlet
i } Michael Feldman.

e —— 1

H
!
P

‘Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash
Ce: George Little

Cc: o
Ce: Michael Feldman
Cc:|

Subject: Re: bin faden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 11:08 PM

I'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans 4pm -9 pm on Thursday, otherwise frec on Thursday and
totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow

Sent from my iPhone
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OnMay 17,2011, 7:22 PM, "JBB"| ~ wrote:

Can we do 430 pm?

-—--Original Message--—---
From: George Little

Cc: Jeremy Bash

Cc:’ T
Cc:! o
Cc: Michael Feldman
cl ]
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 10:19 PM

Mark --
Happy to help.

Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? What titnes are open on your
calendar?

And Michael, can you join us, to0?

Thanks,
George

From: markboal[ o ]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 07:44 PM
To: GEORGH |

Ce:JBBl  |Kathryn Bigelow|
: |1\!I§u:hatalFaldman!l Ly

.WSilﬂxrbje;cl: bin laden movie

~ |Jonathan Leven

George,
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Thanks for the briefing just now.
I'll be in D.C. May 18-20

Mark
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b)(3)
UNCLASSIFIED
From{ - Subject: 45. }f-lallywood confirms bin Laden movie
: To: E” W_ N o
Date: 05/25/2011 08:49 AM J '
I - _— - - - T oTTm T - A s - 1
, e i
From: Eﬂ S T ’
To: o B
Date: 05/251201T°07:46 AM
Subject: Media Highlights - Wednesday, 5/25/201 1

To open today's browse edition of Media Highlights, click '_—‘

To open today's print editlon of Media Highiights, clicki e ]
To open the Media Highlights homepage, click] B J

f |
e ol - . L

Please do not reply to this message. Thank you.

UNCLASSIFIED
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i Laden movie

Back To Table Of Contents , Previous Next
UNCLASSIFIED

45, Hollywood confirms bin Laden movie

Sophle Tedmanson, TheTimes.co.uk, 25 May 2011

The first feature film depicting the death of Osama bin Laden will begin filming within
months after Hollywood studio Columbia Pictures confirmed Oscar-winning director
Kathryn Bigelow will direct the movie. '

Bigelow and her screenwriting collaborator Mark Boal, who both won Academy Awards last
year for Iraq war drama The Hurt Locker, had already been working on a project about the
al-Qaeda chief before his death on May 2. -

As soon as bin Laden’s death was announced Tinseltown was abuzz over who would make
the movie about the dramatic killing of the world’s most wattted man by US Navy Seals in
Pakistan — a real-life story which has all the trappings of a Hollywood blockbuster.

Bigelow and Boal, a journalist-turned screenwriter, were widely mooted as the frontrunners
to make the first film as they had reportedly already met with potential actors for their bin
Laden project which they had been developing for the past three years.

That movie, an action thriller tentatively titled Kill bin Laden, was to have been based on a
failed Black Ops mission by the American military to capture the al-Qaeda leader. However
now the {ilmmakers have their real-life Hollywood ending.

“Bigelow and Boal have been developing the project since 2008 and plaa o incorporate
recent evends mnto the filn,” said a statement from Columbia, which said the will focus on
“the Black Ops mission to capture or kiil” bin Laden.

The filmmaking duo have “an outstanding pesspective on the team that was hunting the most
wanted man in the world,” said Amy Pascal, from Colembia’s parent company Sony
Pictures Entertainment. Co

“With the death of Osama bin Laden, this film could not be more relevant,” she added.

The stars and exact details of the as yet unnamed movie — such as who will play US
president Barack Obama, watching tensely from the Situation Room in the White House;
which actor will portray the Saudi-born mass terrorist holed up with his family in the
compound in Abbottabad; and whether or not a canine actor will feature as Cairo, the

specially-trained Navy Seals ‘super dog’ that took part in the top-secret operation — has not
yet been revealed. :

However production is set to begin later this summer and a US release date has already been
set (or late 2012 — when it is likely to compete at the box office with the upcoming Bond 23,

Hollywood has a long history of making movies based on real events, from JFX 10 Titanic,

Page t of 2

' 8/1/2012
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.aden movie Page 2 of 2

or more recently United 93 about the heroism of passengers who prevented a fourth plane
from hitting its mark on 9/11.

While the new bin Laden film would be the first to incorporate the details of his death, it
would not be the first to Jook at America’s pursuit of the al-Qaeda leader. In 2006 the studio
Paramount Pictures optioned Jawbreaker, a book written by intelligence operative Gary
Bernsten, focusing on a 2001 hunt for bin Laden during the opening stages of the war in
Afghanistan, ,

After bin Laden’s death Hollywood scouts were also reportedly talking to the publishers the
book SEAL Team Six: Memoirs of un Elite Navy Seal Sniper, by Howard E. Wasdin.

The new bin Laden film will be produced by Megan Ellison from Annapurna Pictures and
execultve producer Greg Shapiro, who worked with Bigelow and Boal on The Hurt Locker,

Bigelow has built her career via movies notable for their macho characters, whether it is
bank-robbing surfers in Point Break 1o adrenaling-addicted bomb squads in The Hurt Locker.

She became the [irst woman o win the best director Oscar tast year for The Hurt Locker,
about a US Army bomb disposal squad in Baghdad, which won seven Academy Awards in
total, including Best Picture.

The low-budget drama, based on a screenplay by Boal after he was embedded with a bomb
squad in 2004, beat $500 million sci-fi epic Avatar, directed by Bigelow’s ex-husband James
Cameron.

© Times Newspapers Ltd 2011
UNCLASSIFIED

Back To Table Of Contents Previous Next

8/1/2012
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UNCLASSIFTED ' (b)6)

From: Thomas Twetten Subject:[ Cormpetition in the movie business
Date: 05/25/2011 04:20 A To ) '

Piease respond to Thomas o '
Twetten

CLASSIFICATION; UNCLASSIFIED

Jennifer, Howard sent this to me early Wednesday, CAA is chomping at the bit because they

don't want the others to get too far along before they make their own announcement. Tom
> To;

> From: howard.blum O :
> Date: Wed, 25 May 2011 01:04:19 +0000 f
- :

> Sony Pictures purchased today another movie about hunt for bin Laden that had been in the works,
And Disney said they won't do anything because they fear terrorists at theme parks.

> 50 - we need to move quickly.

> I hope that meeting can take place on Thurs or Friday.

> Howard

> Sent frorn my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

UNCLASSIFIED
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“Thanks.

T (b)(3)

(b)(8)

From: |

Sent: MM¢mAMmem01?m1512PM
To: mark

Ce: | ) |GEOHGE

Subject: RE: Bin laden movie

Gotcha., Thanks -- we'll be back in touch...

..... oplglnal Message----- -

From: mark

Sent: denesdéy, June B1, 2011 4:58 PM
To:

cc: | GEORGE |

Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

Thanks. My flight Monday is at &pm
—————— Original Message------

From;} e |
To:[ B i
Ccr S Vi
Cc: gporge

Subject: FW: Bin laden movie
Sent: Jun 1, 2011 4:49 PM

Hellc Mark --
I'm responding for George. We're working this and will get back to you regarding any
availability shortly.

What time are you leaving on Monday?

T B
OPA, Chief of Public Communications

----- Original Messapge -----_.
From: Mark Boall___y e j
Sent: Monday, May 3@, 2011 12:23 PM

To: GEORGH

Subject: Re: Bin laden movie

Hi George,
Thanks for facilitating this...am just following up to see if you were able to get a sense
if anyone in the building will be available any time June 2-6.

s5ent from my iPhone
On May 23, 2011, at 9:20 PM, <george  |wrote:

> Mark, it was great to meet you on Friday. We look forward to future discussions. I'll be
in touch later this week after touching base with sgme key folks at the office.

>

> Take care,

> George



C05882727

Yo

From: markboal !
To: GEORGH BB |

Cc: Jonathan Leven'

Dear Jeremy and George,

Mark

VWY WV Y YWV VOV VOV VWV VY VWV VY Y VYWY Y Y Y

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message ----

Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 67:15 PR

Subject: Bin laden movie

'"j Michael Feldman

It was a pleasure seeing you both last Friday, and it was very
generous of you to take the time out of a busy day, Thank you.

As a follow up, if I may, I'd like to give you a sense of my travel
schedule and let you know that I'11 be in the D.C. on June 2-7, and so
if that's a convenient time period to set any meetings, that would be
great. If another time is better, I can adjust accordingly.

Thanks again for engaging on this.




0

n
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From: P o

Sent: -Monday, .Jupe 06, 2011 8:42 AM
To: ; :

Subject: FW: Mark Boal

----- Original Message-----
From:|_ _ 1}

Sent: Thursday, June 62, 2011 8:55 PM

To:{r'_m_ ]

Subject: Mark Boal

Wi Tl

Thanks for emailing Mark today about his visit on Monday. He and I were just at a social
event together and discussed the detalls of his visit to HQs. Hopefully I can get the CTC
folks pinned down tomorrow oen timing.

Thanks again for reaching out to Mark while I was out today.

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson
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6)

(b}
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Marie E. Harf Subject: Fw: RRE: Driver Information for Mark Boal's Maeting
Media Spokesperson on Mon, 6/6, 12pm - [Link to Attachment(s)]
. Office of Public Affairs To: [

|
!
_J

Date: 06/07/2011 08:51 AM

This message is digitatly signed.

+

info on Mark's driver is below -- it's the same guy from yesterday. So if we can clear in both Mark and
the driver, that would be awesome. He's meeting with a few NCS folks at 1 pm.

thanks}
marie

I hope you had a nice weekend. Mark informed e that he has another meeting at 1pm at the Agency
tomorrow ang for which [ have scheduled another car. His driver will be the same {Driver Name;
_Shoukat Alivirk '

e TvieaseTetime know if Ean provide you with any other information
before his meeting tomorrow. Thanks sa much!

Sarah

Fomag

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:53 pM

To: Sarah Zukowski .
Subject: RE: Driver Information for Mark Boal's Meeting on Mon, 6/6, 12pm

Sarah,
Great, thanks! | really appreciate your help.

Cheers,
Marie

Marié E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson

[ . '

From: Sarah Zukowskl
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:51 PM

Toif

UNCLASSIFTIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Subject: Driver Information for Mark Boal's Meeting on Mon, 6/6, 12pm

Hi Marie,

Apologies for the delay in getting you this information; the car service took longer than expected to

send me the driver’s necessary details. Here is the information of the person bringing Mark Boal to the
Agency on Monday at noon:

_Driver Name: Shoukat Al Virk
i
i

Please let me know if | can provide you with anything else. Thanks so much and have a great weekend.

Best,
Sarah

UNCLASSIFIED
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(b)(5)
l.. o ,,,] (b}6)
From: -
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 9:35 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Mark Boal info

Cool no problem...I love internal dynamics :). Good to be back!

————— Original Message -----

From:|

Sent: Thursday, June 99, 2011 96:33 PM
To:[ii‘

Subject: Mark Beoal info

Preston, -

Mark is going to be there at 1030 tomorrow. I just sent[ |his driver's info - it's the
same guy as earlier in the week. .

If you need to reach him, his email is| B )

He'll chat with you and then George, and then Y and T in OPA’s conference room.

oo

I'm so happy you're backli
Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson
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(5)(3)
(b)(6)
From: P
Sent: Wedpesda\.& June 29, 2011 2:39 PM -
To: marli
Ce: Jonathan Leven =
Subject: RE: Movie project

Thanks Mark! I'm looking forward to working with you. Happy 4th to you also -- and enjoy
going back home.

Jennifer

““““ Original Message----- _ U
From; mgg@ ' ]
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 2:32 PM 7
Too| ]

Cc: Jonathan Leven

Subject: Movie project

Jennifer,

Thanks for all your help so far with the research on this project. I'11 be in touch in the -
coming weeks. '

Wishing you a happy July 4th.

Best, '

Mark

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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UNCLASSIFIED
From: E S Subject: New Tour for Friday, 15 July
L N Ta:
Office of Public Affairs.
i 1 Cc:
| 1 l

Dato; 07A13/2011 10117 AW

{b)(3)

Hello,

Kathryn Bigelow (directing an upcoming UBL film) will be visiting HQS this Friday, 15 Juily and has

requested a short tour. We anticipate being in the Museum around 12:30, probably for less than an hour.

,Than}§s,

UNCLASSIFIED
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t

From: mark |

Sent: Wednesciay, July 13, 2011 3:10 PM

To: MARIE

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Bin Laden Project - release

Attachments: ATTO00Q01, htm; release interview 7 12 11.00C: ATT00002. .him: release inlerview

redline.DOC; ATI'DOOU3 him

Here's the release
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Orlglnal Message-----
From: "Irwin M. Rappaport"
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2011 12:04:15 =~ ~77°
To: Mark Boaﬁ i

Subject: Fwd: Bin Laden Project - release

Hi - resending the release, please see below and attached.
Please send me contact info for the CIA lawyers, thanks!

best,
Irwin M. Rappaport, P.C.
|

This message is being sent by a lawyer, contains privileged and/or confidential information,
and is intended only for the individual(s) named above. Any unauthorized review, copying or
dissemination is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and

notify us by email or phone immediately.

Save trees.Print this email only if necessary.

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Irwin M. Rappaport“[ o -
Date: July 12, 2011 5:56:27 PM PDT

To: Mark Boal[ 7 S

Subject: Bin Laden Project - release

Hi - as discussed, here is a revised release (clean and redline)

best,

Irwin M. Rappaport, P.C.

VoWV VOV Y Y WYY VWY
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>
>
>
>|
>L,, .
> This message is being sent by a lawyer, contains privileged and/or confidential
information, and is intended only for the individual(s) named above. Any unauthorized
review, copying or dissemination is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please
delete it and notify us by email or phone immediately.
>

i

Save trees.Print this email only i necessary,

>
>
>
>
>
>
5
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RELEASE
ZERO DARK THIRTY, LL.C
cfo Irwin M. Rappapet, P.C.
1664 Mountcrest Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90068
PICTURE: “Untitled Bin Laden Project” (a.k.a. “For God and Country")
INDIVIDUAL: {Print Name)

| am aware that you propose lo develop and possibly produce a motion picture tentatively entitied
“Untitled Bin Laden Project {a k.a., "For God and Country") based upon the intelligence gathering,
pursuit and killing of Osama Bin Laden (the “Story”). In consideration of the covenants set forth
herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipl of which is hereby acknowladged, |
hereby consent, certify and agree, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, that:

1. I do hereby grant you, perpetually and irrevocably, throughout the universe, the right to
use any information that | may furnish you, in any manner whatsoever, whether factual, fictional
or both, and the right to portray, represent, impersonate and depict me {i.e., depict a character
based in parl, or in whole, on the information | provide or svents that happened to me, but you will
not use any actual image or photograph of me), by any actor(s) which you may sefect, undar any
fictional name you may select in connection with the Picture (but not my real name) and any and
all motion pictures and other productions (collectively "Productions®) based in whole or in part
upon the Siory and in connection with any exhibition or exploitation of all or any part of the
Productions or any of them, in all media, whether now existing or hereafter devised, including,
without limitation, music publication, soundtrack albums, commercial records, tapes, cassettes,
audio and/or visual devices of every kind, nature and description, all means of publishing, all
forms of merchandising and all manners of advertising and publicity in connection with any of the
Productions and/or any such exhibition or expleitation. Noething herein shall obligate you to
actually use me, any informalion provided by me or any of the rights granted herein regarding the
Story.

2, I shall not grant to any other person, firm or corporation the right to portray or depict me
or my activilies insafar as they relate to the Story in any other motion picture or other productions.

3. You shall have the right to fictionalize, adapt, dramatize, rearrange, add to and subtract
from the actual facts in the preparation of any story or screenplay far any of the Productions
and/or other material prepared for or in connection with the exhibition or exploitation thereof.

4, I hereby release and discharge, and agree not to sue at any time, you and your legal
representatives, licensees, successors and assigns or anyone associated with the making or
exploitation of the Productions {"Heleased Parties"), from any and all claims, demands, and
causes of action by me or on my behalf, gither known or unknown, arising from or in any way
connecled 1o, the Production(s) including its exploitation (other than a violation of the restrictions
in Paragraph 1 above). Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, | hereby release and
discharge the Released Parties of and from any and all claims for defamation, false fight privacy,
invasion of privacy, violation of the righis of publicily, breach of confidence, trademark
infringement, infliction of emotional distress, breach of contract and copyright infringement. |
agree not to make, and hereby waive, any claim against any of the Released Parties or otherwise
for temporary, preliminary, or perrmanent injunctive or other equitable relief, it being understood
that my remedy shalil be limited to an action at law for money damages, if any. | hereby waive
any righis 1 might have, lknown or unknown, pursuant to Section 1542 of the California Civil Code
which provides:
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A general release does nol extend to claims which the creditor
does not know or suspect to exist in his favor at the time of
executing the release, which if known by him. must have materially
affected his settlement with the debtor,

I agree that the facts to which my release herein relates may turn out to be other than or different
from the facts now known or believed to be known by me and | expressly assume the risk of the
facts and circumstances turning out to be different and agree that the release contained herein
shall be in all respects effective and not subject to termination of rescission by reason of such
different facts.

5. | represent and warrant that | am the sole owner of all rights herein granted to you. |
agree that you will own and control all rights, including copyrights, in and to the Productions.

6. This Release and its contents shall not be consirued to restrict, diminish or impair the
Released Parties’ rights to utilize freely, in any work or media, any story, idea, plot, theme,
sequence, scene, episode, incident, name, characterization or dlalogue which may be in the
public domain, from whatever source derived, and which any Released Party may enjoy or be
entitled to as a member of the public.

7. I agree promptly to execute such furlher decuments and instruments as you may
reasonably request in order to effectuate the terms of this Release

8. This Release shall be construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with, and
governed by, the laws of the State of California applicable to agreements executed and to be
wholly performed within that State. | hereby consent to the jurisdiction of the state courts of

~ California and the federal courts located in the State of Califoria as to any matier arising out of
or refating 1o this Release. Although | have agread not to make any ¢laim in connection with any
Productions, if any claim neveriheless is made, | agree that any such claim must ba brought in a
competent court located in Los Angeles County, California.

9. This Release includes our entire understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof,
and all prior and concurrent oral agreements and all prior written agreements with respact to such
subject matter have been merged herein. | acknowledge and agree that in entering into this
Release | am not relying upon any representations, promises of warranties not contained in this
Release or made by anyone about the nalure or content of the Productions. No amendment or
meodification hereof shall be valid unless contained in a writing signed by you and me. This
Release shall bind and inure to the benefit of my and the Released Parties’ respective heirs, legal
representatives, successors and assigns, and all or any part of your rights hereunder may be
licensed or freely assigned by you. ) acknowledge that you have explainad to me that this
Release has been prepared by your attorney and that you have recommended to me that |
consult with my atlorney in connection with this Release.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this document was executed on , 201

ZERO DARK THIRTY, LLC:

Print name:

WITNESSED BY:

Mark Baal, authorized representative

Print name:
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RELEASE
ZERO DARK THIRTY, LLC
c/o Irwin M. Rappaport, P.C.
1664 Mountcrest Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90069
| PICTURE: “Untitled Bin Laden Project” {a.k.a, “For God and Country)
INDIVIDUAL: (Print Name}

I am aware that you propose to develop and possibly produce a motion picture tentatively entitled
“Untitled Bin Laden Project? (a.k.a., “For God and Country™} based upon the intelligence
gathering, pursuit and kilfing of Osama Bin Laden {the “Story™}. In consideration of the covenants
set forth herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hergby
acknowiedged, | hereby consent, certify and agree, subject 1o the terms and conditions set forth
herein, that: :

1. You-ghaltownrand | do hereby grant you, perpetually and irrevocably, throughout the
universe, the right to porray-ropresent-tmpersonate-and-depistme-{butyeuwill het use-any
actual photegraph-obme)-andle-use any information that | may furnish you, in any manner
whatsoever, whether factual, fictional or both, by-eny-astersi-whish-yeu-may-selesttwhetherand
the right to poriray, represent, impersonate and depict me (l.e., depict a character based in part,
or netHhey resemble-maelin whole, on the information | provide_or events that happened to me.
but you will not use any actual image or pholograph of me), by any actor(s) which you may select,
under any fictional name you may select in connection with the Picture {(but not my real name}
and any and all motion pictures and other productions (collectively "Productions”) based in whole
or in part upon the Story and in connection with any exhibition or exploitation of all or any part of
the Productions or any of them, in all media, whether now existing or hereafter devised, including,
without limitation, music publication, soundtrack albums, commercial records, tapes, casseltes,
audio ant/or visual devices of every kind, nature and description, all means of publishing, all
forms of merchandising and all manners of advertising and publicity in connection with any of the
Productions andfor any such exhibition or exploitation. Nothing herein shall obligate you to
actually use me, any information provided by me or any of the rights granted herein regarding the
Story.

2, { shall not grant to any other person, firm or corporation the right to portray or depict me
or my activities insofar as they relate to the Story in any other motion picture or other productions.

3. You shall have the right 1o fictionalize, adapt, dramalize, rearrange, add to and subtract
from the actual facts in the preparation of any story or screenplay for any of the Productions
and/or other material prepared for or in connection with the exhibition or exploftation thereof.

4, | hereby release and discharge, and agree not to sue at any time, you and your legal
representatives, licensees, successors and assigns or anyone associated with the making or
exploitation of the Productions (“Released Parties”), from any and all claims, demands, and
causes of action by me or on my behalf, either known or unknown, arising fram or in any way
connected to, the Production(s) including ils exploitation {other than a violation of the restrictions
in Paragraph 1 above). Without fimiting the generality of the foregoing, | hereby release and
discharge the Released Parties of and from any and all claims for defamation, false light privacy,
invasion of privacy, violation of the rights of publicity, breach of confidence, trademark
infringement, infliction of emotional distress, breach of contract and copyright infringement. |
agree not to make, and hereby waive, any claim against any of the Released Parties or otherwise
for temporary, prefiminary, or permanent injunctive or other equitable reliet, it being understood
that my remedy shall be limited to an action at law for money damages, if any. | hereby waive
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any rights | might have, known ar unknown, pursuant to Section 1542 of the California Civil Code
which provides:

A general release does not extend to claims which the craditor
does not know or suspect to exist in his favor at the time of
executing the release, which if known by himn must have materially
affected his ssttlement with the debtor.

I agree that the facts to which my release herein relates may turn out to be other than or different
from the facts now known or believed to be known by me and | expressly assume the risk of the
facts and circumstances turning out to be different and agree that the release contained herein
shall be in all respects efiective and not subject to termination or rescission by reason of such
different facts.

5. I represent and warrant that | am the sale owner of all rights herein granted to you. |
agree that you will own and control all rights, including copyrights, in and to the Productions.
6. This Release and its conients shall not be construed to restrict, diminish or imgair the
Released Parties’ rights to utilize freely, in any work or media, any story, idea, plot, theme,
seguence, scene, episode, incident, name, characterization or dialogue which may be in the
public domain, from whatever source derived, and which any Released Party may enjoy or be
entitled to as a member of the public.

7. { agree promptly to execute such further documents and instruments as you may
reasonably request in order to effectuate the terms of this Releaseand-in-the-event-liailoram
upable-ie-oxesute-any-sush-documente-orinstrumente-within-5-businees-days-afteryour roquest
therelor-{orcush-shorerperod-as-yol-mayreasenably-roquire}-Hheroby-appeint you-my
wrovosablo-powei-af-atiorney-ie-exeesute-any-such-decuments-orinstriments—Yourrights-undor
this-Raragraph-cenetituta-a-powercoupled-with-ar-inisrestand-ate-irevecable-with-rights-of
substitutien-and-delegatien:

8. This Release shall be construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with, and
governad by, the laws of the State of California applicable to agreements exscuted and to be
whelly performed within that State. | hareby consent to the jurisdiction of the state couris of
California and the federal courts located in the State of California as to any matter arising out of
or relating o this Release. Although | have agreed not to make any ¢laim in connection with any
Productions, if any claim nevertheless is made, | agree that any such claim must be brought in a
competent court located in Los Angsles County, California.

9. This Release includes our entire understanding with respect to the subject matter hereof,
and all prior and concurrent oral agreements and all prior writien agresments with respect to such
subject matter have been merged herein. [ acknowledge and agree that in entering into this
Release | am not relying upon any representations, promises or warranties not contained in this
Release or made by anyone about the nature or content of the Productions. No amendment or
modification hereof shall be valid unless contained in a wriling signed by you and me. This
Release shall bind and inure io the bensfit of my and the Released Patties’ respective heirs, legal
representalives, successors and assigns, and all or any part of your rights hereunder may be
licensed or freely assigned by you. | acknowledge that you have explained to me that this
Release has been prepared by your attorney and that you have recommended to me that |
consult with my attorney in connection with this Release.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this docurmsnt was executed on . 201

ZERO DARK THIRTY, LLC:

Print name;
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WITNESSED BY:

Mark Boal, authorized representative

Print name:
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!

From: Jonathan Levenif !
Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2017 9:05 PM ™~
To: { :

Cc: IJ o

Subject: From Mark Boal's Assistant
Attachments: UBL compound layout.jpeg

Hi Marie,

Per your conversation with Mark, can you verify whether this Floor plan is accurate?

All the best,

Jonathan Leven
Office of Mark Boal
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T o)1)

spererf | (b)(3)

From:[ Subjecl: Fw: Schedule for Kathryn Blgelow mestings

Officé: of PoRlic Al Too | |

Date: 0711472011 04.24 PM
This massage is digilally signed.
FYL I'l give themn a quick tour at 12:30. | already informed the Museum staff.

- Forwarded by|_  |onom1am011 04:23 P -

From: Marie E. Harf/STF/AGENCY '

To: George E. Little[STFIAGENCYFWMA. Jennifer N. Youngblood/STF/AGENCY @WMA, Preston B.
Golson/STF/AGENCY@WMA,

Date: 07/14/2011 03:33 PM

Subjact: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings

All,

Below is the final schedule for tomorrow's visit:

12:300 Arrival; tour with _ loflobby, Afghan exhibit, and NHB atrium
Approximately 1:00/ 1:15; Tour of CTC[

1:30: Briefing on ACT modei by |77 7~ :
Approximately 2:00/ 2:15: Tour OD building |

3:00: Meeling with AD/CIA Michael Morell !

--They have a 4:45 meeting with Or. Vickers, so they will teave immediately following their meeting with

iMr. Morell.

Saturday TBD: e

--Kathryn chat with____ _Kathryn is not interested in doing the deep dives that Mark did; she

simply wanlts to meet the people that Mark has been talking to.

Monday TBD; A
Kathryn would like to sit down for brief chats with the other folks Mark has talked to, to include | ]

is organizing the timing for this):

*These meetings will take approximately 2.5 hours lotal. Again, Kathryn is not interested in doing the
deep dives that Mark did; she wants to meet these folks and tell them a bit about the mavie.

I sent D/CTC an email so he was up-lo-speed, and CTC[ _|has said they will do the same|
has sign off from her management on her participation. Mark will be present at these meetings as well.

Thanks!
Marie



Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs
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From: Jonathan Leven| -
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 4:.54 PM
To: b

Subject: Re: UBL floor plan

Sounds great. Thanks again!’

Jonathan Leven
Office of Mark Boal

i

On Jul 14, 2611, at 1:06 PM, | "

> Jonathan,

>

> Ok, I checked with our folks, and that floor plan matches up with what we have. It looks
legit to us.

5 :

And thanks for the note about the additional time on the schedule for tomorrow. I'll see if
can get another meeting in there.

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf
Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson

VoWV W Y VOV Y Y VY Y VY Y H Y

w

----- Original Message----- ) o )
From: Jonathan Leveni =
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9739 PM -
To:: T T
Cc: mark e e
Subject: Re: UBL floor plan

Sounds great. Thanks, Mariel

Sent via carrier pigeon

VWO Y VY VYV VY Y WY

On Jul 13, 2811, at 6:35 PM, "Marie Harf"iil ]wrote:

;S — .
>> Hi Jonathan!

>>

>> Thanks for forwarding the floor plan along. I'll run it by some folks tomorrow morning and
get back in touch then. Is that ok?

>

>» Also - my: - ils totally on the fritz, so please cc this email address too.

1
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>>
>> Cheers,
>> Marie
>>

>

>>
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From: Marie Harf| i

Sent: Thursdav. July 14, 2011 5:33 PM

To: mark Jonathan Leven
Subject: Re: UBL floor pfan

Ha, of course I don't mind! I'll work on that tomorrow. That animal pen is kinda gross, but I
totally applaud your effort!

—————— Original Message------
From: mark
s S
To: Marie Harf
To: Jonathan Leven
To: Marie Email
ReplyTo:f ~ ~~ = }
Subject: Re: UBL floor plan
Sent: Jul 14, 2011 5:27 PM

Thanks , Marie.

would you mind looking into getting us some of the third floor specs ...as the open source
plan is missing those: height of walls, etc.?

We will be building a full scale replica of the house. Including the inhabitants of the
animal pen!

------ Original Message------
From: Marie Harf

To: Jonathan Leven

To: Marie Harf

Cert

Subject: RE: UBL floor plan
Sent: Jul 14, 2011 1:06 PM

Jonathan,

Ok, I checked with our folks, and that floor plan matches up with what we have. It looks
legit to us.

And thanks for the note about the additional time on the schedule for tomorrow. 1'11 see if T
can get another meeting in there.

Cheers,
Marie

Marie E. Harf

Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokgspersgn

i

| l
P ]
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----- Original Message-----

From: Jonathan Levenf

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:39 pM
Joi T 7 o
Co:mark
Subject: Re: UBL floor plan

Sounds great. Thanks, Mariel

sent via carrier pigeon

On 3Jul 13, 2011, at 6:35 PM, "Marie Harf"|

i

> Hi Jonathan]
>

> Thanks for forwarding the floor plan along.

get back in touch then, Is that ok?
>

> Also - my|

N b e
> Cheers,

> Marile

Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)

[——

I'1l run it by some folks tomorrow morning and

Jis totally on the fritz, so please cc this email address too.
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From: Little, George CIV OSD PA [George Littte @ osd.mil]
Sent: Wadnesday, July 20, 2011 10:27 AM

Ta: ‘Mark Boaf’

Subject: RE: Greetings

Mark,

Many thanks for your note, and I can't tell you how excited we all are (at DOD and CIA) about
the project. It's been a real pleasure to help facilitate things--and you're right about
Marie. She's fantastic and has superbly navigated the occasional chop in otherwise smooth
waters to make things happen. I know we'll talk soon about the DOD side of the equation,

I'm drinking from the fire hose here, and my main goal for the moment is to retain my job at
least through the end of the week :)

- George
P5 -- I want you to note how good I've been about not mentioning the premiere tickets. :-)

————— Original Message-~---

From: Mark Boal

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2011 6:17 AM
To: Little, George CIV 0SD PA

Subject: Greetings

Hi George .

Just a quick note to say thanks and thanks again for pulling for us at the agency. It made
all the difference. It was truly a pleasure working with you, and with Marie and Preston, Its
also worth reiterating that as you know Harf logged many, many extra miles on this project
with total finesse, and she has our complete confidence going forward... .
wishing you all the best at DoD and looking forward to talking to you soon.

Best,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone



CO5882739 Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012) .

{b)(3)
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Jennifer N, Youngblood Subject: Re:-Quastion re Hollywood tour tasking new procedure..
Deputy Direclor/OPA|_ L :
Dale: 07/20/2011 05:44 P To: o - i

L

I'll square the circle tomorrow and just fet them know that if they need a tour for something they are
arranging that they should send you an email. Il lei you know when {'vé done that,

Jennifer Youngblood
Deputy Director
Office of Public Affairs

L
!

To: Jennifer N. YoungbloodiS TRIAGENCY @WMA
Daite; 07/20/2011 04:55 PM
Subject: Question re Hollywood tour tasking new procedere. .,

Can| gnlnounce this as the new policy at my PCB team meeting?

CFowarded byl o 07/20/2011 04:56 PM ——

From: ennifer N Younablood/STRIAGENCY.
To: .

Date: O7AA0TTOIEE PMT T T T
Subject: Re: New SOP for Hollywood-related Tours?

I'm assuming this is a reference to Katherine Bigelow and aLJiour.... As you might guess, | found out
about the visil and the tour after everything was arranged, |'m with you, but | can't fix this particular one. It
won'l happen again after Tuesday, '

Jennifer Youngblood
Deputy Director
Office of Public Affairs

From: . ]

To: Jennifer N. Youngblood/STFIAGENCY@WMA
Date: 0711412011 03:25 PM

Subject; New SOP for Hollywood-relatad Tours?

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Jennifer --

Just a quick question -- can we have the Media falks ge through me or. to arrange for tours for
Hollywood folks? The reason | ask is that we have had a few requesis lately, which have caused some of
the staff to perceive that there's some favoritism in the way the requests have been doled out.

I can talk to you more in person if you like, but if you could please keep this between us -- and the
short-timer if you like -- for now, thal would be appreciated
Thanks.

i
| B !

ONCLASSIFIED
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NR
UNCLASSIFIED
o o _
From: B i Subject. Re: July Highlights k)
Chisf, Public Communications Branch To: -
DCINOPA/PCB : Gl I '
Date: 08/01/20%1 01:32 P _
This message is dighalty slgned.
- - B e ol Rt A .
|
| 'NR
i

;
¥ N
' i
1
; -
i i
| B o - S o o - H
Fromy: T T
Tao: J
Cc: o B L
Date: 08/01/2011 1153 AM
Subject: July Highlights
—— === B - - T Tt T T - o T T - NR
i :
Lo - o - e = - NR

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

- also provided a tour to Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal; who were in to work on their UBL movie.

UNCLASSIFIED

NR

NR
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{D)(B)
]
From: Mark Mazzettii ' B
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 813 PM '
To: MARIE |

this didn't come from me....and please deleic after you read. See, nothing to worry about

WASHINGTON

Barack Obama must wonder sometimes if his luck has run out.

Maybe he used it all up in 2008.

“Yes, we can!” has devolved into “Hey, we still might. . "

“When | said ‘change we can believe in,’ | didn’t say ‘change we can believe in tomorrow,” he told an
audience at a Chicago fundraiser Wednesday. “Not ‘change we can believe in next week.” We knew this

was going io take time, because we've gol this big, messy, tough democracy.”

True enough, but not FDR-inspiring to a deflated and desperate nation facing a credit downgrade and
higher borrowing rates.

Barack Obama blazed like Luke Skywalker in 2008, but he never learned to channel the Force, And now
the Tea Party has run off with his light saber.

The dissonance of his promise and his reality is jarring.
When he had power, he didn’t use it. He wanted to be a “iransiormational” president like Ronald Reagan,
but failed to understand that Reagan’s strategic shows of strength allowed him to keep the whip hand

without raising his voice.

And now, just when the high school principal in the Oval Office has been browbeating Congress to help
create jobs, he is once more distracted from that task himself, as he tries to save his own job.

He goes to fundraisers to tell people to stick with him, but he seems to be trying to reassure himself.

“I have to admit,” he said in Chicago, “I didn't know how steep the climb was going to be.”

At the large fundraiser there, he tried to reassure disillusioned (iberals about “unfinished business” to help
those in need. Later, at a $35,800-a-head dinner, he defended the unpopular debt package like a fiscal
conservative.

The president talks fondly of George Bush senior, just as Bush senior does of him. Obama thinks the

elder Bush is a poignant figure because he did the right thing, breaking his tax pledge to fix the deficit,
even though he got punished for it with one term.
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It is clear that the once cocky Obama is feeling that same poignancy about his own presidency. Leftina
giant pickle by the hot-dogging Bush junior, the president who gloriously made history is now stuck in
Sisyphus mode, '

He thinks he's doing the right things to crawl out of W.’s mudslide, but he ends up being castigated by the
right as a socialist, by the left as a conservative, and by the middle as wobbly.

The one clear-cut, chesty victory that Obama has had may have come too late for a beleaguered public
to much care.

When the president is asked what it felt like to kill Osama, he’s fow-key and modest, even though he
personally refocused the mission to caplure the 9/11 architect after W. dropped the ball.

He has told people what a thrill it was to meet the Team Six Navy Seals — and the dog Cairo -- who pulled
off the hit, noting that they looked less young and fearsome than he expected, and more like guys working
at Home Depot.

But while Obama takes the high road, his aides have made sure there are proxies to exuberantly brag on
him.

The White House clearly blessed the dramatic reconstruction of the mission by Nicholas Schmidie in The
New Yorker — so vividly descriptive about the Seals’ looks, quotes and thoughts that Schmidle had to
clarify after the piece was published that he had not actually talked to any of them.

“I'll just say that the 23 SEALs on the mission that evening were not the only ones who were listening to
their radio communications,” Schmidle said, answering readers’ questions in a live chat, after taking flak
for leaving some with the impression that he had interviewed the heroes when he wrote in his account that
it was “based on their recollections.”

The White House is aiso counting on the Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal movie version of the killing of
bin Laden to-shore up Obama's growing reputation as ineffectual. The Sony filrn by the Oscar-winning pair
who made “The Hurt Locker” will no doubt reflect the president’s cool, gutsy decision against shaky odds.
Just as Obamatand was heping, the movie is scheduled to open on October 12, 2012 — perfectly timed to
give a home-stretch boost to a campaign that has grown tougher.

The moviemakers are getting top-level access to the most classified mission in history from an
administration that has tried to throw more people in jail for leaking classified information than the Bush
administration.

- It was clear that the Obama administration had outsourced the job of manning up the president’s image
to Hollywood when Boal got welcomed to the upper echelons of the Pentagon and showed up recently --
to the surprise of some military officers -- at a C.I.A. ceremony celebrating the hero Seals.

Just like W., Obama is going for that “Mission Accomplished” glow {without the suggestive harness.) At
least in this president's case, though, something has been accomplished.
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From: !

Sent: Friday, Auqust 05, 2011 8:13 PM
To: b S i
Subject: Re: Any word??

Ok thanks - keep me posted. I really appreciate it,

Marie E. Harf
. CTA Spokesperson

----- Original Message -----

From: Mazzetti, Mark,

Sent: Friday, August 95, 2011 B8:06 PN T
Tor|

Subject: Re: Any word??

Going to see a version before it gets filed. My sense is there is a very brief mention at
bottom of column about CIA ceremony, but that Boal also got high level access at Pentagon

‘‘‘‘‘ Original Message -----
From:| ]
Sent: Friday, August @5, 2611 08:94 PM

To: Mazzetti, Mark

Subject: Any word??

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson _
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From: o

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 8:14 PM
To: '

Subject: "Re: Any word??

He also got good access at the WH btw...

Marie E. Harf
CIA spokesperson

----- Original Messa%ew:wfﬁ:__
From: Mazzetti, Mark; -
Sent: Friday, August @5, 2011 €8:06 PM

To:i ]

Subject: Re: Any word??

Golng to see a version before it gets filed. My sense is there is a very brief mention at
bottom of column about CIA ceremony, but that Boal also got high level access at Pentagon

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Friday, August 95, 2011 98:03 PM
To: Mazzetti, Mark
Subject: Any word??

S

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson
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Fo)3)
(b)(®)

From: P ) '

Sent; Thursday, May 19, 2011 4:46 PM
To: Jenny Nimmo i :
Ce: GEORGE |

Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Hi Jenny,

Great, thanks!

From: Jenny Nimmo |

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011

Tor:

Cc: GEORGE

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
i T "

Hi! |
I... _

3:55 PM

Below is the pew driver's information:

Driver - Shoukat Ali Virk

o _Shoukat Al Vark

Please let me know if you need any further information. The driver will have both Mike

Feldman and Mark Boal with him. Thank youl

Jenny

Cc: georg

subject: RE: bin laden movie

Hi Jenny,

You're welcome. They will need about 18-15 minutes to get through security. Can you confirm

il

3
f
1

that the driver is a U.S. citlizen? For tomorrow, 1t would be best for the driver to stay here
at Headquarters until the meeting is over. If the driver needs directions to get here, please

feel free to give him my pho

From: Jenny Nimmo

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011
To: S
Cc: GEORGE |

Subject: RE: bin laden movie

ne number. Thanks.

-~.--Original Message-----

2:32 PM
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i |

Thank you so much for your help! T have arranged a car and a drlver for tomorrow. How long do
you think they will need to get through security and are there any further directions I
should pass along? I'm just trying to determine the appropriate pick-up times. I can have the
driver get in touch with you if that’s easier. Below is the driver and vehicle information:

Driver - Sidi Mohamed Zouazi

Please let me_know if you need anything else and feel free to contact me if you have any
questions:i 7] Many thanks for your help coordinating this!

Jenny

From: I_,, o S T I ”1
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2811 1:58 PM ~~~ — — 77

To; Jenny Nimmo
Cc: george -
Subject; RE: bin laden movie

Hi Jenny,

Yes, I will need the driver's name and ssn for tomorrow worning. Having a driver bring them
would work best For us. Please let the driver know that he will have to park in general
parking. After you get the driver's contact information, you can have him/her call me for
further guidance. Thanks. '

————— Original Message-----
From: Jenny Nimmo o _
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2031 1:5% P T
Tori ,

Subject RE: bin laden movie

ml ]

I just wanted to touch base about the meeting tomorrow at 9:3@am. Mike Feldman and Mark Boal
were planning to arrive together. I was going to arrange a car to take them there tomorrow
morning - I know last time we needed to send the car/driver info in advance. Is this
something I should coordinate with you? Please let me know how I can help or what information
you need from usl

Many thanks,

Jenny

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Michael Feldman

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:08 P ) .
To: 'george _ i - !
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Cc: ' _ L R Jenny Nimmo
Subject: Re: bin laden movie o s

I'm copying Jenny from my team in case I am in the air tomorrow and you need anything from us
Looking forward, Mike

----- 0riginplﬁMe§sage_~1~--f L
From: george, , R !
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2611 @l:56 pM 7

To: Michael Feldman;| S h -

\ . =t Ly B, _— U - -
P . T - e e
Cew o ' J
T o |

Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Great, thanks. My colleague,‘7“:_:i___;7;ﬁjwill be in touch tomorrow to get :some

information from you that's required for access to our headquarters.

Looking forward to itl

----- Original Message-----_.

From: Michael Feldman: I

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:45 PH _ = T " C

To: GEORGE _ .~ _;—j

Cert C -

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

That's great. We’'ll plan %n it.

----- Original Message ~----

From: georgel T

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 @1:16 PM .

To: e . e
Cc:;__ B o e o JMiEhEEl
Feldman) - T '

Subject: RE: bin laden movie
Could we do 9:39am on Friday at CIA HQ?

Thanks,
George

From: mar o o S
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 10:17 AM

To:| B
Cc: GEORGE ~ _Jonathan Leven; Michael Feldman; !
Subject: fe: bin laden movie

----- Or‘igj‘;{nﬂl_ﬂassaﬂg--t-_: e

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for you.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

————— Ooriginal Message----- .
From: “JBB"[ o l
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 1©:25:14
To: Mark Boal
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Reply-To:[; ; _,_;ﬂw 7 ,:_ .; .j
Ce: George Littld _ o
| L __ ‘!Michael feldman{ _ L _ E

Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?

------Original Message------
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: George Little

Cc: |

ccii R

Cc: Michael Feldman

Cc: i
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 11:68 PM

1'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans 4pm -9 pm on Thursday, otherwise free
on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 PM, “JBB" ‘ T wrote:

o —.

4

Can we do 430 pm?

AYaRY

------ Original Message------
From: George Little

To:[
Cc: Jeremy Bash
Cc: S :

Ce: o

Cc: Michael Feldman -

Cc:{ o }
Subject: Re: bin laden novie
Sent: May 17, 2011 18:19 PM

Mark --

Happy to help.

WOV O W W VW VY Y VYV Y

> Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? What times are open on your
calendar?

And Michael, can you join us, toor

Thanks,
George

VOWOOW W Y YWV

v

————— Original Messape -----
From: markboal 7 S
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 87:44 PM

vV
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Kathryn Bigelow|

> To: GEORGE. |

> Cc: 1BB . . ~

1 S i Michael Feldmani
> Subject: bin laden movie

>

> George,

>

> Thanks for the briefing just now.
> .

> I'1l be in D.C. May 18-28

>

> Mark

>

>

>

3}

T

Jonathan Leven
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UNCLASSIFIED

7 25

X e P #rlA) H et

e: Reminder: i Boal is leaving Monday the 6th at
8pm if you still want to try to accommodate him ... Pls

i let me know how | can help {nt)

i é*i'o: George E. Little

YA N dl

bject:

Date: 06/02/2011 02:51 PM
This message is digitally signed.

Ok, thanks.
George E. Litlle Thanks - Marie is working the arrangements at t... 0(5.‘02!2511 02:50:14 PM
From: Georae £, Litle/STF/AGENCY. o
g;:te.- Goioa/2011 62:50 PM -
Subject: Re: Reminder: Mark Boal is leaving Monday the 6th at 8pm if you slill want to try to accommodate

him ... Pis let rne know how | cain help ()

Thanks - Marie is working the arrangements at this point.

B 05/02/2011 02:20:51 PM
From: E__ N j
Teo: George . Litle/STFAGENCY@WMA
Date: 06/02/2014 02:20 PM
Subject: Reminder: Mark Boal is leaving Monday the 6th at 6prn if you still want to try to accommodate him

... Pls let me know how | can help (nt)

UNCLASSIFIED
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C05877998 A - (b)3)
: (b)(6)
!V ;
From: GEORGE,_ |
Sent; Wednaﬁdq'y, June 01, 2011 2:47 PM
To: MARIE !
Subject: FW: Bin laden movie

----- Original Message----~_ ol
From: Mark Boal l

I
Sent: Moriday, MaL7 36, W1 12723 PM T T
To: GEORGH |

Subject: Re: Bin laden wovie

Hi George,
Thanks for facilitating this...am Just following up to see if you were able to get a sense
if anyone in the building will be -available any time June 2-6.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2011, at 9:20 PM, <georgeg _i]wrote:
> Marlk, it was great to meet you on Friday. We look forward io future discussions. I'll be
in touch later this week after touching base with some key folks at the office.

> Take care,
> George

> ormees Original Message «----
From: markboal

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 07715 pM

To: GEORGEH _ |ass [ T #ichael Feldman

i
l T
Cc: Jonathan Leven! ]
Subject: Bin ldden Wovi o

m

Dear Jeremy and George,

It was a pleasure seeing you both last Friday, and it was veny
generous of you. to take the time out of a busy day, Thank you.

schedule and let you know that I'11 be in the D.C. on Jupe 2-7, and so
if that's a convenient time period to set any meetings, that would be
great. If another time is better, I can adjust accordingly.

Thanks again for enpaging on this. ;

>
>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> As a follow up, if I may, I'd like to give you a sense of my travel
s

>

b

M

>

>

>

2>

> Mark
>

>

>
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C05876830 _ | =
|
From: mark N}
Sent: Wednesday, May 1‘I 2011 11:58 AM
To: GEORGE Jonathan Leven
Subject: Re:LeﬂerhonrMaﬂ<Boa]&Kaﬂww1BQGMW
Done

To: Jonathan Leven
Subject: RE: lLetter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow
Sent: May 11, 2011 8:23 AM

Mark,

Great! Are you free at 3pm ET?
George

————— Original Message-----
From: mapk

Sent: wednesday, May 11, 20811 11:15 AM

To: GEORGE | Jonathan Leven
Subject: Re: Letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow

e

Thanks, George. Be great to get on the phone....Today is actually pretly open. IF that works
let me know when and we can call in.
s Original Message------

From; george! :
To: Jonathan'LEVEn“" B
ce:|

Subject: RE Letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow
Sent: May 11, 2811 7:05 AM

Jonathan, many thanks for your note and the letter. Would Mark and Kathryn be interested in
talking by phone in the near future?

George

- Original Message—;;—-
From: Jonathan Leven ! )
Sent: Tuesday, May 18 20611 5:58 PM
To: GEORGE |

Cc:

SubJect Letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow

Dear George,

Attached please find a letter from Mark Boal & Kathryn Bigelow,

If you could confirm receiving the atfachment, it would be much appreclated. Should you have
any difficulty opening the attached .pdf file, please don't hesitate to contact me by phone @
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C05876830

Best Regards,

Jonathan Leven
Assistant to Mark Boal

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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From: GEORGE |

Sent: 1Tue_sdayl_Mav 17, 2011.10:17 PM
To: : ;
Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Will do.

----- Original Message -----
From: JBB‘T

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 10:02 PM
To: GEORGEH | . '
Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Yes, and loop in Feldman. Maybe Thursday?

------ Original Message------
From: George Little

To: Jeremy Bash

Subject: Fw: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 8:03 PM

Do you want to get together with him while he's in town?

""" Original Message -----
From: markboal{ !
Sent: Yuesday, May 17, 2011 @7:44 PM
To: GEORGH |

cco[ 7| Kethryn pigeloa|

C 7 T77TTTTTY Michael Feldman)
Subject: bin laden movie

Geotrge,
Thanks for the briefing just now.
1'11 be in D.C.-May 18-20

Marik

! Jonathan Leven



L, 8 7 6 8 3 2 Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24

,2012)

From: Mark Boal| - -

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 1 P:QQ’ PM
To:

Subject: Re: bin laden movie —

may 26, 4:36 ?

Fyi Michael is out of town May 19

I'm free Thursday morning and early afternoon
sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 pM, "188"1

> Can we do 438 pm?

W

—————— Original Message------
From: George Little

To:f T

Ce: Jeremy Bash

Cc:i o

ol

Cc: Michael Feldman

Ccil |
Subject? Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 18:1% PM

Mark -~
Happy te help.

Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me?
alendar?

And Michael, can you join us, too?

Thanks,
George

VOV OW W W VY VMY VY Y VY Y VY VY VY Y VYV Y Y VY Y

" IMichael Feldman;

- Jwrote:

What times are open on your

» oo Original Message ----- ——

> From: markboal .

> Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2811 67:44 PM

> To: GEORGY | e
> Cc: I8B| i Kathryn Bigelow:

o 5 Michael Feldman:
Subject: bin laden movie

George,

Thanks for the briefing just now.

VoW W VY Y

3 Jonathan Leven

- q-
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Cc05876832

> I'il be in D.C. May 18-20
>

> Mark

>

>
>
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" C [
05876833 | )03
(b)(&)
%

From: MMhaaFewmaq' T 1

Sent: Tuesday, May 17,2011 11:6 P

To: GEQRGH o o

Ce: Eﬂw, 7 ]

Subject: Re: bin laden movie T e

Thanks, George. It's very kind of you guys to make time. I'm out of town until late
Thursday night, but I don't want to hold things up. I can get caught-up if the meeting takes
place before I return. '

----- Original Message -----

From: geor

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2611 1e:19 PM ~ =
U e B R

- ~ [Michael Feddmen;l

*SubjecEy RET bin laden movie

Mark --

Happy to help.

Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? What times are open on your calendar?
And Michael, can you join us, too?

Thanks,
George

i

————— Originalfﬂessage_;;:—— o
From: markboal | o o “J
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 87:44 PM

To: GEORGH ' N
Cc: JBBI _ 7 ! Kathryn Bigelow:
L h:ﬁiEﬁEET"?éldman{fgﬁf -
Subject: bin laden movie S

§ Jonathan Lleven
George,

Thanks for the briefing just now.

I'1ll be in D.C. May 18B-28@

Mark
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_ (b)(3)
UNCLASSIFIED
\\\ﬁ“’bf% From: George E. Litile Subject: Re: OPA Mtg w/Mark Boal [3)
s A e Director of Public Affairs To: R
g £ Office of Public Affairs ) !
) n [ ity TR ]‘ Ce: 3 VJ
= Date: 05/18/2011 09:46 AM
Still confirming a time. Thanks.
| ) ) J! 05/18/2011 09:28:59 AM
‘ ) - To George E. Litte/STF/AGENCY@WMA
DCIA Col R
Subject OPA Mtg wiMark Boal
05/18/2011 09:28 AM

Thx. .

L]

Good morning. Jeremy mentioned that he will be joining your mig w/Mark Boal on Fri, 20 May. Can you
please tell me what time and where this mtg will be?

UNCLASSIFIED
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C05876835 (b)(3)
(b)(6)
’ _
From: . JEREMY | :
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 11:22 AM
To: GEORGH
Subject; RE: bin laden movie

Let’s bring them here.

shall I get the DI conference room, which is sort of nice? How about 9:38 am?

————— Original Message-----
From: GEORGE | .

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2811 10:36 AM
To: JEREMY |

Subject: FW: bin laden movie
Your preference? Breakfast somewhere outside the bldg or meeting here?

_____ Original Message-----

From: mark ST T
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2611 18:17 aM

Yor| T T R
Cc: GEORGE IJonathan Leven; Michael Feldman;[ o

Subject: Re: bin laden movie R

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for you.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

----- Original Message-----

From: "3BB"

Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 18:29:14

To: Mark BoaX ~— ~ 1

Reply-To: | T .
Cc: George L[ittlg o '

|  _Michael Feldman, S

Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?

------ Original Message------
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: George Little

Cc:i

Cery

Cc: Michael feldman

CC:’ - - - - -
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2811 11:88 PM
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CO05876835

1'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans 4pm -9 pm on Thursday, otherwise free
on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow

Sent from my iPhone
On May 17, 2811, at 7:22 PM, "JBB"|

> Can we do 436 pm?

>
S Original Message------
> From: George Little '
> Toi) :
> Cc: Jeremy Bash
> Cc:
S o
> Cct Michael Feldman -
e
» Subject: Re: bin Iaden mevie
> Sent: May 17, 2011 16:19 PM
>
> Mark --
> .
> Happy to help.
5 .
> Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? What times are open on your
calendar?
>
> And Michael, can you join us, too?
>
» Thanks,
> George
>
>
> o---e- Original Message ----- e
> From: markboal [ ]
> sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2811 67:44 PM~
> To: GEORGE,_ | L
> Cc: 188 ' Kathryn Bigelow| 7777 1 Jonathan Leven
T T T Michael Feldman
S Subject: bin Taden movie T T T T
>
> George,
>
> Thanks for the briefing just now,
>
> I'11 be in D.C. May 18-28
>
> Mark
>
o>
>
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

From: George E. Little Subject: Re: Friday at 9:30 am 5}
o Director of Public Affairs To: T
Qffice of Public Affairs ) L
r ' Ce: ... __ . Nennifer N. Younghlood

Date: 05/18/2011 11:42 AM

We'll pay for the coffee.

I need to confirm thal Boal and Feldman are available. V'l} let you know as soon as | hear from them.

Boal is a Hollywood screenwriter who is working on a UBL movie. Michael Feldman is with the Glover

Park Group.
" George
] T 051182011 11:35:52 AM
{77W,m - ,W,,! To George E. Litle/STFAGENCY@WMA] |
DCIA w T
Subject - Fri : -
05812011 11:35 AM lect R: Friday at 8:30 aml]

George: Will OPA request the coffee service AND pay for it?

I've confirmed the DI Conference room for Friday, 20 May, 9:30am - 11:30am.

Who are Boal and Faldman?

:_Thx._]

Jeremy B. Bash Jeremy B. Bash/STF/AGENCY 05/18/2011 11:24:40 AM
Jeremy B, . e -
Bash/STFIAGENCY To George E. LEKIefSTF/AGENCY@WMALf
Chief of Staff _ -

1 cC

| |
. .. .| Subect Fridayat9:30 am
0518/2011 11:24 AM

George Little and | are hosting Mark Boal and Michael Feldman here at HQ at 930 am on Friday.

OPA will take charge of clearing folks in.

Can ! use the DI conference room,[' E ' ]and can we get coffee?

UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO
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058760837
From: GEORGE _ |
Sent: Wednesdav. May 18, 2011 1:19 PM
To: '
Subject: “FW: bin faden movie
I know... this is Friday...

Can you work the accesses?

Thanks,
George

----- Originsl Message-----

From: M I
Sent: Wedieiday, May 18, 2011 133 pH 7
To: GEORGH j 7
el _ ! Jonathan Leven; Michael Feldman; | ]

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Yes, perfect

—————— Original Message------
From: georgel
To:

To:

Cc: :

Cc: Jonathan Leven

{c: Michael Feldman

Cc:

Subject RE: bin laden movie
Sent: May 18, 2011 10:10 AM

Could we do 9:3@am on Friday at CIA HQ?

Thanks,
Gaorge

From: mark] o B ) _if]

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 20TL 16:17 AM ~

TO: : . e P - e e e m——

Cc: GEORGH o 7ﬁwfjonathan Leven; Michael Feldman;
Subject: Re: bin ladeén movie

o

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for yolu.
Sent via BlackBerry by ATRT

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: "18B" | B -
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 19:29: 14
To: Mark Boallrrrrr ]
Reply-To: | J N
Cc: George Little | ; o |
J %Michael Feldmari
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C05876837 - o

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

. Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?

—————— Original Message------
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: George Little

Cc: S |
Cc: |
Cc: Michag) Feldnan
Ceoj ]
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 20611 11:68 PM

I'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans apm -9 pm on Thursday, otherwise free
on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow

5ent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 PM, "JBR" _]wrote:

\'d

Can we do 438 pm?

AV 3

—————— Original Message------
From: George lLittle

Tor [ ] |-

Cc: Jeremy Bash .
Cc:

Ce:

Cc: Michael Feldman

Ccif o
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 20811 19:19 PM

Mark --

Happy to help.

WOWOW W WV WY VN WY N YN

Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? What times are open on your
calendar?

And Michael, can you join us, too?

Thanks,
George

AV A A Y Vg

A4

----- Original Message -----

From: markboal

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 87:44 PM
To: GEORGE | S . , : ;
Cc:_JBB{ - - __, Kathryn Bigelowi o -...__, | Jonathan Leven
- “Michael Feldmani [
> Subject: bin laden movie S C

WO W N
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>

> George,

>

> Thanks for the briefing just now.
>

> I'll be in D.C. May 18-29
>

> Mark

>

>

>

sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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C05876838 (b)(3)
(b)(6)
DANIELEQO
From: GEORGE |
Sent; Wednesdav, May 18, 2011 2;12 PM
To: _ . ’
Subject: FW: bin laden movie
----- Original Message--~--- .

l

From: Michael Feldman |

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2611 2:12 PM~
To: GEORGE |

Cc: Jenny Nimmo

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Michael Beryl Feldman
Dob- |
SS# 4

Copying Jenny in case you need anything else,

Thanks -so much for having us over,

~~~~~ Original Message ----- e

From: george

Sent: Wednesday}”Mdy'igij?éj}:@?§E§fﬁﬁw"_"__

To: Michael Feldman; |

Ce:l

:Subjétfﬁ RE: bin laden movie

Just need your S5N.
George

~~~~~ Original Message-----_ . _
From: Michaal Feldmanl
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2708 i~
To: GEORGH
Cc: o
Subject® Re: bin laden movie

]

]

| Jenny Nimmo

I'm copying Jenny from my team in case I am in the air tomorrow and you need anything from us

Locking forward, Mike

————— Original Message -----

From: geor

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2811 01:56 PM
To: Michael Feldman;|

| . |

Cerj S o
i

i'élﬂi'_‘jé}:’t: RE: bin laden movie

Great, thanks. My colleague,{ By
information from you that's required for acc

,will be in touch tomorrow to get some
es5s o our headquarters,

i



Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)

Cc05876838

Looking Torward to it!

————— Original Message

From: Michael Feldman | !
Sent: wednesday, May I8.72811 1:45 B o "'} '
To: GEORGH. el

Ce; .

Subject: Re: bin 15déR movie -

That's great. We'll plan on it.

----- Original Message ----- R

From: george| o Aﬁ_J

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2811 81:16 o . e
To — o —_— — — — S N—
CC.L i o

Felamani = — =~ 7 777 i T o TT" T
Subject: " RE: bin ladei Fovie T T

Could we do 9:3Bam on Friday at CIA HQ?

Thanks, ‘
George

----- Original Message-----
From: mggg

Sent Wednésday, May 18, 2911 18:17 AM
To:

Cc: GEORG

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

—

onnathan Leven; Michael Feldman;

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything, Let me know what works for you.
Sent via BlackBerry by ATET

------ Original Message- L.
From: "IBB" | F

bate: Wed, 18 May 2011 16:29:14

To: Mark Boall -

Reply-To: ngff:;_
Cc: George Littlel

L

[ |

S

Mlchael reldman

r
{

i ~ e
|

Lo o i
Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Ok, can we shift to Friday am, then?
e Original Message------

From: Mark Boal
To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: George Little
cc: | f
Cc: ! '
Cc: Michael Feldman

Cc:i _ ]

Michael
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Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 11:08 PM

I'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans d4pm -3 pm on Thursday, otherwise free
on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow '

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 PM, "IBB" | wrote:

> Can we do 438 pm?
>

'

------ Original Message------
From: George Little

Tor!

Cc: Jeremy Bash -

Ce:| !

Cei 1

Ce: Michael Feldman._

Ccry
Subject: Re: bin laden movie '
Sent: May 17, 2011 10:19 PM

Mark --

Happy To help.

A Y Y Y " VR V)

Can you swing by on Thurs o meet with Jeremy and me? Whal times are open on youp
calendar?

And Michael, can you join us, too?

Thanks,
George

WOVON W W W W

From: markboal

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 e7:44 B0

To: GEORGH )\/ o -

Cc: 3B~ 7 . Kathryn Bigelow|
o * Michael Feldman

Subject: bin laden movie '

~
+
13
€
3
r
o
i
[
oo
1
=2
il
o
=
[1+]
W
%
a
i
T
)
)
]
1
1

WoOWOWV

_“;:;;T] Jonathan Leven

George,
Thanks for the briefing just now.
I'1} be in D.C. May 18-20

Mark

WOV W W W W WV W W Y v
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C05876839 | | - : T )@
| (b)(8)
From: GEORGH |
?ent: Wednesday May 18, 2011 2:27 PM
o:
Subject: "EW: bin laden movie

From: mark
Sent: wednesday, May 18, 2011 23725 PM
To: GEORGH

Cc: Jonathan Leven

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Mark Boal
SSN |

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: {geor el
Date: Wed, 18 May 7011 14:@9:37
Date e 1

Ce:!
~CL e — e

I
i 1

Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Just need your SSHN.
George

----- Original Message--»-- _
From: Michael Feldman | _J
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 2:@8 pM =~~~ T
To: GEORGE T ]
Cezy S

Sub]ect ‘Re: bin laden movie

I'm copying Jenny from my team in case.I am in the air tomorrow and you need anything from us
Looking forward, Mike

- Original Message -----
From: georgel
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 81:56 PM
To: Michael Feldman; .
L o
Lo

Subject: RE: bin laden movie

Great, thanks. My colleague, I _ 'E will be in touch tomorrow to get some
information from you that's required for access to our headquarters,

Looking forward to it!
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S Original Message-----
From: Michael Feldman|

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1345 pM__ e
To: GEORGE o S ) o o
Cc:!

Subject: Re: bin laden movie
That’s great. We'll plan on it.

----- Original Message ~----
From:'georgd

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 81:18 PM T B
Ce:, | Michael
Feldman; ST T e e __":I T T o T

Subject: RET bin Iaden wmovie ) ‘uﬁ

Could we do 9:30am on Friday at CIA HQ?

Thanks,
George

----- Original Message-----

From: marH

- e el e el
Sent: Wednesday; May 18, 2011 10:17 AM

To: T [ o
Cc: GEORGE " lionathan Leven; Michael Feldman; ]
Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Yes, great. Breakfast, anything. Let me know what works for you,
Sent via BlackBarry by AT&T

————— Original Message----- =
From: "JBB"I §
Date: Wed, 1B May 2011 10:29:14
To: Mark Boal _ m,“J
Reply-tor| {7 o
Cer George Litflel — 0 T T N

i jﬁIEﬁaeIFeldmanL_ ]

Subject: Re: bin laden movie

Ok, can we shift to fFriday am, then?

------ Original Message------
From: Mark Boal

To: Jeremy Bash

Cc: George Little
Cc:i

Ccs i

Cc: Michael Feldman
o
Subject: Re: bin laden movie
Sent: May 17, 2011 11:08 PM

]
+
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5876839

I'm doing a fundraiser for wounded military veterans 4pm -9 pm on Thursday, otherwise free .
on Thursday and totally free Friday. Hope we can find a time somehow -

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2011, at 7:22 PM, "IBB" | | weote:

> Can we do 438 pm?

>

> mmmun Original Message------
> From: George Little

> To:| 1

> Cc: Jeremy Bash

> CC: I T T

> Cc:l

> Cct Michael Feldman

> Cex | I

> Subject: Re: bin laden movie
> Sent: May 17, 2611 18:19 PM
>

> Mark --

»

> Happy to help.

>

> Can you swing by on Thurs to meet with Jeremy and me? Whal times are open on your
calendar?

>

> And Michael, can you join us, too?
>

> Thanks,

> George

>

>

y oo Original Message -----_

> From: markboal{ |

> Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 97:44 PM

> To: GEORGE ;| = e

> Cc JBBl‘“_ o iKathryn}Bigelow{i R Jonathan Leven

e "I Michael Feldman| i
Subject: bin laden movie. T T T T

George,
Thanks for the briefing just now.
1'11 be in D.C. May 18-28

Mark

VOW W Y W W WY Y Y VYV WY
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NR

From: GEORGH

Sent: Iﬁ_Lg@dgL]June 02, 2011 3;01 PM
To: ]

Subject: RE: catherine

MNope,

Fromd{ ]

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 2:57 PM
To: GEORGH

Subject: Re: catherine

Yep, got it. Me too.

Any word from €TC on Boal visit?

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

[
L 1

L]

NR
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From: GEORGE |
Sent: -Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:12 PM
To: e
Subiject: Re; Updates from tonight

Many thanksi

----- Original Message -----

From: .

Sent: Thursday, June 62, 2011 68:56 PM
To: GEORGH |

Subject: Updates from tonight

I just got an email from Mark Boal about Monday - I'll get the CTC folks pinned down on
timing, but I think we're all good. I'll make sure all the details are arranged tomorrow.

Tony Cappaccio cornered me to ask about Jeremy, you, etc. Was fishing about DoD :)

See you in the AM!
Marie E. Harf
 CIA Spokesperson

o
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From: Lo ‘
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 7:51 PM
To: GEORGH

Subject: Re: also...

Yeah, | totally agree on all that. Completely. Maybe I'm being too sensitive, but it felt a little bit in our little mig at the
end of the day that she was kind of on edge about it towards me personally, Again, maybe I'm being hyper sensitive.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

From: GEORGH |

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 07:40 PM
To:

Subject: Re: also...

No one's talking about the full-on CTC treatmendt. Just SOME CIA treatment at this stage. | don't think anyone disagrees
that we should place most of our betting money on 1he Boal project at this point. We have to do our due diligence with
others, and it doesn't hurt to establish stronger relationships with CAA and others even if their projects don't move
forward. ’

From:{ o }

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 07:34 PM
To: GEORGH _;

Subject: also...

What Is our colleague’s obsession with howard blum? | know we don't “pick favorites” but it makes sense to get behind
the winning horse... | am sure Imagine is talking about working with Howard, but Mark and Kathryn's movie is going to
be the first and the biggest. it's got the most money behind it, and two Oscar winners on board.

It’s just not a close call. We can certainly talk to Howard, but | don’t think they should all get this kind of CTC treatment,
that's all.

Marie E. Harl
Central Intelligence Agency
Media Spokesperson



. Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)
C05876844

(B)(3)

From: L o }

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 9:59 AM
To: GEORGE T

Subject: lomorrow

As we discussge_d yesterday, 've asked Preston to be involved in the Mark Boal visit tomorrow {we still don’t have a time
forthat).; |has said that he’s been asked to lead it, and Marie said you agreed that he can do the visit—and that

you agreed to that last night. So, just trying to figure out what's what, so we can cover all the bases tomorrow. We'll
figure it out...
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{b)(6)
- |
From: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI [Michael.Vickers @ osd.mil}
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 7:15 PM .
To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A GV, OSD CUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan BES

0OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn GC.CAFT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTGC
(OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTG OSD PA; ngig;“tgirtaomas EMrOsbQUSDE. | .

o R B
Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogiivie, Vicente My OSDFA '
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob,

The 27 June-1 July period works better for me. Should have an answer on whether JSOC will
provide a rep by then as well.

Sent from my wireless handheld

-w--- Opiginal Message -----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 B2:34 PM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA; Vickers, Michael G HON OSD QUSDI
Ce: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, 0SD OUSDI; Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES 050D PA;
lL.apan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD_PA; Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC 0SD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI; | 1]
i .

|strub, PRIlip Mr 05D PA7 Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA

Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Thanks, Bob. Ok to set up the second session with Vickers, I am getting additional guidance
from WH

————— Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S COR O0SD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2811 12:19 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD 0OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, 0SD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA;
Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA; Lapan, David COL 0SD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT 0sSD PA; Gregory,
James LTC OSD PA; Robbins, Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr 0SD OUSDIL;

e I |>4J

IStr‘ub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 05D PA

Subject: FW: Bin Laden Movie

sir, From Mark Boal. Have you heard anything from leadership yet about how we want to
proceed? I believe this is still in the research phase, but need to be clear on the approach
we are taking before we schedule,

Vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
OASD(PA)
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783-697-4162

----- Original Message-----
From: M B [mailto:mark
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 12787 PM
To: Mehal, Robert 5 CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Bob:

Good afternoon. Following up on the meeting with Dr Vickers, my take away is that we'd try
to find some time to sit down again before the summer holidays. My dates when I'11l next be in
D.C. are: '

28-21 June

27 June - 1 July.

Please let me know if any of those fit in Dr Vickers schedule.

Additionally, wanted to let you know that we anticipate making formal request for DOB support
ip early July. We are also talking to WH.

Thanks again for setting all this up.

‘Best,

Mark

On Jun 9, 2011, at 8:82 AM, Mchal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA wrote:

> Mark, Great! I can start breathing again... I was worried we were going to lose the spot.
>

> T will be waiting at the Pentagon's Visitor's Center (Metro Entrance), please allow a few
minutes for security screening.

>

We will meet with Dr Vickers at 1215 and he has a hard 138@ stop.

See you then.

Resp,
Boh

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1409 Defense Pentagon (Rm 20961)
Washington, DC 206361-1468

{793) 697-4162

L Y Y ARV Y N " " " A VL A "

h's

----- Original Message----- A
From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark@
Sent: Thursday, June 89, 2611 19:56 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Yes I can'be there at noon

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 9, 20811, at 9:59 AM, “Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil> wrote:

WOW WV WY W VY VY Y Y VWV

>> Mark, ﬁlease let me know if you can be here by 1208; trying to hold the spot.

2
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>

>> Vr/Boh

>

»>» Commander Bob Mehal

>> Public Affairs OfTicer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 1460 Defense Pentagon (Rm 20961)
»> Washington, DC 20301-1480

>> (763) 697-4162

>>

>>

>y ----- Original Message ——————

>> From: Mehal, Robert S TUDR 05D PA
>> Sent: Thursdav, June 69, 2011 B:42 AM
>> To: 'mark

>> Subject: RE: Bin Laden Movie

>>

>> Mark, Is there any chance we can move up the meeting to 128 or 12157 Dr Vickers is back
today and his schedule is really full. He is willing to use his lunch to meet.
>>

>> Please let me know soonest.

> .

»> Resp,

>> Bob

>>

>>» Commander Bob Mehal

»> Public Affairs Officer

>> Defense Press Operations

>> 148@ bDefense Pentagon (Rm 2D961)
>» Washington, DC 28301-14€9

>> (763) 697-4162

>

»>

b Original Messape-----

>> From: mark [mailto: mark@

>> Sent: Tuesday, June 87, 2011 5:57 PM

»> To: Mehal, Robert S CDR QSD PA

>> Subject: Re: Bin taden Movie

>>

>> Roger

»> Sent via BlackBerry by ATET

»>

>y —---- Original Message-----

»> From; “Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA" <Robert.Mehal@osd.mil>
>> Date: rue,_?.lunkzalA 6:23:27 .

>> To: mark L:jmar’k@

>> Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie — 777
>>

>» Mark, Meet at the visitors' center at the Metro entance at 1236 pm Thursday. We have a
1245 with Dr Vickers.

>> Let me know if you have any questions.

>> Bob

L

»> Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

>3
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3>
>
>>
>>
>
>
>
>>
>>
>>
5>
>>
5>
>
5>
>>
>
>>
>>
>y
>
>»>

From: markdj j[mallto mark@{_“__;:L ﬂﬁj]

Sent: Monday, June 86, 2011 18:13 PM B T

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; 'mark@ B

< mark S

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;

Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD QOUSDI
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie
Bob,

Thank you. Thursday is good for me, I'm in D.C, and available at your convenience.
Mark

------ Original Message--~---

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

To: 'mark

Cc: Morrell, Geoff Mr 05D PA

C¢: Weinstein, Douglas EMr OSD OUSDI
Cc: Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD QUSDI
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Sent: Jun 6, 2911 10:66 PM

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
>
>>
55
>3
>
>>
>>
>
>>
>
>
>>
>
>
>>
>
>
>
>
>
>

Resp,
Bob

----- Original Message -----

From: Vickers, Michael G HON 0SD OUSDI
Sent: Monday, June 86, 2011 @4:57 AM
To: Morrell, Geoff Mr 0OSD PA

Cc: Mehal, Robert S COR OSD PA
subject: Re: Bln laden movie

They ‘ve already talked to DB/CIA Morell.

Happy to meet with them.

Sent from my wireless handheld

————— Original Message -----

From; Morrell, Geoff Mr 0SD PA

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2911 11:3@ PM
To: Vickers, Michael 6 HON 05D OUSDI
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
7063-614-2935 (0)

571-309-4978 (C)
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>> From: markd ][mallto mark@r
>» Sent: Sunday, Jure @5, 2011 11:27 PM
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
briefly tell him about the project's scope.

>> Please let me know if you would you be up for fac111tat1ng an introduction. I'11l be in D.C
for at least a few more days.

>

>> Thanks,

>> Mark Boal

»>

>>

>» Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>>

3P mmmmmmm e

>» Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

>>

5>

>> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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From: Wilson, Douglas HON O30 PA {Douglas.Wilson@ osd. mil]

Sent: edpesday, Juna 15, 2011 _11.38 AM_ et e

To: o R T GEORGH ]

Subject: Re: UBL Film h N

So far, it's just Boal. We'll arrange to bring him to WH next time he's here.

————— Original Message ~~---
From: Rhodes, Benjamin 3. [ B o
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:19 AM
To: Smith, Jamie |

<g§g£g§ [w. e
Subject: RE: UBL Film

__-wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; ‘george

sorry to not respond - we are trying to have visibility into the UBL projects, and this is
likely the most high profile one. Would like to have whoever the group is that's going around
in here at the WH to get a sense of what they're doing / what cooperaticn they are seeking.
Jamie will be POC.

————— Original Message-----

From: Smith, Jamie

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:13 AM )
To: '‘Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil'; Rhodes, Benijamin 3.; 'george - ”1
Subject: Re: UBL Film I

Thanks Doug/George.

I'm not sure I understood that this was as far along so would definitely be great te link up
and chat soonest and get a sense of what Dob and CIA have communicated thus far. Would also

love to know any other folks you have heard from since we last spoke, or plan to meet with --
books, docus, additional movies, etc. Happy to chat any time that is convenient for you both

and provide further guidance from here.

Many thanks and all best.

Jamie

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON 0SD PA <Pgupglas.Wilson@osd.mil>
To: Rhodes, Benjamin 1, _
Cc: Smith, lJamie; georgel T T
Sent: Wed Jun 15 ©7:12:33 2811
Subject: UBL Film

Need your guidance: Mark Beal, the Oscar-winning screenplay writer for "Hurt Locker”, is
teaming again with "Hurt Locker" director Kathryn Bigelow (the first woman to win an Academy
Award for film direction) on "The Hunt for UBL". Both Boal and 8igelow are well-known to
both Geoff and me. Both Geoff and 1 highly respect both of them. (FYI, Bigelow is actively
assisting in Hollywood on "Joining Forces” and other military family issues.) SD Gates shares
that admiration for their previous film efforts.

Boal has been working with us and with CIA (via George Little) for initial context briefings
-~ at DoD this have been provided by Mike Vickers, and at CIA by relevant officials with the
full knowledge and full approval/support of Director Panetta.
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I know that Jamie is keeping an informal list of press and film requests on this topic. Boal
and Bigelow are pretty far along on their research, and will soon be engaging with the
Fentagon's film liaison {who works for me).

Our overall engagement with Boal and Bigelow to date has been pretty general. But as this
progresses, Mike Vickers and I (and I'm sure George as well)} would welcome guidance regarding
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
i From: GEORGEH |
. Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:36 PM
' To: ‘Douglas.Wilson @ osd.mil'
Subject: Re: UBL Film

Thanks. Sorry to miss your call, and I'11 clean out the WM. It's amazing how quickly it can
i1l up in a day or two,

————— Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA Imajilto:Douglas.Wilsonfosd.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 82:18 PM

To: GEORGH |}

Subject: Re: UBL Film

Hi, got your message and just called you back, but message box is full. Not urgent,and 1I'11
be out for a while, will try you again in a few hours

————— Original Megsage ----- R S
From: geor e o —]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:49 AM -

To:| S

|Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Subject: Re: UB% Film

I'd be happy to get together to discuss this and other projects. I'm on vacation this week
in Sun Valley, Idaho but could talk by phone from here or meet in person after returning to
DC.

The Boal/Bigelow movie is the most mature and high-profile of the projects I've heard about.
We've also been contacted by a former NYT reporter, Howard Blum, who's trying to put
something together but doesn't seem to have a studioc lined up yet. I'm not sure if he'll get
traction or not,

Then there are the documentaries out there. The History Channel is doing a Bin Laden
documentary, and the BBC let us know that they're prepping for the 10th anniversary of 9/11.

If I'm not recalling other projects at the moment, I'll let you know after they come to mind
and blame it on the mountain sun here in central Idaho.

--George
--~-- Original Message ---=- . o o
From: khodes, Benjamin J. ]

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:;19 am

To: Smith, Jamie[ _ W'Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil'
<Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil>; GEORGH | :
Subject: RE: UBL Film

Sorry to not respond - we are trying to have visibility into the UBL projects, and this is
likely the most high profile one. Would like to have whoever the group is that's going around
in here at the WH to get a sense of what they're doing / what cooperation they are seeking.
Jamie will be POC.



C0b876847 : Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)

————— Original Message-----

From: Smith, Jamie

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:18 AM

To: 'Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil’; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; 'george
Subject: Re: UBL Film

Thanks Doug/George.

I'm not sure I understood that this was as far along so would definitely be great to link up
and chat soonest and get a sense of what DoD and CIA have communicated thus far. Would also

love to know any other folks you have heard from since we last spoke, or plan to meet with --
books, docus, additional movies, etc, Happy to chat any time that is convenient for you both

and provide further guidance From here,

Many thanks and all best.

Jamie

----- Original Message -----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA <Douglas.Wilsonfosd.mils
To: Rhodes, Benjamin 3. S
Cc: Smith, Jamie; georgé ]<gggﬁg§::::ﬁﬁﬁ4ﬁ ;
Sent: Wed Jun 15 ©7:12:33 2611 o
Subject: UBL Film

Need your guidance: Mark Boal, the Oscar-winning screenplay writer for "Hurt Locker", is
teaming again with "Hurt Locker" director Kathryn Bigelow (the first woman to win an Academy
Award for film direction) on “The Hunt for UBL". Both Boal and Bigelow are well-known to
both Geoff and me. Both Geoff and I highly respect both of them. (FYI, Bigelow is actively
assisting in Hollywood on "Joining Forces” and other military family issues.) SD Gates shares
that admiration for their previous film cfforts.

Boal has been working with us and with CIA (via George Little) for initial context briefings
-- at DoD this have been provided by Mike vickers, and at CIA by relevant officials with the
full knowledge and full approval/support of Director Panctta.

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
progresses, Mike Vickers and I {(and I'm sure George as well) would welcome guidance regarding
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
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From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA [Douglas.Wilson@osd. m:l]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 B:50 PM I
To L T TleeoreH | ]
Subject: Re: UBL Film R '

Sounds good. Boal will be in BC 3June 27 for several days - probably worth us bringing him
over there.

From: Smith, Jamie J
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2811 @8:39 PM_ =~
To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA: ,Teorge[ o

| Rhodes, Benjamin 3,

“subject: REY UBU Film

Great - lets all chat next week.
Hope everyone is well.
I'm pro-vacations. ®

----- Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON 0SD PA [mailto:Douglas.Wilsonfosd.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:10 PM

To: ‘georgd | Rhodes, Benjamin 1.; Smith, Jamie
Subject: Re: UBL Film

o

Boal is all we have at DoD. Back from leave Tuesday, happy to join George in conversation
then

----- Original Message ~~w.- e
From: georgd 1
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2911 11:49 AM = ] -
To.

Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

‘Subject: Re: UBL Film
I1'd be happy to get together to discuss this and other projects. I'm on vacation this week

in Sup Valley, Idaho but could talk by phone from here or meet in person after returning to
DC.

The Boal/Bigelow movie is the most mature and high-profile of the projects I've heard about.
We've also been contacted by a former NYT reporter, Howard Blum, who's trying to put
something together but doesn't seem to have a studio lined up yet. 1I'm not sure if he'll get
traction or not.

Then there are the documentaries out there. The History Channel is doing a Bin Laden
documentary, and the BBC let us know that they're prepping for the 18th anniversary of 9/11.

If I'm not recalling other projects at the moment, I'll let you know after they come to mind
and blame it on the mountain sun here in central Idaho.

--George

————— Original Message ----- = e e L
From: Rhodes, Benjamin J. 1
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Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:19 AM

To: Smith, Jamie ] 'Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil’
<Douplas.MWilson@osd.mil>; GEORGH | ~ 7

Subject: RE: UBL Film

Sorry to not respond - we are trying to have visibility into the UBL projects, and this is
likely the most high profile one. Would like to have whoever the group is that's going around
in here at the WH Lo get a sense of what they're doing / what cooperation they are seeking.
Jamie will be POC,

————— Oripinal Message-----

From: Smith, Jamie

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2611 11:18 AM e
To: 'Douglas.Wilson@osd,mil’; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; 'george J
Subject: Re: UBL Film S

Thanks boug/George.

I'm not sure I understood that this was as far along so would definitely be great to link up
and chat sponest and get a sense of what DoD and CIA have communicated thus far. Would also
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

From: Wilson, Douplas HON OSD PA <Douglas.Wilson@osd.mil>
To: Rhodes, Benjamin J.

Cc: Smith, Jamie; george |
Sent: Wed Jun 15 67:12:33 2011

Subject: UBL Film

Need your guidance: Mark Boal, the Oscar-winning screenplay writer for "Hurt Locker”, is
teaming again with "Hurt Locker™ director Kathryn Bigelow (the first woman to win an Academy
Award for Film direction) on "The Hunt for UBL". Both Boal and Bigelow are well-known to
both Geoff and me. Both Geoff and I highly respect both of them. (FYI, Bigelow is actively
assisting in Hollywood on "Joining Forces" and other military family issues.) SD Gates shares
that admiration for their previcus film efforts.

Boal has been working with us and with CIA (via George Little) for initial context briefings
-- at DoD this have been provided by Mike Vickers, and al CIA by relevant officials with the
full knowledge and full approval/support of Director Panetia.

I know that Jamie is keeping an informal list of press and film requests on this topic. Boal
and Bigelow are pretty far along on their research, and will soon be engaging with the
Pentagon’s Film liaison {(who works for me}. .

our overall engagement with Boal and Bipelow to date has been pretty general. But as this
progresses, Mike Vickers and I (and I'm sure George as well) would welcome guidance regarding
parameters, in particular those for Boal and Bigelow. My recommendatior would be for us to
link by phone sometime in the next couple of weeks with you and with John Brennan. let me
know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Doug
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Ly
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From: " Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA [Philip.Strub @ osd.mi)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2011 2:36 PM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Mehal, Roberi S CDR

OSD PA; GEORGH__ |
Subject: FW: bin Laden movie

Gentlemen, FYI
Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media
Department of Defense

The Pentagon, 2E966

Washington, DC 28301-1460

P (703) 695-2936

F (703) 692-5294

------ Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:52 AM

To: 'M B’

Cc: Jonathan Leven; Wilson, Douglas HON OS50 PA; Farnsworth, Sarah S Ms OSD PA; Ogilvie,
Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: bin Laden movie

Hi Mark,
I'11 be in today (Thurs 6/16) and tomorrow, from about B839-1708 EDT.
Best,

Phil

Philip M. Strub

Director of Entertainment Media
Department ot Defense

The Pentagon, 2E966

Washington, 0BC 20301-14¢@

p {703) 695-2936

F (703) 692-5294



COL876849 Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)

From: M B {mailto:mark
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2811 7:13 PM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Jonathan Leven; Wilson, -Douglas HON 0OSD PA
Subject: bin Laden movie

Hi Phil,

Hope this finds you well.

This is just a quick note to say that, as you may have heard, I'm writirg and producing a new
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

From: GEORGﬂlJ

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 9:14 AM
To: "Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA'
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL fitm

Hi Jeremy, I'd be happy to chat. I'm actually going to be at the Pentagon today for lunch
with Geoff. Perhaps we could talk before or after lunch? If that doesn't work for your
schedule, I'11 be around the office this afternoon at L_

George

————— Original Message-----

From: Martin, Jeremy COL 0OSD PA Imailto:jeremy.martin@osd.mil]
Sent: Monda June 20, 2011 8:58 AM

To: GEORGﬂj%j

Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

Good morning,

Hope you had a nice vacation.

Can we talk today and lock in a time regarding subject?
Thénks and Best,

Jeremy

Jeremy M. Martin

Colonel, USA

Senior Military Assistant

Office of the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Public Affairs

‘ 783-693-0776

————— Original _Message----- ... . . o
From: geor ) )

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:22 AM

To: Martin, lJeremy COL OSD PA

Subject: Re: Mark Boal - UBL film

Jeremy, I'1l give you a call shortly. I'm on vacation out West and need to check my calendar
with my assistant.

Thanks,
George

————— Original Message -----
From: Martin, Jeremy COL QSO PA Imailto;ieremy. nartinfosd.mill
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 99:17 AM
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To: GEORGd;;j
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

Good morning,

I hope you are well.

Do you think we could speak today to coordinate a WH visit for Mr. Boal?
Best,

M

————— Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Thursday, 3June 16, 2011 9:85 AM

To: Martin, Jeremy COL OSD PA; Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Cc: georgel A]James, Parryn C CAPT OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

----- Original Message-----

From: Martin, Jeremy COL 0SD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 9:84 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S (DR 0SD PA; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Cc: georgé 1 James, Darryn C CAPT 0SD PA

Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film

Bob,

Stop by the front office today and let's lock in a time.
Best,

M

————— griginal Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert 5 CDR 0SD PA

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 20811 8:27 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON 0SD PA S

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL QSD PA; georgﬂr AAJ James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film S

Copy all Sir. VR, Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1408 Defense Pentagon (Rm 20961} -
Washington, DC 20301-1460

; {703) 697-4162

~~~~~ Original Message~----
From: Wilson, Douglas HON 0OSD PA
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Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2611 8:27 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA -

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL 0SD PA; georgel | 3ames, Darryn C CAPT 0SD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film - T

Thanks, Bob. . S ' o J

----- Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR QSD PA

sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:26 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA e

Cc: Martin, Jeremy COL 0OSD PA; geor Agjjames, Darryn € CAPT OS50 PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal - UBL film T

Sir, We are looking at a 29 or 38 June follow-up meeting between Dr Vickers and Mark Boals.
Vr/Bob

CDR Bob Mehal
0ASD(PA)
703-697-4162

-----0Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON 0OSD PA
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 7:58 AM
To: Smith, Jamie; geor Mehal, Rohert S CDR 05D PA
Cc: Martin, Jeremy EBEEBSE‘ﬁﬁ; "Rhodes, Benjamin J.'

Subject: Mark Boal - UBL film

Mark Boal will be here briefly next week (at times I can't do a meeting), but is back again
June 27-July 1. June 36 and July 1 are likely to be crazy with farewell to SD Gates and
beginning of SD-designate Panetia tenure on July 1. But if we can find a time for George and
me to bring{ i o (and whomever else you will include in that
meeting) between June 27 and 29, that would be great. I'd like to bring Bob Mehal of our
Pentagon press office, who is POC on intelligence matters, with us. Copying COL Jeremy
Martin of my office who is my gatekeeper and who can help lock this on the schedule. If we
can come up with a date and time soon, I'll coordinate with Boal.

" Many thanks,

Doug
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L3 (b)(3)
(b)(5)
— (b)(B)
From: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA [Philip.Strub @ osd.mil)
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDROSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr
CIV USS50COM HGQ R
Ce: Oailvie. Vicente Mr OSD PA: Greaorv. James LTC OSD PA; GEQRGE_ [~ 7]
Subject; "RE: Mark Boal conversation” o T T T oo

Sounds good. Do you want to set a time?
Phil

~~~~~ Original Message----- -
From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ[m ’

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:4@ T I

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA; Strub, Philip Mr QSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth 5 Mr CIV USS0COM HQ
Ce: Oeilvie, Vicente Mr 05D PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; georg

SubJjeact: Re: Mark Boal conversation

Phil - Bob, thanks for the info.

————— Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA [mailteo:Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2611 8%:52 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Ogilvie, Wicente Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James Majj OSD PA;

'georg
subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation

Phil, That is completely consistent with what I provided after his discussion with Dr
Vickers.

Vr/Bob

Commander Bob Mehal

Public Affairs Officer

Defense Press Operations

1400 Defense Pentapgon (Rm 2D961)
Washington, DC 20391-14086

(703) 697-4162
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————— Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 9:24 AM

To: Nye, Edward T _COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC 0sSD PA;
'‘georgd __

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA

Subject: Mark Boal conversation

FYI,

I got a call yesterday from Mark Boal. He explained what had already been in the trade press
that he'd been working on a Tora Bora script when the Bin taden operation took place, and now
they've switched to that story. He mentioned the interviews here and at CIA, and hoped I
would be in on these (at least at DoD) in the future. He said he expects to complete the
script this summer, and was still wondering about potential fiiming locations. He intends to
ask for DoD production assistance, TBD. The picture is expected to have a 4th quarter 2012
release. They are financing independently with Sony dolng the distribution. He agreed to
keep me up to date with his research efforts. Of course at some point he hopes to interview
SEALs, and whether SOCOM/ would be amenable to this kind of research remains to be seen.

Best,

Phil
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.

Fromy; L L
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 7:18 PM
To: ) GEORGH |

Subiject: Re: Tomorrow's clips

HAT You are, thal's one of the many reasons I like working for you. You balance my qualities
out :)

Marie E. Harf
LCIA Spokesperson
|

————— Original Message -----
From: GEORGE | ‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2811 97:17 PM

To:| ]
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's clips

[ — —

L | S
I

I'm ALWAYS calm and rational :)

————— Original Message-----
From: [

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2611 7:13 PM
To: GEORG

Subject: Re: Tomorrow's clips

] I
. N —

I agree that we're getting there on Boal. Thank you for your calm, rational thought on this.

Marie E. Harf
CIA_Spokesperson

----- Original Message -----

From: GEORGH |

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 20811 87:07 PM
To: |

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's clips

S
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I think wefre getting there on Boal.

From: [_ ) .
Sent: Wednésday, June 22, 2811 7:06 PM

To: GEORGH

Subject: Tj)hior‘r‘ow s clips

e

Marie E. H;ir'f
CIA Spokesperson
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From: [_“__‘ |-

Sent: . Monday, July 04, 2011 11:59 PM
To: GEORGE

Subject: Re: When is the Boal mig tomorrow?

Ha, no problem :) Hope the fireworks were fun! We watched reruns of "The West Wing" instead.
I still love that show, all these years later.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

————— Original Message -----

From: GEORGE| |

Sent: Monday, July @4, 2811 11:46 PM
o

To:l
Subject: Re: When is the Boal mtg tomorrow?

Ok thanks. I'm cobviously influenced by the fireworks! :)

————— Original Message -----

From:| :

Sent: Monday, July 84, 2811 11:42 PM

To: GEORGE |

Subject: Re: When is the Boal mtg tomorrow?

There is no Boal mtg tomorrow. He'went back to LA yesterday. He and kathryn bigelow will be
back in town next week.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

----- Original Message -----

From: GEORGE| |

Sent: Monday, July 84, 2011 ©6:32 PM
ro:|

Subject: When is the Boal mtg tomorrow?
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

How did Bigelowgo?

GEORGH

Frida);ér}ul_@]' 15, 2011 6:56 PM

MARIE

Re:;
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From: GEORGE

Sent; Sundav. JJuly 17, 2011 4:53 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow mitgs

Thanks -- sounds good :)

————— Original Message -----

From: .

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2611 84:84 PM
To: GEORGE j

Subject: Update on Bigelow mtgs

L

Hil

To update you for tomorrow (and jennifer knows all of this, so I'm keeping everyone in the
loop, don't worry :): :

The mtgs on Friday went really, really well. Mr. Morell gave them 40 minutes, talked some of
the substance again, told them we're here to help with whatever they need, and gushed to
kathryn about how much he loved "the hurt locker." CTC and|__ | (including a mtg with ]
were both great too. The model is pretty cool. We had a few ridiculous bureaucratic hiccups
that I can fill you in on; they're all totally fine now (and were on fri), but you know how
some people get their heads all spun up. And the mtg with Y went very well yesterday.

Tomorrow, they'll be meeting individually with both| ]and the translator who was
on the raid. These are all folks they've met with before - kathryn wants to meet them - and
' we have them in our conference room from 1-4. Jennifer put this on the office calendar for me
! so we're all on the same page.

The only other mtg they have is with C/CTC, who could only meet at 11 on Tuesday. Jennifer
seemed cool with this too. I really think we need to make this happen, "if for no other reason
than it's a good parish call for them. (Do you think they should try to meet with D/NCS? Y
mentioned to them that they should try to if possible, but I defer to you on that. He's so
skiddish.)

Figglly, ogc ruled that| B ) ”_: m"__mL.

1
|

Last thing - they're having dinner with jeremy on monday night, fyi. They met with vickers
again last friday, and I think that went very well from what I gather.

Marie £. Harf
CIA Spokesperson
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From: GEORGH |

Sent: [_Sund_ay, July 17, 2011 6:02 PM
To: i

Subject: ‘Re: Update on Bigelow mtgs
Ok good

—— Original Message -----

From:Lﬂ” o

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 86:08 PM

To: GEORGE |

subject: Re: Update on Bigelow mtgs

Yeah, on this one other people were being ridiculous, and she actually fixed it with them. I
mean, her general attitude is the same but she fixed the artificial issues other people tried
to create. It really was fine.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

————— Original Message -----

From: GEORGE |

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 @5:57 PM
Toz| |

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow mtgs

Ok

————— Original Message -----
From: |

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 05:56 PM
To: GEORGE] |

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow migs

No, no, not really. I can explain to you tomorrow - everything was really fine...

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson]

s Original Message -----

i From: GEORGE

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 05:80 PM
Torf

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow mitgs

Did you get a8 hard time about this on fri?
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----- Original Message -----

From:' | .

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 64:04 PM
To: GEORGE | '

Subject: Update on Bigelow mtgs
Hil

To update you for tomorrow (and jennifer knows all of this, so I'm keeping everyone in the
loop, don't worry :}:

the mtgs on Friday went really, really well, Mr. Morell gave them 4@ minutes, talked some of
the substance again, told them we're here to help with whatgver they need, and gushed to
kathryn about how much he loved "the hurt locker." CTC and r— ](including a mtg with[
ware both great too. The model is pretty cool. We had a few Pidiculous bureaucratic hiccups
that I can fill you in on; they're all totally fine now {and were on fri), but you know how
some people get their heads all spun up. And the mtg with Y went very well yesterday.

Tomorrow, they'll be meeting individually with both[ ____"“Iand the translator who was
on the raid. These are all folks they've met with before - kathryn wants to meet them - and

! we have them in our conference room from 1-4. Jennifer put this on the office calendar for me
so we're all on the same page.

The only other mtg they have is with C/CTC, who could only meet at 11 on Tuesday. Jennifer
seemed ¢ool with this too. I really think we need to make this happen, if for no other reason
than it's a good parish call for them, (Do you think they should try to meet with D/NCS? v
mentioned to them that they should try to if possible, but I defer to you on that. He's so
skiddish.)

e e e e i e o |

_Finally, ogc ruled that!._ _ ... .. S -

o

% Last thing - they're having dinner with Jeremy on monday night, fyi. They met with vickers
' again last friday, and I think that went very well from what I gather.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson
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.

From: GEORGH |

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:34 PM

To: ‘Bash, Jeremy CIV SD; Wilson, Duglas HON OSD PA
Subject: RE: Mark Boal

Just had my last meeting at CIA with Mark and Kathryn. A good way to wrap things up! They now have at least the
outline of a script in mind and are starting to do a deeper dive on details. They expressed their gratitude for our
cooperation and also said good things about my soon-to-be-colleagues at the Pentagon. Bottom line—things are on
track.

From: Bash, Jeremy CIV SD [mailto: Jeremy. Bash@sd. mil]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 5:27 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON QSD PA; GEORGE |

Subject: Mark Boal

I'm seeing him and Kathryn Bigelow this evening. May | have a quick update from you twao on where they are
with their project from your vantage points?

J
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UNCLASSTIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

—

0571972011

Approved

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Director's Executive Support Staff

FROM: Jannifer N. Youngblood
DD/OPA, Media

SUBJECT: (U} Request 1o Incur Expenses underl;ﬁj

1. {C) Approval is requested to inclr expenses allowsd unde{ . _]‘Ior an official meeting

to be held at DI conferenca room[ jfor 4 persons on 05/20/2011. The DD/OPA

will host Hollywood screenwriters for an pcommg maovie project.-Wa will provide coffee and
" water for this avant. )

Host: George E, Little, DD/OPA

Agency Guest List:
Jeremy Bash, Chief of Staff

Non-Agency Guest List:
Mark Boal, Hollywood screenwriter
Michasl Feldman, Glover Park group

2. {U} ! certily that the attandance of the individuals listed abova for this function will facilitate
the accomplishment of the duties and responsibilities of the Director of the Central’
Intelligence Agency.

3. {U) The eslimated cost for this event will be{

UNCLASSIFIED
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A

UNCLASSIFIED
jmfgf % Q’crmggﬁﬂsad'
Name
APPROVED:
S e e e 05/19/2011

Chief, Director's Executive Support Staff Date

Certification for availability of funds

- 05/19/2011
_Budget and Finance Date

R |

UNCLASSIFIED
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Michaeld.-Morell
Deputy Birector, Central Intelligerice Agency

Monday, 6 June 2011 .

1405 - 1435 ‘Meet-and-Greet with-Mark Boal (Sereenwriter, “The Hurt-Locker™-currently working
onUBL movie)

Attendees: Marie Harf (OPA)| | il

R
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UNCLASSIFLED

L 1
DCIAOPAIPCS o: 1

Date: TAZ0Z0T1 §3:27 PM
This messaga is digitally signed,

Hi All -

Altached is the Jul-Aug outreach calendar. Thought | would send out the rovised version. Not at ton of evenls scheduled in August, but | think that
is consislent from previous years.

=g
o]

July 2011 - Augusi 201 1.doc

0PA/PDE UPGOMIG UURREACH EVENTS: Juty 201

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED
Evmnt: Mark Bual § Kathrya Bigulow
Time: 2304330
Mtandees: 7
Agenda: Taur by UPA
S e USSR .- N )Y, S
{IPA/PLB UPCOMING JUTREACH EVEHTS: August 201
Manday Tuesioy Wednzsray Thursdoy Friduy
T ] T

UNCLASSIFIED
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION POLICY OFFICE
1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

August 23, 2012
Ref: 11-L-1374
Chris Fedeli
Judicial Watch, Inc.
425 Third Street SW
Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024

Re: Judicial Watch, Inc. v. DoD, et al, Case No. 1:12-cv-00049-RC (D.D.C.)
Dear Mr. Fedeli,

Enclosed please find additional documents responsive to your August 9, 2011, Freedom
of Information Act request. These records were located as a result of a Department of Defense
Inspector General (1G) inquiry after the date of production (May 18, 2012) and therefore, to be as
inclusive as possible, we are producing them to you now.

The documents consist of 81 emails found in the course of the IG’s inquiry. Of those 81
emails, 61 were duplicative of the emails that were found in the initial search. Twenty emails
were deemed to have information not previously processed in this case. Those emails have been
reviewed and determined to be partially releasable. Information has been withheld pursuant to 5
U.S.C. 8552 (b)(3), statutes 10 U.S.C. § 130b and 50 U.S.C. § 403g Section 6 of the CIA Act of
1949, as well as exemptions (b)(5) and (b)(6). All of these redactions were taken on the same
information that was produced on May 18, 2012, with the exception of information on pages 2
and 7, which is being withheld under exemptions (b)(3), (b)(5), and (b)(6). No additional
information is being withheld.

Sincerely,

James P. Hogan
Chief
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From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:15 AM

To: 'Kathryn Bigelow'

Cc: 'mark

Subject: RE: Private Meeting

Signed By: There are problems with the sighature. Click the signature button for details.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Pleasure is mine. I've talked to Jeremy and to Mike Vickers and we want to make the path

easier for you here with the SOCOM folks, sc¢ I'm hoping to have an update on that for you.

See you Tuesday. Best, Doug
————— Original Message-----

From: Kathryn Bigelow {mallto(b)(ﬁ)
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Wilson OSD PA

Cc: 'marke

Subject: Re: Private Meeting

Dear Douyg,

Really look forward to seeing you and thank you so much for making the time.

best
Kathryn

Ot Jul 13, 2011, at 8:07 AM, Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA wrote:

When: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 6:00 PM-7:00 PM (GMT-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada)
Where: Rig at 23rd and L Streets, NW

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
Kk ok ok ook ok ok Rk
Drinks with Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow - location TBD.

<Mail Attachment.icss

Obtained by Judicial Watch via FOIA (August 24, 2012)
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From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday. July 27. 2011 5:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b) (3) 130b

Cc: Lowery Todd R CIvV OSD OUSDI
Subject: RE: Contact (U/FNQ)

Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/yhiGRemGiliicinmmiombtimin

S8ir, I have limited access to SIPR, I try to check it at least once a day, so if we need
we can converse via phone - 703-697-4162. Mr Vickers mentioned to Mark :

Boal (Writer/Producer)and Kathryn Bigelow (Director) (known for the movie Hurt Locker) when
they were last here in DC that he and the ADMs had identified someone who could help give
them some background pertaining to the PoD side of the operation.

v/
Bob

Commander Bob Mehal '
Cffice of the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs Pentagon Room 2D961

703-697-4162 {unclas)
Robert.mehal@osd.mil

~~~~~ original Message-----

From: Lowery Todd R CIV OSD OUSDI
M G2 5 Cld
(b)(6). (b)(3) 130b
Cc: Melflal, Rober DE OSD
Subject: Contact (U/ i)

144 PM

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED/ {EQR ikl

(b) (6)

I wanted to connect you with OSD Public Affairs, CDR Bob Mehal, regarding a possible
interview. CDR Mehal handles all public affairs for Mr. Vickers, and is tracking USDI's

guidance on thig interview as well. Mr. Vickers algo said he’d be happy to speak with vou
outline the parameters of what you should discuss — he spoke to ADM olson and|QIONOICKENY -
about this. CDR Mehal knows it but Mr, Vickers also ig will to discuss should you decided

vyou want that.

Thank you. Best, Teodd

Bob - Over to you,



sfisher
Line

sfisher
Line

sfisher
Line

sfisher
Line
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Todd R. Lowery

Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for Iptelligence
Pentagon Room 3E834

703-695-0971 {unclas)

982-5696 (gray)

228-7714 {red)

EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE INCIDENT TO A FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST.
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Fisher, Stephen CIV WHS/ESD

From: markboal [mark@%
Sent: Monday, May 02, :

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Michael Feldman; Kathryn Bigelow
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Geoff,

As you may know, Kathryn Bigelow and I are focusing on a movie about the hunting and killing
of UBL.

We're coming to D.C. in mid-May...and we'd would love to buy you a drink or dinner.

Mark
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Fisher, Stephen CIV WHS/ESD

From: Mark Boal [mark@%
Sent: Sunday, June 05, :

To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA
Subject: Bin laden movie

Hope your trip is going well.

I saw Beth and General Chiarelli at dinner the other night , we fondly recalled the lunch you
arranged for us all, back in the day, and Pete recommended talking to Mike Vickers, reminding
me that you had also suggested same.... Doug, I'm not sure where he left that request... but
any chance you can nudge it along from your side? Looks like I'll be in d.c. for a few more
days into next week .

Safe travels,

Mark

Sent from my iPhone
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Bryant, Mario CTR WHS/ESD/FOID

From: MB [mark@%
Sent: Friday, July 22, 136 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Cc: Kathryn Bigelow

Subject: dont ask dont tell ending
CONGRATULATIONS!!IIIITLIILILL]

Land of the free, home of the brave?
This time, it actually is.

Well done, Doug.

On Jul 20, 2011, at 7:06 AM, Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA wrote:

> Great to see you last night, and sorry I had to bolt at the end. Copying George Little, he
will facilitate your visit to the Virginia facility we discussed, it looks like that can
happen. Thanks so much for the hospitality, and we all look forward to seeing you again and
to working with you. All best, Doug
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Bryant, Mario CTR WHS/ESD/FOID

From: Olson Eric T. ADM[QIGHGOIGFENS
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 6:55 PV

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI
Subject: FW: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie
Mike,

FYI. 3Just a status report from my Public Affairs guys.
Best, Eric

————— Original Message-----

From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 11:30 AM
To: Olson Eric T. ADM

Cc: [QIONOICIFEN

McGraw,

Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ
Subject: FW: EXSUM: Meeting with Mark Boal re UBL Movie

Sir,

Below is an exum from a mtg held yesterday between Mr Vickers and Mark Boal to discuss a
film project about the UBL raid.

Boal along with Kathryn Bigelow wrote/directed/produced the Hurt Locker. Boal requested
the mtg to discuss the scope of their new project
and to gage support for the film. They have a signed production
contract with SONY Films so the movie is moving forward. At this time there has been no
formal request for support.

i ——
e

VR
Tim

————— Original Message-----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Sent: Thursday, June @9, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Vickers, Michael G HON OSD OUSDI

Cc: Ferguson, Thomas A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; Whitman, Bryan SES OSD PA;
Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA; Lapan, David COL OSD PA; James, Darryn C CAPT OSD PA; Turner, James
Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0OSD PA; Marrs, James R BrigGen OSD
OUSDI; Lowery, Todd R CIV 0SD 0uUSDI; ((DICHIEEN] (b) (6)

(b) (6) Rigler, Tara CIV OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA; Robbins,
Elizabeth L LTC OSD PA; Smith, Heidi A CIV, OSD OUSDI; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI;
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
-- To date has spoken with CIA pers to include DD Mike Morrell.
(indicated he was going back tomorrow and would be returning the end of
Jun)
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
-- Was a "Gutsy Decision" by the POTUS (WH involvement was
critical)
-- Involved developing options, evolving and refining plans, rehearsing OP, and finally

execution of OP (b)(6), (b)(3) 130b
-- Asked if Boal had asked to speak with WH, SECDEF, C3JCS, VCICS, or

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, : M

To: Little, George CIV OSD PA
Subject: Greetings
Hi George

Just a quick note to say thanks and thanks again for pulling for us at the agency. It made
all the difference. It was truly a pleasure working with you, and with Marie and Preston. Its
also worth reiterating that as you know Harf logged many, many extra miles on this project
with total finesse, and she has our complete confidence going forward...

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

Cc: Michael Feldman; Kathryn Bigelow; Napier, Tara N MS OSD PA
Subject: Re: Bin Laden Movie

Great!...looking forward to catching up.

Last, would you direct me to the SOCOM PAO to talk to about this?

On May 2, 2011, at 1:25 PM, Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA wrote:

> I should have known!
> Sure, Tara can set up a date/time.
>

v

————— Original Message-----

From: markboal [mailto:mark

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 4:24 PM
To: Morrell, Geoff Mr OSD PA

Cc: Michael Feldman; Kathryn Bigelow
Subject: Bin Laden Movie

Geoff,

As you may know, Kathryn Bigelow and I are focusing on a movie about
the hunting and killing of UBL.

We're coming to D.C. in mid-May...and we'd would love to buy you a
drink or dinner.

VvV VV V V V VV VYV V VYV VYV.yYV

Mark
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Bryant, Mario CTR WHS/ESD/FOID

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:39 PM
To: 'MB'

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow

Subject: RE: dont ask dont tell ending

Thank you so much. Great way to end the week, believe me. I go to the podium at 4.30pm EDT
on this.

----- Original Message-----

From: MB [mailto:mark

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:38 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 4:22 AM
To: 'mark G{OKQ)]

Cc:
Subject:

Re: greetings rrom Hollywood: bin laden movie

Yes on both. Will provide contact timing options later today. Best, Doug
----- Original Message -----

From: M B [mailto:mark

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 ©2:38 PM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Cc: Kathryn Bigelow (9G]

Subject: greetings from Hollywood: bin laden movie

Hi Doug,

Good afternoon -

Congratulations on a successful tour with the new Sec Def. It's been exciting to read about
here on the coast.

Wanted to let you know that Kathryn and I will be back in D.C. for a few days, from 15 July -
19 July, to further our research on the Bin Laden movie.

I think it would be worthwhile, if your schedule permits, to schedule a meeting to update you
on our progress and further discuss DoD support.

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

From: Little, George CIV OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:27 AM
To: '‘Mark Boal'

Subject: RE: Greetings

Mark,

Many thanks for your note, and I can't tell you how excited we all are (at DOD and CIA) about
the project. 1It's been a real pleasure to help facilitate things--and you're right about
Marie. She's fantastic and has superbly navigated the occasional chop in otherwise smooth
waters to make things happen. I know we'll talk soon about the DOD side of the equation.

I'm drinking from the fire hose here, and my main goal for the moment is to retain my job at
least through the end of the week :)

- George
PS -- I want you to note how good I've been about not mentioning the premiere tickets. :-)

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Boal [mailto:mark

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 6:17 AM
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

From: Benner, Thomas K CIV, OSD OUSDI
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA,; 'szukowski@gloverparkgroup.com'

Cc: 'mark@m; 'asst% Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr
OSD PA; Welnstein, Douglas r Dl

Subject: Re: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon
Take GW pkwy South

Exit Boundary channel exit (395 s).

@ the stop sign (Y) go left. Pnt will be on the your Right.

Make a Right on connector rd to South. Parking.

Take the 3rd right to the River security booth.

FYI
(1. turn is to a parking lot

2. Is do not entrance to rt 110
3. Is to River)

Tom Benner

Security Specialist for

the Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence

Comm: (703) 695-0971

Cell: (703) 268-6791 DSN: 225-0971
E-Mail: thomas.k.benner@osd.mil

----- Original Message -----

From: Mehal, Robert S CDR 0SD PA

Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 09:45 AM

To: 'Sarah Zukowski' <szukowski@gloverparkgroup.com>; Benner, Thomas K CIV, OSD OUSDI

cc: "markd@IQ) <mar{QIONIE: 'onathan Leven' <asstAQIQI; Redding,
Gregory Mr OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; Weinstein, Douglas E Mr OSD OUSDI

Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Sarah, Car and passengers are cleared for the meeting this afternoon at 1800 (see below). I
will meet them on the steps at the River Entrance.

Tom, As discussed, could you please provide some short driving directions to be passed to Mr
Virk - they will be coming from the agency to the River Entrance.

R, Bob

----- Original Message-----

From {QXG)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 6:37 PM

To: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA

Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon
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Gregory,
Our Chief of Parking,(OKG) took care of it. Here is his message:

Mr. Boal and Ms. Bigelow have been cleared to be dropped off on 7-15-11 at River Entrance to
meet with the Undersecretary.

Their driver - Mr. Virk - has also been cleared to remain with the vehicle [OK@)
He can park and remain with the vehicle in the River Triangle area, spaces 163 - 172.

RM

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

Great, thank you so much, Commander. The driver is [(OXG) and he will be bringing
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

I'm coordinating arrangements for Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow's meetings this Friday, July
15th at the Agency and the Pentagon and Mark said you are the person he has been in touch
with regarding his meetings at the latter.

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

cc: "markd@QIQ) <markQEONI: 'onathan Leven' <ass{QECI; Redding,
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

From: [(OXG)

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 6:37 PM
To: Redding, Gregory Mr OSD PA
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Subject: RE: Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow 7/15 Meeting at Pentagon

Gregory,
Our Chief of Parking, (UKG) took care of it. Here is his message:

Mr. Boal and Ms. Bigelow have been cleared to be dropped off on 7-15-11 at River Entrance to
meet with the Undersecretary.

Their driver - Mr. Virk - has also been cleared to remain with the vehicle [(JKG)
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

Great, thank you so much, Commander. The driver is [DN@) and he will be bringing
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

From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ’P
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 10:37 A

To: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA

Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA: McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ; [(QIGNE)
(b)(6), (b)(3) 130b St

Subject: Re: Mark Boal conversation

Jim, seems like a good plan. Go ahead and set it up.

Thanks
Nye

————— Original Message -----

From: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA [mailto:James.Gregory@osd.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 09:32 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ

Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV UssocoM HQ; (QIGNEIGNEND
(b)(6), (b)(3) 130b

Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation

Sir,

Do you want to put a mark on the wall for meeting together on Friday about this at 12:30 in
Phil's office? The conference breaks at 1200 for lunch and resumes at 1245 with a Cyber
discussion, which might be interesting, but potentially not Earth-shattering if our return is
delayed by this meeting. Let me know and I'll send out a calendar invite that includes you,
me, Bob, Phil and Vince (and anyone else you suggest).

Vr/Jim

JAMES O. GREGORY

LTC, U.S. Army

OSD Press Officer
703.697.9337

Blackberry 703.678.7108
james.gregory@osd.mil

----- Original Message-----

From: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ [M_

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA; Gregory, James LTC 0SD PA; (DICIEREN

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 09:52 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James Maj OSD PA;
(b)(3) 403g

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

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Gregory, James LTC OSD PA;
(b)(3) 403g

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA

Subject: Mark Boal conversation

FYI,

I got a call yesterday from Mark Boal. He explained what had already been in the trade
press, that he'd been working on a Tora Bora script when the Bin Laden operation took place,
and now they've switched to that story. He mentioned the interviews here and at CIA, and
hoped I would be in on these (at least at DoD) in the future. He said he expects to complete
the script this summer, and was still wondering about potential filming locations. He
intends to ask for DoD production assistance, TBD. The picture is expected to have a 4th
quarter 2012 release. They are financing independently with Sony doing the distribution. He
agreed to keep me up to date with his research efforts. Of course at some point he hopes to
interview SEALs, and whether SOCOM/ would be amenable to this kind of research remains to be
seen.

Best,

Phil
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Fisher, Stephen CIV WHS/ESD

From: Gregory, James LTC OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:32 AM

To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ

Cc: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA: McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ; [(QIGNQ)
(b)(6) (b)(3) 130b

Subject: : Mark Boal conversation

Signed By: james.gregory6@us.army.mil

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

From: Nye, Edward T coL ussocom HQ [mailtdQKGIEGG

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA; Gregory, James LTC 0SD PA [(OKCIEREN]

Subject: Re: Mark Boal conversation

Phil - Bob, thanks for the info.

----- Original Message -----
From: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA [mailto:Robert.Mehal@osd.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 ©9:52 AM
To: Strub, Philip Mr 0OSD PA
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr OSD PA; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; Gregory, James Maj OSD PA;

(b) (3) 403g
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
(b) (3) 4039

Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0OSD PA

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 12:21 PM
To: Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ
Subject: RE: Mark Boal conversation
Interesting...

Vince

V. C. Ogilvie

Deputy Director, Entertainment Media, OASD-PA Room 2D982, Pentagon Tel. (703) 695-2709
Fax: (703) 692-5294

E-mail {OXG)

"Patriotism is not a short and frenzied outburst of emotion but the tranquil and steady
dedication of a lifetime."

Adlai E. Stevenson, Jr.

————— Original Message-----

From: Nye, Edward T coL ussocom HQ [mailtdQECNEEGGGEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Mehal, Robert S CDR OSD PA; Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; McGraw, Kenneth S Mr CIV USSOCOM HQ
Cc: Ogilvie, Vicente Mr 0SD PA; Gregory, James LTC 0SD PA; [(ONERERESD]

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
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 4:24 PM
Subject: :

Signed By: douglas.weinstein@osd.mil

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks (OX®). Mark was in for a brief office call a few weeks ago, and we have been waiting
for follow-up guidance. CDR Bob Mehal, our public affairs officer, will coordinate this for
Dr. Vickers. Thanks for the heads-up! I'll keep an eye out on JWICS.

Doug

Douglas E. Weinstein

Executive Assistant to the Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence
Comm: 703-695-0971

NIPR: Douglas.Weinstein@osd.mil

----- Original Message-----

Fron: [DXQ) (211t DN

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

(b) (5)
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Fisher, Stephen CIV WHS/ESD

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:15 AM

To: '‘Kathryn Bigelow'
Subject: RE: Private Meeting

Pleasure is mine. 1I've talked to Jeremy and to Mike Vickers and we want to make the path
easier for you here with the SOCOM folks, so I'm hoping to have an update on that for you.
See you Tuesday. Best, Doug

----- Original Message-----

From: Kathryn Bigelow [mailto {DNCNEGEG
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

cc: 'markd®XG)

Subject: Re: Private Meeting

Dear Doug,
Really look forward to seeing you and thank you so much for making the time.

best
Kathryn

On Jul 13, 2011, at 8:07 AM, Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA wrote:

When: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 6:00 PM-7:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Ris at 23rd and L Streets, NW

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
LNE N N N JRE N N N AL
Drinks with Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow - location TBD.

<Mail Attachment.ics>
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Fisher, Stephen CIV WHS/ESD

From: Little, George CIV OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:11 AM

To: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA; markboal; 'Kathryn Bigelow'
Subject: RE: Update

Mark / Kathryn,

It was great to meet with you on Monday, and I look forward to continuing to work with you
from my new--and larger!--home down the Potomac. I'll make sure we get this in train soon.

George

————— Original Message-----

From: Wilson, Douglas HON OSD PA

Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:06 AM
To: markboal; 'Kathryn Bigelow'

Cc: Little, George CIV OSD PA

Subject: Update

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
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.,

PlaintiffF,

Civil Action 12-cv-49 (RC)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, and
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY,

Defendants.

DECLARATION OF MARTHA M. LUTZ
INFORMATION REVIEW OFFICER, DIRECTOR”S AREA
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

I, MARTHA M. LUTZ, hereby declare and state:

1. I am the Information Review Officer (“IRO”) for the
Director of Central Intelligence (“Director’s Area”) of the
Central Intelligence Agency (“CIA” or “Agency”). The Director’s
Area encompasses not only the Office of the Director of the CIA
but also several components not organized under one of the CIA’s
four main directorates, such as the Office of General Counsel
and the Office of Public Affairs. |1 have held this position
since 19 January 1999. |1 have held various administrative and
professional positions within the CIA since 1989.

2. As the IRO for the Director’s Area, | am authorized to
assess the current, proper classification of CIA information

based on the classification criteria of Executive Order 13526.
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As the IRO, 1 am responsible for the classification review of
records and information originated by the Director’s Area or
otherwise implicating Director’s Area interests, including
records which may be the subject of court proceedings or public
requests for information under the Freedom of Information Act
(“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. 8 552. As part of my official duties, 1
ensure that any determinations regarding the public release or
withholding of any such records or information are proper and do
not jeopardize CIA interests, personnel, or facilities, and, on
behalf of the Director of the CIA, do not jeopardize
intelligence activities, sources, and methods.

3. As a senior CIA official and under a written delegation
of authority pursuant to Section 1.3(c) of Executive Order
13526, 1 hold original classification authority at the TOP
SECRET level. Therefore, 1 am authorized to conduct
classification reviews and to make original classification and
declassification decisions. This classification and
declassification authority extends to all CIA information, not
just that belonging to the Director’s Area.

4. Pursuant to authority delegated by the Associate Deputy
Director of the CIA, | also have been appointed Records
Validation Officer (“RVO”). As RVO, I am authorized to sign
declarations on behalf of the CIA regarding searches for

records, and the contents of any located records, including

2
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those located in, or containing information under the cognizance
of CIA directorates or areas other than the Director’s Area.

5. I am submitting this declaration in support of the
Government’s motion for summary judgment in this proceeding.
Through the exercise of my official duties, | have become
familiar with this case and the underlying FOIA requests. |
have also personally reviewed all of the responsive documents
located by the CIA i1n this case. 1 make the following
statements based upon my personal knowledge and information made
available to me in my official capacity.

6. This declaration will explain, to the greatest extent
possible on the public record,! the basis for the CIA’s
redactions to several documents that are being challenged by the
plaintiff in this case, Judicial Watch.

7. On 9 August 2011, Judicial Watch sent a FOIA request to
CIA seeking several categories of documents concerning the
Agency’s iInteractions with Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal
(“filmmakers’), the makers of an upcoming film about the killing
of Usama Bin Laden (*“UBL”). A true and correct copy of Judicial
Watch”’s 9 August 2011 letter is attached to this declaration as

Exhibit A.

1 At the Court’s request, | am also prepared to submit a classified
declaration for the Court’s in camera, ex parte review that contains
information that cannot be filed on the public record, as well as unredacted
versions of the documents at issue.
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8. On 16 August 2011, the CIA accepted Judicial Watch’s
request but advised that it was unlikely to respond to the
request within 20 working days. A true and correct copy of the
CIA”’s 16 August 2011 letter is attached hereto as Exhibit B.

9. On 12 January 2012, Judicial Watch initiated the
present lawsuit. Pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule, the CIA
produced 67 responsive documents to Judicial Watch on 18 May
2012 and withheld 27 responsive documents in full, primarily on
the grounds of the attorney-client privilege. After
subsequently discovering a small stack of records that were
inadvertently overlooked during i1ts initial processing of the
request, the CIA produced 53 additional records on 24 August
2012 and withheld one document in full.? On 14 September 2012,
the CIA produced updated versions of four of these documents, in
which a limited amount of previously-withheld information was
released.

10. Through letters accompanying the productions, Judicial
Watch was informed that the documents being produced contained
redactions that were made pursuant to FOIA exemptions (b)(1),
d)(@B), (b)(B), and (b)(6). The CIA also informed Judicial

Watch that the responsive documents that were not produced were

21 personally supervised the CIA’s search for records in response to
Judicial Watch’s FOIA request. The CIA’s search efforts were described in
detail in a letter to Judicial Watch that accompanied the 24 August
production, which is attached hereto as Exhibit C. 1 have personal knowledge
of the facts described in that letter, and | hereby incorporate it into my
declaration by reference.
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withheld in full on the basis of FOIA exemption (b)(5) and in
part on the basis of FOIA exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and (b)(6).3

11. I understand that Judicial Watch has informed the
Department of Justice that it is challenging certain redactions
to the following documents: C05807298, C05876857, and
C05882735.% The redacted versions of these documents are
attached hereto as Exhibits D-F. In each instance, | understand
that Judicial Watch i1s challenging the application of FOIA
exemptions (b)(1), (b)(3), and (b)(6) to the extent that the
information being redacted on these bases was shared with the
filmmakers.

12. As described below, the only redactions being
challenged by Judicial Watch in the documents at issue are those
that withheld the names and/or pseudonyms of certain CIA
officers who met with the filmmakers. Each of the officers at
issue played a role In the U.S. Government’s planning for the

UBL operation. It is my understanding that when the meetings

3 These withheld documents were primarily attorney-client communications
among CIA attorneys and other employees. In response to an inquiry from
Judicial Watch, I can represent that none of these withheld documents were
communications with the filmmakers or any other officer or employee of
Annapurna Pictures, nor were any of these internal CIA communications shown
to those individuals. 1In one instance, a copy of the release form that the
filmmakers submitted to the Agency was attached to a privileged internal
communication. A copy of that release form was produced separately at
C05882733.

4 Several of Judicial Watch’s potential challenges were resolved by the
CIA”s 14 September production, and therefore they are not addressed in this
declaration. | also understand that the CIA’s remaining withholdings are not
being challenged by Judicial Watch, and therefore 1 do not address them in
this declaration.
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with the filmmakers took place at the CIA Headquarters, the
guidance provided to the officers who were undercover or were
otherwise In sensitive positions was that they should provide
the filmmakers with their true first names only. Moreover, it
IS my understanding that such officer’s first names were
provided to the filmmakers only for the purpose of facilitating
these private meetings, and that the Agency did not authorize
the filmmakers to publicly release the officers” first names or
use them in their film.

13. 1 will now discuss the redactions that Judicial Watch
is challenging in each of the documents at issue:

14. C05807298: In this internal email chain among CIA

officers, 1 understand that Judicial Watch is challenging all of
the redactions to the extent any of the redacted information was
shared with the filmmakers. To my knowledge, the only redacted
information i1in this email that may have been shared with the
filmmakers during the meetings was the first name of one of the
officers who i1s in the email chain’s distribution line. This
email also contains that officer’s last name, but, as noted
above, it iIs my understanding that the officer was instructed
not to provide his last name to the filmmakers. This officer is
undercover, and therefore any information that associates his
last name or other identifying information with the CIA is

classified. The only other information redacted in this

6
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document reflects classification control markings; internal
email addresses, room numbers, and phone numbers; the names and
positions of officers who did not meet with the filmmakers; and
the pseudonyms of two officers who met with the filmmakers. The
Agency has no reason to believe that any of this information
would have been shared with the filmmakers during their meetings
with the officers.

15. (C05876857: This document is another internal email

between two CIA officers. 1 understand that Judicial Watch is
challenging the redactions to the paragraphs that begin with
“The mtgs on Friday...” and “Tomorrow, they’ll be meeting....”
The redacted information in these two paragraphs reflects the
true fFirst names of four CIA officers who met with the
filmmakers. These officers are undercover, and one of them is
the same officer whose full true name was withheld 1n C05807298.
As noted above, 1t is my understanding that these officers” true
first names most likely would have been shared with the
filmmakers during the meetings.

16. C05882735: For this internal email chain, 1t Is my

understanding that Judicial Watch is challenging the redactions
to the sentences immediately below the “Saturday TBD” and
“Monday TBD” headings — the sentences that begin with “Kathryn
chat with...” and “Kathryn would like....” The redactions in

these two sentences are for the pseudonyms of two officers who

-
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met with the filmmakers. As noted, i1t 1s my understanding these
officers would not have shared their pseudonyms with the
filmmakers during the meetings; rather, they would have used
their true fTirst names (which are not reflected iIn this
document).

17. The names of CIA officers, including their first names,
are entitled to absolute protection from disclosure under FOIA
exemption (b)(3). FOIA exemption (b)(3) provides that FOIA does
not apply to matters that are: specifically exempted from
disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title),
provided that such statute (A) requires that the matters be
withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no
discretion on the issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria
for withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be
withheld . . . . 5 U.S.C. 8 552(b)(3).

18. Section 6 of the Central Intelligence Agency Act of
1949, as amended, 50 U.S.C. 8§ 403g (the “CIA Act”), provides
that the CIA shall be exempted from the provisions of ‘“any other
law” (in this case, FOIA) which requires the publication or
disclosure of, inter alia, the “names” of CIA personnel. The
CIA Act therefore constitutes a federal statute which
“establishes particular criteria for withholding or refers to
particular types of matters to be withheld,” 5 U.S.C. §

552(b)(3), and I have determined the names of the CIA officers

8



Case 1:12-cv-00049-RC Document 16-2 Filed 09/14/12 Page 9 of 38

in these challenged documents — including first names and
pseudonyms — are subject to protection under the Act.®

19. In contrast to Executive Order 13526, which governs
classified national security information, the CIA Act does not
require the CIA to i1dentify and describe the damage to the
national security that reasonably could be expected to result
from the unauthorized disclosure of the names of CIA officers.
Nonetheless, 1 can represent to the Court that the absolute
protection for officers” identities that Congress provided in
the CIA Act is extremely important to the functioning of the
Agency and the safety and security of its employees. This is
true even for the identities of officers who are not undercover,
and 1t is also true with respect to the first names of
undercover officers. While such identifying information may not
be classified i1In i1solation, the widespread public release of
this Information creates an unnecessary security and counter-
intelligence risk for the Agency and its officers. This risk is
particularly acute with respect to the identity of the officers
who were involved iIn the Agency’s planning for the successful
raid on UBL’s Abbottabad compound. Given the widespread public

attention given to this event and the individuals involved iIn

5 To the extent Judicial Watch is challenging the internal
classification control markings, internal email addresses, room numbers, and
phone numbers that were withheld from C05807298, that information is also
subject to protection under the CIA Act, which exempts internal information
concerning the “organization” and “functions” of the Agency and the “official
titles” of its officers.
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it, releasing even just the first names of these officers
presents an unnecessary and unacceptable risk.

20. Additionally, some of the information being challenged
by Judicial Watch is classified and therefore is independently
subject to protection by FOIA exemption (b)(1). FOIA exemption
(b) (1) provides that FOIA does not require the production of
records that are: “(A) specifically authorized under criteria
established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the
interest of national defense or foreign policy and (B) are in
fact properly classified pursuant to such Executive order.”

5 U.S.C. 8 552(b)(1).

21. Section 1.1(a) of Executive Order 13526 provides that
information may be originally classified under the terms of this
order only if all of the following conditions are met: (1) an
original classification authority is classifying the
information; (2) the information is owned by, produced by or
for, or is under the control of the U.S. Government; (3) the
information falls within one or more of the categories of
information listed in section 1.4 of Executive Order 13526; and
(4) the original classification authority determines that the
unauthorized disclosure of the information reasonably could be
expected to result In some level of damage to the national
security, and the original classification authority is able to

identify or describe the damage.

10
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22. Section 1.2(a) of Executive Order 13526 provides that
information shall be classified at one of three levels if the
unauthorized disclosure of the information reasonably could be
expected to cause damage to the national security and the
original classification authority is able to identify or
describe the damage. Information shall be classified TOP SECRET
ifT 1ts unauthorized disclosure reasonably could be expected to
result in exceptionally grave damage to the national security;
SECRET if its unauthorized disclosure reasonably could be
expected to result In serious damage to the national security;
and CONFIDENTIAL i1f 1ts unauthorized disclosure reasonably could
be expected to result in damage to the national security.

23. There are two types of classified information that were
withheld in the redactions being challenged by Judicial Watch:
the true full name of an undercover officer and the pseudonyms
for two undercover officers. As an original classification
authority, 1 have determined that this information is currently
and properly classified, that the documents containing this
information are properly marked, and that the unauthorized
disclosure of this information reasonably could be expected to

harm the national security of the United States. This

11
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information i1s owned by the U.S. government, and i1t relates to
the CIA’s core intelligence activities, sources, and methods.®

24. As noted above, C05807298 contains the true first and
last name of an undercover CIA employee. In this context, the
disclosure of this employee’s i1dentity and affiliation with both
the Agency and the UBL raid reasonably could be expected to harm
the national security of the United States. Given the threats
posed by terrorist groups and other adversaries of the United
States, and the nature of the operation in which this CIA
employee was involved, disclosure of this information could
jeopardize the safety of the officer as well as the officer’s
family. The risk extends to persons who could be linked to the
officer, including other CIA officers, human sources, and
foreign liaison officers. Because the disclosure of this
officer’s i1dentity and affiliation with the Agency could
endanger the officer, the officer’s associates, and past and
future CIA intelligence activities, sources, and methods, this
information must be protected under FOIA exemption (b)(1).

25. More generally, all covert CIA officers depend on the

Agency to provide cover and to mitigate the substantial personal

5 In accordance with section 1.7 of Executive Order 13526, | hereby
certify that these determinations have not been made to conceal violations of
law, inefficiency, or administrative error; to prevent embarrassment to a
person, organization, or agency; to restrain competition; or to prevent or
delay the release of information that does not require protection in the
interests of national security.

12
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risks involved i1n their professional mission. Being required to
reveal the true name of this undercover CIA officer could impede
the Agency’s ability to recruit, retain, and deploy its covert
officers in the future, thus severely undermining the CIA’s
ability to accomplish 1ts mission and thereby harming the
national security of the United States.

26. The other classified information being challenged by
Judicial Watch in C05807298 and C05882735 reflects the
pseudonyms of two undercover CIA officers. The CIA uses
pseudonyms, which are essentially code names, to disguise the
true identity of an officer in internal CIA communications. By
using these pseudonyms, the CIA adds an extra level of security
for these officers, minimizing the damage that would flow from
the unauthorized disclosure or compromise of these internal CIA
communications. The use of pseudonyms constitutes an
intelligence method, and I have determined that the unauthorized
disclosure of these particular pseudonyms reasonably could be
expected to damage the national security of the United States.
Although the harm from the isolated disclosure of a pseudonym in
a single document may be manageable, when juxtaposed with other
potentially compromised information about the officer, the
disclosure could endanger the officer’s identity and the
operational security of past and future operations involving the

officer.

13
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27, TFinally, the true names of the TIA officers al lesye
are also being withheld under FOIA exemption (bl (6). 7T have
determined that the release of thig information would comstituba
a clearly wnwarranted invasion of the psrasonal privacy of these
individuals. In light of their involvement with the highly
sensitive migsion that resulted in UBL s death, thege
individuals have a lsgitimate privacy interest in their
identities that would be threatened if their names were publicly
disclosed, for all of the reasons indicated asbove, and rthere ias

no discernabls public interest in having this information

fund

digc

w

oged. Specifically, the public velsase of these
individuals’ names would not shed any light on how the Agency
periorms ite dubi=ss.

28, For all thege reascns, the withheld information being

challenged by Judicial Watch is subject bo protection wder FOIA

exempiions (b} {1}, () {31, and (b){a}.

BExecuted this l4th day of Saptember, ulhziq////

Martha M. Lutz
Information Review
Director’s Area
Central Intelligence Agonoy

=
Wa
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August 9, 2011

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL & FACSIMILE

Information and Privacy Coordinator
Central [ntelligence Agency
Washington, DC 20505

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), SU.S.C. §
552. Judicial Watch, Inc. hereby requests that the Central Intelligence Agency produce
the following within twenty (20) business days:

1. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or '

employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Ms. Kathryn Bigelow, the b

director of an upcoming film regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden tentatively <

utled, “Killing bia Laden.” =
: w

2. Avy and all records of communication between any officer, official or =

employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Mr. Mark Boa] the writer of the
aforementioned filin.

3. Any and all records of communication between any officer; official or
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Ms. Megan Ellison and/or any
other officer or employee of Annapurna Pictures, the financiers of the film.

4. Any and all records concerning, regarding or related to the upcoming film
regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden, including ali related records of
communication between any officer, official or emplovee of the Central
Intelligence Agency and any other individual, entity or government agency.

The time frame for this request is January 1, 2011 through Au%gust 9, 2011

We call your attention to President Qbama’s January 21 1, 2009 Memorandum
concerming the Freedom of Information Act, in which he states:

425 Third St., SW. Suite R00, Washington, DC 20024 Tel: (202) 646-5172 or 1-88&-593.8442

FAX: (202) 646-51 59 EKT\BIUNE@&|§|§#\@‘SLOIQ ' \R:'\N\x.lljudjgia]\Vﬂ[ch‘org
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Central Intelligence Agency
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Page 2 of 4

All agencies should adopt a presumption in favor of
disclosure, in order to renew their commitment to the
principles embodied in FOIA. .. The presumption of
disclosure should be applied to all decisions involving
FOIA.'

The memo further provides that “The Freedom of Information Act should be
administered with a clear presumption: In the case of doubt, openness prevails.”

Nevertheless, if any responsive record or portion thereof is claimed to be exempt
from production under FOIA, please provide sufficient identifving information with
respect to each allegedly exempt record or portion thereof to allow us to assess the
propriety of the claimed exemption. Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973),
cer!, denied. 415 U.S. 977 (1974). In addition, any reasonably segregable portion of a
responsive record must be provided, after redaction of any allegedly exempt material. 5
U8.C. § 352(b).

For purposes of this request, the term “record” shall mean: (1) any written, :
printed, or typed material of any kind, including without limitation all correspondence,
memoranda, notes, messages. letters, cards, facsimiles, papers, formus, telephone
messages. diaries, schedules. calendars, chronological data, minutes. books, reports.
charts, lists, ledgers, invoices, worksheets, receipts, returns, computer printouts, printed
matter, prospectuses, statements, checks, statistics, surveys, affidavits, contracts,
agreements, transcripts, magazine or newspaper articles, or press releases; (2) any
electronically, magnetically. or mechanically stored material of any kind, including
without limitation all electronic mail or e-mail; (3) any audio, aural, visual, or video
records, recordings, or representations of any kind; (4) any graphic materials and data
compilations from which information can be obtained; and (5) any mafterials using other
means of preserving thought or expression. |

Judicial Watch also hereby requests a waiver of both search and duplication fees
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §§ 552{a)(H)(A)i1)(ID) and (a)(4)(A)(ii). Judicial Watch is entitled
to a waiver of search fees under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(AXii1)(II} because it is a member of
the news media. Cf National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381,
1387 (D.C. Cir. 1989)(defining news media within FOIA context). Judicial Watch has
also been recognized as a member of the news media in other FOIA litigation. See, e.g.,
Judicial Watch, Inc. v. U.S. Department of Justice, 133 F. Supp.2d 52 (D.D.C. 2000);
and, Judicial Waich. Inc. v. Department of Defense, 2006 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 44003, *1
(D.B.C. June 28, 2006). Judicial Watch regularly obtains information about the
operations and activities of government through FOTA and other means, uses its editorial

Al

' Freedom of Information Act, Pres. Mem. of January 21,2009, 74 Fed, Reg, 4683.

UNCLASSIFIED
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Central Intelligence Agency
August 9, 2011
Page 3 of 4

skills to turn this information into distinct works, and publishes and disseminates these
works to the public. It intends to do likewise with the records it receives in response to
this request.

Judicial Watch also is entitled to a complete waiver of both search fees and
duplication fees pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii1). Under this provision, records:

shall be furnished without any charge or at a charge
reduced below the fees established under clause (ii) if
disclosure of the information is in the public interest -
because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of government
and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the ;
requester. '

5U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)iii).

in addition, if records are not produced within twenty (20) business days, Judicial
Watch is entitled to a complete waiver of search and duplication fees under Section 6(b)
of the OPEN Government Act of 2007, which amended FOIA 21 5 U.S.C. §

(2)(A)(A)(viii).

Judicial Watch is a 501(c)(3). not-for-profit, educational organization, and, by
definition, it has no commercial purpose. Judicial Watch exists to educate the public
about the operations and activities of government, as well as to increase public
understanding about the importance of ethics and the rule of law in government. The
particular records requested herein are sought as part of Judicial Watch’s ongoing efforts
to document the operations and activities of the federal government and to educate the
public abour these operations and activities. Once Judicial Watch obtains the requested
records, it intends to analyze them and disseminate the results of its analysis, as well as
the records themselves, as a special written report. Judicial Watch will also educate the
public via radio programs, Judicial Watch’s website, and/or newsletter, among other
outlets. It also will make the records available to other members of the media or
researchers upon request. Judicial Watch has a proven ability to disserninate information
obtained through FOIA to the public, as demonstrated by its long-standing and
continuing public outreach efforts. :

Given these circumstances, Judicial Watch is entitled to a public interest fee
waiver of both search costs and duplication costs. Nonetheless. in the event our request
for a waiver of search and/or duplication costs is denied. Judicial Watch is willing to pay
up to $350.00 in search and/or duplication costs. Judicial Watch requests that it be
contacted before any such costs are incurred, in order to prioritize search and duplication
efforts. 3

UNCLASSIFIED
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Central Intelligence Azency
August 9, 2013
Page 4 of 4

In an effort to facilitate record production within the stat utory time limit, Judicial
Watch is willing to accept documents in clectronic format (e.g. 2-mail, pdfs). When
necessary, Judicial Watch will also accept the “rolling production™ of documents.

equire clsz' catmn of th!s request or any pomon thcrcaf plcaqe‘ conLact us immediately
at 202-646-5172 or sdunagan/@judicialwatch.org. We look forward to receiv ing the
requested documents and & waiver of both search and duplication costs within twenty
(20) business days. Thank vou for your cooperation.

ﬁgn/f&/ Dunagan

Senior Investigator
Judicial Watch

UNCLASSIFIED
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owngrade Blues
By MAUREEN DOWD
WASHINGTON

BARACK OBAMA must wonder sometimes if his huck has run out.
Maybe he used it all up in 2008.
“Yes, we can!” has devolved into “Hey, we might.”

“When I said, ‘Change we can believe in,’ I didn't say, ‘Change we can believe in tomorrow,’ ”
he told an audience at a Chicago fund-raiser on Wednesday. “Not, ‘Change we can believe in
next week.” We knew this was going to take time, because we've got this big, messy, tough
democracy.” :

True enough, but not F.D.R.-inspiring to a deflated and desperate natjon that may face
higher borrowing rates after the shock of the first credit downgrade in United States history.

Barack Obama blazed like Luke Skywalker in 2008, but he never learned to channel the
Force. And now the Tea Party has run off with his light saber. |

The dissonance of his promise and his reality is jarring.

When he had power, he didn’t use it. He wanted to be a “transformational” president like
Ronald Reagan, but failed to understand that Reagan’s strategic shows of strength allowed
him to keep the whip hand without raising his voice. 5

And now, just when the high school principal in the Oval has been browbeating Congress to
help create jobs, he is once more distracted from that task as he tries to save his own.

He goes to fund-raisers to tell people to stick with him, but he seems to be trying to reassure
himself. '

“Thave to admit,” the president said in Chicago, “I didn’t know how steep the climb was
going to be.” ;

UNCLASSIFIED
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At the large fund-raiser in his hom etown, he tried to reassure disillusioned liberals about
“unfinished business” to help those in need. Later, at a smaller $35,800-a-head dinner, he
defended the unpopular debt package like a proud fiscal conservative. \

The president taiks fondly of George Bush the elder, just as Bush the elder does of him.
Obama thinks Bush is a poignant figure because he did the right thing, breaking his tax
pledge to fix the deficit, even though he got punished for it with one term.

Itis clear that the once cocky Obama is feeling that same poiznancy about his own
presidency. Left in a giant pickle by the hot-dogging Bush the younger, the president who
gloriously made history is now stuck in Sisyphus mode. :

He thinks he’s doing the right things to crawl out of W.’s mudslide, but he ends up being
castigated by the right as a socialist, by the left as a conservati ve, and by the middle as
wobbly.

The one clear-cut, chesty victory that Obama has had may have come too late for
beleaguered Americans to much care.

When the president is asked what it felt like to kill Osama, he'’s low-key and modest, even'
though he personally refocused the mission fo capture the g/11 arc11if;ect after W. dropped
the ball.

He has told people what a thrill #t was to meet Seal Team 6 — and the dog Cairo — which
pulled off the hit, noting that the men looked less young and fearsome than he expected, and
more like guys working at Home Depot. :

But while Obama takes the high road, his aides have made sure there are proxies to
exuberantly brag on him. :

The White House clearly blessed the dramatic reconstruction of the mission by Nicholas
Schmidle in The New Yorker — so vividly descriptive of the Seals’ looks, quotes and thoughts
that Schmidle had to dlarify after the piece was published that he had not actually talked to
any of them. :

“U'll just say that the 23 Seals on the mission that evening were not the only ones who were
listening to their radio communications,” Schmidle said, answeri ng readers’ questions in a
live chat, after taking flak for leaving some with the impression that he had interviewed the
heroes when he wrote in his account that it was based on “some of their recollections.”

http:/fworw nytimes.com/201 1/08/07/0 piniony N s A e B Pmessammasios D1oem et e s
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The White House is also counting on the Kathryn Bigelow and Mark Boal big-screen version
of the killing of Bin Laden to counter Obama’s growing reputation as ineffectual. The Sony
film by the Oscar-winning pair who made “The Hurt Locker” will no doubt reflect the
president’s cool, gutsy decision against shaky odds. Just as Obamaland was hoping, the
movie is scheduled to open on Oct. 12, 2012 — perfectly timed to give a home-stretch boost
to a campaign that has grown tougher. '

The moviemakers are getting top-level access to the most classified mission in history from
an administration that has tried to throw more people in jail for leaking classified
information than the Bush administration. 5

It was clear that the White House had outsourced the job of n‘z.anniné up the president’s
image to Hollywood when Boal got welcomed to the upper echelons bf the White House and
the Pentagon and showed up recently — to the surprise of some military officers — at 2 C.LA.
ceremony celebrating the hero Seals. ’

Just like W., Obama is going for that “Mission Accomplished” glow (without the suggestive
harness). At least in this president’s case, though, something has been accomplished.

http://www.nytimes.com/201 1/08/07 /aniniaWANGEASSLEED 2 Mo ccn 1 Dl et -
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425 Third St. SW, Suite 800
Washingtan, DC 20024
Phone; 202-646-5172

Fax: 202-846-5199

PAGE

Central Intelligence Agency Sean A, Dunagan
To:  |nformation and Privacy Coordinator From: judicial Watch
Fanc: 703-613-3007 Date: August 9, 2011
Re: Freadom of Information Act Request Pages: 8 (including cover)

¥ Urgent {3 For Review [ Please Comment [ Please Reply I Please Recycle

oComments: If you do not receive all pages, please call 202-646-5172.

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Original will follow by Certified Mail
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genceAgency

Washington, D.C. 20505

16 August 2011
Mr. Sean A. Dunagan

Senior Investigator/Judicial Watch
425 Third Street, SW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C., 20024

Reference: F-2011-02001
Dear Mr. Dunagan:

On 9 August 2011, the office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator received
your 9 August 2011 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, made on behalf of the
Judicial Watch, for information covering the period 1 January 2011 through 9 August 2011
for the following:

1. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Ms. Kathryn Bigelow, the
director of an upcoming film regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden
tentatively titled, “Killing bin Laden.”

2. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Mr. Mark Boal, the writer of
the aforementioned film.

3. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Central Intelligence Agency and Ms. Megan Ellison and/or
any other officer or employee of Annapurna Pictures, the financiers of the
film.

4. Any and all records concerning, regarding or related to the upcoming film
regarding the Killing of Osama bin Laden, including all related records of
communication between any officer, official or employee of the Central
Intelligence Agency and any other individual, entity or government agency

We have assigned your request the reference number above. Please use this number when
corresponding so that we can identify it easily.

The CIA Information Act, 50 U.S.C. § 431, as amended, exempts CIA operational
files from the search, review, publication, and disclosure requirements of the FOIA. To
the extent your request seeks information that is subject to the FOIA, we accept your
request and will process it in accordance with the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, and
the CIA Information Act. We will search for records existing through the date of this
acceptance letter. As a matter of administrative discretion, and in accordance with our
regulations, the Agency has waived the fees for this request.
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The large number of FOIA requests CIA receives has created unavoidable delays
making it unlikely that we can respond within the 20 working days the FOIA requires.
You have the right to consider our honest appraisal as a denial of your request and you
may appeal to the Agency Release Panel. A more practical approach would permit us to
continue processing your request and respond to you as soon as we can. You will retain
your appeal rights and, once you receive the results of our search, can appeal at that time if
you wish. We will proceed on that basis unless you object.

Sincerely,

S

Susan Viscuso
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
'/5 7 '/\ . ,/‘, \// 5 w}:‘ ,,i\

/ »‘(,’_(jé (.(..L/ LA [ ;V(, l_7<
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
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Fom| | Subject: Re: CORRECTION: Re: SAD's IPS Space? Now at 1400
-Chief, NCS/SAD/| | :

"The willingness with which cur young e r T T i

.people are likely to serve in any war, Cc: ‘_ JMane E. Harf j
- no matter how justified, shall be

directly proportional as 1o how they

perceive veterans of earlier wars were

treated and appreciated by their

nation.”

- - George Washington

|

Date: 07/14/2011 03:00 PM

This message is digitally signed.

’

No problem! We'll have it open for you. Please advise who the visitors are so that | can advise SAD
mgmt.

L

- | "Hi  [Fpossible, weniead o siide {he'sche..= "~ = 07/14/20T1. 02,5058 PM
From:
To: _ ; i
Cc: ) i , [Merie E. Harl R i J
Date: 07/14/2011.02:50 PM
Subject: CORRECTION: Re: SAD's IPS-Space? Now at 1400
wd

W]
If possible; we need to slide the schedule up about 30 minutes. Would it be possible to have the IPS vauit
open and accessible by 1400 tomorrow. The whole walk-through should take no more than 20 minutes.

Please let me know if this is doable.

Thanks,

. L \

L _____ H _______ :]_ U\No problem on: lt‘bemg in'its originall:.; ~7: ¥ " 07/14/2011:02:20:02 PM
From: | —‘
To: —
Ce: MarieE Harfi{ | o
]
SECRET)|

~ Approved for Release: 2012/08/22
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Lo I

Date: 07/14/2011 02:20 PM
Subject: Re: SAD’s IPS Space? 1430?

S

No problem on it being in its original Iayout Isit poss:ble to have it opened and ready for display
tomorrow at 14302 1400

1] Ofcoursétthis is. doable: however piease note wo. - 07132011 1003:02AM

Date: 0711 3/201 110:
Subject: Re: SAD's IPS Space‘?

Of course this is doable, however please note we have already retumed it to it's original l[ayout. [f you still
want to tour it, please let me know and the time so that | can have it opened for you.

L]
P _, ] [ was given your name as the POC.in....~ - - 07/13/2011,09'04:39°AM
~ From: H T | . . :l_ W I

To: ‘Marie E. Har{

Cc: B - T T

Date: 07/13/2011 09:04 AM

Subject: SAD's IPS Space?

Hi |

| was given your name as the POC in SAD who could determine the feasibility of havmg a potentlal
walk-through of the your Vauilt in the IPS building that was used for some of the tactical planning in the Bin
Ladin Raid. In consultation with the Office of Public Affairs and as part of the larger chronicling of the Bin
Ladin raid, OPA will be hosting some visitors sanctioned by ODCIA this Fnday aftemnoon. The plan is to
tour PAD spaces, but they are also very much interested in seeing the SAD IPS spaoes that were used in
the months leading up to the Bin Ladln Rald |f such a thing is permissible .

~

Is such a thing doable?

.

< B e —

Approved for Release: 2012/08/22
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M (b)(3)
(b)(5)

L

From: GEORGEH |

Sent: un ly 17, 2011 4:53 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Update on Bigelow mtgs

Thanks -- sounds good 3)

————— Original Message -----
" From: :

Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2011 04:04 PM
To: GEORGE|

Subject: Update on Bigelow mtgs

¢

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
kathryn about how much he loved "the hurt locker.”™ CTC and IPS (including a mtg with| ]
were both great too. The model is pretty cool. We had a few ridiculous bureaucratic hiccups
that I can fill you in on; they're all totally fine now (and were on fri), but you know how
some people get their heads all spun up. And the mtg with Y went very well yesterday.

Tomorrow, they'll be meeting individually with bothL_ 7 ;___]and the translator who was
on the raid. These are all folks they've met with before - kathryn wants to meet them - and
we have them in our conference room from 1-4. Jennifer put this on the office calendar for me
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
skiddish.) '

T B —

Finally, ogc ruled that |

Last thing - they're having dinner with jeremy on monday night, fyi. They met with vickers
again last friday, and I think that went very well from what I gather.

Marie E. Harf
CIA Spokesperson

APPROVED FOR RELEASE DATE: 24-Aug-2012]
. 1
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seerE®] | (b)(3)

Subject: Fw: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings '

Offica o Public Affais L

Date: 07/14/2011 04:24 PM
This message is digitally signed.
FYL I'll give them a quick tour at 12:30. | already informed the Museum staff.

-—- Forwarded byl— ]on 07/14/2011 04:23 PM ——

From: Marie E. Harf/STF/AGENCY '

To: George E. Little/STF/AGENCY@WMA, Jennifer N. Youngblood/STF/AGENCY@WMA, Preston B.
Golson/STF/AGENCY@WMA, L .

Date: 07/14/2011 03:33 PM ) ) N . ) N

Subject: Schedule for Kathryn Bigelow meetings

All,

Below is the final schedule for tomorrow's visit:

12:30: Arrival; tourwith[ _ Jof lobby, exhihit and NHB atrium
Approximately 1:00 / 1:15: Tour of CTC/PAD : BT o
1:30: Briefing on AC1 model by ]

Approximately 2:00 / 2:15: Tour of IPS building |
3:00: Meeting with AD/CIA Michael Morell - !

--They have a 4:45 meeting with Dr. Vickers, so they will leave immediately following their meeting with
Mr. Morell.

Saturday TBD: , i

--Kathryn chat with| ; __|Kathryn is not interested in doing the deep dives that Mark did; she
simply wants to meet the people that Mark has been talking to.

Monday TBD:

Kathryn would like to sit down for brief chats with the other folks Mark has talked to, to include |
is organizing the timing for this): ‘

**These meetings will take approximately 2.5 hours total. Again, Kathryn is not interested in doing the
deep dives that Mark did; she wants to meet these folks and tell them a bit about the movie.

I sent D/CTC an email so he was up-to-speed, and CTC/PAD has said they will do the same.L
has sign off from her management on her participation. Mark will be present at these meetings as well.

Thanks!
Marie

suen]

APPROVED FOR RELEASE DATE: 24-Aug-2013)




C05882735 Case 1:12-GrRopiRe-Persmentle-2HiedRy14/12 Page 38 of 38

sserer/) |

Marie E. Harf
CIA Office of Public Affairs

APPROVED FOR RELEASE DATE: 24-Aug-2012)
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IN UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.,
Plaintiff,

1:12-cv-00049-RBW

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE, and
- CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY,

Defendants.

i P T g N WGP N

DECLARATION OF MARK H. HERRINGTON
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, Mark H. Herringtan, hereby declare under penalty of
perjury that the following is true and correct:

1. Iam an Associate Deputy General Counsel in the Office of General Counsel

(“OGC”) of the United States Department of Defense (“DoD”). 0GC provides legal advice to

the Secretary of Defense and other leaders within the DoD. I am responsible for, among other
things, overseeing Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) litigation involving DoD. I have held
my current position since March 2007. My duties include coordinating searches across DOD to
ensure thoroughness, reasonableness, and consistency.

2. The statements in this declaration are based upon my personal knowledge. and
ubon my review of information available to me in my ofﬁciall capacity. Specifically, I am the

OGC counsel assigned to this case.
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Administrative Background

3j On August 9, 2011, Plaintiff sent a FOIA request to DoD seeking records related
to meetings and communications between DoD and filmmaker Kathryn Bigelow, Mr. Mark
Boal, Ms. Megan Ellison, or employees of Annapurna Pictures, concerning a planned film
regarding the killing of Osama Bin Laden. See FOIA request attached hereto as Ex. A. |

4. DoD acknowledged receipt of the request on August 22, 2011, and advised
Plaintiff that, due to unusual circumstances, it could not process the request within 20 days. See’
Aug, 22,2011 letter attached hereto as Ex. B. Plaintiff filed suit in this case on January 12,
2012. DoD completed a reasonable search and produced responsive records to Plaintiff on May
18,2012. The release from DoD was 153 pages in length, including a 16-page transcript of a
background interview with Mark Boal and Kathryn Bigelow. DoD produced additional
responsive records to Plaintiff on Augusf 24,2012, .

Purpose of this Declaration

5. The purpose of this declaration is to respond to challenges froﬁ Plaintiff
regarding certain redactions taken from the records released in response to their request.
Specifically, Plaintiff challenges DoD withholdings under b(3) and b(6) that appear on pages
140 and 153 of DoD’s May 18, 2012 producﬁon. These two pages of the transcript are attached
hereto as Ex. C.

Justification for Withholding Identifying Information
About DoD Personnel Under FOIA Exemptions 3 and 6

6. Exemption 3 permits the government to withhold information that is “specifically
exempted from disclosure by statute.” 10 U.S.C. § 130b authorizes the withholding of

“personally identifying information regarding ... any member of the armed forces assigned to
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an overseas unit ... or a routinely deployable unit.” Exémptionﬁ permits the government to
withhold infonnatiqn about individuals when the disclosure of such information “would
constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.” DoD has a policy, which has
been upheld in every court decision to date, to withhold personally identifying informétion of
‘those members of DoD who are at the military rank of Colonel (O6) or below and atk the rank of
GS-15 or below. An exception to this rule allows the names of those personnel who routinely
deal with the press or public to be released. |

7.  From information made available to me in my official capacity, and from the
context of pages 140 and 153 of DoD’s May 18, 2012 production (as well as the context of the
document to which those pages belong}, the redactions on page 140 are, in order, (1) a first and
last name of a DoD individual suggested by Mark Boal as someone he wanted to talk to; (2) a
rank and last name of a different DoD individual identified by Mark Boal; (3) a last name - full
name, such as “Smith, John Smith,” of a third DoD individual suggested by the Under Secretary
of Defense, Mike Vickers, as someone Mark Boal could talk to; and (4) the last name of the
third individual. The redaction on page 153 is the rank and last name of fhe third individual
redacted from page 140 —i.e., the person Mike Vickers identified for Mark Boal to talk to. I
have confirmed that the names of the DoD personnel mentioned on the relevant pages are of
persons assigned to routinely deployable units whose military rank is Colonel (O6) or below
and GS-15 or below and who do not routinely deal with the press or the public. This
information therefore meets the criteria to be withheld pursuant to 10 U.S.C. § 130b and
Exemption (b)(3).

8.  Ihave further determined that this information was properly withheld under
Exemption (b)(6) as its release would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of the personal

privacy of these individuals. These individuals have a legitimate privacy interest in their
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identities that would be threatened if their names were publicly disclosed, and there is no
discernable public interest in having this information disclosed. Specifically, the public release
of these individuals’ namés wouid not shed any light on how DoD performs its duties.

9.  Ideclare under penalty of perjury of the laws of the United States of America that

the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and information.

Dated this 14™ day of September, 2012, in Washington, DC.

s, ﬁ.‘rw"""’ R a——— Pristomiiviv== g

gt

e it AT
} e A

e e !
i
= et

“Mark H. Herrington, Esq.
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EXHIBIT A
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Py T 15Ty
Judicial
®
Watch

Because no one
is above the law!

August 9,2011
VIA CERTIFIED MAIL & FACSIMEE

0OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center

Office of Freedom of Information

1155 Defense Pentagon ’

Washington, DC 20301-1155 : ‘

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5U.S.C. §
552, Judicial Watch, Inc. hereby requests that the Department of Defense produce the
following within twenty (20) business days:

1. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Department of Defense and Ms. Kathryn Bigelow, the director of
an upcoming film regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden tentatively titled,
“Killing bin Laden.”

2. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Department of Defense and Mr. Mark Boal, the writer of the
aforementioned film.

3. Any and all records of communication between any officer, official or
employee of the Department of Defense and Ms. Megan Ellison and/or any other
officer or employee of Annapurna Pictures, the financiers of the film.

4. Any and all records concerning, regarding or related to the upcoming film
regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden, including all related records of
communication between any officer, official or employee of the Department of
Defense and any other individual, entity or government agency.

The time frame for this request is January 1, 2011 through August 9, 2011.

We call your attention to PreSident Obama’s January 21, 2009 Memorandum

425 Third St., SW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20024 «Tel: (202) 646-5172 or 1-888-593-8442
FAX: (202) 646-5199 » Email: info@Judicial Watch.org » www.JudicialWatch.org



http:www.JudicialWatch.org
mailto:info@JudiciaIWatch.org
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Department of Defense
August 9, 2011
Page 2 of 4

concerning the Freedom of Information Act, in which he states:

All agencies should adopt a presumption in favor of

" disclosure, in order to renew their commitment to the
principles embodied in FOIA...The presumption of
disclosure should be applied to all decisions involving
FOIA.!

The memo further provides that “The Freedom of Information Act should be
administered with a clear presumption: In the case of doubt, openness prevails.”

Nevertheless, if any responsive record or portion thereof is claimed to be exempt
from production under FOIA, please provide sufficient identifying information with
respect to each allegedly exempt record or portion thereof to allow us to assess the
propriety of the claimed exemption. Vaughn v. Rosen, 484 ¥.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973),
cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 (1974). In addition, any reasonably segregable portion of a
responsive record must be provided, after redaction of any allegedly exempt material. 5
U.S.C. § 552(b).

For purposes of this request, the term “record” shall mean: (1) any written,
printed, or typed material of any kind, including without limitation all correspondence,
memoranda, notes, messages, letters, cards, facsimiles, papers, forms, telephone
messages, diaries, schedules, calendars, chronological data, minutes, books, reports,
charts, lists, ledgers, invoices, worksheets, receipts, returns, computer printouts, printed
matter, prospectuses, statements, checks, statistics, surveys, affidavits, contracts,
agreements, transcripts, magazine or newspaper articles, or press releases; (2) any
electronically, magnetically, or mechanically stored material of any kind, including
without limitation all electronic mail or e-mail; (3) any audio, aural, visual, or video
records, recordings, or representations of any kind; (4) any graphic materials and data
compilations from which information can be obtained; and (5) any materials using other
means of preserving thought or expression.

Judicial Watch also hereby requests a waiver of both search and duplication fees
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(4)(A)(iiXII) and (a)(4)(A)(iii). Judicial Watch is entitled
to a waiver of search fees under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)(II) because it is a member of
the news media. Cf. National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381,
1387 (D.C. Cir. 1989)(defining news media within FOIA context). Judicial Watch has
also been recognized as a member of the news media in other FOIA litigation. See, e.g.,
Judicial Watch, Inc. v. U.S. Department of Justice, 133 F. Supp.2d 52 (D.D.C. 2000);
and, Judicial Watch, Inc. v. Department of Defense, 2006 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 44003, *1
(D.D.C. June 28, 2006). Judicial Watch regularly obtains information about the

! Freedom of Information Act. Pres. Mem. of January 21, 2009, 74 Fed. Reg. 4683,
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Department of Defense
August 9, 2011
Page 3 of 4

operations and activities of government through FOIA and other means, uses its editorial
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
duplication fees pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). Under this provision, records: s

shall be furnished without any charge or at a charge
reduced below the fees established under clause (ii) if
disclosure of the information is in the public interest
because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of government
and is not primarily in the commercial interest of the
requester, ‘ ‘

5 U.S8.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii).

In addition, if records are not produced within twenty (20) business days, Judicial
Watch is entitled to a complete waiver of search and duplication fees under Section 6(b)
of the OPEN Government Act of 2007, which amended FOIA at 5 U.S.C. §

(@)(@)(A)(viii).

Judicial Watch is a 501(c)(3), not-for-profit, educational organization, and, by
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
public about these operations and activities. Once Judicial Watch obtains the requested
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
researchers upon request. Judicial Watch has a proven ability to disseminate information
obtained through FOIA to the public, as demonstrated by its long-standing and
continuing public outreach efforts.

Given these circumstances, Judicial Watch is entitled to a public interest fee
waiver of both search costs and duplication costs. Nonetheless, in the event our request
for a waiver of search and/or duplication costs is denied, Judicial Watch is willing to pay
- up to $350.00 in search and/or duplication costs. Judicial Watch requests that it be
contacted before any such costs are incurred, in order to prioritize search and duplication
efforts.
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Department of Defense
August 9, 2011
Page 4 of 4

In an effort to facilitate record production within the statutory time limit, Judicial
Watch is willing to accept documents in electronic format (e.g. e-mail, .pdfs). When
necessary, Judicial Watch will also accept the “rolling production” of documents.

If you do not understand this request or any portion thereof, or if you feel you
require clarification of this request or any portion thereof, please contact us immediately
at 202-646-5172 or sdunagan@judicialwatch.org. We look forward to receiving the
requested documents and a waiver of both search and duplication costs within twenty
(20) business days. Thank you for your cooperation,

&:

Sean A. Dunag
Senior Investigator
Judicial Watch


mailto:sdunagan@judicialwatch.org
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'EXHIBIT B
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON AUG 22 2011

WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155

Ref: 11-F-1374

Mr. Sean A. Dunagan
Judicial Watch

425 Third St. SW

Suite 800

Washington, DC 20024

Dear Mr. Dunagan:

This is an interim response to your August 9, 2011, Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request for records pertaining to communications between any officer, official or
employee of the Department of Defense and Ms. Kathryn Bigelow, Mr. Mark Boal, Ms.
Megan Ellison, any officer or employee of Annapurna Pictures. Also any records
concerning the upcoming film regarding the killing of Osama bin Laden, including all
related records of communication between any officer, official or employee of the
Department of Defense and any other individual, entity or government agency. You have
requested records from January 1, 2011 through August 9, 2011. Your request was
received on August 18, 2011 and assigned FOIA case number 11-F-1374.

Regarding your request, I am interpreting that part of the request that asks for
records of communication between the Department of Defense and Ms Bigelow, Mr.
Boal, Ms Ellison and officers or employee of Annapumna Pictures as asking for records
concerning the subject of an upcoming film regarding the killing of Osama bin laden
tentatively titled, “Killing bin Laden”. As you are no doubt aware, this Office is
responsible for responding to requests for records held by the Office of the Secretary of
Defense (OSD) and the Joint Staff and, therefore, we are only able to answer your request
as it pertains to those entitles and not for the entire Department of Defense. I understand
that you have additionally submitted this request directly to the Department of the Navy.

You have also requested a waiver of both search and duplication fees pursuant to
5U.S.C. §§ 552(a)(4)(A)(ii)II) and (a)(4)(A)(iii) as a member of the news media. In
support of this request you state that the disclosure of this information will contribute
significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and
is not primarily in the commercial interest of the requester.

An individual primarily engaged in disseminating information means a person
whose primary activity involves publishing or otherwise disseminating information to the
public. Representatives in the news media would normally qualify as individuals
primarily engaged in disseminating information. Other persons must demonstrate that
their primary activity involves publishing or otherwise disseminating information to the
public. You state that “Judicial Watch is a 501(c)(3), not-for-profit, educational
organization, and, by definition, it has no commercial purpose.” An Internet search
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revealed that Judicial Watch is a conservative, non-partisan educational foundation that
promotes transparency, accountability and integrity in government, politics and the law
and that you fulfill your educational mission through litigation, investigations, and public
outreach. These activities do not demonstrate that the primary activity of Judicial Watch
is publishing or disseminating information. I do not find that you would qualify as a
representative of the news media, although you have demonstrated the ability to
disseminate information in support of your investigative, legal and judicial activities.

I have determined that you should be placed in the “other” category for fee
purposes as you have indicated that you do not seek access to these records for
commercial purposes. As you know, the “other” fee category affords you two hours of
search time and 100 pages of duplication free of charge. You have agreed to pay fees in
the amount of $350 in the event that your request for a waiver of search and duplication
costs is denied.

Concerning your request for a fee waiver on the basis that disclosure of the
requested information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute
significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government.
Your request for a waiver of fees is granted but only as it applies to a search of records
held by the Office of the Secretary of Defense.

At this time, we are unable to make a release determination on your request within
the 20-day statutory time period as there are unusual circumstances which impact our
ability to quickly process your request. These unusual circumstances are: (a) the need to
search for and collect records from several offices geographically separated from this
Office and (b) the need to consult with one or more agencies or DoD components having
a substantial interest in either the determination or the subject matter of the records. For
these reasons, your request has been placed in our complex processing queue and it will
be worked in the order the request was received. As a matter of information, our current
administrative workload is approximately 1,300 open requests. I apologize for the
anticipated delay in responding to your request; your continued patience is appreciated.

If you are not satisfied with this action, you may appeal to the appellate authority,
the Director of Administration and Management, Office of the Secretary of Defense. To
submit your appeal, you should write directly to the Defense Freedom of Information
Policy Office, ATTN: Mr. James Hogan, 1155 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C.
20101-1155. Your appeal should be postmarked within 60 calendar days of the date of
this letter, should cite to case number 11-F-1374, and should be clearly marked “Freedom
of Information Act Appeal”.

Sincerely,

\/7‘—)/—‘ . % {
/Q , PaullJ. jacob.s:rtng}%
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EXHIBIT C
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
all sorts of restmuons and everything.

MB- Ub-huh,

MB- I'll take

MV- Well the basic idea is they’ll make a guy available who was involved from the beginning as a
planner; a SEAL Team 6 Operator and Commander.

nd s0, he basically can probably give you everything you
would want or would get Adm Olson or Adm McRaven.

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
reason Adm and Adm McRaven didn’t want to talk is this command conflict of interest. And
then with| he only thing we ask is that you not reveal his name in any way as a consultant,
because again, e same thing, he shouldn‘t be talking out of school, this at least, this gives him one
step removed and he knows what he can and can’t say, but this way at least he can be as open as he can
with you and it ought to meet your needs and give you lots of color. '

KB- Fabulous
MB- That’s dynamite.

MV.- So we’ll put you in touch with him or have him get in touch with you - at the end of this meeting.
And whatever your schedule is we’ll make that work, I just haven’t had a chance to talk with him,

KB- Is he located in the Washington DC area?
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MYV -~ A very intense period.
MB - Yah; well thank you for taking the time.

MYV — Well again, with some of this, provided you don’t drop bombs, it's repeatable and so that’s what
attracted some people to it. So I could fly over....

MB - But why would you pull them back in the middle of the flight? What are you going to find out on
midnight on Sunday?

MYV - Because, the period that you might be there, the limited window, he may not be available and so
in that sense you could try again, but on the other hand, once you drop that bomb you don’t get to try it
again. And then even if you hit him you don’t know that you have strategic success and so that is
ultimately the problem.

MV - So should I have reach out to you or?

MB - I’ll call him, however you want to play it. I take your guidance...and very grateful.

MYV - And what’s your schedule look like?

KB ~ We leave early Wednesday moming and go back to Los Angeles but we could come back or ...
MV — Because I am going off to Afghanistan/Pakistan on Sunday. |

MYV - So we'll try to arrange it, if he’s here, before Wednesday; and if not we’ll at least establish a
mechanism to where you guys can work it out.

MB - Okay; thank you, have a good weekend.

KB ~ So wonderful meeting you.
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